Family and Community
Support Services

Green View

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

October 16, 2019 1:00pm Meeting Room
Green View FCSS Building

#1 CALL TO ORDER
#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Regular Green View Family and Community Support Services 1
Meeting minutes held September 18, 2019 to be adopted.

3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes

#a DELEGATION 4.1 Peace Wapiti School Division 5
4.2 John Howard Society 7
4.3 PACE 9
4.4 Mountain Metis Association 11

#5 OLD BUSINESS 5.0

#6 NEW BUSINESS 6.1 FCSS Manager Report 13
6.2 FCSS Coordinator, Adult 127
6.3 FCSS Coordinator, Community Resource Center 132
6.4 FCSS Coordinator, Support 139
6.5 FCSS Coordinator, Youth 144

#7 MEMBER REPORTS 7.1 Chair/Member Reports

#8 CORRESPONDENCE 8.0

#9 IN CAMERA 9.0

#10  ADJOURNMENT 10.0



#1:
CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2:
AGENDA

#3.1 REGULAR
MEETING
MINUTES

#3.3

BUSINESS
ARISING FROM
MINUTES

#4 DELEGATION

Minutes of a
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building
Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, September 18, 2019

Chair Perron called the meeting to order at 9:32 am.

Chair, Member at Large, Greenview Roxanne Perron
Board Member, Town of Valleyview Councillor Tanya Boman
Vice Chair, Member at Large, Town of Valleyview Teresa Plontke
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview Trina Parker-Carroll
Board Member, Greenview Councillor Roxie Rutt
Board Member, Greenview Councillor Duane Didow
FCSS Manager Lisa Hannaford
Recording Secretary Corinne D’Onofrio
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview Tammy Day

2.0 GREEN VIEW FCSS AGENDA

MOTION: 19.09.45 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TANYA BOMAN

That the September 18, 2019 agenda be adopted with the changes:

-Green View FCSS 2020-2023 Draft Budget

-Red Tape Reduction letter to the Associate Ministry

-Updated Social Advocacy Tool Kit

-Reschedule Delegate from Peace Wapiti School Division to October meeting
CARRIED

3.1 GREEN VIEW FCSS REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: 19.09.46 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT

That the Minutes of the Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting held on Wednesday,
June 19, 2019 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:
-Poverty Reduction Simulation Training update

4.0 DELEGATION



#5 OLD BUSINESS

#6 NEW
BUSINESS

Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting September 18, 2019
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 2

4.1 PEACE WAPITI SCHOOL DIVISION
-Delegates from Peace Wapiti School Division rescheduled to October 16" Green View
FCSS Board meeting

4.2 SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTER

Delegate Ainsley Miller from the Suicide Prevention Resource Center entered the Board
Room at 9:54 am.

Delegate Ainsley Miller from the Suicide Prevention Resource Center entered the Board
Room at 10:16 am.

5.0 OLD BUSINESS

6.0 NEW BUSINESS

6.1 PEACE WAPITI SCHOOL DIVISION
-Delegates rescheduled to October 16" Green View FCSS Board meeting

6.2 SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTER
MOTION: 19.09.47 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL
That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation
from the Suicide Prevention Resource Center for information as presented.
CARRIED

6.3 FCSS MANAGER REPORT
MOTION: 19.09.48 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the September 2019 Manager’s report as
presented for information.
CARRIED

MOTION: 19.09.49 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DUANE DIDOW
That the Green View FCSS Board direct Administration to offer Home Support Services in
the Hamlet of Grande Cache as per the Home Support policy.

CARRIED

MOTION: 19.09.50 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DUANE DIDOW
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the Green View FCSS 2020-2023 Draft Budget.

CARRIED



#7
MEMBER
REPORTS

Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting September 18, 2019
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 3

MOTION: 19.09.51 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT
That the Green View FCSS Board direct Administration to discontinue funding to Grande

Yellowhead Public School Division for the school liaison position.
CARRIED

MOTION: 19.09.52 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, DUANE DIDOW
That the Green View FCSS Board direct Administration to discontinue funding to
Northlands School Division for the school liaison position.

CARRIED

Chair Perron called the meeting to recess at 11:44am.
Chair Perron called the meeting back to order at 11:51 am.

6.4 FCSS COORDINATOR, ADULT
MOTION: 19.09.53 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the September 2019 Adult Coordinator’s report
as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.3 FCSS COORDINATOR, COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER
MOTION: 19.09.54 Moved by: VICE CHAIR, TERESA PLONTKE
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the September 2019 Community Resource
Center Coordinator’s report as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.4 FCSS COORDINATOR, SUPPORT
MOTION: 19.09.55 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the September 2019 Support Coordinator’s
report as presented for information.
CARRIED

6.5 FCSS COORDINATOR, YOUTH
MOTION: 19.09.56 Moved by: VICE CHAIR, TERESA PLONTKE
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the September 2019 Youth Coordinator’s report

as presented for information.
CARRIED

7.1 CHAIR/MEMBER REPORTS

BOARD MEMBER PLONTKE
e No report at this time



#8
CORRESPONDENCE

#9 IN CAMERA

#10
ADJOURNMENT

Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting September 18, 2019
M.D. of Greenview No. 16
Page 4

BOARD MEMBER DIDOW
e reported that there is a need for daycare in Grande Cache

BOARD MEMBER BOMAN
e No report at this time

BOARD MEMBER PARKER-CARROLL
e the Minister of Children’s Services attended the Parent Link September 16, 2019
e Parent Link is partnering with Green View FCSS to provide childmind during
Intergenerational Healing

BOARD MEMBER RUTT
e attended the community meeting at Nose Creek and reported that it was very
well attended

CHAIR PERRON
e attended the fundraiser at Red Willow Lodge for Grandparent’s Day
e participating in the photography of a volunteer firefighter’s fundraising calendar
in High Prairie

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE

9.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEM

The next Green View FCSS Board Meeting will be tentatively scheduled for Wednesday,
October 16, 2019 at 1:00pm.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: 19.09.57 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN
That this meeting adjourn at 12:20 pm.

CARRIED

F.C.5.S. MANAGER F.C.S.S. CHAIR



FCSS Support Services
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation-Peace Wapiti School Division

SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD

MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH

DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from
Peace Wapiti School Division as information as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Green View FCSS provides Peace Wapiti School Division $45,000.00 annually to subsidize costs of the School
Liaison positions in Grovedale and Ridgevalley.

Delegates from Peace Wapiti School Division will be presenting on the services provided by the School Liaison
positions. On an annual basis, the Board receives delegations from school divisions who identify what the
needs are in the schools, successes and challenges, and to receive an overview of how the funding provided
by Green View FCSS is utilized.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the delegation is to update the Board on services provided by the School Liaison
workers in Grovedale and Ridgevalley.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages of accepting the presentation from Peace Wapiti School Division for
information.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to
make funding decisions in the future.



FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: N/A
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):N/A



/If C S S SUpROTY BeTiices
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation-John Howard Society
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from
the John Howard Society for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Penny Mickanuck, executive director of the John Howard Society of Grande Prairie, will provide an overview
of the programs and service, as well as details on the Eureka program offered to Greenview residents.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by the John
Howard Society

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to
make funding decisions in the future.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: N/A
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A




STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A

ATTACHMENT(S): N/A



FCSS Support Services
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation-PACE (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information)

SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD

MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH

DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from
PACE (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information) as information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Pace (Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information), based out of Grande Prairie, provides a range of crisis
intervention support and counselling services dealing with sexual abuse, sexual assault, child abuse, and
trauma. The organization also offers training designed for community members, professionals, students, first
responders and frontline workers in our area.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to update the Board on services provided by PACE
(Providing Assistance, Counselling & Information).

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to
make funding decisions in the future.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: N/A




Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A

ATTACHMENT(S): N/A



/If C S S SUpROTY BeTiices
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation-Mountain Metis Association
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the Mountain Metis
Association presentation for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board has approved funding for the operation of
Mountain Metis Summer Camps since 2016. Delegates will provide an overview of the Mountain Metis
Association as well as specifics on the Summer Camp funded by Green View Family and Community Support
Services.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Mountain Metis
Association.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the presentation.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of what services
are being delivered and how the funds are being utilized; the Board will be well informed and better able to
make funding decisions in the future.



FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Choose an item.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Choose an item.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):N/A



ff CSSmer e
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Managers’ Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the October 2019
Managers report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Managers reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Manager.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e October Managers report



Family and Community
Support Services

Green View

Managers Board Report — Regular FCSS Board Meeting October 16, 2019
Dear Board Members,

Green View FCSS hosted a 2-day foundational outcomes trainings session September 25, 26. All new
FCSS staff from both locations, as well as school liaisons from Peace Wapiti school division benefited.
The foundational training is key learning for all FCSS administration, as it is the baseline for measuring
how preventative programs and services make a difference in terms of knowledge, skills, behaviors,
attitudes and status.

October 3 Green View FCSS collaborated with the Greenview Multiplex to host the annual Older Adult
information Day. This free informative day provides information on pensions, benefits, end of life
planning, elder abuse and frauds, other programs and services offered at the community resource
center as well as an overview of programming offered at the Multiplex. Administration from Grande
Cache were present to learn and gain ideas as to how this event may be delivered to residents in and
around Grande Cache. A similar information session in Grovedale is in the planning stages.

Several FCSS administration from both locations attended the level One VTRA (Violence Threat Risk
Assessment Training), held in Valleyview October 1, 2. The purpose of this community based training is
to prepare communities to assess risks of violence and thus have the tools to prevent violent acts such
as school shootings and murders. Approximately 60 community members attended the training and
representation included school staff, RCMP, bylaw officers, parole officers, victim’s assistance, mental
health, parent link, school counselors, child and family services etc. The MD of Greenview sponsored
the level one VTRA training in its entirety. The level two training is required before a signed protocol can
put in place, and is anticipated to be held in the spring of 2020.

Breakfast With The Guys will be held on November 1** at 7:00 A.M. at the Burnside Performing Arts
building. The purpose of this event evolved from the recognition that domestic violence in not, “a
women’s issue” It is a human issue, and ending violence against women requires the meaningful

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



engagement of men. The goal is to provide males in the community with information and resources that
will assist them in changing attitudes, and influence boys and men to make healthy relationship
decisions that reduce the risk of violence. A brief presentation will also be provides by the Suicide
Prevention Resource Center on the Tough Enough To Talk about It program, which provides information
to men who may be at risk of suicide.

Administration has been in contact with the Hinton Adult Learning Society regarding the Poverty
Simulation. The tentative date for this % simulation is the afternoon of January 15, following our
regularly scheduled Board meeting.

Delegations from Peace Wapiti School division, PACE, John Howard and Mountain Metis association will
deliver presentations to the Board regarding their grant applications. Seniors Outreach could not attend
as they are working in Grande Cache on October 16. The Board can choose to have them present at a
later date, or waive the presentation for this year. Included in this report is a summary of applications
received, recommendations for approval, as well as reports from the Grande Cache office.

The FCSSAA conference, Resilient People Strong Communities, will take place at the Fantasyland Hotel
November 27-November 29. All hotel rooms and conference registration has been completed for the
Board.

| look forward to seeing you at 1:00 p.m. on October 16.

Lisa

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



(/F‘css
\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

To: Lisa Hannaford, Manager
From: Amber Hennig, Assistant Manager
Re: October 2019 monthly report

OVERVIEW

We saw the departure of one Home Support Coordinator in September and the hiring of a new
Home Support Coordinator. The successful candidate has over 10 years experience working in
prevention and intervention with families in the Indigenous community and worked with FCSS
in the past. We are excited to have her working with our team and plan to tap into her
knowledge as we move forward with youth offerings and homelessness prevention work.

The Meadows to Mountains Homelessness Prevention grant is currently finalizing budget
negotiations with the Alberta Rural Development Network. This should be completed early
October and an update will be provided in the next monthly report.

A focus established earlier this year was to form working relationships with the agencies,
organizations, and groups in our community. We have interacted with individuals from these
groups in the past, but to say we had working relationships would be a falsehood. Our
“intentional networking” is garnering positive results. Increased collaboration and information
sharing are creating informed decisions and potential for larger impact minus increased
workload and additional spending. As you read the reports for each Coordinator you will notice
and increase in outputs for our office.

The one-on-one support meetings with staff have been well received and it has been noted the
information discussed is assisting with creating efficiencies during the week. It has also been
observed by the Assistant Manger improved communication in the team.



GF‘CSS

\\Green View

18

Family and Community
Support Services
e _
Yoar End Report 2019 | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | ) JULY | AUG | SEPT YEAR
(in Office Vishs) TOTAL
Aberta Supports 31 | & 59 | 56 23 =] 31 a2 aL0
Seniors Suppcnts 1 4 8 7 9 S 9 9 55
Referrak 12 19 L] 14 0 17 16 9 28 130
Other a3 146 147 122 01 162 106 78 163 1157
Total Glent Visits 137 |25a| 223 | 199 | 43| 233 [ 175 | 121 | 278 1782
Residence Break
Domn:
Grarce Cxcre 135 QL 278 arr
Cocperatives & a0 27 30 97
Enterprzes
New al 19 7 137
Returning 136 | 12 206 ae2
Indgenou “ | =l 7 62 i1 & 57 « 57 505
Sencrs 4 5 25 10 12 £3 14 7 19 13
lssues Identified
Yes 175 | 121 | 278 574 |
NC 0 |




@fF‘css

\\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

Abcrginal Commursty | O 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 :
Acthity Fee SRR
Prognn*
Accpt ADrveway | 3 3] 1 0 0 0 0 Q 0 [}
AgesandStages | © 0 0 0 0 0 0 [{] 0
Trainrg
Aberta Supports/AISH | 31 | & 59 | 56 23 =] a4 31 31
Babry Box Program | © [3] [§] 0 1 0 [i] Q 0 1
Baby Stter'y/ Home | © [3] 0 0 0 2 2 [q]
Are
Comrmrity| 31 | 68| 50 | 88| 32| & | a& | 36 | 2
Calaboraticn
Community Vokurnteer | O & 25 15 12 0 B 1 0 3
Inccere Tax Program
{onTR)
Eatrgloryour | O ] 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 4
Welbeing |cockbooks)
Fomme Acgstance 1 5 ] 2 1 2 1 1 3 14
(Gereral)
Gereral ndormmaten | 21 | 15 17 20 14 [F] 12 23 3L 164
Home Support | 2 0 1 0 0 0 9 9 12
wope Exsts inLotsal | 9 [] 6 12 9 1 5 [1] 8 5]
Places (SELP)
MedsonWhess | O B 2 2 0 1 2 2 b 14
Ceher | 38 | 54 39 a8 124 | a0 16 3b
Questions/inguines
Parertrg Suppens | O 2 1 0 0 0 ] 0
Resource Library | © 0 0 0 1 [i] 1 0
Senicrs Suppons | 2 4 8 7 9 ) 9 B 9 ar
Vokneeerwg | © 1 0 0 0 0 0 [i] 0 1
Wekome Packages | © 1 2 1 a 0 0 1 0
137|254 223 | 199| 43| 233 | 175 | 123 | 278 1763 |
1743
Gender
Male B | 19 | 98 201
Femae 91 | 102 | 180 373
175 | 121 | 278 574

The category “other” can represent clients coming into the Resource Center, calling for information, or
referrals to various organizations. Examples of these arganizations incddude, Native Counselling Services
{NCS), Victim's Services, Parent Link Centre and Alberta Health Services.

19



@fﬁcss

\\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

Yoar End Report 2019 | JAN| FEB| MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT| OCT | NOV | DEC | TeAm
(Phone Calls) TOTAL
Alberta Supports M| 49| a1 | 23| 9 33 | as 21 | 43 3]
Senirs SLpports 0 0 2 3 2 5 14
Referrals 4 [] 12 3 b 3 [] 51
Other % | 72 | 62 | 59 | 42 81 92 58 | 92 613
Total Client Visits 9 | 125 108 | 88 | 73 | 119 | 1a5| 85 | a8 © 0 0 .
Cammunity Scoal
lasues Identified !
Ves 145 | 85 | 1a8 378
NO 0
ADorigng Community | 1 5] ] 0 1 0 2 1 5
Actnaty Foe BRARFG
Pragram
Adopt-ADivweway| O | O 0 0 0 0 0
Apes K Stagez| © 0 (5] 0 0 £ 1
Desclopmental
Screening
Alberta Supports/ASH| 30 | 45 | 42 23 19 0 B [%) 270
Baby Box Program | © ] 1 [§] [1] 2
Babwy Setter’s/Home | O 1] [i] 0 ] 1 3
Alane _
Community | 31 | 43 | 32 30 | i1 ) 38 | & 790
Colbboration
Cammunity Volunteer | 1 3 10 2 5 1 ] 0
ncame Tax Program
(CVTTP)
Extingfleryour | © 0 (3] 1 0 0 [{] 0 1
Wellbeing (cockbooks)
Forms Assetance | 3 A ] a 1 1 1 3 13
|Ganerad)
Generdl information | &8 | 8 7 12 | 12 17 17 13 104
Hame Suppcrnt 1 El [i] 1 0 10 25 11 7
Hope Bestsinlotsot | 8 4 a 6 2 5 37
Places (HELP)
Micak: on Wheess | 2 5 ] 2 2 2 1 s =]
Other Phone Calls | 7 4 7 B 8 3 10 ] 74
Parenting Supports 0 0 ] 1 [1] (1] 0 0 2
Seric Spparts| 0 | O 2 0 2 3 8 17
Veoluntearing | © 0 0 0 0 [{] 0 [§]
Welcome Packages | O 0 0 1 0 4] Q 1
TOTAIS | 90| 125] e | 88 | 73 | 119 | 145 | 12| © 0 0 0 9%
g3
Gender
Mk 19 12 as 67
Fermale 126 | 73 | 100 226

145 85 148 0 0 0 293




(fF‘CSS

\\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

COMMUNITY RESOURCE COORDINATOR

Increased client assistance has left little room for additional projects over the last few weeks.
There has been an increase in Alberta Supports clients and complexity of client needs resulted
in longer time per client assistance.

The CRC assisted in on boarding the new Home Support Coordinator and has been aiding other
FCSS staff members with mentorship of software program shortcuts and information sharing.

HOME SUPPORT COORDINATOR

The new Home Support Coordinator started the second week of September and has been re-
familiarizing herself with FCSS mandates and learning Green View FCSS process. The HSC will
be working directly with Home Support Workers in the beginning to gain understanding of the
client needs and introduce herself to the clients.

Next month more details will be provided regarding the program as the HSC moves forward
with incorporating service for residents in the Hamlet of Grande Cache and completes
assessments of existing clients.

OUTREACH COORDINATOR

No. of open files ’ 11 ‘ No. of files closed 0
REASONS FOR FILE CLOSURES

Family requested 0 Client requested 1

Client no longer requires service 0 Client passed away 0

ADDIONTAIL NOTES REGARDING FILE CLOSURE/S

DEMOGRAPHICS

No. of Indigenous Clients ’ 6 ‘ No. of non-Indigenous Clients ‘ 5
Clients per Location

Muskeg 0 Susa Creek 1
Victor Lake 1 Grande Cache Lake 0
Wyandie East/West 0 Joachim 2
Grande Cache (hamlet) 0 Whispering Pines Lodge 4
Ages

18-29 0 30-50

51-60 2 61-70 3
71-80 3 80+ 3




22

(/F‘css
\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

REFERAL INFORMATION

TO ACCESS Outreach Coordinator

AHS Home Care N/A AWN (including TAWOW Centre) N/A
Community member N/A Family member N/A
Medical professional N/A Self-referral Y

Big Horn Golden Age Club N/A Other (please specify) N?A

REASON for referral to Outreach Coordinator

Client experiencing isolation Y Transportation barriers N/A
Pre/post hospitalization N/A Family concern N/A
Forms assistance Y Connection to additional resources Y

Physical disability N/A Indigenous cultural disconnect for N/A

residents in Whispering Pines Lodge
Services/agencies/organizations CLIENTS WERE REFERRED TO
Refered to FCSS HELP

The Outreach Coordinator has seen an increase in requests for assistance with transportation
from clients. At this point time, examining the requests, it has become evident that some
referring agencies have a misunderstanding of the service provided. In response to this
increase the Coordinator will be having conversations with agencies over the next few weeks to
clarify the service. Prior to those conversations the Assistant Manger will be consulting with
the Manger to determine whether qualifying criteria should be changed to mitigate abuse.

The Coordinator has also spent time attending various offerings through Aseniwuche Winewak
Nation and the Big Horn Golden Age Club. Through her participation she has been building
relationships resulting in increased inquiries and offers to partner of future activities at
Whispering Pines Lodge.

Currently the Assistant Manager and Outreach Coordinator are working on a 2020 plan for her
work in Whispering Pines related to cultural inclusion. Once finished the information will be
shared with the Programs personal at Whispering Pines. Detailed information will be included
in the next report.

YOUTH COORDINATOR

Through networking with Grande Yellowhead Public School Division we were informed the
Success Coach with the BEST program has now been mandated to offer programs for students
during school breaks, including the summer months. The Success Coach and her Supervisor
approached FCSS to explore possibilities of partnership. A meeting will take place in October
and more information will be provided next month.



23

(/F‘css
\Green View

Family and Community
Support Services

The positive relationships the Youth Coordinator has with faculty at Susa Creek school has
opened doors for direct program delivery in the school. The two programs slated for October
and November are; Hands Are Not for Hitting and Home Alone. More programs will be offered
in the school throughout the 2019/20 school year. The exact programs are yet to be
determined.

Recognizing that several youth offerings in the community either duplicate and/or overlap the
Coordinator invited agencies together and explored interest in a Youth Interagency. The
response was impressive seeing 14 representatives attend the first meeting. A second
organizational meeting has taken place. She is waiting for feedback from those not in
attendance at the second meeting and a Terms of Reference will be presented in November
and a decision on the level of youth involvement the collective feels are appropriate. The
intent of the Youth Interagency is to increase communication thereby decreasing duplication.

TRENDS

e Not notable trends to report

UPCOMING

e Peer learning in Valleyview for Community Resource and Outreach Coordinator

e Seniors Benefits learning session

e Food Bank, Community Outreach Program Enhancement, Early Childhood Coalition, and
Interagency meetings

e Monthly meeting in Grande Cache with the Manager

Respectfully submitted by,

Amber Hennig



24

f G

\\ Green View

GREEN VIEW FCSS 2020 PROPOSED GRANT REQUESTS

ORGANIZATION 2020 OPERATING PURPOSE PREVIOUS (TWO) GRANTS FINANCIAL REPORTING ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION
request RECEIVED
Seniors Outreach $30,000.00 operating 2019-$25,000.00 yes Administration recommends that the
2018-$25,000.00 request for funding be considered

Community Support Training and Sexual 2019-$17,000.00 yes Administration recommends that the

PACE (Providing $17,000.00 Violence awareness program 2018-517,000.00 request for funding be considered

Assistance,

Counselling, and

Education)

The John Howard $9,320.00 Eureka Program 2019-$7,260.00 yes Administration recommends that the

Society of Grande 2018-511,000.00 request for funding be considered.

Prairie

Suicide Prevention $17,000.00 Tough Enough to Talk About it ($8,500.00) | 2019- $14,000.00 yes Administration recommends that the

Resource Centre and Breakfast Club ($8,500.00) 2018- $14,000.00 request for funding be considered.

Mountain Metis $16,000.00 Hide-Away- Summer Camp 2019-516,000.00 yes Administration recommends that the

Association 2018-$13,435.37 request for funding be considered.

Total 2020 grant requests=589,320.00 Total 2019 budget=590,000.00

Other requests (under $2500.00) include Red Willow Lodge Seniors Week BBQ-$800.00 & Leaders of Tomorrow $400.00




25

7 | Bridge to Care

$2,500.00

“expand and support existing and future
care opportunities”

no

Replied to agency (July 19) that more
information will be required in the
application. (IE-financial information;
proposed operating budget.ect

Have not heard back.

Total 2019 grant requests equal $82,260.00. Additional requests are made throughout the year by various organizations (i.e. Red Willow Lodge BBQ (seniors week); other community

presentations etc.)




/F—\CSS SupBart servicel Green View FCSS 26

Municipal District of Greenview No.16

Gree N V|eW Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 1°* and August 31° of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order
to:

Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;

Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;

Help avert family or community social breakdown;

If early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that

vVVyVvy

may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or
Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

\ 4

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

% Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursuits of individuals;
Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or

Duplicate existing services in the community.

\ A A 4

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that
shall consist but not be limited to the following:

a) Project objectives and outcomes achieved
b) Number of volunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annually or within 30 days of
the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead
to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format
can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended
unless authorized in writing by the Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package



27

(FCS m:mmm Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
H Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
\ Green View Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130
Go to PRINT

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Grande Prairie And Area Council On Aging - Seniors Outreach

Address of Organization

#101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0X7

Contact Name Phone Number
Sherry Dennis, Executive Director 780 - 539 - 6255

Purpose of Organization

The purpose of the Seniors Outreach Program is to provide assistance for seniors with what ever need they may have. Seniors
Outreach is a "One Stop Shop for Seniors". We offer up to date information and resources available for seniors, caregivers,
professionals or anyone with an interest pertaining to seniors. We are here to support the communities in providing seniors with tools
and information to meet their needs. We strive to keep seniors independant and in their own home as long as possible by making
sure that they are on all the benefits available to them and accessing all resources they need to keep safe and independant.

Is your organization non-profit? yes|[]|no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes|[]|no

Applicant's Information

Name Sherry Dennis Position Executive Director

Address #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3

Phone Number (H) (W) 780-5359-6255  (() E-mail address Sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

Sherry Dennis

Signature Date August 28, 2019

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

%+ The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.



28
Green View

GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$30,000.00

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

To offer the Seniors Outreach program to Grande Prairie and Area. To give information and support to
Valleyview and area. To collaborate with FCSS, Homecare, Clients, Senior's and their families and anyone
who has an invested interest in assisting a senior to receive up to date information on pensions, grants, and
benefits. To help keep them safe and independent and accessing all the benefits and information. When a
client is in crisis we help to problem solve with them to alleviate the problem.

September 2017 moved to a new location. After 17 years we had outgrown our location. We now have a
large waiting room that will be able to accommodate our senior clients when they have appointments. Staff
now each have a professional office to be able to help our clients in a confidential manner. We have a board
room on site. This is partly due to the increase that we received from Green View FCSS. We ask that you
continue to support us as we now have an increase in our rent.



29

(fcss
\\ Green View

How will this project be preventative in nature?

We have found that by keeping seniors informed on all the benefits available to them, that they are able to
stay independent and in their own homes longer. We have found that seniors are less stressed and relieved
when there are benefits and agencies to help them with their questions and needs.

By being a resource for seniors, their families, caregivers and support agencies, we are able to help seniors
navigate the available pensions, grants and programs available to assist them in remaining independent and
their own homes longer. We have tried to help alleviate the stress of unfamiliar paperwork and apprehension
of 'government paperwork' - people do not want to fill out their forms incorrectly.

The "Baby Boomers" are hungry for information on benefits available to them. We are able to guide them
through the retirement process and inform them on what benefits they can expect.

We are the contact for Elder Abuse in North West Alberta. We give information and support to seniors on
issues of Elder Abuse and Scams. Scams have been on the rise and we receive many calls from clients saying
that they received a threatening call saying that they owe money (example Revenue Canada). This can be
very stressful for the senior. Unfortunately scams are on the rise and our senior population can be very
vulnerable. We have dealt with clients from the Green View area regarding Elder Abuse from family
members and have also given information on scams. We presented along with the RCMP a presentation of
scams and abuse at Sturgeon Lake. Those that attended were happy to get the information.

Prevention is important because if they are informed of the dangers of scams they can be prepared if they get
the call.



30

( /l:\CSS?L},‘J‘,;;;H“
\\ Green View

Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The Seniors Outreach program is open to anyone that needs the information or services provided to help
seniors. It may be seniors, family members, caregivers, support workers and the public.

In 2018 we had 580 new clients. That is an average of 48 new clients a month. The Baby Boomers are here!
This number represents how many files were started when someone comes into the office and is helped by one
of the outreach workers. We had over 4780 phone calls and -over 5698 walk in clients. We support caregivers,
family members, social workers in the area so that they are able to help their loved ones or clients.

§ i X S

During March and April, 838 surveys were done and we had -129 clients come into our office, that had lived in
the MD of Green View at sometime. Out of those 129 clients, 78 of them were female and 47 were male and 4
were unknown. Majority of those clients drove themselves to see us. These clients ranged in age from 55 to 99.
Please note that these numbers show the clients that used our prorgam March - end of May and does not
include the many clients that use our progam the rest of the year.

Please click on attachments.

How will this program benefit the community?

This program is very much a benefit to the community as it helps seniors to be informed and receiving all the
benefits, grants, support and information that is available, this allows them to make decisions that assist
them to remain as independent as possible. When a senior feels happy, heard and supported they tend to
participate in creating a healthy vibrant community around them, and by doing so the circle is completed,
both the Senior and the community prosper.

Please see attachment for Green View - Income tax 2018 above

It will show you that due to Seniors Outreach doing their taxes the benefits that they will be receiving and be
able to put back into the community is $514,465.24!

This is due to GST, AISH, Alberta Seniors Benefit, Guaranteed Income Supplement, and Income tax refunds. If
these clients had not done their taxes all of these benefits would not have been continued as they are income
based programs that rely on information on the previous years taxes. (This only refects the clilents seen by
us during tax season. We continue to see many clients the rest of the year).



[image: ]Guess how much money we helped put back into the community?



[bookmark: _GoBack]From February 26th to May 30th, 2018, our volunteer tax program at Seniors Outreach completed 76 tax filings that helped Greenview community members receive…



$12,994.06 in Calais

$108,573.69 in Crooked Creek

$168,054.47 in Debolt

$160,340.02 in Grovedale

$85,872.75 in Valleyview



· That’s $535,834.99![image: ]

image2.jpeg







image3.png







Front Desk
File Attachment
Income Tax Outcome Poster by district.docx


[image: ]Guess how much money we helped put back into the community?



From February 25th to May 31st, 2018, our volunteer tax program at Seniors Outreach completed 1536 tax filings that helped community members receive…



[bookmark: _GoBack]$496,549.13 in GST

$1,113,196.50 from AISH

$2,798,427.04 from Alberta Seniors Benefit

$5,199,130.66 in Guaranteed Income Supplement

$486,978.86 in tax refunds



· That’s $10,094,282.19![image: ]

image2.jpeg







image3.png







User
File Attachment
Income Tax Outcome Poster 2019.docx


[bookmark: _GoBack]

Funds Returned to Communities by Personal Income Taxes Being Filed 2019



Funds Returned to Communities by Personal Income Taxes Being Filed	$6,543,936.46 ,66%

$2,082,108.56 ,21%

$514,465.24 ,5%

$953,771.93 ,8%



City of GP	County of GP	MD of Grenview	Other	0.66	0.21	0.05	0.08	



User
File Attachment
Income Tax Pie Chart- 2019.docx


Statistics By Community- 2019



Calais $17,042.70(3)

GST $1023.00

AISH $3342.00

ASB $3699.84

GIS $8977.86

Refunds $0.00



Crooked Creek $118,362.70(13)

GST $5739.35

AISH $0.00

ASB $28,150.92

GIS $83,008.47

Refund $1463.96



Debolt $180,455.54(30)

GST $8027.96

AISH $ 38,306.00

ASB $37,986.27

GIS $83,980.32

Refund $12,154.99



Grovedale $93,582.21(18)

GST $4970.69

AISH $210.92

ASB $29,027.29

GIS $49,347.09

Refunds $10,026.22



Valleyview $87,879.72(11)

GST $3662.27

AISH $7060.00

ASB $17,557.58

GIS $54,104.64

[bookmark: _GoBack]Refunds $5495.23

User
File Attachment
MD of Greenview Breakdown 2019.docx


pie chart

		Grande Prairie

		County of GP No. 1

		Beaverlodge

		Sexsmith

		Clairmont

		Hythe

		Wembley

		Spirit River

		Valleyview

		Grovedale

		Debolt

		Sexsmith - RR

		Rycroft

		Bezanson

		Woking

		Wanham

		Crooked Creek

		Fairview

		La Glace

		unknown

		Eaglesham

		Valhalla

		Grande Cache

		Hines Creek

		Bonanza

		Worsley

		High Prairie

		La Crete

		Silver Valley

		Peace River

		Calais

		Edmonton

		Manning

		Calgary

		Berwyn

		Cleardale

		Falher

		Grimshaw

		Bluesky

		Girouxville

		Red Deer

		Fox Creek

		Demmitt

		Elmworth

		High Level

		Tangent

		Bay Tree

		Brownvale

		McLennan

		Sunset House

		Tomslake, BC

		Wabasca

		Sherwood Park

		Atikameg

		Donnelly

		Fort St John, BC

		Gift Lake

		Goodfare

		Gordondale

		Little Smoky

		Millet

		Nampa

		Paddle Prairie

		St Albert

		St. Isadore, AB

		Athabasca

		Fort Saskatchewan

		Kelowna, BC

		Lacombe

		Nanaimo, BC

		Pouce Coupe

		Prince George, BC

		Rainbow Lake

		Taylor, BC

		Tumbler Ridge, BC

		Arrow Creek, BC

		BC

		Caroline

		Carvel, AB

		Cedar Wood Park

		Eureka River

		Fort McMurray

		Gibson, BC

		Gundy, AB

		Hinton

		Lymburn

		Okotoks

		Olds

		Oliver, BC

		Saddle Hills

		Smoky Lake, AB

		Surrey, BC

		Three Hills

		Whitecourt

		Whitelaw

		Yellowknife, NWT

		Alliance

		Andrew, AB

		Ardrossan, AB

		Bashaw, AB

		Bear Canyon, AB

		Bella Coola, BC

		Blackfields

		Bluffton, AB

		Brantford, ON

		Breton, AB

		Bridgewater, Nova Scotia

		Calling Lake

		Carstairs

		Choiceland, SK

		Clyde, AB

		Coe Hill, ON

		Crossfield, AB

		Darwell, AB

		Dawson

		Desmaris

		Edgerton, AB

		Edson

		Evansburg

		Gander, NL

		Grouard

		Hammonds, NS

		Hays, AB

		High River

		John Dor Prairie

		Kamloops, BC

		Kimberly, BC

		London, ON

		Milk River

		North Star, AB

		Notikewin, AB

		Onoway

		ONTARIO

		Plamondon, AB

		Powell River, BC

		Prince Albert, SK

		Red Earth Creek

		Regina, SK

		Rimby, AB

		Rossburn, MB

		Rothesay, NB

		Saanichton, BC

		Salmon Arm, BC

		Sault Ste Marie, ON

		Slave Lake

		Summerland, BC

		Sundre

		Swan Hills

		Vernon, BC

		Watino

		Westlock

		Wetaskiwin

		Whitehorse, YK



SO Clients to December 31, 2018

3908

347

236

231

226

215

205

188

144

119

109

104

103

72

72

69

68

60

58

44

29

24

22

22

20

19

17

17

16

15

14

14

14

13

12

12

12

12

10

9

9

8

7

7

7

7

6

6

6

6

6

6

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1



city summary

		Grande Prairie		3908

		County of GP No. 1		347

		Beaverlodge		236

		Sexsmith		231

		Clairmont		226

		Hythe		215

		Wembley		205

		Spirit River		188

		Valleyview		144

		Grovedale		119

		Debolt		109

		Sexsmith - RR		104

		Rycroft		103

		Bezanson		72

		Woking		72

		Wanham		69

		Crooked Creek		68

		Fairview		60

		La Glace		58

		unknown		44

		Eaglesham		29

		Valhalla		24

		Grande Cache		22

		Hines Creek		22

		Bonanza		20

		Worsley		19

		High Prairie		17

		La Crete		17

		Silver Valley		16

		Peace River		15

		Calais		14

		Edmonton		14

		Manning		14

		Calgary		13

		Berwyn		12

		Cleardale		12

		Falher		12

		Grimshaw		12

		Bluesky		10

		Girouxville		9

		Red Deer		9

		Fox Creek		8

		Demmitt		7

		Elmworth		7

		High Level		7

		Tangent		7

		Bay Tree		6

		Brownvale		6

		McLennan		6

		Sunset House		6

		Tomslake, BC		6

		Wabasca		6

		Sherwood Park		5

		Atikameg		4

		Donnelly		4

		Fort St John, BC		4

		Gift Lake		4

		Goodfare		4

		Gordondale		4

		Little Smoky		4

		Millet		4

		Nampa		4

		Paddle Prairie		4

		St Albert		4

		St. Isadore, AB		4

		Athabasca		3

		Fort Saskatchewan		3

		Kelowna, BC		3

		Lacombe		3

		Nanaimo, BC		3

		Pouce Coupe		3

		Prince George, BC		3

		Rainbow Lake		3

		Taylor, BC		3

		Tumbler Ridge, BC		3

		Arrow Creek, BC		2

		BC		2

		Caroline		2

		Carvel, AB		2

		Cedar Wood Park		2

		Eureka River		2

		Fort McMurray		2

		Gibson, BC		2

		Gundy, AB		2

		Hinton		2

		Lymburn		2

		Okotoks		2

		Olds		2

		Oliver, BC		2

		Saddle Hills		2

		Smoky Lake, AB		2

		Surrey, BC		2

		Three Hills		2

		Whitecourt		2

		Whitelaw		2

		Yellowknife, NWT		2

		Alliance		1

		Andrew, AB		1

		Ardrossan, AB		1

		Bashaw, AB		1

		Bear Canyon, AB		1

		Bella Coola, BC		1

		Blackfields		1

		Bluffton, AB		1

		Brantford, ON		1

		Breton, AB		1

		Bridgewater, Nova Scotia		1

		Calling Lake		1

		Carstairs		1

		Choiceland, SK		1

		Clyde, AB		1

		Coe Hill, ON		1

		Crossfield, AB		1

		Darwell, AB		1

		Dawson		1

		Desmaris		1

		Edgerton, AB		1

		Edson		1

		Evansburg		1

		Gander, NL		1

		Grouard		1

		Hammonds, NS		1

		Hays, AB		1

		High River		1

		John Dor Prairie		1

		Kamloops, BC		1

		Kimberly, BC		1

		London, ON		1

		Milk River		1

		North Star, AB		1

		Notikewin, AB		1

		Onoway		1

		ONTARIO		1

		Plamondon, AB		1

		Powell River, BC		1

		Prince Albert, SK		1

		Red Earth Creek		1

		Regina, SK		1

		Rimby, AB		1

		Rossburn, MB		1

		Rothesay, NB		1

		Saanichton, BC		1

		Salmon Arm, BC		1

		Sault Ste Marie, ON		1

		Slave Lake		1

		Summerland, BC		1

		Sundre		1

		Swan Hills		1

		Vernon, BC		1

		Watino		1

		Westlock		1

		Wetaskiwin		1

		Whitehorse, YK		1



SO - CLIENTS&RPage &P



Sheet1

		Name		City		File started		M / F		Birth Year		Status		Notes

		Aasen, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1952

		Aasen, Erva Marie		Clairmont		1999-Apr		F						husband - was Kenneth

		Aasen, James		Clairmont		2012-Jul		M

		Aasen, Karla J.		Clairmont		2001-Oct		F

		Aasen, Kenneth										deceased		deceased 04 Dec 2010 / wife - Erna Marie

		Abbott, Erika										deceased

		Abbott, Karen Ileen		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1954				Husband-Paul Joseph

		Abbott, Paul Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1951				Wife-Karen Ileen

		Abbott-Brown, John										deceased		deceased 21 Oct 2012 / wife - Margaret

		Abbott-Brown, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug		F						husband - was John

		Abell, Deborah Ann		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul		F

		Adair, Gloria		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan		F

		Adair, Marie-Paule H.		Eaglesham		2005-Jul		F

		Adam, Astrid		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1952

		Adams, Donald "Cliff"				2013-Jul						deceased		deceased 23 August 2013 / wife - was Dorothy

		Adams, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul		F				deceased		died 28 January 2016 / husband was Donald "Cliff"

		Adams, Eileen J		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr		F

		Adams, Ellen Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1941

		Adelman, Clifford		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun		M

		Adrian, Agnes		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar		F

		Adrian, Glennys		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov		F						husband - Keith

		Adrian, Keith		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov		F						wife - Glennys

		Adsit, David		Grande Prairie		1990-May		M						same file as mother - Nellie

		Adsit, Nellie										deceased		deceased 06-Feb-2007 / same file as son - David

		Aegard, Jorgen		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Agostini, Frank "Ian"		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct		M				deceased		deceased 02-May-2017

		Ahner, Christina		Clairmont		1999-Sep		F						separated from husband - Karlheinz Sept 2005

		Airth, Joan		De Bolt		1996-May		F						husband - Leslie

		Airth, Leslie		De Bolt		1996-May		M						wife - Joan

		Albert, Debora Crystal		Bonanza		2016-Oct		F		1955				husband- Louie M

		Albert, Louie M		Bonanza		2016-Oct		M		1952				wife- Debora Crystal

		Albinet, Denis		Grande Prairie		1995-Jul		M

		Albrecht, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov		F

		Alde, Linda G.		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec		F						husband - Murray W.

		Alde, Murray W.		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec		M						wife - Linda G.

		Alessio, Marco		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb		M						wife - Sharon

		Alessio, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb		F						husband - Marco

		Alexander, Nellie		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar		F

		Alexandre, Mary "Bernadette"		Grande Prairie		2012-May		F

		Alfonso, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar		F						husband - was Nicola "Nick"

		Alfonso, Nicola "Nick"										deceased		deceased 31-Oct-2004 / wife - Elizabeth

		Alinsug, Antonio		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Alinsug, Leticia		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Antonio B.

		Allan, Glenn Murray		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M		1951				wife-Nancy Gayle

		Allan, James "Jim" Edward		Beaverlodge		2009-Jan		M						wife - Ruth Anna

		Allan, Mr. Robert		Sexsmith		2009-Jul		M

		Allan, Nancy Gayle		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		F		1950				husband- Glenn Murray

		Allan, Ruth Anna		Beaverlodge		2009-Jan		F						husband - James "Jim" Edward

		Allen, Donald		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1936				wife- Mae Clarice

		Allen, Mae Clarice		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1940

		Allen, Mary Violet		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1951

		Allen, Robert Clifford		Berwyn		2016-Oct		M		1940				wife- Frieda Christina Thorne Allen

		Allen, Robert W.		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept		M

		Allison, Anita		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul		F

		Allston, David		Grande Prairie		2007-May		M						wife - Lynn

		Allston, Lynn		Grande Prairie		2007-May		F						husband - David

		Almstrong, Colleen		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec		F

		Alook, Laura Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Alston, Judith "Judy"		Rothesay, NB		2005-Nov		F

		Ambanoudis, Pantelis Dennis		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1950

		Ambanoudis, Pantelis Dennis				2017-Jan		M		1950

		Amendt, Leopold		De Bolt		2006-Apr		M

		Ames, Ann		Fairview		2006-Oct		F				deceased		deceased 04-April-2017 / husband - James "Jim"

		Ames, Bonny		Grande Prairie		1999-Mar		F						c-l was Calvin l. FERGUSON

		Ames, Donald		Grande Prairie		1988-Nov		M				deceased		deceased 23 Dec 2014 / wife - Rose

		Ames, James "Jim"		Fairview		2000-Mar		M				deceased		died 10 Apr 2015 / wife - Ann

		Ames, Joan		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun		F						husband - Russell

		Ames, Rose		Grande Prairie		1988-Nov		F				deceased		deceased 15 June 2016 /husband - Donald

		Ames, Russell		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun		M				deceased		deceased 14 Nov 2015 / wife - Joan

		Ames, Tracee L.						F				deceased		deceased 20-Mar-2005 / husband - James "Jim"

		Amos, George Henry		Hythe		2008-Jul		M

		Amundson, Dori Elaine		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun		F

		Amundson, Geraldine A. "Gerri"		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug

		Amundson, Llyod Alfred		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun		M

		Anastacio, Silveria		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1953

		Andersen, Audrey						F				deceased		deceased 20-August-2005 / husband - Karl

		Andersen, Karl		Grande Prairie		1994-May		M						wife was Audrey

		Anderson, Betty Ruth		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct		F						granddaughter is Elizabeth M. Anderson

		Anderson, Colin G.		Berwyn		2001-Sept		M						c-l wife - Joan Hanvold

		Anderson, Darlene Priscilla		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct		F						husband - Tollef Otto

		Anderson, Debbrea Darlene		County of GP # 1		2008-Jul		F

		Anderson, Donna		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr		F

		Anderson, Doreen J.						F				cross-ref		see Doreen J. WILSON

		Anderson, Duane		Grande Prairie		2014-May		M

		Anderson, Dwight Harvey		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Jan		M						wife - Lora Innez

		Anderson, Edward						M				deceased		deceased 09-May-2006 / wife - Gloria

		Anderson, Elizabeth "Fay"						F				cross-ref		see Gerow, Lyle

		Anderson, Elizabeth M.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar		F						grandmother is Betty Ruth

		Anderson, Forrest Howard		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan		M						wife - Shirley Anne

		Anderson, Francis S		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Winnifred E

		Anderson, Glenn A		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Anderson, Gloria		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr		F				cross ref		see- Volker Rienhart RIES, Husband

		Anderson, Harold Eugene		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb		M						wife - Judy Lynn

		Anderson, Harry		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr		M

		Anderson, Jackie "Jack" Maurice		Grande Prairie		2009-May								wife - Sandra Joan

		Anderson, Judy Lynn		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb		F						husband - Harold Eugene

		Anderson, Julie M.		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb		F

		Anderson, Kenneth A.		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar		M						wife - Roma

		Anderson, Kristina		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr		F						see mother Donna ANDERSON

		Anderson, Lora Innez		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Jan		F						husband - Dwight Harvey

		Anderson, Lyle Earl		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov		M

		Anderson, Marie		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept		F

		Anderson, Roma		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								husband - Kenneth

		Anderson, Sandra Joan		Grande Prairie		2009-May		F						husband - Jackie "Jack" Maurice

		Anderson, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr		F

		Anderson, Shirley Anne		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan		F						husband - Forrest Howard

		Anderson, Tollef Otto		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								wife - Darlene Priscilla

		Anderson, Vicky		Grande Prairie		2014-July		M

		Anderson, Wanda V		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar		F

		Anderson, Winnigred E		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Francis S

		Andres, "Ken" Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2002-May		M

		Andres, Abe										deceased		deceased 05-September-2000 / wife - Mary

		Andres, Mary		Grande Prairie		`1		F						husband - was Abe

		Andres, Violet		Grande Prairie		1999-Jun		F

		Andrews, Audrey Lois		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct		F						Husband-Richard Roy

		Andrews, Gordon P.		High Level		2006-Jul		M

		Andrews, Richard Roy		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct		M						Wife- Audrey Lois

		Andruchow, Meriel Patricia		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug		F						husband - Paul

		Andruchow, Paul						M				deceased		deceased 04 Sept 2013 / wife - Meriel Patricia

		Anest, Patricia "Patty" Irene		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov		F

		Angen, Lynn "Garry"		La Glace		2014-July								wife - Lynn Jean

		Angen, Lynn Jean		La Glace		2014-July						deceased		deceased 10-April-2017 / husband Lynn "Garry"

		Antaya, Helen		Grande Prairie		1993-Sep		F				deceased		deceased 21 April 2016

		Antiuk, Donald		Rossburn, MB		2001-Jun		M						c-l was Myrna Riddell

		Antonio, Daniel "Danny"		County of GP # 1		2016-Nov		M		1952				wife- Mary Catherine

		Antonio, Martha		Bezanson		1997-Jan		F						husband - Walter

		Antonio, Mary Catherine		County of GP # 1		2016-Nov		F		1953				husband- Daniel "Danny"

		Antonio, Walter		Grande Prairie		1997-Jan		M						wife - Martha

		Antypowich, Mary "Arleen"		Clairmont		2013-Mar		F						husband - Roman

		Antypowich, Roman		Clairmont		2013-Mar						deceased		deceased 11 March 2016 /wife - Mary "Arleen"

		Appel, Frank		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1957				wife- Mavis Iola

		Appel, Mavis Iola		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F						husband- Frank Joseph

		April, Jeremy		Grande Prairie		2011-May		M

		Aquino, Mrs. Asuncion		Grande Prairie		2006-May		F

		Arac, Daniel						M				deceased		wife - Dorothy

		Arac, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug		F						husband was Daniel

		Arbuckle, Marie		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - Patrick

		Arbuckle, Patrick		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov		M						wife - Marie

		Archambault, Huguette		Clairmont		1996-Apr						deceased		deceased 19 February 2016

		Archambault, Richard		Clairmont		2008-Mar		M						in Mom's file - Huguette Archambault

		Archer, Allan K		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr		M

		Ardiel, Opal		Grande Prairie				F						no file?

		Arel, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar		F

		Argyle, Albert E.		Beaverlodge		2002-Oct		M

		Arlint, Lyne Marie		Grande Prairie		2011-July		F

		Arlint, Norine		Grovedale		1993-May		F

		Arlint, William Jackson		Grovedale		1993-May		M				deceased		deceased 27-March-2017

		Armstrong, A. "Leonard"		De Bolt		2003-Jun								wife - Gladys

		Armstrong, Eldon		Grande Prairie		2000-Aug		M						wife - Muriel

		Armstrong, Gladys Elizabeth Rose		De Bolt		2003-Jun		F						husband - A. "Leonard"

		Armstrong, Janie		Grande Prairie		2003-Dec

		Armstrong, Marion Anna		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug		F

		Armstrong, Muriel		Grande Prairie		2000-Aug								husband - Eldon

		Arnason, Wendy		Grande Prairie		2003-Nov		F						SEE c-l Wilfred Ashley Gillingwater

		Arnault, Anna M		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr		F

		Arnholtz, Norman		Millet		2008-Mar		M

		Arnold, Edward "Ed" Ray		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct		M

		Arnold, Eve		Grande Prairie		2012-May		F						husband - Monty

		Arnold, Monty		Grande Prairie		2012-May		M						wife - Eve

		Arnold, Theresa A.						F				cross-ref		SEE Theresa ROUSE married Nov 30/01 Robert

		Arsenault, Mary "Laverne"		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun		F						SEE c-l Ralph Allan EVERSEN

		Ascroft, Katherine L		Grande Prairie		2007-May		F

		Ash, Doris		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr		F

		Ashby, Henry		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug		M

		Ashcroft, Janette M.		Tumbler Ridge, BC		2009-Sept		F						see c-l husband Thomas DODGE

		Ashlee, Pierrette M.		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr		F

		Ask, Anne		De Bolt		2000-Oct		F						husband - Lorne

		Ask, Lorne		De Bolt		2000-Oct								wife - Anne

		Aspel, Moira		Grande Prairie		2000-Sep

		Atkinson, Catherine Winona "Nona"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr		F				deceased		deceased 19-August-2016

		Atkinson, Daisy		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec		F

		Atkinson, Iris "Diane"		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		F						husband - Wilfred "Duane"

		Atkinson, Patricia		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		F		1968				See c-l Snisarenko, Leo

		Atkinson, Wilfred "Duane"		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		M						wife - Iris "Diane"

		Attilon, Monica Christina		Grande Prairie		2005-May		F

		Aubin, Florence Elizabeth		Beaverlodge		2010-May		F						husband - Laurent Elie

		Aubin, Laurent Elie		Beaverlodge		2010-May								wife - Florence Elizabeth

		Aubin, Randy Roger		Girouxville		2014-Apr		M

		Auckland, Kevin Albert		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan		M						wife - Michelle Leah

		Auckland, Michelle Leah		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan		F						husband - Kevin Albert

		Auger, Elsie		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr		F

		Auger, Hilda A.		Grande Prairie		2004-May		F

		Auger, Kathryn		Wembley		1994-Feb		F				deceased		deceased 07-February-2017 / husband was Leo

		Auger, Leo						M				deceased		deceased 30 - June - 2008  / wife - Kathryn

		Auger, Marie M		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan		F

		Auger, Mary R.		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct		F

		Auger, Mathilda		Paddle Prairie		2015-Sep		F

		Auger, Peggy Doris Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1961				aka Peggy Willier

		Auger, Phillip Riel		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Auger, Rose		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan		F

		Augier, "Adena" Frances		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar		F						husband - Robert

		Augier, Robert		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar		M				deceased		deceased 10 July 2014 / wife - "Adena" Frances

		Awadalla, Mona		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug		F						see husband - Mr Mohamed K. Eltayea

		Ayah, Sheila		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar		F

		Babcock, Larry Wayne		Valleyview		2011-Mar		M						cl spouse - Taylor, Marguerite

		Babiuk, Kim		Wembley		1999-?		F						husband - was Paul

		Babiuk, Paul						M				deceased		deceased 05 January 2010 / wife - Kim

		Bablitz, Theodore "Ted"		De Bolt		2015-Nov		M

		Babuik, Nora		Spirit River		2009-Oct		F

		Bachmier, Marie Louise		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept		F

		Backer, Fredrick Edward		Woking		2011-May		M						wife - Sandra Mae

		Backer, Sandra Mae		Woking		2011-May		F						husband - Frederick Edward

		Badger, Bella		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Badger, Edith "Alva"		Sexsmith		1994-Sep						deceased		deceased 13-April-2017 / husband - Robert "Norman"

		Badger, Ethel Louise		Grande Prairie		2000-Jan

		Badger, Jolene Tanis Rane		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Badger, Julian Paul		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul

		Badger, Julina		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec?

		Badger, Linda		Grande Prairie		2010-May		F						husband - Percy C

		Badger, Mary G		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		F				deceased		deceased 22-February-2017

		Badger, Mildred "Florence"		Sexsmith		2002-Sep								husband - Richard "Ivan"

		Badger, Noella		Grande Prairie		2011-May		F

		Badger, Percy C		Grande Prairie		2010-May								wife - Linda

		Badger, Ralph R		Calais		2010-Aug		M

		Badger, Richard "Ivan"						M				deceased		deceased Dec 2, 2012 / wife - Mildred (Florence)

		Badger, Robert "Norman"						M				deceased		deceased Sept 26, 2003 / wife - Edith "Alva"

		Badger, Wanetta G		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar		F

		Badgerow, David		De Bolt		2010-Oct		M						wife - Winnifred

		Badgerow, Winnifred		De Bolt		2010-Oct		M						husband - David

		Badiuk, Joseph J		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul		M

		Badiuk, Marie "Irene"		Spirit River		2006-May		F

		Badiuk, Nancy		Spirit River		1995-Jun		F

		Badry, Harold Jhoseph		County of GP # 1		2006-May		M						wife - Victoria Violet

		Badry, Victoria Violet		County of GP # 1		2006-May		F						husband - Harold Jhoseph

		Bagley, Robert L		Beaverlodge		2013-Dec		M

		Baik, Albert Lawrence		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept		M						wife - Jessica "Darlene"

		Baik, Jessica "Darlene"		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept		F						husband - Albert Lawrence

		Bailey, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1953

		Bailey, Marion		Clairmont		2004-May		F						husband - Roger

		Bailey, Roger		Clairmont		2004-May		M						wife - Marion

		Baillargeon, Denise		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Bain, Eleanor		Beaverlodge		1992-Jun		F						husband was George

		Bain, George						M				deceased		deceased Jan 24/02 / wife - Eleanor

		Bain, Gerald "Jody"		Beaverlodge		2013-Jan		M

		Bain, Gordon Alexander		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct		M						wife - Marie Helga

		Bain, Marie Helga		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct		F						husband - Gordon Alexander

		Bain, Michael		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept		M						wife - Wilma

		Bain, Wilma		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept								husband - Michael

		Bains, Mandeep K		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Baker, Beverley Elsie		De Bolt		2008-Jul		F				deceased		died 30-September-2016 husband - Stanley Howard

		Baker, Lydia		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr		F

		Baker, Stanley Howard		De Bolt		2008-Jul		M						wife - Beverley Elsie

		Bakka, Jorma		Beaverlodge		2006-Mar

		Bakkehaug, Jenny		County of GP # 1		1991-Jul		F

		Balao, Dolores		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct		F

		Balaski, Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1935

		Balcom, Susan		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov		F						husband - Roy

		Balcom. Roy		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov		M						wife - Susan

		Balderston, Gilbert E.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar		M						wife - Vivian

		Balderston, Vivian B.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar		F						husband is Gilbert E.

		Baldry, Don		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar		M

		Bale, Emanuel J. "Bud"		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct		M

		Balfour, Leslie "Les"		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Balisky, Archie		Beaverlodge		1995-Apr								also live in Mission, B.C. (1/2 year)

		Balisky, Barbara L.		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr		F

		Balisky, Emon "Paul"		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1937				wife- Lila Willard

		Balisky, Lila Willard		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1942				husband- Emon "Paul"

		Ball, Loretta J		Wembley		2016-Apr		F		1947

		Ballance, Jacqueline Joan		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar		F						husband - was William "Bill"

		Ballance, William "Bill"						M				deceased		deceased 04 Feb 2009 / wife - Jacqueline

		Ballard, James Robert		De Bolt		2014-Jan		M						wife - Victoria Ellen

		Ballard, Victoria Ellen		De Bolt		2014-Jan		F						husband - James Robert

		Ballie, Keith		Sexsmith		2013-Sept		M

		Balmer, Katherena "Kay"		Grande Prairie				F						husband - William

		Balmer, William		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr		M				deceased		deceased 21-April-2017 / wife - Katherena "Kay"

		Baloi, Irene E.		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1952

		Balsom, William Alan		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr		M

		Band, Alice Patricia		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr		F

		Bandzul, John		De Bolt		2016-Feb		M		1934

		Bangen, Arden		La Glace		2004-Mar								wife - Norma

		Bangen, Norma		La Glace		2004-Mar		F						husband - Arden

		Bankhead, Eileen Marie		Wembley		2008-Feb		F						husband - Lonnie Elmo

		Bankhead, Freda		Fairview		1995-Aug		F						husband - was James "Elmer"

		Bankhead, James "Elmer"						M				deceased		deceased 24 Dec 2012  /wife - Freda

		Bankhead, Lonnie Elmo		Wembley		2008-Feb								wife - Eileen Marie

		Banks, Betty		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Banks, George		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun		M						wife - was Kathleen "Jean"

		Banks, Kathleen "Jean"						F				deceased		husband - George / deceased 11-May-2006

		Banman, Alvin						M				deceased		deceased 1996 / wife - Betty

		Banman, Annie B. (Bergen)		Worsley		2014-Jan		F						husband - Heinrich Enns

		Banman, Betty		Grande Prairie		1990-Nov		F						husband - was Alvin

		Banman, Heinrich Enns		Worsley		2014-Jan								wife - Annie B. (Bergen)

		Banta, Martha Anne		Clairmont		2016-Mar		F		1929				Husband-Melvin

		Banta, Melvin		Clairmont		2016-Mar		M		1933				Wife-Martha Anne

		Baquiram, Revilina Tambalque		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1941

		Baragar Jack E.		Saanichton, BC		2015-July

		Baragar, Donald "Wayne"		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1945

		Barbarich, Marco		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr		M						wife - Margaret

		Barbarich, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr		F				deceased		died 21 July 2015 / husband - Marco

		Barber, Colin		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov		M						wife - Sharon

		Barber, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr		F

		Barber, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov		F						husband - Colin

		Barbosa, Elizabeth B.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar		F

		Barclay, Amberlee "Amber"		Beaverlodge		2012-Nov		F						husband - "Larry" Lawrence Dale

		Barclay, Lawrence Dale "Larry"		Beaverlodge		2012-Nov		M						wife - Amberlee "Amber"

		Barendregt, Harmke "Heddy"		County of GP # 1		2011-Apr		M

		Barford, John Harold		Grande Prairie		2015-July		M						Wife- Sharon May

		Barford, Sharon May		Grande Prairie		2015-July		F						Husband- John Harold

		Barhtel, Wendy Lee		Spirit River		2016-June		F		1949

		Barker, Cecil		Sexsmith		1997-Jan								separated from c-l Leola Marie Moberly

		Barker, Janet L		County of GP # 1		2014-Apr		F

		Barlow, Romona M.		Fairview		2005-Mar		F

		Baron, Jane		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct		F

		Baron, Pierre J.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr		M

		Barrand, Sharon A		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr		F

		Barrett, Gillian K		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Barry, W. "Gordon" (Wallace Gordon)		Little Smoky		2004-Oct		M

		Barstad, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct		F

		Barteaux, Joan Carolyn		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept		F						husband - Stuart Linsay

		Barteaux, Stuart Linsay		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								wife - Joan Carolyn

		Bartek, Gwendolyn		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Ronald

		Bartek, Gwendolyn		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Ronald

		Bartek, Ronald		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1955				wife- Gwendolyn

		Bartek, Ronald		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1955				wife- Gwendolyn

		Bartel, Irma		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1954				husband- Walter

		Bartel, Walter		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1951				wife- Irma

		Barteski, Julia		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb		F						husband - Ralph

		Barteski, Ralph		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb		M						wife - Julia

		Barton, Lindell "Lin" Louise		Grovedale		2015-Jan

		Bartsch, Anne		Hythe		2001-Jun		F						husband - Jake

		Bartsch, Mary Lou		Hythe		2016-Sept		F		1947				husband- William "Bill"

		Bartsch, William "Bill"		Hythe		2016-Sept		M		1938				wife- Mary Lou

		Basi, Awtar		Grande Prairie		1999-Oct

		Bateman, "Blair" John Hector		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul		M

		Bateman, Daniel Wayne		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1946

		Bathgate, Kathleen "Kay" Viola		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec		F

		Batyski, Shannon		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept		F

		Bauer, Jean		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan		F

		Bauer, Jerry L		Arrow Creek, BC		2015-Feb		M						wife - Martha "Jean"

		Bauer, Martha "Jean"		Arrow Creek, BC		2015-Feb		F						husband - Jerry L

		Bauer, Zora		County of GP # 1		2011-Jan

		Bauman, Donald		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun		M

		Bauman, George		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan		M

		Baumgarte, Ray		Demmitt		1996-May		M

		Baxter, Bernard		Grande Prairie		1995-Oct								deceased?

		Baxter, Carol Anne		Carstairs		2009-Feb		F

		Bayers, Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec		F						husband was Nick

		Bayers, Nick				2002-Dec		M				deceased		deceased 08 Sept 2006 / wife - Mary

		Bayly, Cameron Richard		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar		M						wife - Colleen Johanne

		Bayly, Colleen Johanne		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar		F						huband - Cameron Richard

		Beach, Anne		County of GP # 1		2013-Apr		F

		Bean, Edgar "Wallace"		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug		M						wife - Nina

		Bean, Floyd Dayton		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar		M

		Bean, Helen		Beaverlodge		2008-Jun		F

		Bean, Nina		County of GP # 1		1995-Aug								husband - Edgar "Wallace"

		Beart, Ernie Joseph		Beaverlodge		2011-Oct		M						wife - Fay E.

		Beart, Fay E.		Beaverlodge		2011-Oct		F						husband - Ernie Joseph

		Beauchamp, Florence		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb						deceased		died 07 Mar 2015 / husband - Louis

		Beauchamp, Frances Marie Olive		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct		F				deceased		d 16 Aug 2014 / see Joseph "Arnold" Gladue

		Beauchamp, Louis		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb								wife - Florence

		Beauchamp, Mary-Ellen		County of GP # 1		2007-Jan		F

		Beauchesne, Rita		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1923

		Beaudin, Denise		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug		M

		Beaudry, Peter Davis		Grovedale		2015-Aug		M

		Beaulieu, Beverly Ann		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept		F

		Beaulieu, Bonnie		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec		F						husband is Hubert

		Beaulieu, Gilles A.		Bezanson		2002-May								wife is Rita M.

		Beaulieu, Hubert		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec		M						wife is Bonnie

		Beaulieu, Myra		Grande Prairie		1996-Jun		F						husband was Roger Goulet

		Beaulieu, Rita M.		Bezanson		2002-May		F						husband is Gilles

		Beaver, Alvin		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1975

		Beaver, Bernice Rose		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar		F

		Beaver, Henry		Wabasca		2012-Feb		M						also Gordon "Henry" Yellowknee

		Beck, Norman		Beaverlodge		2008-May		M						wife - Susan

		Beck, Rita		Spirit River		2010-Aug		F

		Beck, Susan		Beaverlodge		2008-May		F						husband - Norman

		Beck, Winefreda		Sexsmith		2002-Mar		F

		Beckett, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar		F						husband - Garret L.

		Beckett, Garret L.		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar		M				deceased		deceased 18 August 2014 / wife - Beverly

		Bedard, Louis		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		Beilman, Janice J		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr		F

		Bekkerus, Raymond "Wayne"		Beaverlodge		2006-May		M						wife - Judy

		Bekkerus, Roseann		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar		F						see c-l Harry Wallace Hipkiss

		Belanger, Dianne		Grande Prairie		2004-Oct		F						see husband Willy "Willie" BRAUN

		Belcourt, Aaron		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Belcourt, Dion		Wembley		2010-Mar								c-l - Krystle Fickell

		Belcourt, Dustin		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr		M

		Belcourt, Elmersin		Grande Prairie		2000-Dec

		Belcourt, Elvana Rohnda		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		F		1992

		Belcourt, George		Valleyview		1992-Nov		M						wife was Minnie

		Belcourt, Gloria Ann		Regina, SK		2013-Oct		F

		Belcourt, Hope		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov		F

		Belcourt, Jack		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr		M						c-l Angela Harvath

		Belcourt, Marjorie		Tomslake, BC		2011-May		F

		Belcourt, Minnie						F				deceased		deceased 11 July 2010 / husband - George

		Belcourt, Rachel		Valleyview		1995-Mar		F

		Belcourt, Randy Edward		County of GP # 1		2010-May		M

		Belcourt, Rhea		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct		F

		Belcourt, Robert David		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep		M

		Belec, Claude		County of GP # 1		2007-Dec								wife - Helen Elizabeth

		Belec, Helen Elizabeth		County of GP # 1		2007-Dec		F						husband - Claude

		Belford, Betty Irene		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr		F						husband - William "Bill" R. Honeysett

		Belhomme, Eugene John				2015-Mar		M

		Belik, Joyce		Grande Prairie		1993-Jul		F

		Bell, Paula Beverly		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr		F

		Bellam, Charlotte Paige		Grande Prairie		2010-May		F

		Bellamy, Barbara Ann		Breton, AB		2013-Apr		F

		Bellerose, Fred		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov		M

		Bellerose, Fredrick		Clairmont		1996-Aug		M						wife - Marie

		Bellerose, Marie		Clairmont		1996-Aug		F						husband - Frederick

		Bellerose, Mavis		Hythe		2015-Nov		M

		Belleza, Lucena		Clairmont		2010-Oct

		Belliveau, Michael "Mike" Edward		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan		M

		Bellwood, Gail		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar		F				deceased		deceased 13 January 2016 /husband - David Dootuff

		Belseck, Wenda		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan		F

		Belway, Janet B		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1948

		Belway, Janet B		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1948

		Belyan, George				2014-July		M				deceased		see brother Steve BELYAN / died 22 Jun 2014

		Belyan, Juliana		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar		F				deceased		deceased 21 September 2016 /husband - Steve

		Belyan, Steve		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar		M						wife - Juliana

		Bengtson, Olive E.										deceased		deceased 16 August 2013 / husband - Oscar V.

		Bengtson, Oscar V.		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar		M						wife was Olive E.

		Bengtsson, Lena		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct		F

		Benham, Thelma Harriet		Wembley		2013-Aug		F

		Benn, Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2015-July		M

		Bennett, Patrick William		Fort St. John, BC		2015-May		M

		Benning, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar		F

		Benson, Albert Guston		Sexsmith		2012-Sept		M						wife was Kathleen

		Benson, Alfred J		Spirit River - RR1		2007-Dec		M						wife - Gail Eileen

		Benson, Bernadine		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar		F

		Benson, Gail Eileen		Spirit River - RR1		2007-Dec		F						husband - Alfred J

		Benson, Kathleen						F				deceased		deceased 24 Aug 2012 / husband Albert

		Benson, Larry		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan		M

		Bent, "Judy" Judith Ruth		La Glace		2003-May		F						husband - Neil Robert

		Bent, Neil Robert		La Glace		2012-Jan		M						wife - Judith Ruth

		Bentley, Eunice		Grande Prairie		2002-Nov		F						husband - Larry

		Bentley, Larry		Grande Prairie		2002-Nov		M						wife - Eunice

		Benton, Randy J.		Grande Prairie		2011-June		M

		Berg, Ada		Bezanson		1994-Jun		F						husband - Lyle

		Berg, Betty		Grande Prairie		1997-May		F						husband - Merlin

		Berg, Bryce C.		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug		M						wife - Doris Joan

		Berg, Catherine "Cathy" Gaile		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec		F

		Berg, Doris Joan		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug		F						husband - Bryce C.

		Berg, Elaine K.		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr		F						husband - Kelly K.

		Berg, Frances		County of GP # 1		1993-Jun		F						husband - Norman

		Berg, Katherine May		Sexsmith		2007-Aug		F				deceased		died 06 Oct  2015 / husband - Talbert Gerald

		Berg, Kelly K.		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr		F						wife - Elaine K.

		Berg, Lyle		Bezanson		1994-Jun		M						wife - Ada

		Berg, Mary		Sexsmith		2014-Jan		F

		Berg, Merlin						M				deceased		deceased 17-Feb-2005 / wife - Betty

		Berg, Norman		County of GP # 1		1993-Jun		M						wife - Frances

		Berg, Simon		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov		M

		Berg, Talbert Gerald		Sexsmith		2007-Aug		M						wife - Katherine May

		Berge, Linda P		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1950

		Bergen, Cornelius K		Bezanson		2016-Mar		M		1955				Wife-Elizabeth "Lisa"

		Bergen, Elizabeth "Lisa"		Bezanson		2016-Mar		F		1956				Husband-Cornelius

		Bergeson, Gerald Mitchell		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug		M

		Berling, Baldur "Bill"		Valleyview		2011-Dec		M				deceased		deceased 30 June 2014 / wife - Joyce

		Berling, Joyce		Valleyview		2011-Dec		F						husband - Baldur "Bill"

		Berlinguette, Roland Joseph "Robert"		Whitelaw		2012-Jan		M

		Bernard, Marie Florence		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar		F

		Berry, Leonard O.		Sexsmith RR2		2016-Feb		M		1951

		Berry, Marilyn V.		Grande Prairie		2005-Aug		F						see c-l Gordon Agnus Davis

		Bertholet, Elizabeth Anne		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1953				husband- Everette James

		Bertholet, Everett James		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1950				wife- Elizabeth Anne

		Bertrand, David Vernon		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M						wife- Sharon Leona Kuykenball

		Bessette, Alain J.L		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1958				wife- Joseph Margaret

		Bessette, Joesph Margaret		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1952				husband- Alain J.L

		Best, Joan M		Grande Prairie		2010-May		F

		Best, Larry Donald		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug		M						c-l Darlene May Landry

		Bettenson, Leonard Albert		Clairmont		2015-Sep		M

		Bettenson, Brenda Maxine		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan		F

		Betthel, Bill		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		M

		Bevans, Robert		County of GP # 1		1995-Nov		M

		Bexson, Bonnie Lyn		Grovedale		2015-Mar		F						husband - Robert "Owen"

		Bexson, Robert "Owen"		Grovedale		2015-Mar		M						wife - Bonnie Lyn

		Beyer, Gerald		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb		M						wife - Maria

		Beyer, Maria		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb		F				deceased		deceased 21 Febraury 2016 /husband - Gerald

		Bice, John Douglas		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan		M

		Bice, Joyce Heather		Hythe		2015-Sep		F

		Bice, Maria		Eaglesham		2006-Dec		F

		Bidne, Clarence Wilson		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr		M						wife - Jean Elizabeth

		Bidne, Jean Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr		F						husband - Clarence Wilson

		Biegel, Adrienne		Fairview		2006-Jul		F

		Biegel, Barbara "Barb"		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1941				Husband- Edward "Ed"

		Biegel, Edward "Ed"		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1941				Wife- Barbara "Barb"

		Biegel, Frances Elaine		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul								husband - Peter

		Biegel, Maureen		County of GP # 1		2009-Oct		F

		Biegel, Monique Marie		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Biegel, Peter		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul		M						wife - Frances Elaine

		Bigcharles, Tony		Rycroft		2012-Feb		M

		Bigl, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		F						husband - Bill

		Bigl, Frank		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb		M						wife - Barbara

		Bignold, Marion Josephine						F				cross-ref		see Wohlgemuth, Marion Josephine & Henry S.

		Bigstone, Irene		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul		F

		Bigstone, Joseph Dennis		Calling Lake		1998-Aug		M

		Bihun Frederick Wayne		Wembley		2017-March		M		1952				wife- Lynda Jane

		Bihun, Lynda Jane		Wembley		2017-March		F		1952				husband- Frederick Wayne

		Bilan, Iris Doreen		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul		F

		Bilawchuk, Katie		Spirit River		2006-Mar		F

		Bilawchuk, Lucy		Spirit River		2008-Jul		F

		Bilinski, Helen		Grande Prairie		1996-Mar		F

		Billey, George		Grande Prairie		2001-Dec		M						wife - Margaret

		Billey, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2001-Dec		F						husband - George

		Bills, Donald Arthur		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul		M				deceased		deceased 18 Nov 2014 / wife - Marjorie E.

		Bills, Marjorie E.		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul		F				deceased		deceased 05-January-2017 / husband - Donald Arthur

		Bilous, Jacqueline		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb		F

		Binks, Robert		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov		M

		Binns, Gail L		Grande Prairie		2010-May		F

		Birnie-Brown, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec		F				deceased		deceased 24 March 2016

		Birnie-Browne, Gloria A		Bezanson		2010-Feb		F						husband - James A

		Birnie-Browne, James A		Bezanson		2012-Sept		M						wife - Gloria A.

		Biron, Marion		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1941

		Bisbing, Harry William		Beaverlodge		2009-Sept		M						wife - Janet Arlene

		Bisbing, Janet Arlene		Beaverlodge		2009-Sept		F						husband - Harry William

		Bisbing, Tanya L		Beaverlodge		2010-Sept		F

		Bisgrove, Elizabeth "Betty"		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar		F

		Bishop, Alice		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1951				husband- Kelsey

		Bishop, Kelsey		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1937				wife - Alice

		Bishop, Marilyn		Clairmont		2006-Oct		F

		Bishop, Ronald Ernest		County of GP # 1		2016-Mar		M		1951

		Bistrovic, Ivan		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan		M

		Bjerkseth, Ragis A		Grovedale		2010-Apr								c-l - Gail L Karakunte

		Bjornson, "Bill" Lenord William		Hines Creek		2015-Sep		M						Wife- Aldora Maude Agusta

		Bjornson, Aldora Maude Agusta		Hines Creek		2015-Sep								Husband- "Bill" Lenord William

		Black, Christa Ingrid				2012-Jun		F						husband - Denton Floyd

		Black, Denton Floyd				2012-Jun		M						wife - Christa Ingrid

		Black, Margaret L		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr		F

		Black, Thelma						F				deceased		deceased 13-Jun-2008/married James W. Wilson

		Blackbourn, Janet		Clairmont		2010-Jan		F						see cl "Dennis" Wayne Gristey

		Blackburn, Clyde		Grande Prairie		2015-May		M						wife - Mary

		Blackburn, Donald Richard		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1952

		Blackburn, Mary		Grande Prairie		2015-May		F						husband - Clyde

		Blackman, Gerald Edwin		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec		M						wife - Gloria Jean

		Blackman, Gloria Jean		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec		F						husband - Gerald Edwin

		Blackman, Sherrill G		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb		F

		Blackmore, Chris		Grande Prairie		2013-May		M

		Blackmore, Elsie "Faye" Faith		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr		F

		Blackmore, Lois		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr		F				deceased		deceased 17 July 2016

		Blaikie, Catherine Christine		High Prairie		2014-Mar		F						husband - Stanley Robert

		Blaikie, Stanley Robert		High Prairie		2014-Mar		M						wife - Catherine Christine

		Blais, Annette		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar		F						Dieppe Manor

		Blais, Emila		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Blais, Jeannine		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb

		Blais, Marie "Madeleine" Fernande		Grande Prairie		2012-May								see c-l "Raymond" Joseph Donald Madore

		Blais, Marie-Jeannette "Jeanette" Marie		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								husband - Pierre Jean

		Blais, Paulette G		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1957

		Blais, Pierre Jean		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								wife - Marie-Jeannette "Jeanette" Marie

		Blais, Roger		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Blais, Theresa		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec								c-l husband was Lawrence W. Elofson

		Blake, Terry L		Wanham		2016-Mar		F		1956				See c-l Braun, James "Jim"

		Blanchard, Leo		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Blaszczak, Anna		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								husband - Frank

		Blaszczak, Frank		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 27 July 2016 /wife - Anna

		Blimke, Bernard		County of GP # 1		2003-Dec						deceased		deceased 18 Aug, 2015/ wife - Yvonne

		Blimke, Errol		Grande Prairie		1988-Jun								wife - Joyce

		Blimke, Joyce		Grande Prairie		1992-Oct								husband - Errol

		Blimke, Yvonne		County of GP # 1		2003-Dec								husband - Bernard

		Bliss, Nora		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								husband - Wallace

		Bliss, Wallace		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								wife - Nora

		Bloch, Irene Elfriede		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband was Wilhelm Helmut

		Bloch, Wilhelm Helmut										deceased		deceased 19 September 2012 / wife - Irene Elfriede

		Blois, Betty D.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun

		Blonke, Sharon				2013-Jan

		Blowers, Daughne		Little Smoky		1994-Apr								husband - Ted

		Blowers, Ted		Little Smoky		1994-Apr								wife - Daughne

		Blue, John Robert										deceased		deceased 18 Feb 2012 / wife - June Nancy

		Blue, June Nancy		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept								husband was John Robert

		Bluecoat, Mrs. Jaime		Grovedale		2012-Nov

		Boase, Suzanne		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr								was Suzanne Carnwell / Suzanne Kindrachuk

		Bobinski, "Peter" Joseph Vernon		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Jun								wife - Evelyn Gladys

		Bobinski, Evelyn Gladys		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Jun								husband - "Peter" Joseph Vernon

		Bodnar, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Boettcher, Patricia A		Eaglesham		2016-Feb		F		1951

		Boettger, Gladys		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Bohler, Anne		Grande Prairie		2001-May								husband - Steve

		Bohler, Steve		Grande Prairie		2001-May								wife - Anne

		Bohn, John		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Bohnet, Renate		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan

		Boisson, Jamie Lee		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Boisvert, Agnes		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb						deceased		deceased 04 Nov 2016 / husband - Noel

		Boisvert, Claire A		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Boisvert, Noel		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb						deceased		deceased 14 November 2015 wife - Agnes

		Boivin, Camile Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1954

		Boivin, Doris		Eaglesham		2014-May								husband - Jules

		Boivin, John Leo		Clairmont		2008-May

		Boivin, Joseph Alfred "Andre or Andy"		Clairmont		2003-Jul								wife - Lillian

		Boivin, Jules		Eaglesham		2014-May								wife - Doris

		Boivin, Lillian		Clairmont		2003-Jul								husband - Joseph

		Boivin, Marie Blanche "Cecile"		Falher		2014-June

		Bolduc, Maurice		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar						deceased		deceased 28 March 2016

		Bolduc, Michelle		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Bolin, Barb Ann		Beaverlodge		2016-May		F		1955

		Bolstad, Donald P.		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								wife - Inez A.

		Bolstad, Inez A.		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								husband - Donald P.

		Boman, Arthur Paul		Valleyview		2009-May								wife - Julie "Anita"

		Boman, Julie "Anita"		Valleyview		2009-May								husband - Arthur Paul

		Bombier, Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr						deceased		deceased 12 Nov 2016

		Bond, Gwen		Valleyview		1997-Nov								husband - Ronald

		Bond, Robert "Jason"		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Bond, Ronald		Valleyview		1997-Nov								wife - Gwen

		Bond, William		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								c-l Loretta LaGlace

		Bondarenko, Peter		Sexsmith - RR 1		2014-Sept

		Bonnamour, Gerald		Girouxville		2010-Feb								wife - Irene

		Bonnamour, Irene		Girouxville		2010-Feb								husband - Gerald

		Bonnett, Donald J.		Beaverlodge		2000-Apr								wife - Verla

		Bonnett, Verla Mae		Beaverlodge		2000-Apr								husband - Donald

		Booker, Liliann Marie										cross-ref		see Wells, Lilianne Marie

		Booth, Dana		Grande Prairie		2013-May								husband - Thomas A.

		Booth, Thomas A.		Grande Prairie		2013-May								wife - Dana

		Boratynec, Linda Iva		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								husband - Richard Morris

		Boratynec, Richard Morris		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								wife - Linda Iva

		Boreen, Marion		Grande Prairie		1986-Jan

		Borgedahl, Gayle Montana		Hythe		2006-Mar								husband - Wendell Howard

		Borgedahl, Jean		Beaverlodge		1995-Oct								husband - Paul

		Borgedahl, Paul		Beaverlodge		1995-Oct								wife - Jean

		Borgedahl, Wendell Howard		Hythe		2006-Mar								wife - Gayle Montana

		Borgmann, Gerhard Hans		Eaglesham		2015-Nov

		Bormann, Inge Erna										cross-ref		see husband IHRIG, Mr. Egon Walter

		Boschmann, Loiuse Lillian		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Boss, Mary julianna		County of GP # 1		2013-Aug

		Bossenberry, Agnes H		Bonanza		2012-Feb								husband - Sidney H

		Bossenberry, Sidney H		Bonanza		2012-Feb								wife - Agnes H

		Bossert, Edwin				2010-Aug								wife - Kathryn Florence

		Bossert, Kathryn Florence				2010-Aug								husband - Edwin

		Botha, Helen S		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Bouchard, Daniel G.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Bouchard, Doreen O.		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								husband - Guy

		Bouchard, Eve		Clairmont		2008-May

		Bouchard, Guy		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								wife - Doreen O.

		Bouchard,Daniel G.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Boucher, Darwin		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Boucher, Donna		Rycroft		2000-Oct								husband - Roland

		Boucher, Larry										deceased		deceased 22 August 2011 / wife Maxine L Boucher

		Boucher, Lois "Maxine" E.		Beaverlodge		1999-Apr								husband was Larry C. Boucher

		Boucher, Roger R.J.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Boucher, Roland		Rycroft		2000-Oct								wife - Donna

		Boucher, William		La Glace		2007-Nov

		Bouck, Mary "Lucille"		Bonanza		2005-May

		Boudreault, Camile		Grande Prairie		1993-Feb								wife - Dorothy

		Boudreault, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		1993-Feb								husband - Camile

		Boudreault, Frances		Grande Prairie		1996-Jun								husband - Majoric

		Boudreault, Majoric		Grande Prairie		1996-Jun								wife - Frances

		Bougiridis, Donna		Grande Prairie		2006-May								husband was Theodore

		Bougiridis, Theodore										deceased		deceased 22 November 2006 / wife - Donna

		Bourree, Grant R		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1953				Wife-Sharon

		Bourree, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1951				Husband-Grant R

		Boutilier, Donna Rose		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Boutin Sr., Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Boutin, Brenda		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								see husband Hugh SMITH

		Boutin, Elizabeth		Beaverlodge		2005-Apr

		Boutin, Marina A.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Boutin, Michael		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec								see mom - Elizabeth BOUTIN

		Bouwmeester, Gerrit		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								wife - Yolanda

		Bouwmeester, Yolanda		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								husband - Gerrit

		Bowen, "Diane" Dianna Lynne		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec

		Bowering, Shirley		High Level		2012-Mar

		Bowers, Nartey		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Bowker, Garth Malcolm		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Bowler, Herbert Bruce		Hines Creek		2012-Feb

		Bowler, Magdalene Claire		Hines Creek		2013-Oct								see husband - Herbert Bruce

		Bowling, Malcolm		Nampa		2014-Aug

		Boyce, Joyce		County of GP # 1		2010-Apr

		Boyce, Roland F.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Susan Kim

		Boyce, Roland F.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Susan Kim

		Boyce, Susan Kim		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- Roland F.

		Boyce, Susan Kim		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- Roland F.

		Boychuk, Annie		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept

		Boyd, David										deceased		deceased 24 May 2010 / wife - Fay

		Boyd, Fay		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband was David

		Boyd, Pauline Edna		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1939		deceased		deceased 18-March-2017

		Boyd, Shirley M.		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Boyer, Rita		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Boyer, Ruby		Grande Prairie		1993-Sep

		Boyer, Verna Lorraine		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								c-l William Ford COCHRANE

		Boyle, Joseph		Wembley		2004-Feb

		Boysen, "Rose Marie" Doreen		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Bozarth, Carl H		Spirit River		2006-Mar

		Bozarth, Lillian		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Sept

		Bozarth-Brown, Ellen Ruth		Wanham		2009-Mar								see husband Brown, David George

		Braaten, Sherrold		Grande Prairie		2002-May

		Braaten, Victoria "Vicky"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1951

		Brace, Richard Elson		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb						deceased		deceased 27 April 2016 /c-l Julie R. Forton

		Brace, Rose		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul

		Bradford, Betty		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1950				Husband-Kenneth "Howie"

		Bradford, Kenneth "Howie"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1946				wife- Betty

		Bradley, Audrey McNiven		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul

		Bradley, Harriet		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								husband - Lloyd

		Bradley, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								wife - Harriet

		Bradley, Russill W.		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar

		Brady, Patrick Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1963

		Brady, Thomas Martin		Spirit River		2004-Feb

		Bragado, Amor L		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								wife - Jesusa Drilo L

		Bragado, Jesusa Drilo L		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								husband - Amor L

		Bragg, Barbara H.		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec								husband - Lloyd E.

		Bragg, Donna		Hythe		2008-Feb

		Bragg, Lloyd E.		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec								wife - Barbara H.

		Brake, Roderick "Rod" Bernard		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		Brandt, Patricia Louise		Wembley		1999-Oct								see husband Gerrit F. SLUYMERS

		Braseth, Barbara "Lynne"		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								husband - John

		Braseth, John		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								wife - Barbara "Lynne"

		Brassard, Jerome J.		Grande Prairie		1998-Jun

		Brauer, Emma		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		Braumberger, Ernest Christian		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec								wife - Louise Elizabeth

		Braumberger, Louise Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec								husband - Ernest Christian

		Braun, George Edward		Hythe		2012-May								wife - Margaret "Marge" Esther

		Braun, Jake		Grande Prairie										wife - Margaretha

		Braun, James "Jim"		Wanham		2016-Mar		M		1953

		Braun, Johan										deceased		deceased 22 December 2012 / wife - Justina

		Braun, Justina		Cleardale, AB		2005-Jan								husband was Johan

		Braun, Margaret "Marge" Esther		Hythe		2012-May								husband - George Edward

		Braun, Margaret (Dechant)										deceased		deceased 29-March-2006 / husband was Willie

		Braun, Margaretha		Grande Prairie										husband - Jake

		Braun, Willy "Willie"		Grande Prairie		1999-Oct								wife - Dianne Belanger

		Bredeson, Delbert		County of GP # 1		2007-Nov								wife - Evelyn

		Bredeson, Ernest "Ernie" Marvin		County of GP # 1		2013-Oct

		Bredeson, Evelyn		County of GP # 1		2007-Nov								husband - Delbert

		Brednow, Gisela		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Brehmer, Dorothy J		Grande Prairie		2007-May						deceased		deceased 27 July 2016

		Breitkreutz, Alvin		La Glace		2016-Feb		M		1945

		Breitkreutz, Edward										deceased		deceased 7 March 1999 / wife - Olga

		Breitkreutz, Frieda Eleanor		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Breitkreutz, Louise		Grande Prairie										see mom's file - Frieda Breitkreutz

		Breitkreutz, Olga		Wembley		1994-Jun								husband was Edward

		Brekkas, Eunice cecile		Wembley		2016-Jul		F		1940

		Bremner, Audrey C.										deceased		deceased 06 January 2012 / husband - Herman H.

		Bremner, Herman H.		Wembley		2009-Apr								wife was Audrey C.

		Brenenstuhl, Zella A		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun

		Brennan, John		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Briard, Margaret Isabell		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								husband - Phillip Arthur

		Briard, Phillip Arthur		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								wife - Margaret Isabell

		Brick, Alice		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Brick, Diana		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Brickwood, Victoria "Joyce"		High Prairie		2012-Feb

		Briese, Anton		Wembley		2004-Dec

		Briese, Herman		Beaverlodge		1997-Jan								wife - Herta

		Briese, Herta		Beaverlodge		1997-Jan								husband - Herman

		Brietzke, Dale										deceased		died Jul 19/03 wife-Mrs Peregrina M.

		Brietzke, Peregrina		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								husband was Dale

		Briggs, George		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								wife - Jeannie

		Briggs, Jeannie		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								husband - George

		Brignall, Patricia A		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		Britton, Alvin Webster		Beaverlodge		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 27 Nov 2014 / wife - Kathleen

		Britton, Kathleen		Beaverlodge		1994-Jun								husband - Alvin Webster

		Britton, Robert John		Eaglesham		2015-July

		Broadhead, Clara		Grande Prairie		2003-Nov						deceased		deceased                                 / husband - George

		Broadhead, George		Grande Prairie		2003-Nov								wife - Clara

		Brochu, Jane		Beaverlodge		2010-Apr								husband - Norman Edgar

		Brochu, Norman Edgar		Beaverlodge		2010-Apr								wife - Jane

		Brogan, Mr. Lindsay R.		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Bromley, "Marilyn R" (Agnes Pearl Ruby Marilyn)		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Brons, Ron		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Bronson, Pearl		Crooked Creek		2015-Mar

		Brooking, Betty		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1938

		Brooks, Arthur "James"		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								wife - Sharon Jean

		Brooks, Lavonne Rosalee		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1947

		Brooks, Sharon Jean		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								husband - Arthur "James"

		Browatzke, Allan "Wayne"		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Browatzke, Ivy M		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Brown, Alfred V.		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar						deceased		deceased 24 September 2016 /cl was Dorothy Gibney

		Brown, Audrey D.		Valleyview

		Brown, Dale		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Brown, David George		Wanham		2009-Mar								wife - Ellen Ruth Bozarth-Brown

		Brown, Desmond J.		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								wife - Mona

		Brown, Diane "Barrie"		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul

		Brown, Donald Melvin		County of GP # 1		2013-Feb						deceased		deceased 22-April-2017

		Brown, Elaine		Sexsmith		2014-Sept								husband - Lorne

		Brown, Frances Vera "Jill"		Peace River		2014-Nov								husband - Lloyd Currie

		Brown, Heather E		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Brown, Helen P.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr						deceased		deceased 01 Mar 2015

		Brown, James Blake		Okotoks		2015-July								same file-wife Darlene Johnson-Brown

		Brown, Janet Eileen		County of GP # 1		1995-Nov								husband - Larry Archie

		Brown, Larry Archie		County of GP # 1		1995-Nov								wife - Janet Eileen

		Brown, Lloyd Currie		Peace River		2014-Nov								wife - Frances Vera "Jill"

		Brown, Lorne		Sexsmith		2014-Sept								wife - Elaine

		Brown, Louise Mae		Clairmont		1993-Nov								c-l Rodney E. McMillan

		Brown, Mona		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								husband - Desmond J.

		Brown, Murray William		Valhalla Centre		2010-Jul

		Brown, Sheila J.				2008-Oct						deceased		deceased 07 Oct 2012 / c-l Walter Duckhorn

		Browning, Kenneth R		Rycroft		2011-Feb

		Brownlee, Evelyn		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept								see c-l Robert J Cochrane

		Brownless, Linda		County of GP # 1		2008-Apr								husband - Ronald Bruce

		Brownless, Ronald Bruce		County of GP # 1		2008-Apr								wife - Linda

		Brozny, Fred		Valleyview		2015-Oct

		Brozny, Lucy		Valleyview		2015-Oct								Husband- Fred

		Bruce, Nettie										CLOSED		deceased 16 Nov 2014

		Bruenig, Jon		County of GP # 1		2014-June

		Bruens, Kelly		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Bruere, Karen		Wembley		2015-Nov								husband - Ron

		Bruere, Ron		Wembley		2015-Nov								wife - Karen

		Brule, Gilbert "Ernest"		Grouard		2014-Apr

		Bruneau, Emmalyn Melendres		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1969				Husband-Norman "Richard"

		Bruneau, Norman "Richard"		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1951				Wife-Emmalyn Melendres

		Bruno, Ken		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov

		Bruyere, "Aime" Joseph Marcel Aime		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan

		Bruyere, Lionel L.		Grande Prairie		1998-Jun

		Bryan, Evan "Jack"										deceased		deceased 27 Dec 2011 / wife - Edna

		Bryan, Florence "Edna"		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr								husband - Evan "Jack"

		Bryant, Peter		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Bryson, Doris		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Bryson, John		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Bryson, John Stephen		Grovedale		2017-Feb		M		1955				wife- Kimberly

		Bryson, Kimberly		Grovedale		2017-Feb		F		1964

		Bryzgorni, Carl										deceased		deceased March 23, 2001 / wife was Lucy

		Bryzgorni, John		Sunset House		2004-Apr

		Bryzgorni, Lucy		Sexsmith		1998-Aug								husband was Carl

		Bubyare, Farah G		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								wife - Hamdi Hassan

		Buchanan, Ernest		Grande Prairie		2014-July								wife - Evelyn

		Buchanan, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2014-July								husband - Ernest

		Buchinski, Joyce		Rycroft		2011-Oct

		Buck, Clifford		Grande Prairie		1999-Mar

		Buck, Ethel		Spirit River		2014-Sept

		Buck, Lloyd		Spirit River		2010-Nov

		Buckle, Alice		Clairmont								deceased		deceased 23-February-2017 / husband - Kenneth

		Buckle, Kenneth		Clairmont		2004-Jul								wife - Alice (Karl) Buckle

		Buckley, Loretta May		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Buckly, Walter		Clairmont		2000-Aug

		Budzinski, William "Bill"		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Buggins, Marie Ann		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1956

		Buhler, Helena		Sexsmith - RR 2		2002-Jul								husband was Peter

		Buhler, Peter										deceased		deceased 10-January-2007 / wife - Helena

		Bulford, Dorothea		Bezanson		2012-Oct								husband - Harry "Jim"

		Bulford, Harry "Jim"		Bezanson		2012-Oct								wife - Dorothea

		Buller, Darlene		County of GP # 1		2004-Feb								c-l passed away Gabriel De Souza

		Buller, Eva		Sexsmith		1993-Oct								husband - Isaac

		Buller, Isaac		Sexsmith		1993-Oct								wife - Eva

		Bullerwell, Vernon R		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Bulmer, Mary Ann		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1949

		Bumstead, Doris		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1940

		Burake, David W		Rycroft		2007-Feb								wife - Helen

		Burake, Helen		Rycroft		2007-Feb								husband - David W

		Burback, Herman		Sexsmith		2016-Feb		M		1935

		Burgess, Harold Wren		Hythe		2016-Nov		M		1947

		Burgess, Karen Margaret		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								husband - Kenneth Russell

		Burgess, Kenneth Russell		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								wife - Karen Margaret

		Burgess, Maurice		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Burke, John Ray		Spirit River		2009-Feb								wife - Linda Elayne

		Burke, Linda Elayne		Spirit River		2009-Feb								husband - John Ray

		Burling, Bill										CLOSED

		Burlock, Fletcher Allan		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								wife - Patricia Marie

		Burlock, Patricia Marie		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								husband - Fletcher Allan

		Burnett, Annette		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept

		Burnett, Gary		Wembley		1999-Jul						deceased		deceased 19 Feb 2016 /wife - Tonny

		Burnett, Tonny		Wembley		1999-Jul						deceased		deceased 27 May, 2015/  huband - Gary

		Burns, Gordon R		De Bolt		2016-Jan		M		1952

		Burns, Leonard		Grimshaw		1997-Jun								wife - Carolyn Amy Sims

		Burrell, Pauline		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul						deceased		deceased 20 June 2015

		Burres, Lewis										deceased		deceased Oct 31, 2002 (wife - Mary)

		Burres, Mary		Grovedale		2002-Aug								husband was Lewis

		Burrows, Bonny		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept								husband - Stan

		Burrows, Dale		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct						deceased		deceased 01 April 2014 / wife - Sharon

		Burrows, Leslie Sneddon										deceased		deceased 11 December 2010 / cl Rosalie KNAPP

		Burrows, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct								husband - Dale

		Burrows, Stan		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept								wife - Bonny

		Burry, Maxwell G		Beaverlodge		2016-Feb		M		1953				Wife-Wendy

		Burry, Wendy L		Beaverlodge		2016-Feb		F		1956				Husband-Maxwell G

		Burt, Garland "Gary"		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Burt, Wanda Colleen		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Burton, Fern C		Grovedale		2003-Oct

		Burton-Desjarlois, Rita June		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Bury, David Evan		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1964				wife- Robin Marlene Jeanne

		Bury, Donna		Rycroft		2006-Sept								husband was M. Eugene

		Bury, M. Eugene										deceased		deceased 12 December 2009 / wife - Donna

		Bury, Robin Marlene Jeanne		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1957				husband- David Evan

		Burzynski, Jack Z.										deceased		died 02 Mar 2012 / wife-Judith / mother was Helen

		Burzynski, Judith D.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jul								husband was Jack Z. / mother-in-law was Helen

		Bush, Brenda Joyce		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept								husband - Rodney Budd

		Bush, Carol I		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Ronald D

		Bush, Kenneth Gordon		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug

		Bush, Rodney Budd		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept								wife - Brenda Joyce

		Bush, Ronald D		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Carol I

		Bustamante De Solorzand, Adiela		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1947

		Butler, Beverly		Rainbow Lake		2015-Mar								husband - Robert

		Butler, Robert		Rainbow Lake		2015-Mar								wife - Beverly

		Button, Judith		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1949				husband- Micheal J

		Button, Micheal J		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1951				wife- Judith

		Butz, Myron		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Buxton, Ernest Osborn		Clairmont		2016-May		M		1941		deceased		deceased 04-February-2017 / Wife-Georgina June

		Buxton, Georgina June		Clairmont		2016-May		F		1941				Husband-Ernest Osborn

		Buyar Isabel		Valleyview

		Buyar, Walter		Valleyview		1998-Apr

		Buziak, Charlene Ardyth		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1951

		Bye, Evelyn Bernice		Spirit River		2011-May

		Byman, Johnny Lue		Beaverlodge		2006-Feb

		Cadrin, Frank "Hervy" Joseph		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec

		Cai, Mrs. Xiao Li		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Cairns, Carol		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Calahaison, Marguerite "Irene"		Grande Prairie		1999-Mar

		Calahesin, Frank		High Prairie		2014-Nov

		Calano, Abner		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1944				Wife-Aurea

		Calano, Aurea		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1951				Husband-Abner

		Calisa, Carole		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								husband was Maxwell

		Calisa, Maxwell										deceased		deceased 27 Dec 2008 / wife - Carole

		Callihoo, Doreen		Grande Prairie		2000-Jan						deceased		died 10 Sept 2016 /husband was Richard Callihoo

		Callihoo, Richard E.										deceased		died 03 June 2010 / wife - Doreen Callihoo (Miller)

		Calliou, Ashton		Hythe		2011-July

		Calliou, Bernadine E.		Hythe		2013-May

		Calliou, Clifford Alfred		Hythe		2014-Feb								see c-l Margaret G. Gladue

		Calliou, Elsie		Hythe		2003-Feb

		Calliou, George		Hythe		2016-Mar		M		1946

		Calliou, Isabel		Hythe		1993-Feb								husband was Joseph

		Calliou, Jeanette Ann		Pouce Coupe		2016-May		F		1954

		Calliou, Joseph										deceased		deceased Aug 2007 / wife - Isabel

		Calliou, Mary "Elizabeth"		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Calliou, Preston C.		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul

		Cameron, Alexander		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul								wife - Romona "Jean"

		Cameron, Barbara "Barb" Eileen		Clairmont		2014-Sept								husband - Derrell William

		Cameron, Coleen		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Cameron, Curtis		County of GP # 1		2014-July								wife - Joan

		Cameron, Derrell William		Clairmont		2014-Sept								wife - Barbara "Barb" Eileen

		Cameron, Don		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov						deceased		deceased 09-May-2017 / wife - Gudrun

		Cameron, Gerald										deceased		deceased 27-June-2005 /  wife - Mary

		Cameron, Gudrun		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov								husband - Don

		Cameron, Joan		County of GP # 1		2014-July								husband - Curtis

		Cameron, Mary		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								husband was Gerald

		Cameron, Romona "Jean"		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul								husband - Alexander

		Campbell, Albert R.		Grande Prairie		2000-May

		Campbell, Aleyda		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		Campbell, Audrey		Hythe		2000-Feb

		Campbell, Barb		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Lyle

		Campbell, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Campbell, Bill Gene William		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								wife - Darlene

		Campbell, Caroline		Berwyn		1987-May

		Campbell, Colleen Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Campbell, Dan		Grovedale		1995-Apr								c-l Iyleene Joachim

		Campbell, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								husband - "Bill" Gene William

		Campbell, Donna		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								husband - Gerald L

		Campbell, Donna Mae		Sexsmith		2015-Apr								husband - Ronald

		Campbell, Francis										deceased		see c-l Flora LaGlace

		Campbell, Frank Joseph		Sexsmith		2005-Mar								wife - Veva Eleanor

		Campbell, Gerald L		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								wife - Donna

		Campbell, James L.										deceased		deceased 23 Jan 2009 / wife - Lilian Rosa

		Campbell, Jessie Sophia		Taylor, BC		2014-May

		Campbell, Julia		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar						deceased		deceased 08 September 2016

		Campbell, Laureen		County of GP # 1		2016-Mar		F		1953		deceased		deceased 07 September 2016

		Campbell, Lawrence		Grande Prairie		1996-Mar								mother was Annie "Jean" Jeanette Finch

		Campbell, Leland										deceased		deceased 08 April 2010 / wife Margaret

		Campbell, Lilian Rosa		Spirit River		1998-Jun								husband - James L.

		Campbell, Louise		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr

		Campbell, Lyle		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Barb

		Campbell, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar								husband was Leland

		Campbell, Margaret F.		Valleyview		2005-May

		Campbell, Marvel I.J.		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1944

		Campbell, Melvin "Mel" Alfred		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		Campbell, Mona		Fairview		2014-June								husband - Robert

		Campbell, Robert		Fairview		2014-June								wife - Mona

		Campbell, Robert St. Clair		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								wife - Sandra Lee

		Campbell, Ronald Thomas		Sexsmith		2015-Apr								wife - Donna Mae

		Campbell, Sandra		Fairview		2012-Sept								see c-l Robert J Mitchell

		Campbell, Sandra Lee		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								husband - Robert St. Clair Campbell

		Campbell, Veva Eleanor		Sexsmith		2005-Mar								husband - Frank Joseph

		Campbell, Wallace Harvey		Bezanson		2016-Jul		M		1948

		Campbell, Wayne Leason				2003-Nov						deceased		see c-l Audrey Patterson / died 06 Nov 2013

		Campiou, Patricia A		Valleyview		2007-Jan

		Canadien, Violet		High Level		2016-Nov		F		1967				see-Sederquest, Robert

		Candiani, Robert L.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Caouette, George Joseph		County of GP # 1		2005-Jul

		Capot, Johnny		High Prairie		2012-Aug

		Capot, Sam "Francis"		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								c-l Margaret Gladue

		Capot-Blanc, Eunice Ann		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Carby, Wilfred R		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Card, Douglas R.		Hines Creek		2002-Apr								wife - Marlene Annie

		Card, Marlene Annie										deceased		deceased 09-February-2004 husband-Douglas R.

		Card, Rose		Crooked Creek		2015-Jan

		Cardeneo, Margaret										deceased		see c-l Max Pfau / deceased 12 - Aug - 2007

		Cardeno, Harold R.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1969

		Cardeno, Harold R.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1969

		Cardinal, Carey Thomas		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1953

		Cardinal, Darlene Glenda		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Cardinal, Doreen Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Cardinal, Flora J.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Cardinal, Homer										deceased		deceased August 2012

		Cardinal, Joanne		Wabasca		2013-Apr

		Cardinal, John Russell		Clairmont		2007-Apr

		Cardinal, Mary Dorothy		St. Isadore, AB		2008-Sept

		Carey, Rosalind		Grande Prairie		2008-May								husband - William

		Carey, William										deceased		deceased 02 January 2011 /wife - Rosalind

		Carifelle, Frank L		High Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1954

		Carlson, Donna Lyn										CLOSED		deceased 10 - November - 2008

		Carlson, Ione Catherine		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb								husband - Ivor

		Carlson, Ivor Carl		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb								wife is Ione

		Carnie, Alysia		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								husband - Gilbert

		Carnie, Gilbert		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun						deceased		deceased 19 March 2016 /wife - Alysia

		Carnwell, Suzanne										cross-ref		see Suzanne KINDRACHUK

		Carol, Lillian										deceased		deceased 12 August 2011 / husband Wilton

		Carol, Wilton		Clairmont		1999-Jan								wife was Lillian

		Carpenter, Lynda G.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952

		Carpenter, Lynda G.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952

		Carr, Dorris		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Carrier, Charles Arthur		County of GP # 1		2013-Mar								wife - Lorraine Doris

		Carrier, Clifford L.		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								wife - Dianne L.

		Carrier, Dianne L.		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								husband - Clifford L.

		Carrier, Lorraine Doris		County of GP # 1		2013-Mar								husband - Charles Arthur

		Carriere, Jennifer Ann		Valleyview		2015-Mar								husband - Normand

		Carriere, Normand		Valleyview		2015-Mar								wife - Jennifer Ann

		Carson, Donna		County of GP # 1		2012-Mar

		Carson, Sylvia M.		Hythe		2007-Jul								c-l was Henry Filewich

		Carter, Carol		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1960				Husband- Robert

		Carter, Robert		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1951				Wife- Carol

		Carter, Stan		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec

		Cartie, Judith Arlene										cross-ref		see Judith "Judy" Alston

		Caruso, Gaspare										deceased		deceased 11 Sept 2012 / wife - Herta

		Caruso, Herta		County of GP # 1		2011-Dec								husband was Gaspare

		Carvill, Doris Margaret										deceased		died 11 May 2013/ husband -Thomas Ronald Gerald

		Carvill, Thomas Ronald Gerald		Woking		2010-Jun						deceased		deceased 29 July 2015 wife was Doris Margaret

		Casavant, Dennis Theodore		Beaverlodge		2014-Apr

		Case, Monika		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Casey, Patrick		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								wife - Theresa

		Casey, Theresa		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								husband - Patrick

		Casper, Charles		Grande Prairie		1990-Feb								wife - Katherine

		Casper, Katherine		Grande Prairie		1990-Feb						deceased		deceased 13-January-2017 / husband - Charles

		Casper, Ronnie C		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Cassell, Arnold		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Cassell, Judy E		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								was Judy Desjarlais

		Castillo, Mercedes		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Cathcart, "Bob" Robert Walter		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Caunce, Evan Charles		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Cawthorn, Catherine Mary		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Cazes, Gene M		Bezanson		2011-Mar								cl spouse - Toutant, Marilyn "Karen"

		Cermack, Shirley Pearl		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Chababa, Marlene J		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Chabot, Cora		Spirit River		2000-Aug								husband - Ernest

		Chabot, Ernest		Spirit River		2000-Aug								wife - Cora

		Chaffee, Susan Jean		Grande Cache		2013-Jan

		Chagnon, Annette										deceased		deceased December 2003 (husband - Jean)

		Chagnon, Evelyn Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul								husband - Mr. Jean (1st - Donald)

		Chagnon, Jean Mr.		Grande Prairie		1983-Mar						deceased		died 27-Mar-2017 /wife-3 Evelyn (2  Martha / 1 Annette)

		Chagnon, Martha Mathilda										deceased		deceased 27 - July - 2007 / husband - Jean

		Chahley Jr., George		Rycroft		2001-Dec

		Chailler, Andre		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								wife - Elizabeth

		Chailler, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								husband - Andre

		Chaisson, Alfred		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Carmella

		Chaisson, Carmella		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Alfred

		Chalifoux, Eileen		McLennan		2012-Jun

		Chalifoux, Elizabeth Anne		Valleyview		2016-Mar		F		1951

		Chalifoux, Elizabeth Kathlyn "Betty"		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct		F						husband- William J.

		Chalifoux, Florestine		Valleyview		1998-Mar								husband was Johnny

		Chalifoux, Johnny										deceased		deceased 22-June-2006 / wife - Florestine

		Chalifoux, Lloyd		McLennan		2014-July

		Chalifoux, Micheal		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1968

		Chalifoux, Robert Edward Joseph		Valleyview		2015-Mar

		Chalifoux, Roland		Wembley		2012-Oct

		Chalifoux, Rose		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Chalifoux, William J.		Beaverlodge		2015-Aug								wife- Elizabeth Kathlyn "Betty"

		Chalmers, Charles Rod		Fairview		2006-Mar								wife - Opal

		Chalmers, Joan		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun

		Chalmers, Opal		Fairview		2006-Mar								husband - Charles Rod

		Chalus, Ingrid		Rycroft		2007-Jan

		Chamberlain, Ed		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		M						Wife- Pat

		Chamberlain, Pat		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Ed

		Chaplin, Dale Leonard		Wembley		2016-Feb		M		1956		deceased		deceased 15 September 2016

		Chapman, Bernadette		Crooked Creek		2012-Apr

		Charchuk, Dorothy I.		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct								husband - Fred

		Charchuk, Fred		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct								wife - Dorothy I.

		Charko, Juliette										deceased		deceased 2002 / husband - Mike

		Charko, Mike		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar								wife was Juliette

		Charles, Alvin E.										deceased		deaceased 16-November-2003

		Charles, Dorothy		Spirit River		1997-Apr								husband was Alvin E.

		Charlton, Kenneth		Spirit River		2014-Apr								wife - Margaret

		Charlton, Margaret		Spirit River		2014-Apr								husband - Kenneth

		Charlton, Mary "Ellen"		Sexsmith		2011-June								husband - Warren Hugh

		Charlton, Warren Hugh		Sexsmith		2011-June								wife - Mary "Ellen"

		Charney, Donald Douglas		Bezanson		2012-Mar

		Chate, Gertrude Florence										CLOSED		deceased 19 August 2015

		Chatelain, Eva		Hythe		2011-July		F

		Chauvin, Beverly D.		County of GP # 1		2008-Mar

		Chauvin, Brigitte Marguerite		McLennon		2016-Oct		F		1931

		Chauvin, Roger		De Bolt		2009-Jan

		Chauvin, Therese D.		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								SEE husband - Walter C Chledowski

		Chays, Iona Rose		Grande Prairie		1996 - Nov								husband - Jim Walt

		Chays, Jim Walt		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M						Wife-Iona Rose

		Chenard, Emile		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								wife - Pierrette

		Chenard, Pierrette		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								husband - Emile

		Cheng, Shu Yu "Sue"		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1957

		Chernuka, Elsie A		Rycroft		2007-Nov								husband - Richard

		Chernuka, Richard		Rycroft		2007-Nov								wife - Elsie A

		Cherry, Melvyn John		Wembley		2012-Jun								wife - Peggy Lynn

		Cherry, Peggy Lynn		Wembley		2012-Jun								husband - Melvyn John

		Cheung, Wing Yim Mr.		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								wife - Mrs. Yichang HUANG

		Cheung, Ying Man Mrs.		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								see husband - Mr. Sau Yok Man

		Cheverie, Eva K		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1953

		Cheverie, Henry Cornelius		Grande Cache		2016-Mar		M		1940

		Chief, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Childers, Clifford Wayne		Spirit River		2015-Apr						deceased		deceased 24-March-2017

		Childs, Alfred M		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Chitrenia, Kathy		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Chledowski, Walter C		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Therese Chauvin

		Chmilar, Bernard		County of GP # 1		2011-Oct								wife - Kerry T.

		Chmilar, Kerry T.		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct								husband - Bernard

		Choat, Diane		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug								husband - Ernest

		Choat, Ernest		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug								wife - Diane

		Chonkolay, Aaron		Sexsmith		2008-Jul

		Chonkolay, Twyla Jane		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Chouinard, Andrew		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Suzanne

		Chouinard, Deborah Jean		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb		F		1957				husband- Peter Frank

		Chouinard, Peter Frank		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb		M		1954				wife- Deborah Jean

		Chouinard, Suzanne		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - Andrew

		Chow, Mrs. Oi Lan		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct

		Chowace, Darryl E.		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Chowace, Virginia "Joan"		Valleyview		2007-May								see c-l John "Jack" H MCDONALD

		Choy, Chut										deceased

		Choy, Ding Nu Mrs.		Grande Prairie										husband - Juliano

		Choy, Juliano Mr.										deceased		died 06 Feb 2014 / wife Mrs. Ding Nu CHOY

		Chrenek, Arlene		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1925

		Chrenek, Patricia		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Apr								husband - Thomas "Tom" Allan

		Chrenek, Peter										deceased

		Chrenek, Sandra Darlene Ingrid		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Chrenek, Sharon Annie		County of GP # 1		2013-Jul

		Chrenek, Thomas "Tom" Allan		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Apr								wife - Patricia

		Christensen, Laurette		Grande Prairie		1993-Aug								husband was Orville

		Christensen, Mervin Neil		County of GP # 1		2012-Feb

		Christensen, Orville										deceased		07-July-2000  wife was Laurette

		Christensen, Ruth		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Christenson, Clarence		Beaverlodge		1994-Jul

		Christians, Judith Elaine		Grovedale		2017-March		F		1957

		Christion, Gordon		Wembley		2016-June		M		1956

		Christopherson, Corrine		Grande Prairie		1991-May								husband was Rueben

		Christopherson, Gerald R.		Rycroft		2008-Aug						deceased		deceased 28 March 2016

		Christopherson, Hazel		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								see C-l Charles WAGAR

		Christopherson, Jean		Hythe		2003-Feb

		Christopherson, Ken										deceased		died 17-Feb-2007/c-l Ivy Eastman(wife was Rosie)

		Christopherson, Rosie										deceased		deceased July 09, 2000 (husband Ken)

		Christopherson, Rueben										deceased		deceased 08 September 1997 / wife - Corrine

		Christy, Norma										deceased		deceased October 02, 2003 husband - Roger

		Christy, Roger		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec								wife was Norma

		Chugg, Bertha		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								husband was Elmer

		Chugg, Elmer										deceased		deceased 08 Nov 2006 / wife - Bertha

		Chugg, Marion		Spirit River		2015-Jan								husband - Wesley

		Chugg, Wesley		Spirit River		2015-Jan								wife - Marion

		Chung, Nguyet Minh "John"		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Church, Marcia Dawn		Bezanson		2017-March		F		1946

		Chwyl, Eunice Irene		Spirit River		2013-Feb								husband - George

		Chwyl, George		Spirit River		2013-Feb								wife - Eunice Irene

		Chwyl, Tracy D		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Ciprick, Charles E		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								wife - Lorraine M

		Ciprick, Lorraine M		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								husband - Charles E

		Cissell, Annie		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Cissell, George										deceased		deceased 29-March-2003 (wife - Lillian)

		Cissell, Lillian		Grande Prairie		1991-Jun						deceased		died 12 Apr 2015 / husband was George

		Claeys, Derek Raymond		Beaverlodge		2009-Jul

		Clapperton, Harley William		Valleyview		2016-Sept		M		1939

		Clarke, "Mike" Christopher Michael Nathan		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Lorna "Elaine"

		Clarke, John		Grande Prairie		1992-Nov								wife - Martha

		Clarke, Lorna "Elaine"		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - "Mike" Christopher Michael Nathan

		Clarke, Martha		Grande Prairie		1992 - Nov								husband - John

		Clarke, Mary		Grande Prairie

		Clarke, Veronica "Darlene"		Darwell, AB		2012-Feb

		Clarke-Pounder, Jan		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952

		Clarke-Pounder, Jan		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952

		Clarkson, Russell W		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Claud, Lydia		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								husband - William Bryan Smith

		Clayton, Audrey Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2013-May								husband - Douglas Wynn

		Clayton, Douglas Wynn		Grande Prairie		2013-May								wife - Audrey Elizabeth

		Cleary, Bernard George		Beaverlodge		2011-July								wife - Susan Lynn

		Cleary, Susan Lynn		Beaverlodge		2011-July								husband - Bernard George

		Clement, Susie		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Clements, Gary Mattison				2011-Apr

		Clisby, Doris		Spirit River		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased 08 May 2014

		Clisby, Mabel		Beaverlodge		2004-Jan

		Cloake, Jana Marie		Peace River		2017-March		F						husband- Kenneth Gordon

		Cloake, Kenneth Gordon		Peace River		2017-March		M						wife- Jana Marie

		Cloakey, Vickie		Alliance		2014-June

		Clooten, Philip Paul		Calgary		2016-Aug		M		1952

		Clough, Fred T.		Valleyview		2001-Mar								wife - Sheila J.

		Clough, Harold		Valleyview		2003-Jan

		Clough, Sheila J.		Valleyview		2001-Mar								husband - Fred T.

		Clouston, Tanner M												see c-l spouse Brooke Judith Liptak

		Cloutier, Denis Robert		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Cloutier, Germaine Mary Jean		Tangent		2011-May

		Cloutier, Richard Paul		Valleyview		2016-Jul		M		1950

		Cluett, Anne		Grande Prairie		1998-Jun								husband was Herman

		Cluett, Herman										deceased		deceased 13 April 2010 / wife - Anne

		Coates, Aubrey										deceased		deceased 21-June-2003 (wife - Mary)

		Coates, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan

		Coates, Mary		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 14 April 2016 /husband was Aubrey

		Cobourne, William "Louis"		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug

		Coburn - Valiquette, Jennifer Lynn		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Coburn, Sylvia C		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Cochrane, Alexander "Alec"		Bezanson		1999-Aug

		Cochrane, Gwenda A		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1954				c-l is Don Dueck

		Cochrane, Robert J		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept								c-l Evelyn Brownlee

		Cochrane, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct

		Cochrane, William Ford		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								see c-l Verna Lorraine BOYER

		Cocker, Alice Faye		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Coffman, Mr. Leslie William		La Glace		2015-Sep								Wife- Patricia Ann

		Coffman, Patricia Ann		La Glace		2015-Sep								Husband- Leslie William

		Cole, Angeline		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								Aurora Court

		Coleman, Bruce		La Glace		2012-Mar

		Coleman, Laurie Ann-Hope		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								c-l was Edward MCDERMOTT

		Collinge, Bert Dow		Grande Prairie		2013-Sep								wife - Patty Anne

		Collinge, Patty Anne		Grande Prairie		2013-Sep								husband - Bert Dow

		Colp, Myrna Marie		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan

		Colvin, James Arthur		Sherwood Park		2010-Feb								wife - Margaret R

		Colvin, Margaret R		Sherwood Park		2010-Feb								husband - James Arthur

		Comeau, Lillian "Betti"		County of GP # 1		2006-Mar

		Comm, Gertrude Elaine "Trudie"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1952

		Command, Norma		De Bolt		2015-Oct

		Commet, Charles		Sexsmith		1994-Nov						deceased		deceased 27 April 2016

		Commet, Frances		County of GP # 1		2005-Sept								husband - James

		Commet, James		County of GP # 1		2005-Sept								wife - Frances

		Compton, Susan Lynn		Rycroft		2015-Aug

		Condy, Noel		Grande Prairie		2005-May								spouse - Pat

		Condy, Pat		Grande Prairie		2005-May								spouse - Noel

		Coney, Linda Lee		County of GP # 1		2002-Feb								spouse was Colin Eric "Rick" mother-Dorothy Barber

		Conley, Doreen Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Conley, Margaret Aileen		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar								husband was Robert Gurth

		Conley, Nellie		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug								Pioneer Lodge

		Conley, Patrick C.		Clairmont		2005-Oct								wife - Shirley

		Conley, Robert Gurth										deceased		deceased 17 April 2011 / wife - Margaret Aileen

		Conley, Shirley		Clairmont		2005-Oct								husband - Patrick C.

		Coogan, Gerry Patrick		De Bolt		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 10 August 2014 / wife - Marjorie K

		Coogan, Marjorie K		De Bolt		2012-Mar								husband - Gerry P

		Coogan, Shela		Valleyview		2010-Oct

		Cook, David Allan		Grovedale		2015-Aug								Wife- Geonovose-Cook, Angeline "Angie"

		Cook, David Dennis		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								wife - Virginia Mary

		Cook, Janet		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Cook, Lloyd R		Woking		2013-Aug

		Cook, Patricia A		Grovedale		2013-Mar

		Cook, Rhoda S.		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								husband was William G.

		Cook, Ross		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan								wife - Vera

		Cook, Vera		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan								husbnd - Ross

		Cook, Virginia Mary		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								husband - David Dennis

		Cook, William Arthur "Bill"		Spirit River		2012-Apr						deceased		deceased 28 Jan 2016

		Cook, William G										deceased		deceased 5 July 2013 / wife - S. Rhoda

		Cooke, Beth		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Cooke, Donna M		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov						deceased		deceased 15-April-2017 / husband - Ronald H

		Cooke, Gerald Allan		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov

		Cooke, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov								husband - Robert

		Cooke, Pat		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								husband - Willard

		Cooke, Robert		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov								wife - Gloria

		Cooke, Ronald H		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								wife - Donna M

		Cooke, Willard		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								wife - Pat

		Cooper, Denise		Beaverlodge		2004-Nov								husband - Herbert

		Cooper, Elmer		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep

		Cooper, Garry		Wanham		2014-Feb

		Cooper, Gloria		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan						cross-ref		see Gloria ADAIR

		Cooper, Herbert		Beaverlodge		2004-Nov								wife - Denise

		Cooper, Mervin Gordon		Caroline		2013-Sep								wife - Stella Vivian

		Cooper, Stella Vivian		Caroline		2013-Sep								husband - Mervin Gordon

		Cooper, Thomas J		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1947

		Coote, Julie M		Sexsmith		2006-Mar

		Corbeil, "Clement" Paul Maurice		Hythe		2007-Sept								wife was Georgette

		Corbeil, Georgette										deceased		died 12 Sept 2011 /husband- "Clement" Paul Maurice

		Corfe, Frederick Gilbert		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		M		1932				Wife-Joan Shirley

		Corfe, Joan Shirley		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		F		1935				Husband-Frederick Gilbert

		Corke, Alan		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1947

		Cormack, Ilean		De Bolt		2000-Nov

		Cormack, William "Bill"		De Bolt

		Cormier, Huguette Marie C		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Cormier, Mary Theresa		Wembley		2005-Jul

		Cornejo, Blanca		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1949

		Cornell, Merle		De Bolt		2014-Sept

		Cornock, Dennis "Bruce"										deceased		deceased 20 March 2012 / wife - Joan Louise

		Cornock, Joan Louise		Beaverlodge		2011-Nov								husband was Dennis "Bruce"

		Corrigal, Francis		Hythe		2011-May

		Corriveau, Patricia Janeen		Wembley		2014-June

		Cote, Donald Joseph		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr						deceased		deceased 20 June 2014 / wife - Doreen Joan

		Cote, Doreen Joan		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband - Donald Joseph

		Cote, Edith "Alice"		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Cote, Joseph Conrad "Marcel"		County of GP # 1		2002-Mar								wife was Marian Katherine

		Cote, Marian Katherine										deceased		deceased 20 Oct 09 / spouse-Joseph Conrad "Marcel"

		Cotnoir, Mario		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Cotterhill, Germaine Gladys		Sexsmith		2008-Jan

		Cottrell, Charles "Doug" Douglas		Grande Prairie		2000-Jan

		Coulter, Donald "Don" Allen		Fox Creek		2012-Jan								wife - Shirley Marie

		Coulter, Shirley Marie		Fox Creek		2012-Jan								husband - Donald "Don" Allen

		Court, William		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Courtoreille, Calvin		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								wife - Louise Theresa

		Courtoreille, Frankie L.		High Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1954				See Carifelle, Frank L

		Courtoreille, Louise Teresa		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								husband - Calvin

		Courtoreille, William		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		Couturier, Rosie-Jayne		Hythe		2015-Apr

		Cove, Helen Frances		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Covi, Hilmar Richard		Wembley		2006-Sept								wife - Iona Marie

		Covi, Iona Marie		Wembley		2006-Sept								husband - Hilmar Richard

		Cowan, Corinne		County of GP # 1		2007-Jan								husband - Dennis

		Cowan, Dennis		County of GP # 1		2007-Jan								wife - Corinne

		Cowell, Linda		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Cowpar, Brad		County of GP # 1		2015-Mar

		Cowpar, Edward		County of GP # 1		2003-Aug						deceased		deceased 28 Jan 2015

		Cox, Barry "Keith"		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Nov								wife - Margaret

		Cox, Carolena "Ruth"		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Cox, Eileen				2015-Dec

		Cox, Margaret		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Nov								husband - Barry "Keith"

		Craig, Dorothy "Dianne"		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								husband - Robert James

		Craig, F. "Ellen"		Wembley		2008-Mar								husband - Gavin N.

		Craig, Gavin N.		Wembley		2008-Mar								wife - F. "Ellen"

		Craig, Robert James		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								wife - Dorothy "Dianne"

		Craik, David Laurence		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct						deceased		deceased 21 Dec 2014 / wife - Evangeline J.

		Craik, Evangeline J.		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct								husband - David Laurence

		Cramer, Brenda		Beaverlodge		2013-Apr								husband - Garth

		Cramer, Garth		Beaverlodge		2013-Apr								wife - Brenda

		Cramer, Gerd		Woking		2011-Dec

		Crandall, Janet M		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Craverio, Brenda Lynn		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Crawford, Joyleen M.		County of GP # 1		2005-May

		Creighton, Freida		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct

		Crerar, Angelina		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband - Douglas

		Crerar, Douglas		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								wife - Angelina

		Crerar, Herb		Grande Prairie		1992-Jan						deceased		deceased 10 May 2015 / wife - Irene

		Crerar, Irene		Grande Prairie		1992-Jan								husband - Herb

		Cresswell, Dinorah Maria		Spirit River		2015-Apr

		Crichton, Audrey B		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Dale

		Crichton, Dale		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M						wife- Audrey B.

		Crichton, James C.		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								wife - Joan

		Crichton, Joan		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								husband - James C.

		Crisfield, George M		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								wife - Nikki

		Crisfield, Nikki		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								husband - George M

		Cristobal, Edgar P.		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1951				wife- Evelyn R

		Cristobal, Evelyn R		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1952				husband- Edgar P.

		Crocker, Thomas "Tom" Leroy		Sexsmith		2001-Dec

		Croken, Jennie		Grande Prairie		1994-May						deceased		deceased 16 May 2015

		Cromwell, Rosemary		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept								see c-l Lorence Timm DYRDA

		Cronick, Carole "Faith"		County of GP # 1		2002-Aug

		Crookshank, Peter		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Cross, Mikala		Sexsmith		2014-Dec

		Croteau, Agatha		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Croteau, Yvette Marie-Ange		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1950				see- Vanlandeghem, Edourd Jerome

		Crowe, Clyde		De Bolt		1997-Jul

		Crowe, Verna		Bezanson		2010-Aug

		Crowell, Ann "Beverly"		Clairmont		2014-June

		Crowell, Wayne Alexander		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Crowley, John P										deceased		deceased 09 August 2009 / wife - K. Kitty

		Crowley, K. Kitty		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr						deceased		deceased 30-January-2017 / husband was John P

		Cruickshank, Mary		Wanham		2016-Mar		F		1951

		Crummy, Les		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1956				Wife-Marie

		Crummy, Marie		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1959				Husband-Les

		Cummings, Alvin		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov						deceased		deceased 22 June 2016

		Cummings, Donna		Fairview		2009-Nov

		Cummings, Ronald D		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Cundlifee, Alice		Wanham		2007-Jun								c-l was John MCAVANY

		Cunningham, Beverly		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband was - Charles

		Cunningham, Charles										deceased		deceased 05 - Oct - 2002

		Cunningham, Laurette D		Sexsmith		2001-Sept								husband was Richard

		Cunningham, Mavis Ruth		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Cunningham, Richard		Sexsmith		2001-Sept						deceased		deceased 15 November 2010 / wife is Laurette

		Cure, Alvina		Valleyview		2012-Jan

		Currie, Doreen A.		Grande Prairie		2002-Sep

		Currie, Jim										deceased		deceased 29 May 2012 / wife - Linda M

		Currie, Linda M		Grande Prairie		2001-Jul								husband was Jim

		Currie, Samantha		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Currier, Glenwood James "Jim"		Wembley		2012-Aug								wife - Wanda Mary

		Currier, Wanda Mary		Wembley		2012-Aug								husband - Glenwood James "Jim"

		Curtis, Albert		Calgary		2011-May								wife - Judith

		Curtis, Judith		Calgary		2011-May								husband - Albert

		Curtiss, Beryl Mary		Beaverlodge		2008-Oct						deceased		deceased 20-March-2017

		Cuthbertson, Armyna		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Cuthill, Edward A.		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul								wife - Josephine

		Cuthill, Josephine		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul								husband - Edward A.

		Cyre, Bernard		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1941				wife- Gail

		Cyre, Bernard "Bernie" Joseph		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Cyre, Gail		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1940				husband- Bernard

		Cyre, Karen R		Bezanson		2012-Jul						cross ref		see Karen SNIDER

		Czerniawsky, Edward		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov								wife - Renate

		Czerniawsky, Renate		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov								husband - Edward

		Dafoe, Debbie Ann		Bezanson		2014-July

		Dahl, Arlene Martha		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Dahlen, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Dalen, Emma		Grande Prairie		1986-Oct								husband was Norman

		Dalen, Gladys		Grande Prairie		1990-Nov								husband was Kenneth

		Dalen, Irene		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr

		Dalen, Kenneth										deceased		deceased 21 June 2013 / wife - Gladys

		Dalen, Norman										deceased		deceased 3 December 2004 / wife - Emma

		Dalgetty, Elaine Rose Mary		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								husband - Gordon B

		Dalgetty, Gordon B		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								wife - Elaine Rose Mary

		Dalgleish, Sharleen L.		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar?

		Dallyn, Eldon Adrien		Valleyview		2014-Mar

		Dancause, Louise		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								see c-l Dennis R Middlestead

		Danielson, Vernon		Grovedale		2006-Mar

		Danilenko, Serge J		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								wife - Valentina

		Danilenko, Valentina		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								husband - Serge J

		Danroth, Annie		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar						deceased		deceased 24-October-2016

		D'Aoust, Christine		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								husband - Donald "Don"

		D'Aoust, Conrad M										deceased		deceased 09 June 2013 / wife - Patricia C

		D'Aoust, Donald "Don"		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov								wife - Christine

		D'Aoust, Patricia C		Wembley		2012-Mar								husband was Conrad M

		D'Aoust, Tanya L		Sexsmith		2010-Mar

		Darmar, Santokh S. Mr.		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Dart, Robert P		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1954

		David, Mary Ellen		Grande Prairie		2011-July								husband - Wayne Robert

		David, Michael Mr		Valleyview		2012-Feb

		David, Wayne Robert		Grande Prairie		2011-July								wife - Mary Ellen

		Davidson, Carol Charlotte		Spirit River		2008-Apr

		Davidson, Donald "Don" Stanley		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Davidson, Harold		Beaverlodge		1991-Nov

		Davidson, James		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb								c-l Fay Mary Gendron

		Davidson, Roselle		Beaverlodge		1991-Nov

		Davies, Dwain Arthur		Hythe		2015-Oct

		Davies, Harold		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Davies, Mabel		County of GP # 1		2011-July						deceased		deceased 26-Februaury-2017

		Davis, Beth Jane		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - George "Jeff"

		Davis, Flora "Beatrice"		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								husband - Sheldon Pierre

		Davis, Garry										deceased		deceased May 26, 2003

		Davis, George										deceased		deceased 02 September 2013 / wife - Maxine

		Davis, George "Jeff"		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Beth Jane

		Davis, Gordon Agnus		Grande Prairie		2005-Aug								c-l is Marilyn V. Berry

		Davis, Jack C.		Wembley		2014-Apr

		Davis, Maxine		Beaverlodge		2005-Feb								husband was George

		Davis, Patricia V.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar						deceased		deceased 14 October 2015

		Davis, Sheldon Pierre		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								wife - Flora "Beatrice"

		Dawson, Olive		Woking		2002-Nov

		Dawson, Tim H.		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Day, Allan		Valhalla Centre		1999-Aug

		Day, Harold "Blair"		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Dean, Carol V.		Sunset House		2007-Aug

		Deane, Bonnie Colleen		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								husband - James Robert

		Deane, James Robert		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								wife - Bonnie Colleen

		Death, Linda		Goodfare		2009-Jan

		Debale, Patricia Anne		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Debogorski, Louise Alice		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1941		deceased		deceased 08 July 2016

		DeBruin, Donnarae		County of GP # 1		2000-Dec

		DeCruze, Mavis L		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov

		Dedio, Bertha Margaret		Sexsmith - RR 2		1997-Dec								husband - Joseph "Joe"

		Dedio, Joseph "Joe" Edward										deceased		died 21 March 2014 / wife - Bertha Margaret

		Degenstein, Tony		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Deitz, Arlene L		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		DeJong, Ytje "Edie" A		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Delaittre, Elisabeth "Rose"		Manning		2013-Mar

		Deleeuw, Gloria Lydia		Clairmont		2016-Jul		F		1948

		Deleff, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun						deceased		deceased 14 September 2016

		Deley, Elsie		Rycroft		2015-Mar						deceased		deceased 29 March 2016

		Deley, Olga		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar

		Deller, Leonard A.		Beaverlodge		2015-Sep

		Delorme, Carlyle		Wembley		2013-Jul								see c/l McDermott, Darlene

		Deluke, Willie										deceased		deceased 09 February 2014

		Demchuk, Nick		Lacombe, AB		2010-Jul								wife - Velma Marie

		Demchuk, Velma Marie		Lacombe, AB		2010-Jul								husband - Nick

		DeMerchant, Joseph Sterling		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Demeres, Robert		Grande Prairie		1990-May

		Demeria, Tim		Grande Prairie		2003-Dec

		Demers, Donald		Beaverlodge		2005-Jan								wife - Margaret

		Demers, Margaret		Beaverlodge		2005-Jan								husband - Donald

		Dempsey, Mary Ann		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Deneau, Carrie "Pat" Patricia		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- Gary Deneau

		Deneau, Gary		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife- Carrie "Pat" Patricia

		Denham, Alan		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Vilma

		Denham, Vilma		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - Alan

		Denis, John R		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1951				Wife-June

		Denis, June		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1954				Husband-John R

		Denis, Thomas "Tom"		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Denison, Barry		Berwyn		2016-Feb		M		1951				Wife-Linda

		Denison, Linda		Berwyn		2016-Feb		F		1950				Husband-Barry

		Dennison, Patricia Noreen "Trish"		County of GP # 1		2016-June		F		1951				Husband- Peter Allan James

		Dennison, Peter Allan James		County of GP # 1		2016-June		M		1956				Wife- Patricia Noreen "Trish"

		Derkach, Doris		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Derksen, Alphonde "Al" Leonard		Crooked Creek		2012-Jan

		Derksen, Anna		Cleardale		2010-Feb								husband - Jacob Z

		Derksen, Jacob Z		Cleardale		2010-Feb								wife - Anna

		Derocher, Daphne M		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Deroo, Kurt		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1949				Wife-Loretta

		Dersch Judy Lynn		Grande Prairie		2015-May								husband - Raymond James

		Dersch, Beatrice C.		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1925

		Dersch, Raymond James		Grande Prairie		2015-May								wife - Judy Lynn

		Deschen, Joyce Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F						husband- Raymond E.

		Deschen, Raymond E.		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1951				wife- Joyce Marie

		Desgagne, Nadia A.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Desjarlais, Judy										cross-ref		see Judy CASSELL

		Desjarlais, Kevin J.		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Desjarlais, Linda		Hythe		2012-May

		Desjarlais, Marina		Hythe		2007-Sept

		Desjarlais, Mary		Grande Prairie		1992-Oct								husband was William

		Desjarlais, Ted "Elwin"		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1955

		Desjarlais, William										deceased

		Desmarais, Eva		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1951

		Desmarais, Eva		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1951

		DeSmet, Frank		Spirit River		2002-Mar								Wild Rose Manor

		DeSouza, Gabriel "Gabe" Peter										deceased		deceased Aug 3, 2003 see c-l Darlene Buller

		Dettling, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								wife - Sharon

		Dettling, Martin Matthew		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul

		Dettling, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								husband - Joseph

		DeVeer, Elizabeth										deceased		husband - Herbert / deceased 07 July 2010

		deVeer, Herbert Peter		Crooked Creek		1994-Apr								2nd wife- Laverna / 1st wife - Elizabeth

		deVeer, Laverna		Crooked Creek		1999-Nov								2nd husband - Herbert / was Laverna Schartner

		Dever, Mary		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Devins, Barbara Jane		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		DeVlugt, Jenny		Spirit River		2005-Jul								husband - Jeremias

		DeVlugt, Jeremias		Spirit River		2005-Jul								wife - Jenny

		DeVocht, Alexander "Alec" George		Hythe		2006-Jul								c-l "Anne" Daisy Nellie Anne Martin

		Devoogdt, Judy		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		DeVoogdt, Judy Anne		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		DeVylder, Jane "Janie" R										deceased		deceased 23 Oct 2011 / husband - Leon J

		DeVylder, Leon J		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife was Jane "Janie" R

		DeWeerd, Clarence		Spirit River		2010-Apr								wife - Jannette I

		DeWeerd, Jannette I		Spirit River		2010-Apr								husband - Clarence

		Dewetter, Francis Fay		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		Dewji, Amirally Mr.		Fort McMurray		2011-June								wife - Mrs Anar

		Dewji, Anar Mrs.		Fort McMurray		2011-June								husband - Mr Amirally

		Dibb, Bryan Leslie		County of GP # 1		2015-Jan								wife - Louise Melvina

		Dibb, Louise Melvina		County of GP # 1		2015-Jan								husband - Bryan Leslie

		Dibbs, David		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1932

		Dibbs, Mary		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec								Husband- David

		Dick, Kathleen "Kathy" Edna		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Peter Allan

		Dick, Peter		Beaverlodge		2015-Feb

		Dick, Peter Allan		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								wife - Kathleen "Kathy" Edna

		Dickison, Marietta		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Didow, James		Clairmont		2016-Jul		M		1943

		Didur, Jennifer J		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1951

		Didzena, Ashton										cross ref		see Ashton James Didzena Ross

		Didzena, Edith J		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Diebiak, Anthony		Grande Prairie

		Dieckmann, Hans Herbert		Grande Prairie		2013-May								wife - Marjory Ellen

		Dieckmann, Marjory Ellen		Grande Prairie		2013-May								husband - Hans Herbert

		Dieckmann, Sandra		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Dieckmann, Shaynna		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Diederich, Beatrice "Myrtle"		County of GP # 1		2007-Apr						deceased		deceased 04-May-2017 / husband - Henry Michael

		Diederich, Henry Michael		County of GP # 1		2007-Apr								wife - Beatrice "Myrtle"

		Diemert, Dewey "Duane"										deceased		deceased 22-December-2004 / wife - Jean

		Diemert, Jean		Crooked Creek		1995-Sep								husband was Dewey "Duane"

		Diemert, Koreen		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								husband - Patrick

		Diemert, Patrick		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								wife - Koreen

		Diepdael, Douglas		Wembley		2008-May								wife - Frances

		Diepdael, Frances		Wembley		2008-May								husband - Douglas

		Diepdael, Marie Cora		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Dieto, Magdalena G.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul						deceased		deceased 1 June 2016

		Dietrich, Hans										deceased		deceased 08 January 2010 / wife - Renate

		Dietrich, Renate		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb								husband - Hans

		Diettorle, Oskar		High Prairie

		Dietzen, David		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Dika, Eunice		Rycroft		2001-Sept								separated from husband Matt

		Dika, Jeffery		Spirit River		2013Jan								wife - Linda

		Dika, Linda		Spirit River		2013-Jan						deceased		deceased 25 Dec 2016 / husband - Jeffery

		Dika, Matt		Rycroft		2001-Sept						deceased		deceased 07 Sep 2015 / separated from wife Eunice

		Dika, Nick		Woking		2015-June

		Dika, Suzanne Gabrielle		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Dillabough, Russel "Russ" Allen		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		M		1951

		Dillabough, Sharon M		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1955

		Dincher, Jackie		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Peter J

		Dincher, Peter J		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Jackie

		Dingeldein, Lorinda		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Dion, Allan David		County of GP # 1		2008-Sept								wife - Geraldine Beatrice

		Dion, Geraldine Beatrice		County of GP # 1		2008-Sept								husband - Allan David

		Dion, Jean		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun								husband - Maurice

		Dion, Maurice		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun								wife - Jean

		Disney, Gloria J.		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								husband - Walter B.

		Disney, Walter B.		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								wife - Gloria J.

		Ditch, Dorman Stuart		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct						deceased		deceased 07 June 2016 /wife - Irene Bernice

		Ditch, Irene Bernice		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								husband - Dorman Stuart

		Dittrich, Manfred Artin		Beaverlodge		2011-Dec

		Dixon, Beverly										cross ref		see Beverly HOULE

		Dixon, LaVerne		Beaverlodge		2012-Sept

		Doar, Sharon Darlene		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Dobbyn, James "Jim" W.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Kathy A.

		Dobbyn, Kathy A.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - James "Jim" W.

		Dobbyn, Shirley		County of GP # 1		2001-Apr								also goes by Hinks-Dobbyn, Shirley

		Dobish, Alice		Spirit River		2007-Sept

		Dobko, Sharon L		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Doble, Sue		Woking		2008-Jan

		Dobler, June Kay		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Dodd, Bernard		Sexsmith		2007-Apr

		Dodd, Brian Woodrow		Sexsmith		2017-Feb		F		1952

		Dodd, Tim		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Dodge, Thomas		Tumbler Ridge, BC		2009-Sept								c-l wife - Janette M. ASHCROFT

		Doerksen, Esther		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Doerksen, Marilyn		County of GP # 1		2005-Mar

		Doerkson, "Terry" Terrance Lee		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								wife - Sarah Rose

		Doerkson, Al				2016-Dec		M

		Doerkson, Edward Henry "Butch"		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Wife- Kathryn Lynne

		Doerkson, Kathryn Lynne		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Husband-Edward Henry "Butch"

		Doerkson, Sarah Rose		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								husband - "Terry" Terrance Lee

		Doetzel, Carol L.		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Dol, Sheila Marie		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Dolemo, Carl		Calgary		2004-May

		Dolhan, Clifford		Spirit River		2016-Jul		M		1949				wife- Shirley

		Dolhan, David		Spirit River		2001-Aug								wife - Sylvia

		Dolhan, Don		Spirit River		2015-Feb								wife - Lorraine

		Dolhan, Gloria Gertrude		Spirit River		2007-May

		Dolhan, Lorraine		Spirit River		2015-Feb								husband - Don

		Dolhan, Shirley		Spirit River		2016-Jul		F		1952				husband- Clifford

		Dolhan, Sylvia		Spirit River		2001-Aug								husband - David

		Doll, Bernard		Fairview		2016-Aug		M

		Doll, Dorothy		Clairmont		2013-Sept								husband - James "Jim"

		Doll, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1990-Dec								Wild Rose Manor

		Doll, James "Jim"		Clairmont		2013-Sept								wife - Dorothy

		Doll, Joan		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan

		Dombroskie, Edmund Joseph		Clairmont		2016-Oct		M		1950				wife- Patricia-Anne Julia "Patricia"

		Dombroskie, Patricia-Anne Julia "Patricia"		Clairmont		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Edmund Joseph

		Dombrova, Mary P		Hythe		2011-Apr

		Dometraschuk, Donald David		Beaverlodge		2016-Jul		M		1949				wife- Marilyn Joanne

		Dometraschuk, Marilyn Joanne		Beaverlodge		2016-Jul		F		1955				huband- Donald David

		Don, James Robert		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Donald, Marilyn Joan		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Donison, Judy		Sexsmith		2016-June		F		1947

		D'Onofrio, Brenda		Sexsmith		2008-Mar								husband - William

		D'Onofrio, William		Sexsmith		2008-Mar								wife - Brenda

		Donovan, Caroline		Spirit River		2016-Apr		F		1947

		Dool, Eva		Sexsmith		1992-Jun

		Dool, John Allen		Wembley		2012-Jul

		Doole, Leslie "Les" Earl		Grande Prairie		2000-Nov								wife is Pam

		Doole, Pamela "Pam" Joan		Grande Prairie		2000-Nov								husband - Les

		Dootoff, Walter		Summerland, BC		2006-Jun

		Dootuff, David		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								see wife - Gail Bellwood

		Doris Machan		Grande Prairie		1996-May

		Doris, Jack W.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Rita R.

		Doris, Patricia Diane		Sexsmith - RR 2		2012-Nov								husband - Thomas William

		Doris, Rita R.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - Jack W.

		Doris, Thomas William		Sexsmith - RR 2		2012-Nov								wife - Patricia Diane

		Dorscheid, Carol		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Dorscheid, Jerry L.		County of GP # 1		2004-Sept								wife - Violet Coral Dawn

		Dorscheid, Larry A.										deceased		deceased 18 Aug 2012 / wife - Rita K.

		Dorscheid, Rita K.		Grande Prairie		2000-July								husband - Larry A.

		Dorscheid, Violet Coral Dawn		County of GP # 1		2004-Sept								husband - Jerry L.

		Doucet, Denise		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Doucet, Nathan Thomas		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								mom is Denise Doucet

		Doucette, Lorraine M.E.		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Doucette, Raymond		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Doucette, Victor Edward		De Bolt		2000-Feb								see c-l Jean Weber

		Douglas, Alice		Sexsmith		1998-Mar

		Douglas, Ruby L.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Dowdall, Bob		Yellowknife, NWT		2009-May								wife - Sandra

		Dowdall, Sandra		Yellowknife, NWT		2009-May								husband - Bob

		Dowis, Nancey		Grande Prairie

		Downes, Ellen Marie		Grande Prairie		2011-June								husband - Gary Leslie

		Downes, Gary Leslie		Grande Prairie		2011-June								wife - Ellen Marie

		Downey, Daniel										deceased		deceased 2 October 2010 / wife - Erlinda

		Downey, David Joseph		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								aka Robert Shiptiski

		Downey, Erlinda		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr								husband - Daniel

		Doyle, Iris		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Doyle, James William		County of GP # 1		2015-Aug								Wife- Shannan Heather

		Doyle, Marie Louise		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Doyle, Shannon Heather		County of GP # 1		2015-Aug								Husband- James William

		Drake, James H.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Drapeau, Michael		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								wife - Lonnie Loewen

		Draper, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Josephine

		Draper, Josephine		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Gerald

		Dreger, Lloyd		Woking		1995-Oct

		Dreng, Elfriede		Hythe		2011-Apr								husband - Homme

		Dreng, Homme		Hythe		2011-Apr								wife - Elfriede

		Driedger, Anton Suterman		La Crete		2011-Apr

		Driver, Jean		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Drodge, Charmaine Patricia		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-May

		Drouin, Geatan		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1947

		Drovin, Gaetan		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Dryer, Dale Warren		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1951

		Dryer, Elaine Phyllis		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Dryer, Ruth E.		Spirit River		2002-Aug								lives in Spirit River mail to Rycroft

		Dryer, Violet		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Drysdale, Allan		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul						deceased		deceased 26 Jan 2015 / wife - Jean (Conrad)

		Drysdale, George"Fred"										deceased		deceaed 18-Jun-2004 / wife - Meryl

		Drysdale, Jean		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul								husband - Allan

		Drysdale, Marguerite		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Drysdale, Mary		Sexsmith		1992-May								husband - Norman

		Drysdale, Meryl		Grande Prairie		1998-Oct								husband was George "Fred"

		Drysdale, Norman		Fairview		1992-May								wife - Mary

		Drzewicki, Josephine Catherine		Spirit River		2016-May		F		1938

		Dube, Aline		Grande Prairie		2003-Nov								aka Duchensheau / husband was Ghislain

		Dube, Dominique "Don"		Wembley		2009-Jun

		Dube, Ghislain										deceased		deceased 3 December 2012 / wife Aline

		Dubois, Peter		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Dubord, "Louis" Joseph Louis Michel		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1951

		Dubord, Therese		Grande Prairie		1993-Jan

		Ducharme, Hazel		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Ducharme, Madeleine		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr

		Duckhorn, Walter		Wanham		2008-Oct								c-l was Sheila J. BROWN

		Duda, Arthur "Art" Wayne		Spirit River		2006-Aug								wife - Yvonne Margaret

		Duda, Helen		Grande Prairie		1992-May								husband was Michael

		Duda, Michael										deceased		wife - Helen

		Duda, Yvonne Margaret		Spirit River		2006-Aug								husband - Arthur "Art" Wayne

		Dueck, Don		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M		1956				See c-l Chochrane, Gwenda A

		Dufva, Cliff E.		Eaglesham		2000-Mar

		Dufva, Dora Fay		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								aka Dora Fay Simpkins

		Duguay, Denis		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1951

		Dul, Krystyna Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1951

		Dumas, Florence		Grande Prairie		1998-Nov

		Dumas, Monique C		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								husband - Rene

		Dumas, Rene		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								wife - Monique C.

		Duncan, Eliabeth		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								see cl David N Girvan

		Duncan, Ella B		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Duncun, Helen Rose		Fairview		2016-Sept		F		1946

		Dunfield, Debra Christine		County of GP # 1		2007-Feb								husband - Keith Ora

		Dunfield, Keith Ora		County of GP # 1		2007-Feb								wife - Debra Christine

		Dunkan, James "Tom"		Clairmont		2014-Oct								wife - Sandra

		Dunkan, Sandra		Clairmont		2014-Oct								husband - James "Tom"

		Dunn, Clifford J		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1936				Wife-Dorothy E

		Dunn, Dorothy E		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1937		deceased		deceased 23-April-2017 / Husband-Clifford J

		Dunphy, Betty		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Dunsworth, Betty Gladys		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Duperron, Alice J		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Duperron, Allen "Jay"		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								wife - Joanne

		Duperron, Joanne		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - Allen "Jay"

		Dupuis, Charles Ernest		Beaverlodge		2003-Jun								wife - Joan Helen

		Dupuis, Dorothee		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Dupuis, Dwain Charles		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1955

		Dupuis, Dwain Charles		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1955

		Dupuis, Ethel "Faye"		Beaverlodge		1999-Mar								husband - Ronald

		Dupuis, Joan Helen		Beaverlodge		2003-Jun								husband - Charles Ernest

		Dupuis, Joseph-Arthur		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept

		Dupuis, Muriel		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Dupuis, Philip J		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife - Muriel

		Dupuis, Ronald		Hythe		1999-Mar								wife - Ethel "Faye"

		Dupuis, Shana Rose Lynne		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		Durda, Norma Henrietta		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Durda, Sherman James		Spirit River		2013-Jun

		Durnin, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1998-Aug

		Durran, Charlene		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Husband-Jack W

		Durran, Jack W		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Wife- Charlene

		Durrant, John A.		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul

		Durrant, Robin		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Dutcher, Dorothy L.		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Duval, Alliette		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb

		Dwyer, Elizabeth "Betty"		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Dyck, Carolyn Suzanne		Silver Valley		2008-Aug								husband - Thomas "Tom" Edward

		Dyck, Claire		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Dyck, Georgina		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								husband - W. Allan

		Dyck, John		Silver Valley		1998-Dec

		Dyck, Marie "Irene"		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct

		Dyck, Peter J		Beaverlodge		2011-May

		Dyck, Terrance Marvin		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Dyck, Thomas "Tom" Edward		Silver Valley		2008-Aug								wife - Carolyn Suzanne

		Dyck, W. Allan		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								wife - Georgina

		Dyer, James		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Dyer, Selma		County of GP # 1		1996-Feb

		Dyer, Travis		County of GP # 1		2011-May

		Dyrda, Ed		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								wife - Grace

		Dyrda, Grace		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								husband - Ed

		Dyrda, Lorence Timm		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept								c-l Rosemary Cromwell

		Dyrkach, James		Beaverlodge		2004-Sept								wife - Maxine

		Dyrkach, Maxine		Beaverlodge		2004-Sept								husband - James

		Dzikowski, Anne		Grande Prairie		1997-Aug								husband was Sidney

		Dzikowski, Sidney										deceased		deceased 28-January-2003 (wife - Anne)

		Earl, "Kae" Florinda Kathleen										cross-ref		see JOHNSON, "Kae" / 1st husband was Robert

		Earl, Robert "Bob"										deceased		deceased 25-December- 2005 / wife - Kae

		Earnshaw, Ken		Wembley		2011-Dec

		Eastman, Ivy E.		Hythe		2005-Mar								c-l Kenneth Christopherson died 17-Feb-2007

		Eastman, Perry		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Easton, Deborah A		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Ebelshauser, Fanny		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								separated from Melvin

		Ebelshauser, Melvin		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								separated from Fanny

		Ebinu, Agustin		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife- Mary

		Ebinu, Mary		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- Augustin

		Eckhardt, Emma		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Eckstein, Dieter		Grovedale		2016-Apr		M		1951

		Eckstein, Lieselotte		Grovedale		2007-Jun								husband - Manfred K.

		Eckstein, Manfred K.		Grovedale		2007-Jun								wife - Lieselotte

		Edey, JoAnn		Spirit River		2010-Jan								husband - Kenneth

		Edey, John										deceased		deceased 05-Apr-2001 see also Alice Karl

		Edey, Kenneth E		Spirit River		2010-Jan								wife - JoAnn

		Edey, Margaret		Sexsmith

		Edey, Morris		Sexsmith

		Edey, Thursa "Theresa"		Grande Prairie		1993-Mar								husband - Walter "ray"

		Edey, Walter "Ray"		Grande Prairie		1993-Mar								wife - Thursa "Theresa"

		Edgar, Dale Norman		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Edgar, David		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1948				wife- Gloria

		Edgar, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1950				husband- David

		Edgson, Frances		Fairview		2010-Mar

		Edgson, James "Keith"		Fairview		2008-Feb								wife - Ruth C

		Edgson, Ruth C		Fairview		2006-Nov								husband - James "Keith"

		Edlund, Alfred Mr.		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct

		Edlund, Carl Lenard		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								wife - Shirley Marie

		Edlund, David E		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								wife - Shyaron

		Edlund, Lorne Eugene		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Edlund, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								husband - David E

		Edlund, Shirley Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								husband - Carl Lenard

		Edradan, Harrelson David		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Edwards, Guy		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Edy, George		Woking

		Edzerza, Ronald		Grovedale		2011-Mar

		Efrid, Dave		Valleyview		2007-Apr								wife - Lois

		Efrid, Lois		Valleyview		2007-Apr								husband - Dave

		Egge, Hans 'Gustav' Justan		Woking		2005-Dec								wife - Karen Agnes

		Egge, Karen Agnes		Woking		2005-Dec								husband - Hans 'Gustav' Justan

		Eide, Phyllis		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan						deceased		deceased 01 July 2016

		Eidse, Doris		Crooked Creek		2013-Aug

		Eigler, Debra		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Eigler, Debra		Rycroft		2015-Apr

		Eigler, Mrs. Ivarene Joyce		Sexsmith		2010-Feb

		Einarson, Esther		Red Deer		2000-Nov

		Eiserman, Margaret Rose		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Elder, Effie May		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Eldridge, Patricia Rose "Pat"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- Thomas "Edward"

		Eldridge, Patricia Rose "Pat"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- Thomas "Edward"

		Eldridge, Thomas "Edward"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1949				wife- Patricia Rose "Pat"

		Eldridge, Thomas "Edward"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1949				wife- Patricia Rose "Pat"

		Elias, Abram		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1955				wife- Elizabeth Ellen

		Elias, Abram		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1955				wife- Elizabeth Ellen

		Elias, Elizabeth Ellen		Wembley		2017-Jan		F						husband- Abram

		Elias, Elizabeth Ellen		Wembley		2017-Jan		F						husband- Abram

		Elkontar, Samir A		Sexsmith		2014-Feb

		Ellingboe, Denis O.		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1951

		Elliot, Rucy		Grande Prairie		1987-Mar

		Elliott, David L		Grande Prairie		2015-May								wife - Lynda Lee

		Elliott, Lynda Lee		Grande Prairie		2015-May								husband - David L

		Ellis, Benjamin		Hythe		2011-July								c-l - Eva Waniandy

		Ellis, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Ellwood, Agnes		Rycroft		2009-Sept

		Elofson, Lawrence W.										deceased		died 03 January 2009 /see c-l wife Theresa Blais

		Elsender, George		Beaverlodge		2008-Apr

		Eltayeb, Mohamed K.		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								wife - Mona Awadalla

		Elter, Marlyn D.		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Emmett, John		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar

		Eng, Jennie		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug								husband - Norman

		Eng, Norman		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug						deceased		deceased 05 Dec 2014 / wife - Jennie

		Eng, Yook "Ben" Mr		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								wife - Mrs Yuk Hing Kwan

		Engcong, Carlita		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Maximo

		Engcong, Maximo		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - Carlita

		Engelbert, Donna Elaine		Bezanson		2013-Aug								husband - John Mark

		Engelbert, John Mark		Bezanson		2013-Aug								wife - Donna Elaine

		Engele, Theresa		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec

		Enns, Agnes "Ruth"		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								husband - John

		Enns, Alfred "Fred"		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								wife - Anne

		Enns, Anne		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct						deceased		deceased 16 July 2016 /husband - Alfred "Fred"

		Enns, Diana		Clairmont		2005-Jun								husband - Elmer

		Enns, Elmer		Clairmont		2005-Jun								wife - Diana

		Enns, John		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								wife - Agnes "Ruth"

		Enos, Albert		Grande Prairie								deceased		deceased 19 June 2012 / wife - Margaret

		Enos, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct								husband was Albert

		Ens, Lynn G		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1952

		Ens, Rose Anna-Marie		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Erickson, Brian		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Erickson, Dennis Allen		Clairmont		2012-Feb

		Erickson, Edna		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								husband - Gordon

		Erickson, Gordon		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								wife - Edna

		Erickson, Gordon David		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Erickson, Marlene A.		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								husband - Stanley W.

		Erickson, Ms. Annette Muriel		Donnelly		2014-Dec								see c-l spouse - Ms. Andree Therese SIMONEAU

		Erickson, Stanley W.		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								wife - Marlene A.

		Eriekson, Allan		Grande Prairie

		Erker, Georgina "Gina"		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb								husband - Joseph

		Erker, Joseph J.		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb								wife - Georgina "Gina"

		Ermineskin, Mary Louise		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Erno, Betty Lee		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr						deceased		deceased 16 Nov 2016 / husband - Lee H

		Erno, Lee H		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								wife - Betty Lee

		Erno, Stephen Lee		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Erven, Bev		Clairmont		2005-May

		Esau, Alvie		Grande Prairie		1991-May

		Esau, Elouise Ruth		Grande Prairie		2004-Oct

		Esau, Rozella		Grande Prairie

		Eskdale, Betty		Grande Prairie		1999-Oct

		Eslinger, Evan		De Bolt		2012-Jul						deceased		deceased 25-April-2017 / wife - Nancy

		Eslinger, Nancy		De Bolt		2012-Jul								husband - Evan

		Estrada, Adelaida Gutier		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1946

		Etwell, Myrl Doris										cross-ref		see Myrl Doris Gregoire

		Eugster, Erwin		Grande Prairie		2000-Dec								c/o Ken Perry 532-7711

		Evans, "Pat" Patricia Gayl		Taylor, BC		2007-Jan

		Evans, David Arthur		Spirit River		2006-Mar

		Evans, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1953

		Evans, Lucas		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Evans, Lynda Darlene		Peace River		2016-Feb		F		1950

		Evaskevich, Garry Edsel		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								wife - Joyce "Joan"

		Evaskevich, Joyce "Joan"		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - Garry Edsel

		Eversen, Ralph Allan		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								c-l Mary "Laverne" ARSENAULT

		Everson, Evelyn		County of GP # 1		2009-Dec

		Eyers, Alexandr'a "Sandra"		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Husband- Robert

		Eyers, Robert		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Wife- Alexandr'a "Sandra"

		Ezzeddine, Hind		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Walid "Wally"

		Ezzeddine, Walid "Wally"		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Hind

		Fagan, Mara-Lee		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Fagan, Shirley		Valleyview		2001-Sept								husband was Victor

		Fagan, Victor										deceased		deceased 28-April-2006 / wife - Shirley

		Fair, Alice "Ruby"		Beaverlodge		2008-Oct

		Fair, Doreen Louisa		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Fair, William		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Fairbrother, Donald C.		Grande Prairie		1998-Jul

		Fancourt, David		County of GP # 1		2011-Mar

		Fandrick, Elsa "Elsie" A.										cross-ref		see husband Richard J Johnson

		Farley, Linda		Grande Prairie		1997-Aug								see husband John Sawatzky

		Farley, Lynne		Calgary		2014-Aug

		Farnsworth, Donna		Beaverlodge		2006-Apr

		Farnsworth, Frances Lillian		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Farnsworth, Gladys Rose		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Farnsworth, Gordon		La Glace		2015-Apr

		Farnsworth, Joey-Lane "Joey"		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul								c-l was Howard J. Letendre

		Farnsworth, Joseph D		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Farnsworth, Murray David		LaGlace		2017-Feb		M		1948

		Farquhar, Eleanor		Wembley		1998-Mar								husband - James

		Farquhar, James		Wembley		1998-Mar								wife - Eleanor

		Farus, Joe		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								wife - Sylvia

		Farus, Sylvia		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept						deceased		deceased 20 Feb 2016 /husband - Joe

		Fazikos, Lena Irene		Manning		2015-Jan						deceased		deceased 11 April 2016

		Fedchuk, Gwen		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Federuick, Donald James		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Federuik, Stella		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Fediw, Berdine				2009-Jul								see c-l husband Donald PELSEY

		Fedun, Herb		Andrew, AB		2012-Apr

		Fedyna, Isobel		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb								husband - Mike

		Fedyna, Mike		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb						deceased		deceased 29 Oct 2014 / wife - Isobel

		Fehr, Anna		La Crete		2014-Nov

		Fehr, Annette Louise		Clairmont		2016-Jul		F		1957				husband-David Fehr

		Fehr, Arthur K.		Bluesky		2008-Mar								wife - Sarah

		Fehr, David		Clairmont		2016-Jul		M						wife-Annette Louise Fehr

		Fehr, Helen		Cleardale		2016-Apr		F		1943

		Fehr, Jacob P.		Worsley		2016-June		M		1951				Wife- Katharina

		Fehr, Katharina		Worsley		2016-June		F		1955				Husband- Jacob P.

		Fehr, Maria		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1927

		Fehr, Sarah		Bluesky		2008-Mar								husband - Arthur K.

		Fell, Kathleen		Valleyview		2011-Dec

		Fells, Beverly Joyce		Bezanson		2004-Jul								husband - Lawrence J.

		Fells, Lawrence J.		Bezanson		2004-Jul								wife - Beverly Joyce

		Fenton, Bruce Delmar		County of GP # 1		2003-Aug								wife - Helen

		Fenton, David Stanley		Grovedale		2013-Apr								wife - Lois Elda

		Fenton, Helen Delores		County of GP # 1		2003-Aug						deceased		deceased 7 Sep 2015 / husband - Bruce

		Fenton, Lois Elda		Grovedale		2013-Apr								husband - David Stanley

		Fenton, Tracy		County of GP # 1		2003-Mar

		Ferguson, Calvin L.		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								c-l was Bonny Ames

		Ferguson, David Lee		Wanham		2005-Jul								separated from wife - Karen Fay

		Ferguson, Doreen		Hythe		2012-Jul

		Ferguson, Edward		Grande Prairie		1994-Nov								wife - Margaret Ann

		Ferguson, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec								husband was Octave

		Ferguson, Irene		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct

		Ferguson, Karen Fay		Wanham		2005-Jul								separated from husband - David Lee

		Ferguson, Leonard		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Ferguson, Margaret Ann		Grande Prairie		1994-Nov								same file as husband - Edward

		Ferguson, Marjorie		Woking		2013-Apr

		Ferguson, Nellie										deceased		deceased 27 May 2013

		Ferguson, Norma Vina		North Star, AB		2012-Apr

		Ferguson, Octave										deceased		deceased 24 April 2010 / wife - Evelyn

		Ferguson, Tracey A		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Ferguson, Wilfred										deceased		deceased 17-November-2005

		Ferraby, Laurette		Clairmont		2000-Feb								was Laurette Robinson / same file as husband-Lorne

		Ferraby, Lorne		Clairmont		2004-Oct								wife - Laurette

		Ferris, Edith		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Ferris, Kathleen "Diane"		Wembley		2009-Jun

		Ferris, Lavern Grant		Clairmont		2009-Jun								wife - Suzanne M.

		Ferris, Mary Helen		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Ferris, Suzanne M.		Clairmont		2009-Jun								husband - Lavern Grant

		Fester, Ronald Allen		Bezanson		2011-Mar						deceased		deceased 20 Feb 2016

		Fickell, Krystle		Wembley		2010-Mar								see c-l Dion Belcourt

		Fickell, Kylie G		Wembley		2011-Apr

		Fiddler, Mary Edith		Wembley		2012-Aug

		Fideroff, Annis Aileen		Woking		2015-Jan								husband - Jeff Craig

		Fideroff, Jeff Craig		Woking		2015-Jan								wife - Annis Aileen

		Field, Cameron		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul

		Field, Marion		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1932

		Fierstine, Lynda Gail		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Filewich, Henry		Hythe		2007-Jul						deceased		deceased 21 Sept 2013 / SEE c-l Sylvia Carson

		Filliol, Celine B		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Fillion, Patricia		Valleyview		2009-May

		Finch, Kenneth James "Jim"		Grovedale		2012-Dec								wife - Phyllis Rebecca

		Finch, Mary Jean		Grovedale		2007-Mar								husband - Thomas George

		Finch, Phyllis Rebecca		Grovedale		2012-Dec								husband - Kenneth James "Jim"

		Finch, Thomas George		Grovedale		2007-Mar								wife - Mary Jean

		Findlay, Jack		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Findlay, Linda		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1955

		Findley, Anita Florence		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Finke, Allan Lee		Bezanson		2009-Mar

		Finke, Lee Carl		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Finlayson, Clayton Arthur "Art"										deceased		deceased 16 February 2013 / wife - Linda Ann

		Finlayson, Linda		Valhalla Centre		2014-Mar

		Finlayson, Linda Ann		Valhalla Centre		2008-Jul								husband was Clayton Arthur "Art"

		Finlayson, Rose		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Finley, Elford		Grande Prairie		1996-Jun

		Firgerald, Frank		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Firlotte, Raymond J		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Fischer, Friedrich		Crooked Creek		2006-Mar								wife - Linda

		Fischer, Laurel A		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Fischer, Linda		Crooked Creek		2006-Mar								husband - Friedrich

		Fisher, Amanda		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Fisher, Beverly J		Clairmont		2011-Apr

		Fisher, Candace		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								cl Devin Walsh

		Fisher, Elizabeth		Spirit River		2004-MAr								Pleasantview Lodge

		Fisher, James		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								wife - Josephine

		Fisher, John Edward "Ed"		Hythe		1991-Nov						deceased		deceased 24-January-2017 / wife - Ruby

		Fisher, Josephine "Jo"		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								husband - James

		Fisher, Ruby		Hythe		1991-Nov						deceased		d 10 Dec 2013 / husband - John Edward "Ed"

		Fisher, Tamara		Sexsmith		2009-Aug

		Fisher, Trina R		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr						deceased		deceased 12 March 2016

		Fitchett, Charlotte		Sexsmith		2000-Apr

		Fitchett, Joseph		Bezanson		2014-Sept						deceased		deceased 27 May 2016

		Fitzpatrick, George		Bay Tree		2012-Nov								wife - Lenora

		Fitzpatrick, Helen		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Fitzpatrick, Helen Laura		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1938

		Fitzpatrick, Lenora		Bay Tree		2012-Nov								husband - George

		Flaten, Doreen G		Hythe		1995-Dec								husband was Gilman

		Flaten, Gilman										deceased		deceased 10 July 2000 / wife Doreen

		Fleck, Isabelle		De Bolt		2006-Mar

		Fletcher, "Warren" Russell Charles Warren		Beaverlodge		2014-Apr

		Fletcher, Albert "John" Thomas		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Fletcher, Frances										deceased		deceased 2009 March / wife - Mary

		Fletcher, Gordon James		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1947				wife- Shirley Isabel

		Fletcher, Mary		Beaverlodge		2004-Jun								husband was Francis

		Fletcher, Shirley Isabel		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1950				husband- Gordon James

		Flett, Clifford		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug								wife - Patricia

		Flett, Donalda										cross-ref		see Donalda Paul

		Flett, Patricia		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug								husband - Clifford

		Flewelling, Beth		De Bolt		2015-Apr								husband - Myles

		Flewelling, Myles		De Bolt		2015-Apr								wife - Beth

		Flohr, Alvin Johann		Grande Prairie		2002-Sep						deceased		deceased 20 Feb 2015

		Flohr, Gloria		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar

		Flohr, Ivan C.		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Flohr, Jesse		Grande Prairie		1999-Dec								c-l Natalie Denise Jones

		Flohr, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug

		Florchuk, Katherine										deceased

		Floreani, Angelo										deceased		deceased 18 March 2013 / wife - Yvonne

		Floreani, Phyllis Louise		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul

		Floreani, Yvonne		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr								husband was Angelo

		Flores, Cenon		Grande Prairie		2006-Dec						deceased		deceased 15-January-2017

		Floyd, Jacklin		Grande Prairie		1994-Apr

		Fogle, Joan Dale		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Jun								husband was Kenneth "Ken" Lloyd

		Fogle, Kenneth "Ken" Lloyd										deceased		deceased 14 February 2011 / wife - Joan Dale

		Fogle, Lois		Sexsmith - RR 2		2012-Jul

		Foley, Alffa Ellen		Crooked Creek		2004-Jan								husband - Frederick "Fred" Robert

		Foley, Frederick "Fred" Robert		Crooked Creek		2004-Jan								wife - Alffa Ellen

		Foley, Nick A.		Wanham		2016-June		M		1949				Wife- Shelley L.

		Foley, Shelley L.		Wanham		2016-June		F		1952				Husband- Nick A.

		Folk, Cheryl		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								husband - Delbert Gregg

		Folk, Delbert Gregg		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								wife - Cheryl

		Folland, Eleanor		Eaglesham		2006-Nov								see c-l Charles WHITE

		Fontaine, Sophia "Lynn"		Rycroft		2017-Feb		F		1951				see c-l Dennis Kames McBride

		Foote, Mary		Sexsmith		2002-Oct								c-l was Jim Kennedy

		Foran, Patrick W.		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug

		Forbes, Heather		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								see c-l Thomas Hawkesworth

		Ford, Alice				1996-Apr								husband was Henry G

		Ford, Christine		Calgary		2006-Apr								husband - Graham

		Ford, Donna		Grande Prairie		1999-Jun								husband - James H.

		Ford, Douglas Nils		Beaverlodge		2009-Jul

		Ford, Graham		Calgary		2006-Apr								wife - Christine

		Ford, Henry G		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								wife was Alice

		Ford, Irene		Wembley

		Ford, James H.		Grande Prairie		1999-Jun						deceased		deceased 14 June 2016 /wife - Donna

		Ford, Joan		Bezanson		2005-Sept

		Ford, Marilyn Jane		Clairmont		2011-Nov

		Forget, Robert		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								c-l Denise Beaudin

		Fornier, John		Fox Creek		1997-Jan

		Forrest, Wilfred										deceased		deceased 30 Dec 2012 / SEE c-l - Ruby PRINCE

		Forrester, William Neal		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1942

		Forseth, Erin		Sexsmith - RR 1		1997-Jul								husband - Orville

		Forseth, Jack Gordon		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								wife - Sara

		Forseth, Orville		Sexsmith - RR 1		1997-Jul								wife - Erin

		Forseth, Sara "Sue"		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								husband - Jack

		Forsyth, Gene Donald		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1950

		Fortier, Alice		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun

		Fortier, Delphine		Grande Prairie								deceased		died 02 Oct 2014 / c-l was Andre "Tom" Gauvin

		Fortier, Marie-Paile "Jeanne"		Clairmont		2015-Nov								see cl Donald Joe LEMKO

		Fortin, Fernande										deceased		deceased 02 June 2013 / husband Paul

		Fortin, Gillis										deceased		deceased 19 May 2014 / wife - Ruby

		Fortin, James Rodney		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Rolande

		Fortin, James Rodney		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Rolande

		Fortin, Paul		Grande Prairie		1989-Jan								wife was Fernande

		Fortin, Rolande M.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- James Rodney

		Fortin, Rolande M.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954				husband- James Rodney

		Fortin, Ruby		Grovedale		2014-June								husband - Gillis

		Forton, Julie R		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb								see c-l Richard Eldon BRACE

		Foshaug, Clara E.		La Glace		2004-Dec								husband - Ernest N.

		Foshaug, Ernest N.		La Glace		2004-Dec								wife - Clara E.

		Foss, Aileen		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Foster, Jessie		Bonanza		2005-Jan

		Foster, Nila		Hythe		1995-Apr								cl was Donald Sutherland

		Foster, Phyllis K		Sexsmith - RR 2		2013-Mar

		Foster, Teresita		County of GP # 1		2010-Aug								husband - Tim

		Foster, Tim		County of GP # 1		2010-Aug								wife - Teresita

		Fournier, Joe		Crooked Creek		1999-Mar								wife was Nancy

		Fournier, Larry		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Fournier, Leo Alva										deceased		wife - Rose Marie Elizabeth / deceased 05 Sept 2010

		Fournier, Mary Jane		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Fournier, Nancy										deceased		deceased 22 December 2006 / husband - Joe

		Fournier, Olga		Valleyview		2004-Apr

		Fournier, Rose Marie Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								husband - Leo Alva

		Fowler, Corrine		Wanham		2002-Dec								husband - Neil

		Fowler, Jerome		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct						deceased		deceased 08 March 2015 /Wife- Sandra

		Fowler, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb

		Fowler, Mary		Beaverlodge		2005-Mar								husband - Willis M.

		Fowler, Neil		Wanham		2002-Dec								wife - Corrine

		Fowler, Sandra		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct								Husband- Jerome

		Fowler, Willis M		Beaverlodge		2005-Mar								wife - Mary

		Frampton, John F		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1954

		Frances, Helen		Sexsmith		2016-May		F		1945				See c-l Sak, Harry

		Francoeur, Henriette B.		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb

		Francois, Della D.		County of GP # 1		2016-Nov		F		1941

		Frank, Bernard J		Rycroft		2016-Feb		M		1933				Wife-Evelyn

		Frank, Evelyn		Rycroft		2016-Feb		F		1937				Husband-Bernard

		Frank, Robert E.		Valleyview		2005-May

		Franklin, Misty J		Grande Prairie		2007-May

		Franliek, Nan		Grande Prairie

		Fraser, Douglas Lorne		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Fraser, Eric "Duncan"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Fraser, Julie M		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Fraser, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Fraser, Norman Alexander		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Fraser, Opal		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Fraser, Rodney "Bud"		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Fraser, Thelma		Grande Prairie

		Fraser, Zelda		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb

		Frederickson, Harley Keray		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Apr

		Frederiksen, Erland		Wembley		2008-Jan								wife - Ida

		Frederiksen, Ida		Wembley		2008-Jan								husband - Erland

		Fredland, Bonnie Jean		Spirit River		2005-Jul								husband - Brian Edger

		Fredland, Brian Edger		Spirit River		2005-Jul								wife - Bonnie Jean

		Fredland, Serene		Spirit River		1998-Nov								Husband - Wilfred

		Fredland, Wilfred		Spirit River		1998-Nov								wife - Serene

		Fredrickson, Alroy Alton		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov

		Fredrickson, Carol		Crooked Creek		2013-Jul								husband - Sam J

		Fredrickson, Edward "Ed"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1937				wife- Jean Elizabeth

		Fredrickson, Jean Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1941				husband- Edward "Ed"

		Fredrickson, Sam J		Crooked Creek		2013-Jul						deceased		deceased 25 June 2016 / wife - Carol

		Freed, Pauline		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct

		Freeman, Randy L		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Freisz, Fay Enid		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul								husband - Harry

		Freisz, Harry		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul						deceased		deceased 06 Nov 2016 / wife - Fay Enid

		Fretts, Martha M		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		Frey, Alberta Rose		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Husband- John Edward

		Frey, Charlotte		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Frey, Claudia J		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								husband was Raymond I

		Frey, John Edward		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Wife- Alberta Rose

		Frey, Raymond I										deceased		deceased 01 Nov 2011 / wife - Claudia J

		Friedel, Anthony Martin		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul								wife - Maxine Elizabeth

		Friedel, Carol Mabel		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								husband - Wolfgang Andreas Martin FRIEDEL

		Friedel, John		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul

		Friedel, Maxine Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul								husband - Anthony Martin

		Friedel, Wolfgang Andreas Martin		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								wife - Carol Mabel

		Friesen, Andrew		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Friesen, Anna		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								husband - Edward Henry

		Friesen, Anne		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Friesen, Edward Henry		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								wife - Anna

		Friesen, Gregory

		Friesen, Irma		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								husband - Richard Peter

		Friesen, Jacob "Jake" B		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Friesen, James		Grovedale		2003-Jan								wife - Lorretta

		Friesen, Katherina "Kay"		Grande Prairie		1991-May

		Friesen, Lorretta		Grovedale		2003-Jan								husband - James

		Friesen, Marie E		County of GP # 1		2006-Mar

		Friesen, Marjorie		Crooked Creek		2010-Mar

		Friesen, Patricia Anne		Beaverlodge		2012-Jun

		Friesen, Pete		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								wife - Sheryl

		Friesen, Richard Peter		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								wife - Irma

		Friesen, Sheila		County of GP # 1		2010-Nov								husband - William J

		Friesen, Sheryl		County of GP # 1		2001-Sept								husband, Pete

		Friesen, William S		County of GP # 1		2010-Nov								wife - Sheila

		Frigon, Philomene "Marguerite"		De Bolt		2013-Apr

		Frissell, William James		Beaverlodge		2008-Sept

		Fritsma, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								husband - Gerald

		Fritsma, Eunice Claire		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								husband - Wim

		Fritsma, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								wife - Elizabeth

		Fritsma, Wim		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								wife - Eunice Claire

		Froehlick, G. Marie		County of GP # 1		2015-Mar								husband - Robert

		Froehlick, Robert		County of GP # 1		2015-Mar								wife - G. Marie

		Froese, Clement		Crooked Creek		2010-Feb								wife - Vivian R

		Froese, Sarah N		Beaverlodge		2011-Nov

		Froese, Vivian R		Crooked Creek		2010-Feb								husband - Clement

		Frome, Axel "Alex"		Grande Prairie		2006-May								wife was Jesse

		Frome, Jesse										deceased		deceased 10 Aug 2009 / husband - Axel "Alex"

		Frost, Carol Denise		Hythe		2017-March		F		1947				husband- Jack Robert

		Frost, Jack Robert		Hythe		2017-March		M		1941				wife- Carol Denise

		Frost, Shirley		Clairmont		2000-Jun

		Frost, Viola "Doreen"		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar						deceased		deceased 20 Dec 2016

		Frostad, Bonnie		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Frostad, Dwayne E.										deceased		deceased 01 Oct 2009 / wife - Susie

		Frostad, Susie		County of GP # 1		2005-Apr								husband - Dwayne E.

		Fry, Christefer "Chris"		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Frykas, Dave				2015-Sep								Wife- Lorraine

		Frykas, Lorraine				2015-Sep								husband-Dave

		Fudge, Jeffery A		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Fuentes, Brodie Deanne		Grande Prairie		2005-May								aka Lisa Marie Ah-Kim Natchie

		Fukushima, Hideo		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								wife - Jessie Marion

		Fukushima, Jessie Marion		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								husband - Hideo

		Fulk, Allan		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Fulmek, Cheryl		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Funk, Dianna Lynn		Clairmont		2017-March		F		1957				husband- James Douglas

		Funk, Irene		Wembley

		Funk, James Douglas		Clairmont		2017-March		M		1951				wife- Dianna Lynn

		Fyfe, Shannon Ainsley		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								cl - Gary NORMAN

		Gabler, David "Dave" Clarence		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								wife - Jennifer Rose

		Gabler, Frances "Darlene"		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Gabler, Jennifer Rose		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								husband - David "Dave" Clarence

		Gabler, William "Bill" Charles		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Gaboury, Albert "Bud"										deceased		deceased 22-July-2006 / wife - Lucille

		Gaboury, Leonard		Grande Prairie		1992-Apr

		Gaboury, Lillian E.		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1931		Deceased		deceased 22-February-2016

		Gaboury, Lucille		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr								husband was Albert "Bud"

		Gaboury, Muriel		Vernon, BC		1997-Apr

		Gacek, Sandra		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan

		Gades, Diane		Woking		2012-Aug								husband - Edwin M

		Gades, Edwin M		Woking		2012-Aug								wife - Diane

		Gaede, Alberta V		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1955

		Gage, Brit		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Dean

		Gage, Dean		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Brit

		Gage, Linda (Lee)		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Gagne, Catherine D.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul								husband is Daniel P.

		Gagne, Clement Eugene Joseph		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct								wife is Patricia Mary

		Gagne, Patricia Mary										deceased		died 18 Dec 2011 /husband - Clement Eugene Joseph

		Gagnier, Jessica		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Gagnon, Edward Bert		Wembley		2016-Oct		M		1954				wife- Twyla Yvonne

		Gagnon, Juliette Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1951

		Gagnon, Juliette Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1951

		Gagnon, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Gagnon, Normand Roland		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								seperated from -Valerie Louise

		Gagnon, Twyla Yvonne		Wembley		2016-Oct		F		1952				husband- Edward Bert

		Gagnon, Valerie Louise		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								seperated from - Norman Roland

		Galandy, Benita		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct								husband - Garry

		Galandy, Garry		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct								wife - Benita

		Gale, Ethel		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Galipeau, Ingrid Mary		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Gallagher, Ruth E		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan

		Gallagher-Rowe, Heather		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Gallant, Glenn N		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Gallant, Isabella C.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar						deceased		deceased 16 June 2016

		Gallant, Raymond		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov

		Gamble, Kathy		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul

		Gamblin, Ron		Beaverlodge		2012-Apr

		Gammel, Joanne		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								aka Switzer

		Gangl, James		Wembley		2015-Jan								wife - Kay

		Gangl, Kay		Wembley		2015-Jan								husband - James

		Gannon, Donald		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Gansevles, Bertha				2002-Sep								separated - husband was John

		Ganzer, Helmut		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Garbanevski, Glenda		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								husband - Henry

		Garbanevski, Henry		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								wife - Glenda

		Garbe, Lynda Mabel		Fort Saskatchewan		2016-Oct		F		1952

		Garberg, Birger		Beaverlodge		1995-Aug						deceased		deceased 26-January-2017 / wife - Caroline

		Garberg, Caroline		Beaverlodge		1995-Aug								husband - Birger

		Garcia, Maria Bustamante		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Rosenda

		Garcia, Miguel		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M		1948

		Garcia, Rosenda		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1961				wife- Maria Bustamante

		Gardecki, Irene		Manning		2011-Sept								husband - Stanley Joseph

		Gardecki, Stanley Joseph		Manning		2011-Sept								wife - Irene

		Gardiner, Gordon Richard		Beaverlodge		2010-Jul

		Gardiner, Kenny		Grande Prairie		2011-June								c-l - Patricia Fawn Payou

		Gardner, Ashlee L		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Gardner, Gordon Finlay		Nampa		2012-May								wife - Irene Delphine

		Gardner, Irene Delphine		Nampa		2012-May								husband - Gordon Finlay

		Garrett, Betty		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov

		Garvie, Norman		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Gass, Paul Anthony		Hythe		2009-May

		Gast, Irma		Grande Prairie		1999-May						deceased		deceased 25 August 2016 /husband - Victor

		Gast, Manfred				2012-Jul

		Gast, Victor		Grande Prairie		1999-May								wife - Irma

		Gaucher, Alexander		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Gaucher, Louise		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Gaucher, Wilson		Paddle Prairie		2001-Oct								wife is Jessie

		Gauchier, Randy		High Prairie		2014-Jan

		Gaudin, Betty		Beaverlodge		2012-Nov

		Gaudry, Linda		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Gauthier, Annette		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Edward

		Gauthier, Dorothy		Hythe		2011-Oct

		Gauthier, Edward		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Annette

		Gauthier, Lloyd		Hythe		2011-Oct

		Gauthier, Raymond		Wembley		2016-Apr		M		1943				Wife-Sandra

		Gauthier, Sandra		Wembley		2016-Apr		F		1949				Husband-Raymond

		Gauvin, Andre "Tom"		Grande Prairie										see c-l w/ Delphine R. Fortier

		Gaynor, James		Wembley		2012-May								see c-l Florence Robinson

		Gazon, Dora		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr

		Gebhart, Brenda		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb

		Gebhart, Nina		Spirit River		2005-Apr

		Geleta, Christine A.		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Geleta, Nick		Spirit River		2001-Oct						deceased		deceased 10-May-2017 / c-l wife - Lorraine M. Kolosky

		Gendron, Fay Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb								see c-l James Davidson

		Gengem Selwyn Phillips		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1952

		Genovese, Betty Louise		Silvervalley		2017-Jan		F		1957				see c-l John Dyck

		Genovese, Betty Louise		Silvervalley		2017-Jan		F		1957				see c-l John Dyck

		Gentes, Gerald Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M		1955

		Geonovose-Cook, Angeline "Angie"		Grovedale		2015-Aug								husband- David Allan

		George, Diana Jean		Sexsmith - RR 2		2012-May								husband - John H

		George, Donna M		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Eldon Charles

		George, Eldon Charles		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								wife - Donna M

		George, Elizabeth W		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		George, Francis Margaret		County of GP # 1		2016-Feb		F		1964				Husband-William George

		George, John H		Sexsmith - RR 2		2012-May								wife - Diana Jean

		George, Josephine		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		George, William "Bill"		County of GP # 1		2009-Jul								c-l wife - Linda WILSON

		Georgichuk, Melvin		Wembley		1995-Aug

		Georgiev, Emil		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Georgson, Ken		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								wife - Vicki

		Georgson, Vicki		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								husband - Ken

		Gerbrandt, Helena		Worsley		2013-Mar								husband - Jacob

		Gerbrandt, Jacob		Worsley		2013-Mar								wife - Helena

		Gerlitz, Barbara		Woking		2007-Oct								husband - Byron R.

		Gerlitz, Byron R.		Woking		2007-Oct								wife - Barbara

		German, Agnes		Wembley		2003-Mar

		Gerow, Elizabeth "Fay"		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								husband - Lyle

		Gerow, Lyle Trevelyan		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar								wife - Elizabeth "Fay"

		Gerow, Marlowe Mrs.		Valhalla Centre		2008-Nov

		Gerry, Mavis Mary		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Gervais, Jean "Paul"		Charlie Lake, BC		2013-Apr						deceased		deceased 19 May 2016

		Gervais, Laurette A.		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug

		Gervais, Mary J		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - Richard J.T.

		Gervais, Richard J.T.		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Mary J

		Gerwatoski, Georgina		De Bolt		2014-Jan								husband - Walter

		Gerwatoski, Helena A		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar								husband was Ted

		Gerwatoski, Mary		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov

		Gerwatoski, Ted		Grande Prairie								deceased		deceased 15 June 2008 / wife - Helena

		Gerwatoski, Violet		Grande Prairie		1995-Oct

		Gerwatoski, Walter		De Bolt		2014-Jan								wife - Georgina

		Ghazi, Adeb Mr.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								wife - Mrs. Samia

		Ghazi, Samia Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								husband - Mr. Adeb

		Ghazouly, Soraya Mrs		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb

		Ghostkeeper, Flora		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Ghostkeeper, Hazel Jean		Grande Prairie		2004-Oct

		Ghostkeeper, Norman		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Gibbons, Kenneth Burns		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1947

		Gibbs, Gale Ann		Sexsmith		2007-Mar

		Gibennus, Shirley Anne		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Gibney, Dorothy P.		Wembley		2000-Feb								c-l was Alfred Brown

		Gibson, Agnes		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1955				see c-l Joseph Kato

		Gibson, Rose-Mari		Rycroft		2013-Sept

		Giebelhaus, Faith Elizabeth		Hythe		2006-Jan

		Giesbrecht, "Betty" Eleanor		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Giesbrecht, Doris		Grande Prairie		1995-Feb								Dieppe Manor

		Giesbrecht, Elaine		County of GP # 1		2016-Nov		F		1955				husband- Isaac

		Giesbrecht, Elsie		De Bolt		2016-Aug		F						husband-Wayne

		Giesbrecht, Isaac		County of GP # 1		2016-Nov		M		1950				wife- Elaine

		Giesbrecht, Jacob		Cleardale		2016-Mar		M		1948				Wife- Justina

		Giesbrecht, Justina		Cleardale		2016-Mar		F		1952				Husband-Jacob

		Giesbrecht, Maelene Faye		Clairmont		2015-June

		Giesbrecht, Rockwell		Grande Prairie		1998-Aug

		Giesbrecht, Wayne		De Bolt		2016-Aug		M						wife-Elsie

		Giesrecht, Cornelius		Clairmont		2017-March		M		1946

		Giffen, Henry		Beaverlodge		2014-Jan

		Giffin, Greg		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Giffin, Lawrence										deceased		deceased 08 December 2010 / wife - Violet

		Giffin, Violet		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								friend - Norman Sadelin / husband was Lawrence

		Gilbert, Robert C		Valleyview		2012-Oct

		Gilje, Carol Ann		Wembley		2013-Jun								husband - John Morris

		Gilje, John Morris		Wembley		2013-Jun								wife - Carol Ann

		Gill, Baldev Mrs		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Gillard, June M		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								husband - Marshall

		Gillard, Marshall		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								wife - June M

		Gillespie, Charles A		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								wife - Florence (Rita)

		Gillespie, Dennis Wayne		Wembley		2007-Jul								wife - Viola Linda

		Gillespie, Florence (Rita)		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								husband - Charles A

		Gillespie, Henry Oakley		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Gillespie, Robert Edward		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								wife - Shannon Sandra

		Gillespie, Shannon Sandra		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								husband - Robert Edward

		Gillespie, Viola Linda		Wembley		2007-Jul								husband - Dennis Wayne

		Gillespie,James Gavin Andren		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife- Rhonda June

		Gillespie,Rhonda June		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- James Gavin Andren

		Gillett, Charles Frederick "Michael"		County of GP # 1		2014-July

		Gilliland, Eva		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Gillingwater, Wilfred Ashley		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug								c-l Wendy Arnason

		Gillis, Evelyn Mary		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Mar								husband - Ralph Alexander Frances

		Gillis, Ralph Alexander Frances		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Mar								wife - Evelyn Mary

		Gillon, Lise Yvette		Sexsmith		2010-Apr

		Gingell, Marnie										deceased		deceased 5 November 2007 / husband - Robert

		Gingell, Robert		Grande Prairie		1996-Jul								wife was Marnie

		Girard, Jeannette		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Girard, Jeannette Irene		Eaglesham		2011-Feb								husband - Joseph "Roger"

		Girard, Joseph "Roger"		Eaglesham		2011-Feb								wife - Jeanette Irene

		Girard, Roland		Spirit River		2014-Feb								c-l spouse Helen KUEHL

		Giroux, Gerald G		Valleyview		2013-Aug								wife - Gladys

		Giroux, Gladys		Valleyview		2013-Aug								husband - Gerald

		Giroux, Marilyn S.		Grande Prairie		2000-May						deceased		deceased 23 June 2016

		Giroux, Thomas E		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Girvan, David N		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								c-l Elizabth Duncan

		Gitzel, Debbie Janet		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1956				husband- Eugene H

		Gitzel, Eugene H		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Debbie Janet

		Given, Catherine		Beaverlodge		2014-May

		Gladu, Irene		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								husband - Miles R.

		Gladu, Lorna		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Gladu, Margaret G.		Hythe		2014-Feb								see c-l Clifford A. Calliou

		Gladu, Miles R.		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								wife - Irene

		Gladu, Stanley G.		Wembley		2008-Feb								was c/ w Ruth M

		Gladue, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun

		Gladue, Cindy C		Hythe		2003-Oct

		Gladue, Darrell Robert		High Level		2015-Oct

		Gladue, Edward K		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Gladue, Floreen Verna		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Gladue, Frances R.		Hythe		2006-May						deceased		deceased 22 May 2016 / wife was Lillian

		Gladue, Henry										deceased		dod 03 Dec 2008 / see c-l Olive "Virginia" Mitchell

		Gladue, Jean Isabel		Hythe		2006-May								husband - Lloyd Edward Gladue

		Gladue, Joseph "Arnold"		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								wife - Frances Marie Olive Beauchamp

		Gladue, Lillian										deceased		deceased 20-April-2007

		Gladue, Lloyd Edward		Hythe		2006-May								wife - Jean Isabel Gladue

		Gladue, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								see c-l Sam "Francis" Capot

		Gladue, Melvin R.		Clairmont		2011-June

		Gladue, Roy Robert		Tomslake, BC		2003-Mar								mom is Galena D. Gladue

		Gladue, Ruth M.		Hythe		2003-Mar								was cl w Stanley G Gladu

		Gladue, Susan S		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Gladue, Verline M		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								c-l spouse was Edward Schram

		Gladue, Wayne Robert		Hythe		2010-Apr

		Glady, Glen L.		Clairmont		2015-Oct

		Glenn, Harvey Lee Mr.		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Glenn, Ken		County of GP # 1		2009-Jun								wife - Rollande Yvonne

		Glenn, May R.		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Glenn, Rollande Yvonne		County of GP # 1		2009-Jun								husband - Ken

		Glennie, Thelma H.		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1932

		Gliege, Arnold		Clairmont		2007-Jan								wife - Shirley

		Gliege, Clara M		De Bolt		2007-Mar								husband - James E

		Gliege, James E		De Bolt		1997-Feb								wife - Clara M

		Gliege, Shirley		Clairmont		2007-Jan								husband - Arnold

		Glodek, John		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan

		Glover, Christopher Keith		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1957

		Glover, Mary B.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								husband - Wayne M.

		Glover, Virginia Marie		Hythe		2009-Jan

		Glover, Wayne M.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								wife - Mary B.

		Glowaski, Joyce										deceased		deceased 03 April 2003 / husband - Ted

		Glowaski, Leonard		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								c-l Ruth Hartegen

		Glowaski, Ted		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep						deceased		deceased 25 Jan 2016 /wife was Joyce

		Gnam, Norman		Fairview		1993-Dec

		Godwin, Yvonne K		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Godziuk, Leonard		Hythe		2001-Apr						deceased		deceased 15-April-2017

		Goebel, Garry James Howard		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Oct								wife - Gwendolyn Joan

		Goebel, Gwendolyn Joan		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Oct								husband - Garry James Howard

		Goetjen, Carl Fredrick		La Glace		2013-Jul								c-l Ivy Lynn Lumley

		Gogal, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Wesley

		Gogal, Wesley		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Elizabeth

		Golden, Mary Louise		Grande Prairie		1999-Oct

		Golding, Catharina		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan

		Goldsack, Helen		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr								husband - James

		Goldsack, James		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr								wife - Helen

		Good, Heidi		Spirit River		2016-Feb		F		1951				Husband-Werner Anton

		Good, Werner Anton		Spirit River		2016-Feb		M		1951				Wife-Heidi

		Goodkey, Andy		Grande Prairie		1989-Jan								wife was Helen

		Goodkey, Helen										deceased		deceased 23 May 2013 / husband - Andy

		Goodswimmer, Herbert		Valleyview		2008-Feb

		Goodzeck, Hannah Louise		Manning		2007-Aug								husband - William "Bill"

		Goodzeck, William "Bill"		Manning		2007-Aug								wife - Hannah Louise

		Goral, Leokadia "Anna"		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Gordey, Elsie		Grande Prairie		1990-May								husband - George

		Gordey, George		Grande Prairie		1990-May						deceased		deceased 13 November 2015 / wife - Elsie

		Gordichuk, Ethel Jean		Valhalla Centre		2002-Apr								husband - Raymond

		Gordichuk, Raymond		Valhalla Centre		2002-Apr								wife - Ethel Jean

		Gordon, Alden Carlton		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Gordon, Gerald										deceased		deceased / wife - Judy

		Gordon, Jean		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb

		Gordon, Judy		Grande Prairie		1992-Dec								husband was Gerald

		Gorman, Carmeline		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1948				Husband-Frank Clyde

		Gorman, Frank Clyde		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1943				Wife-Carmeline

		Gorman, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Gorrie, Jean		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec

		Gorrie, Margaret "Peggy"		La Glace		2010-Mar

		Gorrie, William "Bill" Inch		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Gosselin, Bedette Solange		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1956

		Gouchee, Yvonne		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1951

		Gouchey, Christine		Valleyview		1998-Mar

		Gouchey, Denise		Valleyview		1995-Jul								husband - Thomas "Joseph"

		Gouchey, Edna		Hythe		2008-Dec

		Gouchey, Thomas "Joseph"										deceased		deceased 09 July 2008 / wife - Denise

		Gouchie, Faye		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								husband - Patrick E

		Gouchie, Patrick E		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								wife - Faye

		Gould, Constance Christine "Connie"		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1948

		Gould, Eva Anne		Sexsmith		2002-Sep								cl - Howard G. Roberts

		Gould, Louise		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar								lives in Ontario / daughter is trustee

		Goulet, Hilda		Grande Prairie		2005-Aug

		Goulet, Roger										deceased		deceased 14 June 2011 /  see wife Myra Beaulieu

		Goulet, Sharon Myra		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		Gow, Leslie Young Mr.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun								Brodie Manor

		Gow, Murray James		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Goy, Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2000-May

		Goyette, Joan Darlene		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Gozdek, Joseph Michael		Rycroft		2010-Jun

		Grabas, Steve		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun

		Grabowieski, Franklin Stanley		Clairmont		2016-Sept		M		1951

		Graf, Ellen M.										deceased		deceased 13-August-2006

		Graham, Charlotte Marie		Wanham		2014-Dec

		Graham, David		Clairmont		2011-Jan						deceased		deceased 09 May 2015 / wife - Elizabeth

		Graham, Elizabeth		Clairmont		2011-Jan								husband - David

		Graham, Gordon William		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1952

		Graham, Jim										deceased		deceased 25-September-2005 / wife - Muriel

		Graham, John		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct

		Graham, Muriel		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								husband was Jim

		Gramlick, Armond Gabriel		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		M		1948				wife- Marilyn Theresa

		Gramlick, Armond Gabriel		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		M		1948				wife- Marilyn Theresa

		Gramlick, Marilyn Theresa		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Armond Gabriel

		Gramlick, Marilyn Theresa		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Armond Gabriel

		Grammer, Tracy		Rycroft		2010-Jul

		Grams, Carol		Spirit River		1999-Jan								husband - Robert

		Grams, Edward Ernest		Wembley		2001-Nov								wife - Eveline Yvonne

		Grams, Eveline Yvonne		Wembley		2015-May								husband - Edward Ernest

		Grams, Robert		Spirit River		1999-Jan								wife - Carol

		Granger, Diane Yvonne		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								husband - Roger Andre

		Granger, Roger Andre										deceased		deceased 02 Dec 2012 / wife - Diane Yvonne

		Grant, Joan C.		Grande Prairie		1995-Oct						deceased		deceased 20 Nov 2016

		Grant, John "Mike"		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Rita

		Grant, Phillip Malcom		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec

		Grant, Rita		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - John "Mike"

		Grant, Therese Eva		Grimshaw		2015-Nov

		Grassl, Robert John		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1951				Wife-Sandra Lynn

		Grassl, Sandra Lynn		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1955				Husband-Robert John

		Gravel, Guy		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Graw, Margaret Anne		Hythe		2012-Jan

		Gray, David Anthony		Edgerton, AB		2008-Apr

		Gray, Dwayne		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Gray, Malcolm		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1948				wife- Yvonne

		Gray, Yvonne		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F						husband- Malcolm

		Grayson, Barbara		Beaverlodge		2003-Jan								husband - Don

		Grayson, Don		Beaverlodge		2003-Jan								wife - Barbara

		Greber, Aubrey										deceased		died 11 Feb 2014 / wife - Elsie M. Webb

		Greber, Elsie M		Hythe		2005-Dec								Husband - Aubrey

		Greco, "Nick" Nicholas		County of GP # 1		2015-Apr

		Green, Albert William										deceased		deceased 21-November-2006 see c-l Marge Kitsch

		Green, Anne		County of GP # 1		2013-Nov

		Green, Constance		Sexsmith		2013-Oct

		Green, Glendon Thomas		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		M		1944				Wife-Norma Violet

		Green, Norma Violet		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1955				Husband-Glendon Thomas

		Greene, Lillian		County of GP # 1		2016-Dec		F						see c-l Theo Jager

		Greene, Reinhart, Erma P.		Bridgewater, Nova Scotia		2015-June

		Greenough, Barbara Ann		Rycroft		2013-Jul								husband - Richard Harry

		Greenough, Richard Harry		Rycroft		2013-Jul								wife - Barbara Ann

		Greentree, Barb		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1949

		Greentree, Doug A.		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept								wife - Judith

		Greentree, Judith		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept								husband - Doug A.

		Greentree, Lorraine R		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Greenwood, William Anthony		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M						see c-l Elvana Rohnda Belcourt

		Greff, Mary Edith		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug

		Gregg, Matthew		ONTARIO		2000-Mar								trustee is Susan

		Gregoire, Myrl Doris		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1925

		Gregory, Cecile		Sexsmith		2015-Dec

		Greitenevert, Bernhard		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1951				wife- Flavia

		Greitenevert, Flavia		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1963				husband- Bernhard

		Grendys, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct						deceased		deceased 3 January 2016 / James Manor

		Grenier, Alison Y.L.		County of GP # 1		2005-Aug

		Greschner, Louise S		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Grifa, Eva "Esther"		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Griffiths, Geoffrey Lewis		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Dec								wife - Janet Mary

		Griffiths, Herb		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								see wife Louise Hanham

		Griffiths, Janet Mary		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Dec								husband - Geoffrey Lewis

		Griko, Florence Wilma		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Grills, Jean		Woking		2002-Aug								husband - Reginald

		Grills, Reginald		Woking		2002-Aug								wife - Jean

		Grimm, Norma J.		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Gringell, Robert		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug

		Gristey, "Dennis" Wayne		Clairmont		2010-Jan								cl Janet Blackbourn

		Gritchen, Elsie		Wanham		2005-Feb

		Groat, Colleen Rose Ann		Gundy, AB		2010-Nov								husband - Philip "Tom" Thomas

		Groat, Philip "Tom" Thomas		Gundy, AB		2010-Nov								wife - Colleen Rose Ann

		Groner, Christine		Wembley		2012-Apr								husband - Larry Allan

		Groner, Larry Allan		Wembley		2012-Apr								wife - Christine

		Gronvall, Arthur		County of GP # 1		1996-Sep						deceased		deceased 17-April-2017 / wife - Ruth

		Gronvall, John		Sexsmith - RR 2		2000-Mar								wife - Lorraine

		Gronvall, Lorraine		Sexsmith - RR 2		2000-Mar								husband - John

		Gronvall, Ruth		County of GP # 1		1996-Sep								husband - Arthur

		Grose, William		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								c-l is Jeanne Johnstson

		Groth, Donald		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Groth, Lorraine Germaine		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb

		Grotkowski, Edna		Grande Prairie		1994-Oct

		Grotkowski, Elvera		Grande Prairie		1991-Sept								spouse was John

		Grotkowski, John										deceased		deceased 11-September-2006 / wife-Elvera

		Grotkowski, Kenneth "Ken" Alexander		Sexsmith		2016-June		M		1957				Wife- Verna-mae

		Grotkowski, Verna-mae		Sexsmith		2016-June		F		1962				Husband-Kenneth "Ken" Alexander

		Grove, Lloyd H.		Clyde, AB		2008-Apr								wife - Alvina

		Groves, Douglas D		De Bolt		1997-Nov								wife - Velma A

		Groves, Joanne M.		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar								Aurora Court

		Groves, Louis Isaac "Tony"		De Bolt		2006-May

		Groves, Velma A		De Bolt		2004-Mar								husband - Douglas D. / nee McLaufhlan

		Grubb, Bert		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Grue, Marsha A		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Guan, Xiu Jian Mrs		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								see husband - Mr Chong Con Huang

		Gubbe, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Gubbe, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Gudlaugson, Craig		Grovedale		2007-Sept

		Gudlaugson, Vera		Sexsmith		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 26 March 2016

		Guenette, Michel		St. Isadore, AB		2005-Mar

		Guenther, Jacob		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb								wife - Katharina

		Guenther, Katharina		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb								husband - Jacob

		Guerette, Doris		Grovedale		2002-Dec								husband - Joseph

		Guerette, Joseph										deceased		deceased 04-December-2005 / wife - Doris

		Guerin, Joseph Victor "Marcel"		Brownvale		2015-Apr

		Guest, "Ed" Edward George		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan						deceased		deceased 28 Feb 2016 / wife - Dorothy

		Guest, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								husband - Ed

		Guhl, Charles S		Gordondale		2007-Feb

		Guiboche, Solange		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Guilbault, Elie		Rycroft		1991-Aug

		Guise, Iyleen		Hythe		2009-Jun

		Guise, William		Hythe		2010-Nov

		Gulbranson, Eleanor		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Gulick, Harvey Wayne		Wanham		2011-Aug								wife - Vivian Lee

		Gulick, Vivian Lee		Wanham		2011-Aug								husband - Harvey Wayne

		Gulka, Steve										deceased		deceased 05 Oct 2010 / c-l Doreen W. Mattson

		Gullion, Gloria		Fairview		2016-May		F		1951				See c-l Phillips, Duncan

		Gullion, Ron										deceased		deceased 11 June 2012 / see c-l Lucille Jacob

		Gummesen, Raymond Otto		Manning		2014-Apr

		Gunby, Gerald Alva		De Bolt		2009-Jul						deceased		deceased 09 October 2016

		Gunsolley, Clarence		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug						deceased		deceased 04 Nov 2016

		Gunsolley, Sheila Maude		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Gurnett, Olive "Jean"		Spirit River		2007-Jun

		Gustafson, Oswald Herbert		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Gustavson, Janet		Hythe		2012-Jul

		Gustavson, LeVerne Gilbert		Hythe		2012-Oct

		Guy, Donald Bruce		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								wife - Priscilla Jane

		Guy, Priscilla Jane		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								husband - Donald Bruce

		Guy, Terry George Bernard		County of GP # 1		2012-Aug

		Guydash, Jean Ida		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Guyett, Ronald "Ron" William		La Glace		2010-Mar

		Haacke, Norma Jean		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1951

		Haagan, John		Peace River

		Haak, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Haakstad, Deborah Joan		La Glace		2016-Apr		F		1952				Husband-Duane B

		Haakstad, Duane B		La Glace		2016-Apr		M		1948				Wife-Deborah Joan

		Haakstad, Edna		La Glace		1991-Aug								husband was Odmun

		Haakstad, Odmun										deceased		deceased November 1993 / wife - Edna

		Hachey, Bernice L.		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Hachey, Raymond Joseph		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								c-l Tonya Lee MCFARLANE

		Hacket, Judith Bonetha "Judy"		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1941

		Hackett, Bruce Martin		Grande Prairie		2011-July								wife - Tena Katharina

		Hackett, Tena Katharina		Grande Prairie		2011-July								husband - Bruce Martin

		Hackner, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec

		Hackworth, Dennis Harvey		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Haffter, Alex E.		County of GP # 1		2000-Jun

		Hafner, Doreen Lois		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Hafter, Alex		Grande Prairie		1998-Nov

		Hagan, Claudia Thalis		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Hagen, Floyd		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept								wife - Laura

		Hagen, Gordon		Wanham		2015-june								Wife- Sharon

		Hagen, Ila		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Mar

		Hagen, Laura		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept								husband - Floyd

		Hagen, Sharon		Wanham		2015-June								Husband- Gorden

		Hagen, Vera M.		Hythe		2009-May

		Hagerman, David		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		M		1951				Wife-Gwen

		Hagerman, Gwen		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1951				Husband-David

		Haggerty, Doug		Spirit River		2012-Oct

		Haglund, Leonard										deceased		deceased 19 April 2009 / wife Sadie

		Haglund, Sadie		Wembley										husband - Leonard

		Hahn, Vicki Maureen		County of Grande Prairie #1		2017-Feb		M		1948

		Hahr, Alf J		Wembley		2012-Apr								wife - Irene M

		Hahr, Irene M		Wembley		2012-Apr								husband - Alf J

		Hall, Doreen		Hythe		2006-Apr

		Hall, Judith		County of GP # 1		2007-Dec

		Hall, Phyllis Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1950

		Halladay, Sharon M		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Halliday, Larry David		Bonanza		2016-Jul		M		1951				wife- Vivian Rae

		Halliday, Vivian Rae		Bonanza		2016-Jul		F		1955				husband- Larry David

		Hallowes, Allan		Clairmont		2009-May

		Hallowes, Randal Allan		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1966

		Halwa, Desilda		County of GP # 1

		Halwa, Edward		Grande Prairie										wife was Helen

		Halwa, Helen										deceased		deceased 08-Oct-2004 / husband - Edward

		Halwa, Mary Anne		County of GP # 1		2010-Jan

		Hambler, Jordan Lester "Les"		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Hamel, Beverley		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Hamel, Hector										deceased		deceased 29 March 2011 / wife - Jean

		Hamel, Jean		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun								husband - Hector

		Hamel, Sandra "Sandy" Mae		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Hamelin, Fredrick Arthur		Valleyview		2015-Aug

		Hamelin, Rosina		Calais		2010-Sept

		Hamilton, David		Wembley		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Wanetta

		Hamilton, Irene G		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Hamilton, Marilyn Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Hamilton, Wanetta		Wembley		2017-Feb		F		1955				husband- David

		Hammon, Margaret Mary		County of GP # 1		2013-Jan								husband - Robert Earl

		Hammon, Robert Eart		County of GP # 1		2013Jan								wife - Margaret Mary

		Hampton, Header "Dawn"		Valleyview		2016-Jul		F		1955				see c-l Richard Paul

		Handspiker, Bernice Elaine		Clairmont		2013-Apr

		Handspiker, Doug Myles		Beaverlodge		2012-Jan								see wife - Sheryl LANGAN

		Hanert, Dorothea E		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr						deceased		deceased 05-April-2017

		Haney, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar								husband - George

		Haney, George		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar								wife - Elizabeth

		Hanham, Thomas										deceased		deceased Apr 01/02

		Hanham. Louise		Grande Prairie		1993-Feb								husband - Herb Griffiths

		Hanlon, James		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								see wife Jean Clare MacKinnon

		Hann, Winnifred Marina		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								see cl spouse LeGrow, Charles Henry

		Hannaford, Yvonne		County of GP # 1		2014-Apr

		Hannah, Della		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1940

		Hannas, Albert										deceased		deceased 05 March 2011 / wife - Rosie

		Hannas, Rosie		Rycroft		2008-Nov						deceased		deceased 09-May-2017 / husband - Albert

		Hanrahan, Mary Ann K		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Hansen, Allen Alexander		Fox Creek		2013-Jun								wife - Line Gertrude

		Hansen, Brian A.		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr

		Hansen, Carl D		Wembley		2003-Oct

		Hansen, Eric Henry										deceased		deceased 16 October 2011 / wife - Mary

		Hansen, Harriet		Grovedale		1996-Feb								husband - Lloyd

		Hansen, Helmin Marks		Hines Creek		2015-Apr								wife - Rhonda Janice Bernadette

		Hansen, Kenneth Alvin		Wanham		2002-May								wife is Orma-Joyce

		Hansen, Line Gertrude		Fox Creek		2013-Jun								husband - Allen Alexander

		Hansen, Lloyd										deceased		deceased 23 February 2013 / wife - Harriet

		Hansen, Mary		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb								husband - Eric

		Hansen, Mary-Ann		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept						deceased		deceased 11 Feb 2016 / husband - Ralph

		Hansen, Mr. Lynn										CLOSED		wife - Marjorie ----- moved

		Hansen, Orma-Joyce		Wanham		2002-May								husband - Kennith

		Hansen, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Hansen, Paul		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Hansen, Ralph										deceased		deceased 13 May 2010 / wife - Mary-Ann

		Hansen, Rhonda Janice Bernadette		Hines Creek		2015-Apr								husband - Helmin Marks

		Hansen, Robert		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr

		Hanson, Ada		Grande Prairie		1995-May

		Hanson, Cynthia		Grande Prairie		1998-Jun

		Hanson, Elnor May		Rycroft		2005-Apr						deceased		deceased 06 Jan 2017 / mother is Edith Evelyn Grimm

		Hanson, John										deceased		deceased Mar 16/02

		Hanvold, Joan B.		Berwyn		2001-Sept								see c-l husband Colin Anderson

		Harasivich, Darrel		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Harcourt, Maureen A		Wembley		2010-Sept

		Harcus, David T		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Harder, Irvin										deceased		deceased 24 December 1999

		Harder, Norma		High River		1989-Apr								husband was Irvin

		Harder, Rick		County of GP # 1		2008-Aug

		Harding, Agnes "Evelyn"		Beaverlodge		2002-Oct

		Harding, Alvin James		Elmworth		2007-Sept								wife - Linda

		Harding, Francis Lynn		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-May								wife - Karen Elaine

		Harding, Gerald Eugene		Sexsmith		2003-Mar								wife was Luisa T.

		Harding, John R.		Beaverlodge		2002-Oct								wife - Agnes "Evelyn"

		Harding, Karen Elaine		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-May								husband - Francis Lynn

		Harding, Linda		Elmworth		2007-Sept								husband - Alvin James

		Harding, Luisa T.										deceased		deceased 28-Jul-2007 / husband - Gerald Eugene

		Hardy, Terry		Valhalla Centre		2007-Jul

		Harms, Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-May								husband was Peter

		Harms, Peter										deceased		deceased 27 April 2008 / wife - Mary

		Harmsen, Arthur										deceased		deceased 25-March-2004 / wife - Bernice

		Harmsen, Bernice		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul						deceased		deceased 07 Dec 2016 / husband was Arthur

		Harrington, Sandra Lee		Crooked Creek		2012-Jan

		Harris, Brian Richard		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1952				wife- Sherrie May

		Harris, Edna (Verna)		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Harris, Heman Kew		De Bolt		2010-Apr								wife - Mary-Ann

		Harris, Mary-Ann		De Bolt		2010-Apr								husband - Heman Kew

		Harris, Sharon		Beaverlodge		2013-Oct

		Harris, Sherrie May		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1963				husband- Brian Richard

		Harrison, Bertram "Garry"		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								wife - Eleanor M.

		Harrison, Carl		Wanham		2014-Feb

		Harrison, Eleanor M.		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								husband - Bertram "Garry"

		Harsch, Carol		De Bolt		2007-Sept								husband - Gordon

		Harsch, Gordon		De Bolt		2007-Sept								wife - Carol

		Hart, Eileen		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun						deceased		died                    / husband - Harry

		Hart, Harry		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								wife - Eileen

		Hartegen, Ruth		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								see c-l Leonard Glowaski

		Hartin, James Albert		Grande Prairie		2011-June								c-l Moberky, Gloria Georgina

		Hartman, Bertha Clara		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								husband - David Joseph

		Hartman, David Joseph		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								wife - Bertha Clara

		Hartman, Thea		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Hartnell, Frances D		Fort St John, BC		2005-Apr								husband - James A

		Hartnell, James A										deceased		deceased 04 January 2012 / wife - Frances D

		Hartnell, Larry J		Elmworth		2000-Oct

		Hasack, Joe		Grande Prairie		1995-Apr

		Haskett, Sharon		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Feb								see cl spouse McGillis, Joseph "Marvin"

		Hassall, Ian Raymond		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - Nora Ruth

		Hassall, Nora Ruth		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - Ian Raymond

		Hassan, Mrs Hamdi		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								husband - Mr Farah Bubyare

		Hatch, "Bev" Beverly		Silver Valley		2009-Aug								husband - Robert B

		Hatch, Gwendoline		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb						deceased		deceased 07 June 2015

		Hatch, Robert B		Silver Valley		2009-Aug								wife - "Bev" Beverly

		Hatch, Robert Winston										deceased		died 04 Jan 2014 / wife - Susan Mary Jane

		Hatch, Rodney Lee		Bezanson		2014-Dec

		Hatch, Shelley L		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Hatch, Susan Mary Jane		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								husband - Robert Wilson

		Hauca, Peggy M.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1957

		Hauca, Peggy M.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1957

		Hauger, Allan										deceased		deceased 23 March 2007 / wife - Laura

		Hauger, Laura		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb								husband - Allan

		Haugland, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1997-Feb								was Evelyn Rode

		Haugland, Marilyn		Grande Prairie		1997-Feb								husband - Nellis

		Haugland, Nelius		Grande Prairie		1997-Feb								wife - Marilyn

		Hauser, Ferdinand J.		Red Deer		2006-Aug

		Havilik, Trudy		Valleyview		2012-Mar

		Hawkes, William										deceased		deceased 1 October 2003 / see cl Barbara Boyd

		Hawkesworth, Thomas		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								c-l Heather Forbes

		Hawruluk, Elaine		Clairmont		2008-Feb

		Hawthorne, Clare		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								wife - Gloria

		Hawthorne, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								husband - Clare

		Hayer, Manjit Mrs		County of GP # 1		2003-Sep								husband - Sarwan

		Hayer, Sarwan Mr		County of GP # 1		2003-Sep								wife - Manjit

		Hayes, Cecil James										deceased		deceased 31 January 2012 / wife - Elizabeth Margaret

		Hayes, Elizabeth Margaret		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec								husband - Cecil James

		Hayes, Juniper Fern		County of GP # 1		2005-Mar								husband was Stanley Rae

		Hayes, Stanley Rae										deceased		deceased 05 June 2012 / wife - Juniper Fern

		Haynes, Richard F.		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct

		Hayter, Colin		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1952				wife- Marion Gwenth Ross-Hayter

		Hayward, Bernadette Ellen		Bay Tree		2016-Sept		F		1954				husband- Norman

		Hayward, Norman		Bay Tree		2016-Feb		M		1954

		Haze, Betty		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Head, Brian		Bezanson		2007-Jan								wife - Mary

		Head, Carol Rose		Grovedale		2012-Oct								husband - Percy Lorne

		Head, Frank "Lorne"		Rycroft		2007-Nov								wife - Marjorie

		Head, Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Margaret

		Head, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Kenneth

		Head, Marjorie		Rycroft		2007-Nov								husband - Frank "Lorne"

		Head, Martha		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar						deceased		deceased 13 August 2014

		Head, Mary		Bezanson		2007-Jan								husband - Brian

		Head, Percy Lorne		Grovedale		2012-Oct								wife - Carol Rose

		Healey, Cheryl Jo		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								husband - John "Barry"

		Healey, John "Barry"		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								wife - Cheryl Jo

		Hearn, Larry		County of GP # 1		2014-Feb								wife - Marion Louise

		Hearn, Marion Louise		County of GP # 1		2014-Feb								husband - Larry

		Heasler, Gordon										deceased		deceased 29-May-2008 / c-l Elinor Lepper

		Hebert, Amanda Bagsic		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Hebert, Dolores		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Hebert, Germaine Maria		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								husband - Noel Alphonse

		Hebert, Noel Alphonse		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								wife - Germaine Maria

		Hebert, Zoel Joseph		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Hebner, Laverne		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								wife - Norma

		Hebner, Norma										deceased		deceased 27 Dec 2012 / husband - Laverne

		Heck, Claudette G.		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr								husband - David F.

		Heck, David Frances		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr						deceased		deceased 27 June 2014 / wife - Claudette G.

		Heck, Rhonda		Clairmont		2001-Oct								husband - Wilfred

		Heck, Rose Marie		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr						deceased		deceased  28 Aug 2015

		Heck, Wilfred		Clairmont		2001-Oct								wife is Rhonda

		Heft, Alex		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct						deceased		deceased 20 April 2015 / spouse - Alex

		Heft, Carl		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								wife was Eloise

		Heft, Edmund		Grande Prairie		2004-Sep

		Heft, Eloise										deceased		deceased 28 March 2010

		Heft, Karen A.		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Heft, Sandy		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								spouse - Sandy

		Heikel, Edward		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan								wife - Hulda

		Heikel, Hulda		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan						deceased		deceased 29 Nov 2015 / husband - Edward

		Heilgers, Generosa		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Heiligers, Henry P		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Hein, Adolf		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								wife - Luisa

		Hein, Danie		grovedale		2010-July								wife - "Vi"

		Hein, Luisa		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								husband - Adolf

		Hein, Vi, Viola Flora Claira		Grovedale		2010-Jul								husband- Daniel

		Heindel, "Arnie" Arnold Anthony		Grande Cache		2014-Sept								wife - Chapita "Kari" Janet

		Heindel, Chapita "Kari" Janet		Grande Cache		2014-Sept								husband - "Arnie" Arnold Anthony

		Heisler, Wayne Douglas		De Bolt		2016-Mar		M		1952

		Heitner, Nancy Florence		Rycroft		2009-Mar								see c-l Earl Thomas O'Hara

		Helle, Carol		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb

		Helle, Doug		Clairmont		2009-Jan

		Helle, Gerald J		Fairview		2010-Mar

		Helle, Rose Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-May								aka Rose M Wilds

		Helliwell, Thomas		Beaverlodge		2007-Nov

		Hellquist, Bessie		Grande Prairie		1988-Jun

		Hemmingway, John		Rycroft		2010-May								wife - Lenore

		Hemmingway, Lenore		Rycroft		2010-May								husband - John

		Hender, Clayton Bonclark		County of Gp #1		2016-Oct		M		1944				wife- Winnifred Martha

		Hender, Winnifred Martha		County of Gp #1		2016-Oct		F		1949				husband- Clayton Bonclark

		Henderson, Patricia Lynne "Pat"		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1952

		Hendry, Bronwyn "Bonnie" Bryce		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan

		Henley, Adrien R		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		Henley, Virginia Mary		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Hennig, Anna		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug

		Hennig, Clifford		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Hennig, Douglas		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Hennig, Keith		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun

		Hennig, Myrna		Grande Cache		2002-Oct								husband was William

		Hennig, William										deceased		deceased October 16, 2002 (wife - Myrna)

		Hennigar, Lawrence C.										deceased		deceased 12 Mar 2009 / Wife - Margaret

		Hennigar, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband was Lawrence C.

		Hennigar, Wes		County of GP # 1		2008-May

		Henry, Charles  Mr.		Crooked Creek		2011-Oct								wife - Patricia

		Henry, Patricia		Crooked Creek		2011-Oct								husband - Charles

		Henry, Stephen		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								wife - Vivian

		Henry, Stephen		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								husband - Stephen

		Henyu, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Herchinsky, Ivan		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug

		Hereychak, Olga		Grande Prairie		1998-Apr

		Herron, Judy Ann		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Hesse, Gloria Jean		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Hessler, Ouktje Mrs		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Hetu, Robert J		Clairmont		2012-May								wife - Viola

		Hetu, Viola		Clairmont		2012-May								husband - Robert J

		Hewitt, Sarah		Plamondon, AB		1993-Jun

		Hewitt, Victor		Clairmont		2017-March		M		1934

		Hickey, Diane		Grande Prairie		2014-July								husband - Merle

		Hickey, Merle		Grande Prairie		2014-July								wife - Dianne

		Hicks, Helen		Wanham		2011-June								husband - Michael Herman

		Hicks, Michael Herman		Wanham		2011-June								wife - Helen

		Hickson, Alice J		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr								husband was Laurence H

		Hickson, Laurence H										deceased		deceased 29-April-2008 / wife - Alice J

		Hiebert, Bernhard		Cleardale		2016-Jan		M		1954				Wife-Maria

		Hiebert, Brenda Jane		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov								husband - Joseph

		Hiebert, David "Sonny"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Hiebert, David "Sonny"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Hiebert, Eugene Harvey		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov								wife - Brenda Jane

		Hiebert, Gerald John		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1951				Wife-Patsy

		Hiebert, Maria		Cleardale		2016-Jan		F		1954				Husband-Bernhard

		Hiebert, Patsy		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1954				Husband-Gerald John

		Higgins, John "Gary"		Grande Prairie		2005-May								see c-l Constance "Connie" Marie THETRAULT

		Higgins, Michael		Clairmont		2014-June

		Higginson, Cheryl Ruth		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec								husband - Stanley "Stan" Howard

		Higginson, Stanley "Stan" Howard		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec								wife - Cheryl Ruth

		Highberry, Joyce E.		Clairmont		2009-Jul

		Hildebrand, Marie Louise		Beaverlodge		2012-Jun						deceased		deceased 11 September 2013

		Hill, Garfield "Garry"		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Sharon

		Hill, Lana		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Hill, Lauralee		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Hill, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Garfield "Garry"

		Hillier, Richard Courtney		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1947

		Hills, Bonnie K										cross-ref		see Bonnie K Pierce

		Himer, Gordon		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec								wife - Mary

		Himer, Mary		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec								husband - Gordon

		Hindmarch, Audrey		Spirit River		2006-Sept								husband Jim

		Hindmarch, Jim		Spirit River		2006-Sept								wife - Audrey

		Hinks-Dobbyn, Shirley										cross-ref		see Shirley Dobbyn

		Hipkiss, Harry Wallace		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1945

		Hirschfeld, Maria		Spirit River		2008-Apr								husband - Ede "Ed"

		Hirschfeld, Mr. Ede "Ed"		Spirit River		2008-Apr								wife - Maria

		Hiscock, Beaulah		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Hnatiuk, Terrance		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Hoag, Randall L		Sexsmith		2010-Oct

		Hobbs, Paulette		County of GP # 1		2013-Sept								husband - William "Bill"

		Hobbs, William "Bill"		County of GP # 1		2013-Sept								wife - Paulette

		Hockey, Ethel E		Grande Prairie		1999-Oct								husband was Frank

		Hockey, Frank										deceased		deceased 14 Apr 2009 / wife - Ethel

		Hockey, Gordon		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan						deceased		deceased 10-February-2017 / wife- Verna

		Hockey, John Albert										deceased		wife - Zona Kay / deceased 05 July 2010

		Hockey, Richard Neil				2014-Sept						CLOSED		deceased 29 July 2014

		Hockey, Verna		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								husband- Gordon

		Hockey, Zona Kay		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr								husband - John Albert

		Hodges, Eileen		Grande Prairie		1992-Jul

		Hodgeson, Clark Colin		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								Wife-  Sharon

		Hodgin, John M		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Hodgson, France "Marie"		Hythe		2016-Jul		F

		Hodgson, Josephine		Fairview		1997-Aug						deceased		deceased 12 Feb 2015

		Hodgson, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Clark, Colin

		Hoedel, Lawrence Anthony		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Hof, Garry		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Hof, Henry		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - Gerardine Florence

		Hoffman, Marilyn		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Hoffman, Terry Lynn		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug

		Hoffos, Laura Marie		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Hoflin, Marian Clara		Carvel, AB		2011-Apr								husband Raymond M

		Hoflin, Raymond M		Carvel, AB		2011-Apr								wife - Marian Clara

		Hogg, Ethel Hilda		Wembley		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 16 Apr 2015 / husband - Gary M

		Hogg, Frances		Grande Prairie		1997-Jun								husband - William

		Hogg, Gary M.		Wembley		2012-Mar								wife - Ethel Hilda

		Hogg, William		Grande Prairie		1997-Jun								wife - Francis

		Hoggarth, Donald "Mac" MacDiarmid		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr						deceased		deceased 08 Apr 2015 / wife - Lillian

		Hoggarth, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Donald "Mac"

		Hohenegger, Ingeborg "Inge"		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Hohnke, Arthur		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1950

		Holcroft, Helen		Woking		1998-Nov								husband - Robert

		Holcroft, Robert		Woking		1998-Nov								wife - Helen

		Holden, Gary		Spirit River		2009-Mar

		Hole, Dennis Edward		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Holenoyd, Helen		Grande Prairie

		Holinaty, David Martin		De Bolt		2009-Oct

		Holland, Edward V.		Hythe		1997-Oct								c-l was Emma SVISDAHL

		Holland, Jeannine		Hythe		2015-Apr

		Holland, Susan M		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Hollands, Doreen										deceased		deceased 3 March 2008 / husband - Sydney

		Hollands, Sydney		County of GP # 1		1989-Sep								wife was Doreen

		Hollingshead, Doug		Fairview		2012-Jan

		Hollingworth, Norman										deceased		deceased 25 April 2011 /  wife - Shirley

		Hollingworth, Shirley		Sexsmith - RR 2		1990-Nov								husband was Norman

		Holmes, Candice		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Holmes, Floyde		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								wife - Joyce

		Holmes, Joyce		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								husband - Floyde

		Holmes, Neil		Valleyview		1994-Jul						deceased		deceased 09 May 2016 / wife - Pearl

		Holmes, Pearl		Crooked Creek		1994-Jul								husband - Neil

		Holmquist, Stuart Wayne		Tangent		2015-June								Wife-Ella Joyce

		Holmquist,Ella Joyce		Tangent		2015-June								husband- Stuart Wayne

		Holowaychuk, Pearl		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Holtz, Emil		Clairmont		2007-Nov

		Holtz, Helen		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Homfeldt, Elfriede		St. Albert		2003-Apr								husband - Hans

		Homfeldt, Hans		St. Albert		2003-Apr								wife - Elfriede

		Homister, Fred		De Bolt		2007-Jun

		Homme, Anna Marie		Hythe		2008-Oct								husband - Eivindson "Knut"

		Homme, Eivindson "Knut"		Hythe		2008-Oct								wife - Anna Marie

		Homme, Elfriede Stefanie		Hythe		2011-June

		Hommy, Blair										deceased		deceased 10 April 1999 / wife - Margaret

		Hommy, Frances Mrs.		La Glace		2009-Mar								husband - Sidney

		Hommy, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								husband - Blair

		Hommy, Sidney Mr.		La Glace		2009-Mar								wife - Frances

		Honeysett, William "Bill" R.										deceased		died 12 Dec 2009/see wife - Betty Irene Belford

		Hood, Christopher "Chris"		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Hoover, Cora		Sexsmith		2009-Mar

		Hopfner, Bernard "Bernie" Michael Clement		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Hopkins, Joan		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Hopkins, Judy M		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								husband - Grant N

		Hopkins,Grant N		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								wife - Judy M

		Hor, Gerardine Florence		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - Henry

		Horiachka, Sandy		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Horn, Joyce		Prince George, BC		1994-Mar

		Horneland, Fred

		Horneland, Ingrid										deceased		deceased 23 May 2016

		Horner, Ken		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1955

		Horney, Esther A.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar								Dieppe Manor

		Horoshko, Alexander										deceased		deceased 12 Oct 2009 / wife - Stella

		Horoshko, Stella		County of GP # 1		2004-Apr								husband - Alexander

		Horrelt, Kathryn Lynn		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1952

		Horseman, Alvina		Hythe		1997-Feb						deceased		deceased 08 May 2014 / husband - Douglas

		Horseman, Charlotte L.		Hythe		2006-Jul

		Horseman, Donald "Don" Arnold		Hythe		2013-May

		Horseman, Doreen F		Hythe		2016-Apr		F		1951

		Horseman, Douglas V		Hythe		1997-Feb								wife - Alvina

		Horseman, Eileen Madge		Hythe		2016-May		F						See c-l Savard, James Ernest

		Horseman, Ernest		Hythe		2012-Oct

		Horseman, James		Hythe		2014-Jan

		Horseman, James Robert "Jimmy"		Hythe		2013-Mar

		Horseman, Joseph Wilfred		Hythe		2006-Feb

		Horseman, Rita		Hythe		2003-Jun								c-l Gerald Matson

		Horseman, Tracy I.		Hythe		2009-Sept

		Horseman, Wayne		Hythe		2016-May		M		1955

		Horsnett, Morris "Ed"		Edmonton		1994-Jan								wife is Patricia Jullienne WHITNEY

		Horte, Harry Bruce										deceased		deceased 26 March 2008 / wife - Norma

		Horte, Norma		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug								husband was Harry

		Horte, Sheldon										deceased		deceased 13-February-2004   wife - Eunice

		Horvath, Angela		Grande Prairie		2015-March		F						see c-l Belcourt, Jack

		Horvath, Roseline Marie		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov						deceased		deceases 23 January 2016

		Hosack, Wanda Gaylene		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Hosker, Bryan L.		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Hosker, Donald Frank		Beaverlodge		2015-June								Wife- Frances Rose

		Hosker, Frances "Ann"		Wembley		2011-Oct								husband - Lawrence Ralph

		Hosker, Frances, Rose		Beaverlodge		2015-June								Husband- Donald Frank

		Hosker, Lawrence Ralph		Wembley		2011-Oct								wife - Frances "Ann"

		Hostetler, Rebecca Pauline "Becky"		La Glace		2010-Feb

		Houde, Shantel Louise		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Houde, Virginia E		De Bolt		2005-Oct

		Houle, Beverly		Hythe		2010-May								was Beverly DIXON

		Houle, Denis		Sexsmith		2011-Sept								wife - Kathleen

		Houle, Eugene F.		Clairmont		2004-Apr

		Houle, Jessie Terry Samuel		Wabasca		2011-July

		Houle, Kathleen		Sexsmith		2011-Sept								husband - Denis

		Houle, Miles		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Houle, Nancy F		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Houle, Raymond Romeo		Girouxville		2010-Dec								wife - Suzanne Cecile

		Houle, Suzanne Cecile		Girouxville		2010-Dec								husband - Raymond Romeo

		House, Hazel Jean		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Housworth, Anne		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								husband - Robert

		Housworth, Carline L		Wembley		2008-Feb								husband - Dwight A

		Housworth, Dwight A		Wembley		2008-Feb								wife - Carline L

		Housworth, Robert		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								wife - Anne

		Hovdebo, Sylvia J		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Hove, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								same file as c-l John Szucsko

		Hoveland, Deena		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept

		Hovey, Janice		Grande Prairie		2000-Jan								husband was Murray J.

		Hovey, Murray J.										deceased		deceased January 23, 2004 wife - Janice

		Howard, Frances Kay		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1954				Husband-Rory Patrick

		Howard, Hannah		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								see- c-l Wayne Gregory

		Howard, Mary Ruth		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Howard, Mr. William "George"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Howard, Rory Patrick		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1950				Wife-Frances Kay

		Howarth, Norman		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								wife - Shelagh

		Howarth, Shelagh		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								husband - Norman

		Howatt, Daniel Louis		Beaverlodge		2016-Apr		M		1949				Wife-Kathleen Frances

		Howatt, Kathleen Frances		Beaverlodge		2016-Apr		F		1953				Husband-Daniel Louis

		Howatt, Lorraine		County of GP # 1		2011-Sept								see husband - Peter Mastrodimos

		Howatt, Randall F.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Howe, Charles		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr								wife - Grace

		Howe, Grace		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr						deceased		deceased 18 Sept 2013 / husband - Charles

		Howell, Brenda		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								daughter - Brittany Levesque

		Howell, Dennis										deceased		deceased 11 December 2010 / wife - Joan Marie

		Howell, Elizabeth		Clairmont		1989-Nov								husband - Harry

		Howell, Harry		Clairmont		1989-Nov								wife - Elizabeth

		Howell, Jane		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug								husband - Lester

		Howell, Joan Marie		Grovedale		1999-Apr								husband - Dennis

		Howell, Lester		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug								wife - Jane

		Howlett, Katherine										deceased		deceased September 24, 2003

		Howse, Christopher		Grande Prairie		2004-May

		Hoy, Linda L		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Hoyme, "Maisie" Mary Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								husband - O'Dean Gilbert

		Hoyme, Mr. O'Dean Gilbert										deceased		died 15-May-2007 wife-"Maisie" Mary Elizabeth

		Hrehoruk, Grazyna		Grande Cache		2015-Mar								husband - Jan

		Hrehoruk, Jan		Grande Cache		2015-Mar								wife - Grazyna

		Hrudko, Leo		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct								wife - Rosemary

		Hrudko, Randy										deceased		died 19 Jul 2011 /see Rosemary & Leo Hrudko

		Hrudko, Rosemary		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct						deceased		deceased 13 June 2014 / husband - Leonard

		Hrushka, John Orist		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Hrushka, Patricia Ann		Grande Prairie		1999-May						deceased		deceased 22 September 2014 / husband - William

		Hrushka, William		Grande Prairie		1999-May								wife is Patricia

		Hsieh, Li Ying Mrs		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								see husband - Mr Neng HUANG

		Huang, "Kim" Mei Qin (Mrs)		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Huang, Ai Wen Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								see husband - Tony Chuy Wa Wong

		Huang, Chong Cou Mr		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								wife - Mrs Xiu Jian Guan

		Huang, Neng Mr		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								wife - Mrs Li Ying Hsieh

		Huang, Yao Xin Mr.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun								wife - Son Xi Lin or Chung Hae Lam

		Huang, Yichang Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								see husband - CHEUNG, Mr Wing Yim

		Hubbard, Gertrude E		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Huber, Clifford E.		County of GP # 1		2011-Sept								wife - Eldeen H.

		Huber, Eldeen H.		County of GP # 1		2011-Sept								husband - Clifford E.

		Huber, Margaret "Annette"		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Huber, William		Sexsmith		1996-Jul

		Hubick, Bernice		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								husband - Irvin

		Hubick, Irvin Allen		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug						deceased		deceased 17 August 2014 / wife - Bernice

		Hudson, Doug		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								Wife- Sharon

		Hudson, Sharon		Sexsmith RR		2015-Aug								Husband- Doug

		Huether, Lavina		Grande Prairie		1991-Nov

		Hughes, Al		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct								wife - Virginia

		Hughes, Eileen S.		Wembley		2001-Nov								husband - Kenneth N.

		Hughes, Kenneth N.		Wembley		2001-Nov								wife - Eileen S.

		Hughes, Virginia										deceased		deceased 11 November 2011 / husband - Al

		Hughesman, Katherine		Beaverlodge		2004-Jun

		Hujdic, Henry Andrew		Hythe		2003-Sep

		Humphreys, Ione Fay		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb								(husband was Kenneth John)

		Humphreys, Kenneth John		County of GP # 1		2004-Feb								(wife was Ione Fay)

		Hung, Mr. Feng Fei		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								wife - Mrs. Hui Ju Hung

		Hung, Mrs. Hui Ju		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								husband - Mr. Feng Fei Hung

		Hunt, Patricia Anne		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								husband - Robert Nelson

		Hunt, Peeter Roo		Grande Prairie		2015-July						cross-ref		see wife Maryann Tarala-Hunt

		Hunt, Robert Nelson		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								wife - Patricia Anne

		Hunter, William		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Huppe, Henry		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Hurley, Sharron Ann		Beaverlodge		2009-Sept

		Hurlock, Fred J		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Apr								wife - Patricia M

		Hurlock, Patricia M		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Apr								husband - Fred J

		Hurst, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2003-May

		Huseby, Lawrence "Larry"		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct

		Hussein, Abdul Kadir		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Hutchingson, Alice		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Hutchison, Beverly Joyce Irene		Clairmont		2004-Mar								husband - David Stewart

		Hutchison, David Stewart		Clairmont		2004-Mar								wife - Beverly Joyce Irene

		Hutt, Shirley Marlene		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Hutton, Margaret Helen		Grande Cache		2008-Jul

		Huynh, Linh Tran Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Mr. Thoai Hoa

		Huynh, Quyen Mr										deceased		deceased 17 November 2012 / wife Tue Hoa Thai

		Huynh, Thoai Hoa (Mr.)		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Mrs. Linh Tran

		Huynh, Tue Hoa Thai (Mrs)		County of GP # 1		1993-Mar								husband was Quyen Thoai Huynh

		Hval, Arnold "Gib"		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Hyacinthe, Beverly Anne		Grovedale		2016-Nov		F		1957				husand- Thomas Eric

		Hyacinthe, Thomas Eric		Grovedale		2016-Nov		M		1952				wife- Beverly Anne

		Ibe, Sherilyn		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1984				Same file under Strowbridge

		Ihrig, Egon Walter		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								wife - Inge Erna

		Ihrig, Inge Erna		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								husband - Egon Walter (she was BORMANN)

		Iles, Linda May		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Iles, Linda May		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Ileye, Zainab (Ms)		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Iliadis, Hosse		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1951

		Ingledew, Edna		County of GP # 1		2016-Mar		F		1953				Husband-Gordon

		Ingledew, Gordon		County of GP # 1		2016-Mar		M		1948				Wife-Edna

		Ingram, Charles		Grande Prairie		1997-May						deceased		deceased 01 March 2016

		Ireland, Daniel Charles		Grande Prairie		2015-June								C-L Morgan, Ardis Iloa

		Ireland, Dorothy May		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Irvine, James F		Clairmont		2013-Nov

		Irvine, Richard Joseph				2014-Jan

		Isaac, Phyllis Ann		Crooked Creek		2015-Nov

		Isaac, Violet  S.		Powell River, BC		2005-Jan								husband was Mike Silvaniuk

		Isakson, Carl E		Valleyview		2006-Mar

		Isberg, George C.		County of GP # 1		2011-Aug

		Ishmael, Doreen		Grande Prairie		1998-Oct

		Iverson, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								husband - Steiner

		Iverson, Steiner		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept								wife - Marlene

		Ivor, Florence Laverne										deceased		deceased 19-May-2008

		Iwantchuk, Jaroslawa		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar						deceased		deceased 03 Jan 2015 / husband - Steve

		Iwantchuk, Steve		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								wife - Jaroslawa

		Jack, Grant Mr.		Spirit River		2011-June								wife - Peggy

		Jack, Peggy		Spirit River		2011-June								husband - Grant

		Jackman, Rebecca J		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1952

		Jackson, Gary		Sexsmith		2003-Jan

		Jackson, Gretta		Gander, NL		2006-Feb

		Jackson, Hazel		Clairmont		2006-Jan								husband - William J

		Jackson, Maynue Alfred Norman		Grande Cache		2014-Mar								wife - Ruby

		Jackson, Ross		Spirit River		2015-Nov

		Jackson, Ruby Mary		Grande Cache		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 09 Oct 2014 / husband - Maynue

		Jackson, William J.		Clairmont		2006-Jan								wife - Hazel

		Jacob, Lucille		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul								c-l was Ron GULLION

		Jacob, Noel										deceased		deceased 31 March 2007 / see c-l Antoinette Rouleau

		Jaeger, "Gertie"		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Clem

		Jaeger, Clem		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - "Gerthe"

		Jager, Theo		County of GP # 1		2016-Dec		M		1944

		Jakubowski, Neda		Wanham		2013-Aug

		Jamieson, Judy Eileen		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Janes, Caroline		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Janke, Karen		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar

		Jantz, Harley		Sexsmith		2007-Jan								wife - Judith

		Jantz, Judith		Sexsmith		2007-Jan								husband - Harley

		Jantz, Katherine		Valleyview		2012-Nov						deceased		deceased 03 June 2016

		Jantz, Mable		Crooked Creek		1995-Sep								husband was Samuel

		Jantz, Mary										deceased		deceased 09 February 2014

		Jantz, Samuel James										deceased		deceased 31-October-2005 / wife - Mable

		Jantz, Violet Lee		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		F		1959				See c-l Dillabough, Russell "Russ" Allen

		Janvier, Denise		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Janzen, Anita		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								husband - Herbert W

		Janzen, David										deceased		deceased 26 July 2008 / wife - Maria

		Janzen, Herbert W		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								wife - Anita

		Janzen, Maria		Hines Creek		2002-Jul								husband was David

		Jaravata, Gertrudes		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								husband - Jose

		Jaravata, Jose		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								wife - Gertrudes

		Jarcyk, Sharon		Beaverlodge		2016-Jan		F						Husband-William "Bill"

		Jarcyk, William "Bill"		Beaverlodge		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Sharon

		Jarvis, "Anne" Annie Bertha		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Jarvis, George Robert		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								wife - "Anne" Annie Bertha

		Jaskiw, Fred		Grande Prairie		1998-Apr

		Jassman, "Judy" Judith K		Spirit River		2012-May

		Javier, Lydia B		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								husband - Valeriano Villanueva Javier

		Javier, Valeriano Villanueva		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								wife - Lydia B

		Jay, Sheila A		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov

		Jaycox, Bernice		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								husband was Lawrence "Larry"

		Jaycox, Lawrence "Larry"										deceased		deceased 14 October 2010 / wife - Bernice

		Jebb, George "Ed"		Grande Prairie		1988-Dec								wife was Maria

		Jebb, Gisele		Grovedale		2011-Feb

		Jebb, Madeline J.		Grovedale		2003-Apr								husband - Maurice C.

		Jebb, Maria										deceased		deceased 12 January 2007 / husband - George

		Jebb, Maurice C.										deceased		deceased 18-Aug-2007 / wife - Madeline J.

		Jeck, Barbra		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1959				see c-l Duguay, Denis

		Jefcoat, Arthur B		County of GP # 1		2016-Feb		M		1935				Wife-Rosemarie

		Jefcoat, Arthur B.		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1935				Wife-Rosemarie

		Jefcoat, Rosemarie		County of GP # 1		2016-Feb		F		1943				Husband-Arthur B

		Jefcoat, Rosemarie		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1943				Husband-Arthur B.

		Jeffrey, Martha Ann		Grande Prairie		2002-Nov

		Jenkins, Everett		De Bolt		2008-Jan

		Jenner, George Edward		Demmitt		2015-Nov

		Jenner, Merlin Lewis		Edmonton		2017-Feb		M		1948				wife- Rosalie

		Jenner, Merlin Lewis		Edmonton		2017-Feb		F		1946				husband- Merlin Lewis

		Jensen, Calvin Hal		Wembley		2015-Sep								Wife- Susan Marie

		Jensen, Susan Marie		Wembley		2015-Sep								Husband- Calvin Hal

		Jensen, Svend		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Jentink, Christiam "John"		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1942				wife- Lorraine

		Jentink, Christiam "John"		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1942				wife- Lorraine

		Jentink, Lorraine		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1949				husband- Christian "John"

		Jentink, Lorraine		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1949				husband- Christian "John"

		Jerdan, Linda R		Hythe		2015-Oct

		Jerome, Marie P.		Whitehorse, YK		2003-Apr								visiting family in GP

		Jerrard, Irene H.		Grande Prairie		2000-Feb

		Jesso, Gerald T.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jul

		Joachim, Iyleene		Grovedale		1995-Apr								see c-l Dan Campbell

		Joachim, Lorraine "Doreen"		Hythe		2016-Aug		F		1950				husband- Peter George

		Joachim, Margaret Valerie		Hythe		2010-Apr

		Joachim, Peter George		Hythe		2016-Aug		M		1953				wife-Lorraine "Doreen"

		Joachim, Philip Maurice		Hythe		2010-Apr								wife was Margaret Valerie

		Jobin, Reinie		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Jobson, Dianne		Worsley		2007-Jul								husband - George

		Jobson, Dianne Charlotte		County of GP # 1		2013-Oct								husband - Lloyd Charles

		Jobson, George		Worsley		2007-Jul								wife - Dianne

		Jobson, Kenneth Francis		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								wife - Lillian Eugenia

		Jobson, Le Anne		Grovedale		2015-May								husband - Robert

		Jobson, Lillian Eugenia		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								husband - Kenneth Francis

		Jobson, Lloyd Charles		County of GP # 1		2013-Oct								wife - Diane Charlotte

		Jobson, Margarette		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Jobson, Robert		Grovedale		2015-May								wife - Le Anne

		Joemans, Laverne		Wetaskiwin		1995-Jun

		Johannsen, Mary "Betty"		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct

		Johansen, Evelyn Gunvor				2016-Dec						CLOSED		deceased 12 Nov 2016

		Johanson, Frank R		Hythe		2010-Sept

		Johns, Dianne		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								see husband - Valere Theriault

		Johns, Laurence L		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep						deceased		deceased 03 December 2016 / wife - Margaret E.

		Johns, Margaret E.		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep								husband - Laurence L.

		Johnson, "Kae" Florinda Kathleen		Wembley		1999-Nov								see husband - Larry

		Johnson, Adolph Edwin		Fairview		2011-Oct								wife - Florence Ellen

		Johnson, Allen		Wembley		2001-Nov								wife - Leah

		Johnson, Allen Chester		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct

		Johnson, Ann		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Johnson, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Johnson, Belva "Rose"		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept

		Johnson, Bertha		Grande Prairie		2003-Dec

		Johnson, Carole A		Sexsmith - RR 2		2013-Apr

		Johnson, Cathy		Sexsmith		2006-Apr

		Johnson, Christine G		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Johnson, Diane		Sexsmith - RR 2		2004-May

		Johnson, Donald H. "Don"		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								(mom was Karen)

		Johnson, Donna		Grande Prairie		2000-Sep								husband - Ernest

		Johnson, Edith "Lynne"										deceased		deceased 19-December-2005 / husband - Richard

		Johnson, Edna "Fay"		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Johnson, Elsa "Elsie" Annie.		Beaverlodge		2001-Jul								husband - Richard J. (1st husband Ray Fandrick)

		Johnson, Elsie Vera		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul								husband - Stanley Gunner

		Johnson, Ernest "Ernie"		Grande Prairie		2000-Sep								wife - Donna

		Johnson, Florence Ellen		Fairview		2011-Oct								husband - Adolph Edwin

		Johnson, Gordon J										deceased		deceased 21 October 2012 / wife - Ina

		Johnson, Ina		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								husband was Gordon J

		Johnson, Ingrid		Grande Prairie		1990-Nov								husband - Lester

		Johnson, James		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct

		Johnson, Jessie M		Hythe		2003-Oct

		Johnson, Joane		Grande Prairie

		Johnson, John R.		Clairmont		2004-May

		Johnson, Julia M		Valleyview		2010-May

		Johnson, Larry		Wembley		2014-Mar								wife - Florinda "Kae" Kathleen

		Johnson, Leah		Wembley		2001-Dec								husband - Allen

		Johnson, Leonard										deceased		deceased 31 Jan 2008 / wife - Shirley

		Johnson, Les		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb

		Johnson, Lester		Grande Prairie		1990-Nov								wife - Ingrid

		Johnson, Lily		Spirit River		2014-Mar

		Johnson, Louise Marie		Crooked Creek		2012-Apr								husband - Ronald

		Johnson, Mable		Valhalla Centre		2017-Feb		F		1925

		Johnson, Pauline										deceased		deceased 14 August 2010 / husband - Terry

		Johnson, Richard Joseph		Beaverlodge		2004-Apr						deceased		died 11 Aug 2015, wife Elsa"Elsie" (1st wife - Lynne)

		Johnson, Ron		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Johnson, Ronald "Ron" Verner		Crooked Creek		2012-Apr						deceased		deceased 08 August 2014 / wife - Louise Marie

		Johnson, Shirley		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband - Leonard

		Johnson, Sidney		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Johnson, Stanley Gunner										deceased		deceased 14 September 2009 / wife - Elsie Vera

		Johnson, Terry		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb						deceased		deceased 28-April-2017 / wife - Pauline

		Johnson-Brown. Darlene Evelyn		Okotoks		2015-July

		Johnston, Allan		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								wife - Carol

		Johnston, Carol		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								husband - Allan

		Johnston, Clare Mr		County of GP # 1		2012-Dec								wife - Jeanne

		Johnston, Colin Mervin		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1945				wife- Sue Ann

		Johnston, Eunice F		Grande Prairie		1990-Mar								husband was Lewis Henry

		Johnston, Grace

		Johnston, Jeanne		County of GP # 1		2012-Dec								husband - Clare

		Johnston, Lewis Henry										deceased		died 05 Aug 2010 / 1st wife Mary / 2nd wife Eunice

		Johnston, Marvin Frank										deceased		deceased 23-November-2005 / wife - Roberta M

		Johnston, Mary										deceased		deceased 29 June 1994 / husband Lewis Johnston

		Johnston, Roberta M		Grande Prairie		1993-May								husband was Marvin Frank

		Johnston, Sue Ann		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F						husband- Colin Mervin

		Johnston, Terrance "Cory"		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Johnston, Wilhelmina		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Johnstson, Jeanne		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								see c-l GROSE, William

		Jones, Brian "Peter"		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								wife - Elizabeth

		Jones, Cecil										deceased		deceased 20 September 1995

		Jones, Chester "Chett"		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Jun

		Jones, Daniel		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Jones, Donalda Lou		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec

		Jones, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								husband - Brian "Peter"

		Jones, Fern		Hythe		1992-Jan								husband was Roger Samuel

		Jones, Katherena "Kay"										cross-ref		see Katherena "Kay" Balmer

		Jones, Ken		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb								wife - Margaret

		Jones, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb						deceased		deceased 27 December 2011 / husband - Ken

		Jones, Mary Louise		Gordondale		2010-Nov

		Jones, Natalie Denise		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								see c-l Jessie FLOHR

		Jones, Roger Samuel										deceased		deceased 13-January-2006 / wife - Fern

		Jones, Stephen		County of GP # 1		2009-Apr

		Jones, Terry		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Jones, Thomas Henry		Sexsmith		2014-Apr

		Jones, Vera		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec

		Jonson, Lisa L.		Manning		2009-Nov

		Jonzon, Ronald W.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1941

		Jonzon, Ronald W.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1941

		Joosse, Elisabeth		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1946				Husband-Peter

		Joosse, Peter		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1945				Wife-Elisabeth

		Jordan, Don		Beaverlodge		2013-Dec						deceased		deceased 01 September 2016 /wife - Doris

		Jordan, Doris May		Beaverlodge		2013-Dec						deceased		deceased 31 March 2014 / husband - Don

		Jorgensen, Margit		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Joson, Isidra E		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar

		Joudrey, Carolyn		Eaglesham		2008-May								husband - Wayne

		Joudrey, Wayne		Eaglesham		2008-May								wife - Carolyn

		Joyall, Eric H		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan						deceased		deceased 05 April 2016

		Joyce, Connie M		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Juckes, Jean		High Level		2015-Aug

		Judd, Victor		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Jun, Cheng Situ		Grande Prairie		1995-Sep

		Jussila, Carrol										deceased		deceased 20 Dec 2008 / husband - Jack

		Jussila, Jack		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug						deceased		deceased 12 January 2016 / wife - Carrol

		Jussila, Kelly B		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Kaczkielo, Andy		Sexsmith		2003-Sep								wife - Diann

		Kaczkielo, Diann		Sexsmith		2003-Sep								husband - Andy

		Kaczkielo, Edward		Sexsmith		2008-Feb								wife - Gail Annabelle

		Kaczkielo, Gail Annabelle		Sexsmith		2008-Feb								husband - Edward

		Kaczmarek, Arthur		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Kaip, James Redmond		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec						deceased		deceased 21 Dec 2016 / wife - Patricia Ann

		Kaip, Patricia Ann		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec								husband - James Redmond

		Kalischuk, Caroline		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Kamieniecki, Kenneth Mathews		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Kaminski, Pauline		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Kamm, Alfred		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Kamm, Frederick		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Kanda, Rose Eva		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Kapalka, Henry William		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr						deceased		deceased 11 Jan 2015 / wife - Olga Alexis

		Kapalka, Olga		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr								husband is Henry William

		Kapler, Jeanne		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Karakunte, Billy		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr

		Karakunte, Elizabeth		Grovedale		1998-Mar

		Karakunte, Florence		Grovedale		2008-Mar

		Karakunte, Gail L		Grovedale		2010-Apr								see c-l Ragis A Bjerkseth

		Karakunte, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr								Jerry 505-0833 (son)

		Karakunte, Margaret		Sexsmith		1996-Nov

		Karakunte, Marie		Hythe		2004-Jan

		Karl, Alice										cross-ref		was w/ John Edey / see ALICE BUCKLE

		Karlson, Marcia Hollis		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Karlson, Mary		Rycroft		2004-Sept

		Karpisek, Gladys Jean		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Karpo, Sandy Sam		Falher		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Vera

		Karpo, Vera Bernice		Falher		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Sandy

		Kary, Gerald Bruce		Wembley		2011-Apr

		Kaskahin, John		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Kasprow, Sharon E.		Rycroft		2001-Mar

		Katham, Phyllis		Grande Prairie		1985-Feb						deceased		deceased 20 June 2015

		Kato, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1953

		Kauffman, Johan Henry		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Kaut, Darrell E		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Kawcuniak, Dennis "Dan"		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1948

		Kawsar, Sadia		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Kazakawich, Jeffrey		Hythe		2012-May

		Kazakawicz, Paul		Spirit River		1999-Nov

		Kazulak, Margaret "Peggy" Mary		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Keats, Ervin "Jim"		Gibson, BC		1996-May								wife - Margaret "Louise"

		Keats, Margaret "Louise"		Gibson, BC		1996-May								husband - Ervin "Jim"

		Keays, Christopher		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Keays, Christopher		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Kechichian, Rouben Snairper		Grande Prairie		2004-Oct

		Keddie, Jean Joyce		Woking		2008-Feb								husband - Merl Adrian

		Keddie, Merl Adrian		Woking		2008-Feb								wife - Kean Joyce

		Keebler, Herbert "Herb"		Spirit River		2012-May								wife - Olga

		Keebler, Olga		Spirit River		2012-May						deceased		deceased 27 April 2017 / husband - Herbert "Herb"

		Keip, Alan L		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Keirs, Robert		Silver Valley		2014-Jan								wife - Susan

		Keirs, Susan		Silver Valley		2014-Jan								husband - Robert

		Kejser, Jane		Beaverlodge		2011-Nov								husband - John

		Kejser, John		Beaverlodge		2011-Nov								wife - Jane

		Kellogg, Helen Marie		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct								husband - James

		Kellogg, James Lester										deceased		deceased 30 July 2011 / wife - Helen

		Kelly, Edith "Ellen"										CLOSED		deceased 17 Sept 2014

		Kelly, Edward		Bonanza		1995-Jul

		Kelp, Alan Lorne		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Kelso, Karin		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar								husband - Kenneth "Ken"

		Kelso, Kenneth "Ken"		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar								wife - Karin

		Kendell, David E.		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Kenig, Judith "Judy"		County of GP # 1		2014-July

		Kennedy, Chris		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec

		Kennedy, Frances "Ruth"		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Kennedy, Jim										deceased		deceased 01 OCT 2004 /see c-l Mary FOOTE

		Kennedy, John										deceased		deceased January 26, 2003

		Kennedy, Robert										deceased		deceased 13-December-2006 / wife - Vera

		Kennedy, Vera		Grande Prairie		1992-Jun								husband - Robert

		Kennedy, Wendy		Beaverlodge		2017-Feb		F		1937

		Kennedy, Winnifred		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Kenney, Nancy J. L.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Kenny, Donna Leigh		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								husband - Marlon Francis

		Kenny, Marlon Francis		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								wife - Donna Leigh

		Kent, Douglas S.		Grovedale		2009-Aug								wife - Karen E.

		Kent, George										deceased

		Kent, Karen E.		Grovedale		2009-Aug								husband - Douglas S.

		Keown, Thelma Francis		Spirit River		1998-Apr								husband - William Henry

		Keown, William Henry										deceased		deceased 07 Nov 2010 / wife - Thelma Francis

		Kerr, Bruce		County of GP # 1		2010-Feb

		Kersch, Delores Joyce		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1941

		Kidney, Gary		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Kilani, Fadwa Mrs		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan								husband - Faouzi "Victor" M.

		Kilani, Faouzi "Victor" Mr		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan								wife - Fadwa F.

		Kilani, Mona		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Zouhir

		Kilani, Zouhair		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Mona

		Kilback, Mary		Edmonton		1996-Apr

		Killam, Daniele		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Killips, Gary		Sexsmith		2011-Aug

		Kim, Hyun Suk Mrs		Rycroft		2012-Apr

		Kimble, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec								wife - Lillian

		Kimble, Jean O.		County of GP # 1		2005-Apr

		Kimble, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec								husband - Gerald

		Kimble, Louise S		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Kimble, Melvin Lane		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Kimpe, Edward										deceased		deceased 01 March 2011 / wife - Martha M

		Kimpe, Joyce May		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Kimpe, Martha M		County of GP # 1		2006-Apr								husband - Edward

		Kinderwater Lagace, Irene Elizabeth		Millet, AB		2015-May								husband - Maurice Roger Lagace

		Kindrachuk, Suzanne										cross-ref		see Suzanne Boase

		Kindrachuk, Timothy "Tim" M		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		King, Albert "Abe"		Clairmont		2016-Nov		M		1944				wife- Joyce

		King, Betty Irene		Clairmont		2003-May								husband - Walter Larry

		King, Carrol		County of GP # 1		2000-Oct

		King, Dianne M		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		King, Donna Darlene		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun								husband - James William

		King, Fay B.		Grande Prairie		2001-May

		King, James William		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun								wife - Donna Darlene

		King, Joyce		Clairmont		2016-Nov		F		1949				husband- Albert "Abe"

		King, Leon L		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Dec								wife - Rachel

		King, Lyle		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		King, Rachel D		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Dec								husband - Leon

		King, Stephen A		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		King, Theresa Evelyn Irene		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		King, Thomas "Tom"		County of GP # 1		2000-Oct

		King, Walter Larry		Clairmont		2003-May								wife - Betty Irene

		Kingery, "Pat" Patricia Ann		County of GP # 1		2015-Jan

		Kinnaird, Joan		County of GP # 1		2009-Aug								husband - Nelson

		Kinnaird, Nelson		County of GP # 1		2009-Aug								wife - Joan

		Kirby, Rosa		Clairmont		2006-May

		Kirk, Lawrence Lynn		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								wife - Nancy Arlean

		Kirk, Nancy Arlean		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								husband - Lawrence Lynn

		Kirk, Robin P		Fort St John, BC		2010-Apr

		Kirkham, James Arthur										deceased		deceased 04 January 2014

		Kirkpatrick, Jim		Dawson		2014-Dec

		Kirsch, Laurel A		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								husband - Norman

		Kirsch, Norman		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								wife - Laurel A

		Kirscht, Eric		Wembley		2010-May								wife - Jeanette Muriel

		Kirscht, Jeanette Muriel		Wembley		2010-May								husband - Eric

		Kirscht, Marleen		Wembley		2011-Aug								husband - Richard

		Kirscht, Richard		Wembley		2011-Aug								wife - Marleen

		Kish, Frank		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased 28-October-2016 / wife - Mary

		Kish, Mary		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								husband - Frank

		Kitsch, "Marge" Elizabeth Margaret		Clairmont		2001-Sept								c-l husband Albert Green

		Kivawasew, Napolean		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Kiyawasew, Henry		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Klassen, Adin Laverne		Beaverlodge		2005-Aug						deceased		deceased 11 August 2016 / wife - Betty Ann

		Klassen, Betty Ann		Beaverlodge		2005-Aug								husband - Adin Laverne

		Klassen, Denver Lloyd		Crooked Creek		2014-Mar

		Klassen, Doreen J		De Bolt		2006-Aug								husband - James W.

		Klassen, Gordon Levi		De Bolt		2008-May						deceased		deceased 17 April 2014 / c-l Gwen Elna Loewen

		Klassen, Herman Ramon		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct								wife - Mary

		Klassen, James W.		De Bolt		2006-Aug								wife - Doreen J.

		Klassen, John		Clairmont		1997-Jun								wife - Susanna

		Klassen, Katherine										deceased		deceased 07 November 2013

		Klassen, Marla										cross-ref		SEE Marla MARK

		Klassen, Mary		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct								husband - Herman Ramon

		Klassen, Nellie		Clairmont		2014-Jan								husband - William

		Klassen, Olive		Crooked Creek		2009-Jul								husband - Wayne

		Klassen, Susanna		Clairmont		1997-Jun								husband - John

		Klassen, Wayne		Crooked Creek		2009-Jul								wife - Olive

		Klassen, William		Clairmont		2014-Jan								wife - Nellie

		Klatt, Darline Rose		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		Kleinsteuber, Doreen Hilda		Spirit River		2012-Mar

		Klemchuk, Vivian L.		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug								husband - William "Bill"

		Klemchuk, William "Bill"		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug								wife - Vivian L.

		Kless, Ione "Iona"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Klessens, Harry John		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Klettke, Edward		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun						deceased		deceased 05 August 2013

		Klimack, Albert Frederick										deceased		deceased 25 April 2013 / wife - Pearl Evon

		Klimack, Jeffrey L.		County of GP # 1		2008-Mar

		Klimack, Pearl Evon		County of GP # 1		2007-Aug								husband was Albert Frederick

		Klimko, Pauline		Falher		2014-Aug

		Klix, Christa		County of GP # 1		2001-Feb								husband Martin died 1993

		Klix, Martin										deceased		deceased May-93

		Kloberdanz, Leo		Clairmont		2010-Mar

		Kloosterman, Fern L		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Klukas, Helen		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul						deceased		deceased 19 Januwary 2017 / husband - Robert

		Klukas, Robert										deceased		deceased 24-Jan-2005 / wife - Helen

		Klusa, Myrtle O.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar								Wild Rose Manor

		Knapcik, Joseph		Hythe		2010-Jun

		Knapp, Rosalie		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec								cl was Leslie Sneddon Burrows

		Knelsen, Margaret		La Crete		2003-Mar								husband - Peter

		Knelsen, Peter		La Crete		2003-Mar								wife - Margaret

		Knezevich, Betty J.		Rycroft		2002-Apr						deceased		deceased 15 January 2017 / husband - Eugene

		Knezevich, Eugene		Rycroft		2002-Apr								wife - Betty J.

		Knizat, John Michael		Valhalla Centre		2014-Jan								wife - Violet Gail

		Knizat, Violet Gail		Valhalla Centre		2014-Jan								husband - John Michael

		Knoblauch, Aase		Rycroft		2016-Aug		F		1952

		Knobloch, Lothar Wilhem		Woking		2005-Nov								wife - Rosa

		Knobloch, Rosa		Woking		2005-Nov								husband - Lothat Wilhem

		Knopp, Glena Marie		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul

		Knowles, Christine E		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul								husband - Stanley C

		Knowles, Stanley C		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul								wife - Christine E

		Knutson, Ellen		Wembley		1996-Oct

		Knutson, Gloria May		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1946				husband- Richard Douglas

		Knutson, Richard Douglas		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1952				wife- Gloria May

		Kobe, Beverly A		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Kobelka, Laura "Marie"		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Kobylanski, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept

		Kobylanski, Nettie		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar								deceased 04 July 2016

		Kobylanski, Sonya		Rycroft		2010-Mar

		Kobylka, James Frederick		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan

		Koch, Clifford A		Bezanson		2012-Sept

		Kochaluk, Gregory		Bezanson		2015-Oct

		Koehn, Elfriede		County of GP # 1		2010-Mar								husband was Herbert

		Koehn, Herbert										deceased		deceased 31 October 2012 / wife - Elfriede

		Koeller, Elfriede		Manning		2008-Mar								husband - Horst

		Koeller, Horst		Manning		2008-Mar								wife - Elfriede

		Kohlman, Denise		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb

		Kokosha, Arthur A.										deceased		deceased 19-April-207 / wife - Elizabeth Anna

		Kokosha, Diane		Sexsmith		1995-Oct								husband - Louis

		Kokosha, Elizabeth Anna		Sexsmith		2005-Oct								husband - Arthur A.

		Kokosha, Louis		Sexsmith		1995-Oct								wife - Diane

		Kokotilo-Bekkerus, Judy Alexandria		Beaverlodge		2006-May								see husband - Raymond "Wayne" Bekkerus

		Kolay, Brittany		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Koleba, Nick				2001-Nov						deceased		deceased 13 January 2012 / wife - Raya

		Koleba, Raya		Little Smoky		2001-Nov								husband was Nick

		Kolebaba, Donald A.		Nampa		2013-May

		Kolebaba, Lucy F.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Koll, Garth Elroy		Beaverlodge		2005-Aug								wife - Mary "Rose" Rosalie

		Koll, Mary "Rose" Rosalie		Beaverlodge		2005-Aug								husband - Garth Elroy

		Kolody, Mary										deceased		deceased 03 November 2009 / husband - Mike

		Kolody, Mike		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								wife was Mary

		Kolosky, Lorraine M.		Spirit River		2001-Mar								same file as c-l husband - Nick Geleta

		Konashuk, Annie		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Kongsdorf, Barb Karen		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan

		Konopelka, William		Rycroft		2006-Dec

		Kons, Anita		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr								husband - Milan J.

		Kons, Louis John		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Kons, Milan J.		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr								wife - Anita

		Kopp, Anne		Grovedale		2008-Jun

		Korol, Olga		Spirit River		2011-Apr

		Kosakewich, Kera A.		Grande Prairie		2006

		Kosek, Maria		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Kosik, Albert S		County of GP # 1		2000-Jun								wife - Gladys

		Kosik, Edward Stanley		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec

		Kosik, Frances										deceased		deceased 27-November-2004

		Kosik, Gladys A.		County of GP # 1		2000-Jun								husband - Albert

		Koslowski, Ida		Grande Prairie		1986-Aug

		Koslowski, Sue J.		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct

		Kosolofski, Raymond		Sexsmith		2012-Jun								wife - Wendy

		Kosolofski, Wendy		Sexsmith		2012-Jun								husband - Raymond

		Kotovich, Brittany C		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Kovach, Ronald		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov

		Kowalchuk, Eugenia Sophie		Spirit River		2014-June								husband - Victor

		Kowalchuk, Victor		Spirit River		2014-June						deceased		deceased 11 April 2016 / wife - Eugenia Sophie

		Kowalenko, Annette		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec

		Kowalski, Ethel		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug

		Kowaski, Kathy Dianna		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								seperated from - Walter Joseph

		Kowaski, Walter Joseph		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								seperated from - Kathy Dianna

		Kozak, Patrick		Sexsmith		2011-Mar

		Kozuback, Anne										deceased		deceased 22-Apr-2005 / see c-l Robert Young

		Kozuback, Robert "Bob" William		Rycroft		2009-Sept

		Krahn, Abram		La Crete		2012-Oct								wife - Helena

		Krahn, Gertrude		La Crete		2015-Nov								husband- Peter

		Krahn, Helen		Bezanson		2000-Apr								husband - Peter

		Krahn, Helena		La Crete		2012-Oct								husband - Abram

		Krahn, Peter		La Crete		2015-Nov		M						wife- Gertrude

		Krahn, Peter		Bezanson		2000-Apr								wife - Helen

		Krahn, Peter Alvin		Bezanson		2017-April		M		1952

		Kraig, Fred										deceased		deceased 29 March 2000 / wife - Marion

		Kraig, Marion		Hythe		1996-Jan								husband was Fred

		Kramps, Cherith E.		Crooked Creek		2003-Jul

		Kramps, Jerry		Crooked Creek		2015-Jan

		Krause, Eleanor		De Bolt		2014-Mar

		Krause, Jacob										deceased		deceased 15 September 2011 / wife - Lorraine

		Krause, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		1993-May								husband was Jacob

		Krawec, Doreen		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1955				Husband- Joseph

		Krawec, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1949				Wife- Doreen

		Krefting, Arthur J.		Rycroft		2008-Apr								wife - Joan M.

		Krefting, Joan M.		Rycroft		2008-Apr								husband - Arthur J.

		Kreiser, Roberta		Grovedale		2011-Sept								husband - Wayne

		Kreiser, Wayne		Grovedale		2011-Sept								wife - Roberta

		Krepa, Margaret		Grande Prairie

		Kreutz, Gladys		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Kriaski, Edmund Simon		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan								wife - Marie "Irene" Leona

		Kriaski, Marie "Irene" Leona		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan						deceased		deceases 28 January 2016 / husband - Edmond Simon

		Kroeskamp, "Fred" Fredinand Jacobus										deceased		deceased 02 November 2011 / wife - Billee

		Kroeskamp, Billee		Salmon Arm, BC		2003-Mar								husband - Fred

		Krueger, Arthur W.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Kruger, Delores		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Kruger, John Henry		Hythe		2006-Feb								see c-l Dorothy Edna Minor

		Kruger, William H		Bezanson		2017-March		M		1954

		Krupa, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct

		Krysta, Patricia V		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Krzyczkowski, Doris Marie		Grande Prairie		2004-Jul

		Krzyczkowski, Margaret		Sexsmith		2012-Mar

		Kudeba, David Mike										deceased		deceased 30 August 2008 / wife - Margaret Rose

		Kudeba, Margaret Rose		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - David Mike

		Kudera, Jacquelyn Kay		Milk River		2014-Feb

		Kuehl, Helen		Spirit River		2014-Feb								see c-l spouse Roland GIRARD

		Kuly, Mary A.		Valleyview		2005-Feb

		Kumar, Sanjeev Mr.		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Kuncio, Victor		Woking		2002-Sept								separated from Thelma Joy

		Kunst, Siegfried		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan

		Kuntz, Daniel		Beaverlodge		1993-Aug								wife - Theresa

		Kuntz, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								wife - Marion

		Kuntz, Marian		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								husband - Joseph

		Kuntz, Theresa		Beaverlodge		1993-Aug								husband - Daniel

		Kushner, "Mike" Michael H		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Kushner, Ruth		Grande Prairie		1982-Jun

		Kushneryk, Kathleen "Casey" May		Valleyview		2011-Apr								husband - Steve

		Kushneryk, Steve		Valleyview		2011-Apr								wife Kathleen "Casey" May

		Kussman, Joyce		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1938

		Kusyk, George N		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 14 April 2016

		Kutrowski, Anne		Spirit River		2007-Jun

		Kutz, Dylan F		Grande Prairie		2012-May								c-l Crissy N Melnyk

		Kuykendall, Sharon Leona		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1943		deceased		deceased 23 February 2017 / husband-David Bertrand

		Kvill, Reuben Edward		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct						deceased		deceased 17 December 2014 / wife - Rose Esther

		Kvill, Rose Esther		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - Reuben Edward

		Kwan, Mrs Yuk Hing		Grande Prairie		2006-Feb								see husband - Mr Yook "Ben"

		Kwiatkowski, Anna		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1953

		Kyle, Dallas		De Bolt		2013-Apr								wife - Glynis

		Kyle, Dorothy M		De Bolt		2010-Mar								husband - Wayne E

		Kyle, Eileen		De Bolt		2009-Oct

		Kyle, Enos		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1955				wife- Shirley Marie

		Kyle, Glynis		De Bolt		2013-Apr								husband - Dallas

		Kyle, Joan Patricia		Beaverlodge		2017-March		F		1947

		Kyle, Shirley Marie		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1955				husband- Enos

		Kyle, Verna		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar

		Kyle, Wayne E		De Bolt		2010-Mar						deceased		deceased 21 Jan 2017 / wife - Dorothy M

		La Haise, Susan		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan

		La Pointe, Richard "Merle"		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		La Porte, Patrick Aubrey		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Labadie, Larry				2017-March		M						wife- Pauline

		Labadie, Pauline				2017-March		F						husband- Larry

		Labordus, Elisabeth		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								husband was Tonny

		Labordus, Tonny										deceased		deceased July 05, 2003 (wife - Elisabeth)

		Labossiere, Marilyn		Eaglesham		2014-Aug

		Laboucan, "Jim" James		High Prairie		2014-Aug

		Laboucan, David G.		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Laboucan, Floyd		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept

		Laboucan, Richard J		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Labrentz, Phyllis Ellen Elizabeth		Peace River		2015-Aug

		Lacasse, Joan		Grande Prairie		1996-Sep						deceased		deceased 20 February 2017

		Lacey, Albert G		Spirit River		2003-Oct						deceased		deceased 11 March 2016

		Lacey, Margaret										deceased		deceased 28-August-2004  see cl Oscar VIKER

		Lacey, Wayne Albert		Spirit River		2016-Feb		M		1951

		Lacey-Short, Ferne		Sexsmith		2006-Oct

		Lachance, Dora		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Lachance, Rochelle S.		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Lackie, Frances E.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Lacroix, Margaret Jo-Ann		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		Lacroix, Myrtle		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan

		Lacroix, Roland Joseph Charles		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								wife - Terry Joan

		Lacroix, Terry Joan		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								husband - Roland Joseph Charles

		Ladwig, Keith Lloyd										deceased		deceased 03-Aug-2008 / wife - Margaret Joan

		Ladwig, Margaret Joan		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec								husband - Keith Lloyd

		Laflamme, Linda Marie		County of GP # 1		2007-Nov

		Lafleur, Denise A.		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		Lafleur, Tina		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		LaForge, Don		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb

		Laforge, Helen		Wembley		2006-Apr

		Laframboise, Rose Mae		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F

		Lagace, "Clara" Claira May		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								husband - Andre

		Lagace, Andre										deceased		deceased 14 Dec 2009 / wife - "Clara" Claira May

		Lagace, Claudette		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								husband - Jacques

		Lagace, Jacques		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								wife - Claudette

		Lagace, Maurice Roger		Millet, AB		2015-May								see wife Irene Elizabeth Kinderwater LAGACE

		Lagace, Rhea Francoise		Berwyn		2007-Mar

		LaGlace, Flora										CLOSED		deceased 06-February-2003/ cl was Francis Campbell

		LaGlace, Lawrence Joseph "Larry"		Calais		2011-Oct

		LaGlace, Raymond		Hythe		1994-Sep

		LaGlace, Vera		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul

		Lai, "Sam" Kai-Chor		Wembley		2011-June

		Laible, Clare L.		Wembley		2011-Oct								wife - Jeannette M.

		Laible, Jeannette M.		Wembley		2011-Oct								husband - Clare L.

		Laidlaw, John M		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		M		1944				Wife-Patricia K

		Laidlaw, Patricia K		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1944		deceased		deceased 03 June 2016 / Husband-John M

		Lain, Jean Mary		Kelowna, BC		2005-Aug								see daughter Carol Ann YOUNG

		Lajeumesse, Armand		County of GP # 1		2000-Sep

		Lake, David George		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1952

		Laliberte, Linda Fern Marie		Wembley		2012-Aug

		Laliberte, Yvonne Therese		Fahler		2015-Sep

		Lalonde, Carolyn Ann		County of GP # 1		2012-Oct								c-l Douglas Joseph Lowe

		Lalonde, Donna		Hines Creek		2005-Jun

		Lalonde, Louis W		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug

		Lamarche, Alice		Wanham		2000-Sep								c-l Larry E. Kriberg

		Lambert, Amanda F		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Lambert, Carol Ann		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Lambert, Dianne		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Lambert, Egbert Wilfred		Falher		2015-Sep								Wife- Lise Claire Marie

		Lambert, Flora Elizabeth		Atikameg		2016-Feb		F		1951

		Lambert, Jeanne		Falher		2016-Apr		F		1933

		Lambert, Marguerite		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Lambert, Moira J.		Grande Prairie		2004-May

		Lambert, William Louis		McLennan		2015-Aug

		Lambright, Frank Earl										deceased		deceased 21 July 2012 / wife - Marjorie

		Lambright, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug								husband - Frank

		Lamendoia, Samuel L		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr						deceased		deceased 21 Dec 2016

		Lamouche, Dale		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept

		Lamouche, Freida		Grande Prairie		2011-June								daughters Amber & April Soto

		Lamouche, Marlene Marie		Gift Lake		2016-Jul		F		1952				husband- Peter M.

		Lamouche, Peter M.		Gift Lake		2016-Jul		M		1940				wife- Marlene Marie

		Lamoureux, Gail Juanita		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								husband - John Morley

		Lamoureux, John Morley		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								wife - Gail Juanita

		Lancaster, Doris		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								husband - Frederick "Max"

		Lancaster, Frederick "Max"		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								wife - Doris

		Landaker, Coleen Jay		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1957

		Landaker, Coleen Jay		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1957

		Landry, Darlene May		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								see c-l Larry Donald, Best

		Landry, Ernest "Ray" Raymond										deceased		deceased 14 January 2011 / wife - Verna Anna

		Landry, Jean Paul		Sault Ste Marie, ON		2007-Mar

		Landry, Joseph Rudolph		De Bolt		2014-Sept

		Landry, Lawrence		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								wife - Penelope

		Landry, Penelope		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								husband - Lawrence

		Landry, Verna Anna		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								husband - Ernest "Ray" Raymond

		Lane, Maureen Margaret		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Lane, Scott		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Langan, Sheryl		Beaverlodge		2012-Jan								husband -  Doug Myles Handspiker

		Lange, Keith Roy		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1948				wife- Sarah Isabel

		Lange, Sarah Isabel		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1950				husband- Keith Roy

		Langelier, Joyce		Bezanson		2014-Mar								husband - Roger

		Langelier, Roger		Bezanson		2014-Mar								wife - Joyce

		Langerak, Elsie		Grande Prairie		1998-Jul

		Langlois Bertha		Valleyview		1997-Feb								husband - Emerson

		Langlois, Charles O.		Woking		2007-Jul

		Langlois, Emerson		Valleyview		1997-Feb								wife - Bertha

		Langlots, Georgette		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								husband - Leo

		Langlots, Leo										deceased		deceased 20 July 2010 / wife - Georgette

		Langstaff, Eileen		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Langstroth, Donna Belle		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - William "Al"

		Langstroth, William "Al"		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								wife - Donna Belle

		Lanthier, Suzanne Lucie		Sexsmith		2014-Mar

		Lantz, Eva Marlene		Beaverlodge		2012-May								husband - Joseph "Joe" Gordon

		Lantz, Joseph "Joe" Gordon		Beaverlodge		2012-May								wife - Eva Marlene

		Lantz, Judith C.		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Lapierre, Claire P.		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1933

		LaPlante, Louise		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								see c-l - Joseph Sawicki

		Lappenbush, Fredrick										deceased		deceased 07-January-2006 / wife - Marjorie

		Lappenbush, Jessica		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Lappenbush, Marjorie		Sexsmith		2004-Sept								husband - Fredrick

		Lappenbush, Tina		Sexsmith		2015-Mar

		Lappenbush, Walter		Wanham		2011-June

		Larocque, Germain Jean Yvon Mr		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								wife - Mrs Milja Sylvia Tellervo Larocque

		Larocque, Milja Sylvia Tellervo Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								husband - Mr. Germain Jean Yvon

		Larocque, Rachel		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Larsen, Glen										deceased		deceased 15 Jan 2009 / wife - Palma

		Larsen, Louise M.		Valleyview		2012-Mar

		Larsen, Palma		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr						deceased		deceased 04 January / husband - Glen

		Larsen, Rhonda		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								cl - Richard Clyde Ophus

		Larsen, Robert John		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Larson, Rose		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar						deceased		deceased 13 March 2017 / Pioneer Lodge

		Larter, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Sydney

		Larter, Sydney										deceased		deceaesed 12 December 2012 / wife - Patricia

		Latos, Eugenia M		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Laufman, Linda Lorraine		Hythe		2016-Jul		F		1954				husband-Robert Joseph

		Laufman, Robert J		Hythe		2014-Apr								wife- Linda Lorraine

		Laughland, Wilfred H.		Sexsmith		2002-May

		Laughy, Audrey		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Laurin, Doug		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								wife was Irene

		Laurin, Irene										deceased		deceased 23-October-2005 / husband - Doug

		Laurin, Louis		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar								wife - Therese

		Laurin, Therese		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar						deceased		deceased 09 January 2016 / husband - Louis

		Lauzon, "Bea" Beatrice		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Lauzon, Aurore		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								husband - Roger

		Lauzon, Roger		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								wife - Aurore

		Lavalley, Wendy		Grande Prairie		2006-Dec

		Laverick, Marguerite										deceased		deceased 07 November 2012

		Laverick, Molly		Grande Prairie		1993-Jul

		Lavis, Melroy		Valleyview		2016-Mar		M		1941

		Lavoie, Helen		Grande Prairie		2010-May								son is Blaine

		Lavoie, Raymond		Valleyview		2013-Feb

		Lavritsen, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1942

		Law, Shui Hang Mr		Edmonton		1992-Jan

		Lawrence, Ardis		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Lawrence, Margaret Grace		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Lawrence, Muriel										cross-ref		see Muriel Dupuis

		Lawrence, Rachel		Brownvale		2014-Sept

		Lawrence, Sharlene "Diane"		Clairmont		2012-Feb								husband - Thomas David

		Lawrence, Thomas David		Clairmont		2012-Feb								wife - Sharlene "Diane"

		Lawrence, William Charles		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Lawson, Evelyn Marie		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Lawson, Germaine R.		Falher		2016-May		F		1949

		Lawson, John Wade		Clairmont		2012-Jan

		Lawton,Joy		Beaverlodge		2016-Jan		F

		Lazoruk, Mavis		Rycroft		2013-Aug

		Le Geyt, James Allan		Sexsmith		2015-Dec								wife - Mary Rosita

		Le Geyt, Mary Rosita		Sexsmith		2015-Dec								husband - James

		Leaf, Ken		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1952

		LeCerf, Roger P		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Leclair, "Jim" James A		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		LeClerc, Edna Joyce		Valleyview		2007-Dec

		Leclerc, Tina		Spirit River		1995-Jan								husband - Vernan

		Leclerc, Vernan		Spirit River		1995-Jan								wife - Tina

		Leddy, Gerald Vincent		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar						deceased		deceased 23 January 2016

		Lee, Bernice		Fairview		2011-Feb								husband - Toralph

		Lee, Cheryl		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		Lee, Dianne E		County of GP # 1		2010-Aug

		Lee, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept

		Lee, Roger		Valhalla Centre		2007-Sept								wife - Vivian

		Lee, Ruth		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Lee, Toralph		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								wife - Bernice

		Lee, Vivian		Valhalla Centre		2007-Sept								husband - Roger

		Lee-Ouellette, Irene S.		Valhalla Centre		1999-Dec								husband - Donald Ouellette

		Lefebvre, Edgar		County of GP # 1		1997-Sep								wife was Lillian

		Lefebvre, Liliane		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1941

		Lefebvre, Lillian										deceased		deceased 21 July 2012 / husband - Edgar

		Lefler, Dorothy Hellen		Rycroft		2002-Aug								husband was Wesley Alfred

		Lefler, Wesley Alfred										deceased		deceased 08 October 2008 / wife - Dorothy Hellen

		Lefley, Christopher		Spirit River		2017-March		M		1951

		Lefley, Patricia		Spirit River		2005-Oct

		Lega, Nettie "Rose"		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Legare, Jean		Grande Prairie		2000-Aug						deceased		deceased 16 March 2016

		Legare, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Legault, Bernald Riel		Eaglesham		2011-June

		Legebokoff, Joe		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Leger, Rosilda		Spirit River		2004-Mar								Pleasantview Lodge

		Leggatt, Marion		Grande Prairie		1997-Aug

		LeGrow, Charles Henry		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								cl spouse Hann, Winnifred Marina

		Lehr, Susan Lynn		Sexsmith		2014-Mar

		Leippi, Alvin										deceased		died 10 Jan 2014 / wife - May

		Leippi, May		County of GP # 1		2002-Jun								husband - Alvin

		Leison, Helen		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep

		Leitch, Margaret "Aileen"		County of GP # 1		2011-Aug

		Lejueune, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1945

		Lemay, Pierre		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Pierrette

		Lemay, Pierrette		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Pierre

		Lemire, Edith "Edie" Maxine		Goodfare		2013-Oct								husband - Richard Emile

		Lemire, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1955				husband- Larry

		Lemire, Larry		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Evelyn

		Lemire, Richard Emile		Goodfare		2013-Oct								wife - Edith "Edie" Maxine

		Lemko, Donald Joe		Clairmont		2015-Nov								cl - Marie-Paule "Jeanne" FORTIER

		Lemky, argaret		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Lemky, Lawrence W.										deceased		deceased 30-December-2006 / wife - Margaret A.

		Lemky, Margaret A.		Grande Prairie		1995-Feb								husband - Lawrence W.

		Lemmon, "Maxine" Beatrice		La Glace		2011-Mar

		Lemoine, Robert		Eaglesham		2014-Aug

		Lemon, Perry Keith		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Lemon, Reginald W. "Reg"		Clairmont		2016-Sept		M		1956

		Lenes, Delmer		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								wife - Isabella

		Lenes, Isabella		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								husband - Delmer

		Leno, Sharon		Rycroft		2005-Jun

		Lepage, Erlinda		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								husband - Richard

		Lepage, Gilbert		County of GP # 1		2014-Apr								wife - Irene

		Lepage, Irene		County of GP # 1		2014-Apr								husband - Gilbert

		Lepage, Richard		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								wife - Erlinda

		Lepine, William "Bill" C		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Lepper, Elinor Mae		Brownvale		2001-Apr

		Leslie, Ann		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								husband - Douglas "Wayne"

		Leslie, Douglas "Wayne"		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								wife - Ann

		Leslie, Judy Marion Ms.		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Lessard, Henri A		Valleyview		2010-Mar								wife - Rollande E

		Lessard, Justin		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr

		Lessard, Rollande E		Valleyview		2010-Mar								husband - Henri A

		Lessoway, Mary Rose		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov

		Lester, Florence		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F

		Letemplier, Leo		Grande Prairie		2006-Dec

		Letendre, Cecile M.		Hythe		2001-Apr

		Letendre, Clarence Henry		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Letendre, Darcy Austin		Tomslake, BC		2014-July

		Letendre, Edward		Hythe		2010-Nov

		Letendre, Howard J.										deceased		died 10 January 2008 / seec-l Joey-Lane Farnsworth

		Letendre, Joseph Henry		Hythe		2002-Apr

		Letendre, Kathleen R.		Hythe		2012-Apr

		Letendre, Robert C		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Letendre, Ronald Donald		Hythe		2014-Jan

		Letendre, Shirley		Hythe		2003-Jun

		Letourneau, Anne Helen		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1941

		Letourneau, Frances "Leona"		County of GP # 1		2013-Jan

		Letourneau, Paul		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Lett, Mike		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb

		Leung, Yick Nin Kenneth "Ken"		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Levasseur, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar								husband - Norman

		Levasseur, Norman		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar								wife - Evelyn

		Levesque, Brittany		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun								see mom - Brenda Howell

		Levins, Banna		Spirit River		1995-Sep

		Levins, Frances Muriel		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1924

		Levins, Murray Elwyn		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1951				wife- Rita Mary

		Levins, Rita Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1954				husband- Murray Elwyn

		Levis, Leslie		Grande Prairie

		Levoir, Edmund "Ed"		Grande Prairie		1997-Nov								wife - Mary "Eva" Evangeline Annette

		Levoir, Mary "Eva" Evangeline Annette		Grande Prairie		1997-Nov								husband - Edmund "Ed" Clifford

		Lewis, Eileen E		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Lewis, Jamie S		Rycroft		2010-Apr

		Lewis, Shelley Leigh Margaret		Beaverlodge		2012-May								see c-l Kenneth "Ken" Marvin Madu

		L'Hirondelle, Arlene Ann		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun						deceased		deceased 22-January-2017 / husband - Clarence Hubert

		L'Hirondelle, Arnold "Bernard"		Grande Prairie		2009-May								wife - Harriet Susie "Susan"

		L'Hirondelle, Clarence Hubert		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun								wife - Arlene Ann

		L'Hirondelle, Freda Charlotte		Gift Lake		2016-Sept		F		1946				husband- Larry

		L'Hirondelle, Harriet Susie "Susan"		Grande Prairie		2009-May								husband - Arnold "Bernard"

		L'Hirondelle, Larry		Gift Lake		2016-Sept		M		1944				wife- Freda Charlotte

		L'Hirondelle, Larry		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		L'Hirondelle, Melissa April		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		L'Hirondelle, Sheila		McLennan		2012-Apr

		Libby, Nellie		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Lideba, Tillie		Grande Prairie		1994-Apr

		Lidgett, Rollande M.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul

		Lightfoot, Hillary		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar

		Lightfoot, Marilyn Ann		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Lightfoot, Russel John		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1953

		Lightfoot, Shirley M.										deceased		deceased 24 October 2009

		Lilge, "Bill" William Peter		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								wife - Joan

		Lilge, Joan		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								husband - "Bill" William

		Lillico, Janet Ann		Spirit River		2015-July

		Lillico, Shirley Poppy		Spirit River		2016-Oct		F		1926

		Lily, Carol		Clairmont		1999-Jan

		Limoges, Carmen Paula		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1951

		Limoges, Paula Simone		Falher		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 19 July 2016

		Limoges, Robert		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1948

		Lin, Mrs. Song Xi										deceased		dod 14 May 2009/ see spouse-Mr. Yao Xin HUANG

		Lind, Nona Eve		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Lind, Tyler		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Lindberg, Verner Stanley		Manning		2011-Mar

		Lindblom, Carol		Grande Prairie		1997-Jan

		Lindblom, Diane M.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun

		Lindbloom, Elvina Louise		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec						deceased		deceased 16 February 2017

		Lindroos, Betty		Grande Prairie		1992-Dec								ex husband was Fred

		Lindroos, Fred										deceased		deceased / ex-wife - Betty

		Lindsay, "Don" Donald MacGregor		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr						deceased		deceased 06 January 2017 / wife - Marie Blanche

		Lindsay, Aaron M		Red Deer		2006-Feb

		Lindsay, Douglas Micheal		Grande Prairie		2007-May

		Lindsay, Eileen Gloria		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Lindsay, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov

		Lindsay, Helena G		Spirit River		2010-Aug

		Lindsay, Marie Blanche		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - "Don" Donald MacGregor Lindsay

		Lindstrom, Carolyn		Grande Prairie

		Lindstrom, Codi Leigh		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Lindstrom, Dwain										deceased		deceased 27 December 2011 / wife- Iona

		Lindstrom, Ernest		Clairmont		2015-Mar								wife - Irene

		Lindstrom, Irene		Clairmont		2015-Mar								husband - Ernest

		Lindstrom, Jean Alice		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept

		Lindstrom, Robert Ernest		Sexsmith, RR#2		2015-June								Wife- Shirle lorrain

		Lindstrom, Shirle Lorrain		Sexsmith, RR #2		2015-June								Husband- Robert Ernest

		Line, Jean "Louise"		Wembley		2016-Apr		F		1945

		Lines, Doris Velda		Sexsmith		2010-Jun								husband - John Stephen

		Lines, John Stephen		Sexsmith		2010-Jun								wife - Doris Velda

		Linfield, Sheila M.		Sexsmith		2005-Apr

		Linford, Mary		Grande Prairie		1997-Jan

		Link, Brenda Lynn		Sexsmith		2006-Jul

		Linssen, Anthony "Tom" John										deceased		deceased 04 July 2009 / wife - Riet Maria

		Linssen, Riet Maria		Grande Prairie		2002-Feb								husband - Anthony "Tm" John

		Liptak, Brooke Judith		Clairmont		2006-Jul								c-l spouse was Tanner M Clouston (died 115-Jul-2006)

		Little, Helena "Mary Ann"		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Littleton, William "Bill" Lawrence		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Littman, Emanuel										deceased		deceased 08 October 2008 / wife - Frances Lorraine

		Littman, Frances Lorraine		Wanham		1997-Mar								husband - Emanuel

		Livingston, Eleanor		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct

		Lizotte, Beverly Wanda		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Dec								see c-l Roderick Dwaine O'Neil

		Lizotte, Brenda		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Lizotte, Ernest L.		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan								wife - Karen

		Lizotte, Geneva		Sexsmith		1996-Apr								c-l Gerald "Gerry" Woolsey

		Lizotte, Hilda		Grande Prairie		1991-May

		Lizotte, Karen		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan								husband - Ernest L.

		Lizotte, Laureta Sandra		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Lizotte, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								husband - Wilbert

		Lizotte, Vern		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Lizotte, Wilbert		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								wife - Lorraine

		Lloyd, Bernard Dean Mr.		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Lloyd, Judy Ann										deceased		died 28 Jul 2010 / see c-l Bernard Francis Willier

		Lobb, Jack		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Loberg, Ella		Hythe		2010-Dec

		Loberg, Laurel "Larry"		Grande Prairie		1991-Aug						deceased		deceased 06 Jan 2015

		Loberg, Marvin Olaf		Sexsmith		1999-Dec						deceased		deceased 15 August 2014 / wife - Patty

		Loberg, Patty		Sexsmith		1999-Dec								husband - Marvin

		Lochead, Alan

		Lochead, Ellen		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar						deceased		deceased 26-October-2016

		Lochhead, Luella Mae		Clairmont		2015-Feb

		Lock, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Wayne Lock

		Lock, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Wife-Sharon

		Locker, Alice Faye		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Lockhart, Paul S.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jul

		Lockrem, Allan		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb

		Lockrem, Darlene I.		Grande Prairie		2002-Nov								c-l husband was Ronald Gordon

		Lockrem, George A.		Bezanson		2002-Jul

		Lockrem, Ronald Gordon		Wembley		2002-Nov								c-l wife was Darlene I.

		Loewen, Gwen Elna		De Bolt		2008-May								see c-l Gordon Klassen

		Loewen, Jim		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								wife - Joan

		Loewen, Joan		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								husband - Jim

		Loewen, Lonnie		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								see husband - Michael Drapeau

		Lofstrom, Dolly Evelyn		Beaverlodge		2015-July

		Lofts, Theresa		Sexsmith - RR 2		2009-May

		Logan, Ruth		Grande Prairie		1986-Oct						deceased		deceased 18 March 2015

		Loiseau, Normand C.		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								c-l was Madeleine Lucy Poirier

		Long, Curtis		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Long, Simone		High Level		2009- Nov

		Long, Wanda MAE		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1953				was c-l with Ernie Petterson

		Longson, Betty		Beaverlodge		2012-Oct

		Longson, Carol		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct

		Looby, Gary Robert		County of GP # 1		2008-Nov

		Lope - Watson, Christa "Grace"		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Lorenz, Amelia Paulette		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								husband - George Barnes Simpson

		Lorimer, Louise M		Spirit River		2010-Mar

		Love, Sharon Dianne		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - William Garth

		Love, Wayne K		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1953

		Love, William Garth		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Sharon Dianne

		Lovell, Fay Eileen		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - William Harry

		Lovell, Richard F.		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Lovell, William Harry		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								wife - Fay Eileen

		Lowe, Douglas Joseph		County of GP # 1		2012-Oct								see c-l Carolyn Ann Lalonde

		Lowe, Florence Lucille		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Lowe, Margaret										deceased		deceased February 21, 2003

		Lowe, Samuel John		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Lowen, Amanda		Grande Prairie

		Lowen, David		Hythe		2008-Jun								wife - Shirley Ann

		Lowen, George		Hythe		2005-Apr								wife - Ruth

		Lowen, Margaret		Wanham

		Lowen, Milly		Hythe		2016-Nov		F		1963				husband- Walter

		Lowen, Ruth		Hythe		2005-Apr						deceased		deceased 20 August 2016 /husband - George

		Lowen, Shirley Ann		Hythe		2008-Jun								husband - David

		Lowen, Walter		Hythe		2016-Nov		M		1954				wife- Milly

		Lowry, Daniel		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct

		Lozinski, Alex										deceased		deceased Nov 15/2002 wife - Magdalyna "Marge"

		Lozinski, Magdelyna "Marge"		Grande Prairie		2000-Jan								husband was Alex

		Lubeck, Hazel E		Worsley		2007-Jan								husband - Kenneth M

		Lubeck, Howard		Valleyview		2003-Jul								wife was Yvonne

		Lubeck, Kenneth M										deceased		deceased Feb 2009 / wife - Hazel E

		Lubeck, Yvonne		Hines Creek		2003-Jul								husband was Howard

		Lucier, Edward		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Luck, Alphonse "Al" Paul		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								wife - Toni E.

		Luck, Toni E.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								husband - Alphonse "Al" Paul

		Luken, Denise		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								husband - Joseph

		Luken, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar						deceased		deceased 05 August 2015 / wife - Denise

		Lumley, Ivy Lynn		La Glace		2013-Jul								see c-l Carl Fredrick GOETJEN

		Lundgard, Leonard		Hines Creek		2009-Feb

		Lundrigan, Rhona "Debbie"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Lungle, Marilyn		Red Deer		2014-July								husband - Warren

		Lungle, Warren		Red Deer		2014-July								wife - Marilyn

		Lunn, Murray		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Lupky, Alex		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct						deceased		deceased                                            / wife - Reine

		Lupky, Reine		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								husband - Alex

		Lusch, Stephen		Valleyview		2004-Mar								wife - Wilma Fern

		Lusch, Wilma Fern		Valleyview		2004-Mar								husband - Stephen

		Lussier, Andrew M.		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Lussier, Francoise		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb								husband - Rene

		Lussier, Gerald "Gerry"		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Lussier, Rene										deceased		deceased 24 June 2011 / wife - Francoise

		Lux, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2015-May								Wife- Kathleen

		Lux, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2015-May								Husband- Gerald

		Lymburner, Stanley		Edmonton		2000-Jan

		Lyndon, Elgin		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		M		1950				Wife-Mary

		Lyndon, Mary		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		F		1963				Husband-Elgin

		Lysak, Muriel		Wembley		2012-Apr

		Lyttle, Melvin Harvey		Crooked Creek		2015-July								Wife- Leila Irene

		Lyttle,Leila Irene		Crooked Creek		2015-July								Husband- Melvin Harvey

		Ma, Ai Chun Shao Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								husband - Yao / mom Mrs. Wu Zhu

		Ma, Mr. Yao Chun										deceased		deceased 04 -Sept-2007/ wife - Ai Chun Shao Ma

		Mabee, Marilyn Ann		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Mabley, Edith		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Mabley, Gail		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov

		Macaig, Emelita		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		MacAlister, Bruce Hunter		Hythe		2014-Oct

		MacAlister, Walter		County of GP # 1		1994-Mar

		Macaulay, Troy Edmund		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Macauley, David W		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Macauley, Edith		Crooked Creek		1987-May

		Macauley, Ernie										deceased		deceased December 19, 2002

		Macauley, Jack		Wanham		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Wanda

		Macauley, Wanda		Wanham		2016-Jan		F		1963				Husband-Jack

		Macaya, Arsenio		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								wife - Celestina

		Macaya, Celestina		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								husband - Aresnio

		MacDonald, Anita Dianne		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar						deceased		deceased 24 Dec 2016

		Macdonald, Catherine		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		MacDonald, Glenn		Woking		2008-Jan

		MacDonald, Howard R.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul

		MacDonald, James Finlay										deceased		deceased 27-Sept-2007 / wife - Mary E.

		MacDonald, Laura Lois		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		MacDonald, Linda Marguerite		Brownvale		2010-Jun

		MacDonald, Mary E.		Clairmont		2004-Sept								husband was James Finley

		MacDonald, Mary Elizabeth		Sexsmith		2007-Jan

		MacDonald, Pauline		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan

		MacDonald, Ronald		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan

		MacDonnell, Dianne		Hythe		2014-Oct

		MacDougall, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		MacDougall, Sylvia		Grande Prairie		2004-Dec

		MacElheren, Ida		Hythe		2012-Apr

		MacFarlane, Norman J		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr								c-l was Maralyn Wallas - she died 08 Aug 2013

		MacFarlane, Sheila Vivian		Spirit River		2010-Apr

		Maciborsky, Alina		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan								husband - Derril Wayne

		Maciborsky, Derril Wayne		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan								wife - Alina

		Maciborsky, Nancy J.L.		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Mack, "Albert" Lloyd										deceased		deceased 26-June-2005 / wife - Mary

		Mack, Donna May		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Kenneth G.

		Mack, Donna May		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Kenneth G.

		Mack, Glenna May		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								husband - Lawrence "Larry" Roger

		Mack, Kenneth G.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1948				wife- Donna May

		Mack, Kenneth G.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1948				wife- Donna May

		Mack, Lawrence "Larry" Roger		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								wife - Glenna May

		Mack, Mary		Woking		2002-Jan								husband - Albert

		Mackay, Andrew		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1945

		Mackay, Jessie		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr								was Jessie Nelson

		Mackay, Magnus Jey		Spirit River		2003-Jan								wife - Mary Anne

		Mackay, Maryann		Spirit River		2003-Jan								husband - Magnus Jey

		Mackenzie, Anne		Wembley		2001-Nov								see husband Henry MARTIN

		Mackenzie, Chester		Hammonds, NS		2005-Jul

		Mackenzie, Gail Barbara		Sexsmith		2009-Feb

		Mackenzie, Paul		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Mackie, Elma Ann		Beaverlodge		2010-Feb								husband - Harvey Herbert

		Mackie, Harvey Herbert		Beaverlodge		2010-Feb								wife - Elma Ann

		Mackinnon, Jean Claire		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul								husband - James Hanlon

		MacKinnon, Jeffrey G. "Jeff"		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug

		Mackinnon, Robert		Grande Prairie

		Macklin, Elaine M		Beaverlodge		2004-Mar

		Macklin, Irvin Robert		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Mackus, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2008-Nov

		MacLeod, Bryon L.		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		MacLeod-Hay, Ian Hugh		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		MacMillan, Robert Bruce		Crossfield, AB		2013-May

		MacNeil, James		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan								wife - Maude

		MacNeil, Linda Mae		Sexsmith		2014-June

		MacNeil, Maude		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan						deceased		deceased 10 Oct 2015 / husband - James

		Macooh, Mary "Gail"		Spirit River		2011-Feb

		MacPhee, Dave		De Bolt		2010-Sep								wife Eva

		MacPhee, Eva		De Bolt		2010-Sep								husband - Dave

		Macrae, Gerald R										deceased		deceased 1 April 2012 / wife - Muriel H

		Macrae, Muriel H		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband was Gerald R

		Madore, "Raymond" Jospeh Donald		Grande Prairie		2012-May								c-l - Marie "Madeleine" Fernande Blais

		Madore, Jerome J		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct								wife - Margaret D

		Madore, Margaret D		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct								husband - Jerome J

		Madson, Kathrine Thelma		Fairview		2003-Jul								husband - Richard Alexander

		Madson, Richard Alexander		Fairview		2003-Jul								wife - Kathrine Thelma

		Madu, Don Allan		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Madu, Kenneth "Ken" Marvin		Beaverlodge		2012-May								c-l Shelley Leigh Margaret Lewis

		Madu, Robert Ernest		Valleyview		2013-Jul

		Magnone, Nella		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Magnot, Mahan		Grande Prairie

		Magyar, Mihaly "Mike"		County of GP #1		2016-Apr		M		1934

		Magyar, Stella Margaret Marie		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Mah, Jim Thik		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								wife - Julie Gan Sin Mah

		Mah, Julie Gan Sin		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar								husband - Jim Thik Mah

		Mah, Katie Kin Foon		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb								husband - Richard Yick Kan Mah

		Mah, Kennedy										deceased		deceased 07-October-2005 / wife - Wai Ling Mah

		Mah, Richard Yick Kan		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb						deceased		deceased 08 Feb 2014 / wife - Katie Kin Foon Mah

		Mah, Shou Shim "Tammy" Mrs		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								husband - Yuen

		Mah, Susan		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct

		Mah, Wai Har Mrs		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Mah, Wai Ling Mrs.		Grande Prairie		1996-Nov								husband was Kennedy

		Mah, Yuen		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								wife - Mrs. Shou Shim "Tammy"

		Mahaffey, Edward Raymond "Ray"		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								wife - Elaine

		Mahaffey, Elaine		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								husband - Edward Raymond "Ray"

		Mahmood, Zafar "Sam" Mr		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Maile, Adam Jake		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Maile, Roberta F.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul

		Maile, Sandra Darlene		Crooked Creek		2013-May								husband - William

		Maile, William		Crooked Creek		2013-May								wife  - Sandra Darlene

		Maisey, Marie "Gail"		Grande Cache		2014-Mar

		Maisonneuve, Theresa "Terri"		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Majano, Eugena Margarita		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F						husband- Herberth

		Majano, Herberth Efrain		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M						wife- Eugena

		Majer, Patricia A										CLOSED		deceased 17 April 2012

		Major, Adele Catherine		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Major, Jodi R		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Major, Ronald		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								wife - Rose

		Major, Rose		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								husband - Ronald

		Maki, Donald		La Glace		1997-Feb						deceased		deceased 07 March 2016 / wife - Sheila

		Maki, Sheila		La Glace		1997-Feb								husband - Donald

		Makortoff, Cynthia M		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband - Robert "Bob" M

		Makortoff, Robert "Bob" M		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife - Cynthia M

		Makrocki, Doris										deceased		deceased October 18, 2000

		Makrocki, Ignaces		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								wife was Doris

		Malainey, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Malarkey, Clayton D.		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Malic, Mira M.		County of GP # 1		2008-Jul

		Man, Sau Yok Mr.		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								wife - Mrs. Ying Man Cheung

		Manderscheid, Wendy				2016-May		F		1953

		Manderschied, Wendy Ann		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1953

		Mandryk, Constance "Connie"		Grande Prairie		2015- Oct

		Mangozho, Jealous Jerry		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1951

		Mankowski, Thomas "Tom" Andrew		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1954

		Mann, Eldin		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Mann, Gregory O.		Spirit River		2016-Dec		M		1951

		Mann, Jack		County of GP # 1		2014-May								wife - Joyce

		Mann, Joyce		County of GP # 1		2014-May								husband - Jack

		Mantla, Dora		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Mantla, Dora		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Manysiak, Edgar "Ed" P		Athabasca		2013-Mar		M						Wife- Simone J

		Manysiak, Simone J		Athabasca		2013-Mar		F						Husaband- Edgar "Ed" P.

		Mapletoft, Elizabeth		Rycroft		2014-Apr

		Mapplebeck, John		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Marceau, Louis F.										deceased		deceased 25 February 2013 / wife Sylvia G.

		Marceau, Sylvia G.		County of GP # 1		1998-Sep								husband is Louis F.

		Marcotte, George		Valleyview		2003-Apr

		Marcoux, Florence		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								husband - Raymond Joseph

		Marcoux, Raymond Joseph		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								wife - Florence

		Marie, Lisette		Tumbler Ridge, BC		1997-Dec								husband was Marcel

		Marie, Marcel										deceased		deceased 06 November 2009

		Marin, Helen Susan		Wembley		2011-Mar

		Marin, Leo L		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Marin, Simone		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Marinson, Melvin		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1944

		Marion, Andre		Grande Prairie		2000-Sep

		Marion, Diana L		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul								daughter - Amy R Rinas

		Marion, Joseph		Fairview		2014-Oct

		Marion, Randy Thomas		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Mark, Emily Lai Kuen		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								husband - Kenneth

		Mark, Kenneth "Ken" Gan Tao		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								wife - Emily Lai Kuen Mark

		Mark, Lang Mr.		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug								wife - Mrs. Moo Hing

		Mark, Mabel Agnes				2014-June						CLOSED		deceased 31 May 2014

		Mark, Marla Rose		Grande Prairie		2004-May								was Marla Klassen

		Mark, Moo Hing Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug								husband - Mr. Lang

		Markovich, Katie		Spirit River		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 18 February 2017

		Marlikowski, Dieter Adam		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Marlow, Cory		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Marple, Frank Erwin		Woking		2004-Apr								ife - Lenora Maisie

		Marple, Lenora Maisie										deceased		deceased 22 April 2009 / husband - Frank Erwin

		Marquis, Henri										deceased		deceased Mar 2007 / wife - Nora

		Marquis, Nora		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul								husband - Henri

		Marriner, Larry Roy		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								wife - Susan Barbara

		Marriner, Susan Barbara		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan								husband - Larry Roy

		Marsaw, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Marshall, Elaine		Grande Prairie		2007-May

		Marshall, Kenneth C.		Valleyview		2003-Mar								separated 2006 from wife - Thelma M.

		Marshall, Margaret		Millet		2012-Mar

		Marshall, Thelma Elayne		Rycroft		2005-Apr								husband was William Peter

		Marshall, Thelma M		Valleyview		2003-Mar								separated 2006 from husband - Kenneth C.

		Marshall, Verna		Grande Prairie		1988-Jan						deceased		deceased 21 July - 2015

		Martens, Abram		Valhalla Centre		2007-Apr								wife - Anna

		Martens, Anna		Valhalla Centre		2007-Apr								husband - Abram

		Martens, Juliana		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Martens, Karen		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Marth, Werner Horst		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr						deceased		deceased 05 May 2016

		Marthy, Curtis		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M						wife- Mary

		Marthy, Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F						husband- Curtis

		Martin, "Anne" Daisy Nellie Anne		Hythe		2006-Jul								see c-l Alexander "Alec" George DeVocht

		Martin, Anne		Wembley		2001-Nov								husband - Henry (was Anne Mackenzie)

		Martin, Arlene Sophie		Beaverlodge		2016-May		F		1927

		Martin, Avis		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul

		Martin, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - Louis

		Martin, David "Henry"		Wembley		1991-Oct						deceased		d 19 Oct 2014/wife-Anne Mackenzie/1 wife-Ethel

		Martin, Ethel										deceased		deceased 2008 / husband - Henry

		Martin, Gregg		Sexsmith - RR 2		2014-Apr								wife - Suzanne

		Martin, Judy		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct						deceased		deceased 01 May 2017

		Martin, Lorne Manford		Rycroft		2015-Feb								wife - Shelley Ann

		Martin, Louis		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								wife - Barbara

		Martin, Marion		Sexsmith		2009-Mar								husband - Phillip

		Martin, Phillip		Sexsmith		2009-Mar								wife - Marion

		Martin, Sadie T.		Red Earth Creek		2002-Feb

		Martin, Shelley Ann		Rycroft		2015-Feb								husband - Lorne Manford

		Martin, Suzanne		Sexsmith - RR 2		2014-Apr								husband - John

		Martin, Victoria		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug

		Martindale, Bernadette		Grande Prairie		2014-Nov

		Martindale, Morris Merlin		Wembley		2015-Aug

		Martineau, Frank		Calais		2011-Apr

		Martineau, Lise Claire Marie		Fahler		2015-Sep								Husband-Egbert Wilfred

		Martineau, Marlene		Valleyview		2010-Apr

		Martineau, Theodore		De Bolt		2000-Mar

		Martinek, Romana		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								husband - Stanislav

		Martinek, Stanislav										deceased		deceased 24-November-2006 / wife - Romana

		Martinez, Frida		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct

		Martins, Francisca Viegas		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								husband - Jose Ventura

		Martins, Jose Ventura Dias		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								wife - Francisca Viegas

		Mary, Julien Benedict		John Dor Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1946

		Mascarenhas, Margaret Desousa		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr						deceased		deceased 17 March 2016 / husband - Raphael Max

		Mascarenhas, Raphael Max										deceased		dod 10 Apr 2013 /wife-Margaret Desousa Mascarenhas

		Massee, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb								husband - Lloyd

		Massee, Lloyd										deceased		deceased 21 February 2010 / wife - Dorothy

		Massey, Marlene		La Glace		2003-Mar

		Masson, "Carol" Lynda Carol Goodfare		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Masterson, Geraldine		Three Hills		2014-Apr								husband - Rodney

		Masterson, Rodney		Three Hills		2014-Apr								wife - Geraldine

		Mastin, Harriet		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun

		Mastrangelo, "Frederick" Amedeo		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan

		Mastrodimos, Peter		County of GP # 1		2011-Sept								wife - Lorraine Howatt

		Matchett, Betty A		Wembley		2016-Feb		F		1959

		Mather, Mary J		Beaverlodge		2011-Oct

		Matheson, Elmer R.		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar								wife - Liliane C.

		Matheson, Liliane C.										deceased		deceased 16 April 2012 / husband - Elmer R.

		Matheson, Noreen Dorothy		Valleyview		2016-Feb		F		1948				Husband-William "George"

		Matheson, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec

		Matheson, Theresa Marie		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Matheson, William "George"		Valleyview		2016-Feb		M		1946				Wife-Noreen Dorothy

		Mathews, Florence		Grande Prairie		1996-May

		Mathias, Kira Anne		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Mathieson, Naomi		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Matlock, Donald Morris		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Matlock, Harold		De Bolt		2011-July								wife - Mary Lou

		Matlock, Jim		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Wife- Leona

		Matlock, Joseph "Clayton"		Bezanson		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Wendy Ellen

		Matlock, Leona		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Husband- Jim

		Matlock, Mary Lou		De Bolt		2011-July								husband - Harold

		Matlock, Randall M.		De Bolt		2003-Apr

		Matlock, Wendy Ellen		Bezanson		2017-Feb		F		1960				husband- Jospeh "Clayton"

		Matson, Gerald		Hythe		2003-Jun								see c-l Rita HORSEMAN

		Matthews, Donald S		Edmonton		2006-Mar

		Mattson, Doreen W.		Rycroft		1995-Mar								see c-l was Steve Gulka

		Maurice, Lisa Jeanne		Clairmont		2007-Feb

		Mayer, Florence		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								husband - Victor

		Mayer, Floyd		Wembley		2002-Apr								wife - Laurette G.

		Mayer, Laurette G.		Wembley		2002-Apr								husband - Floyd

		Mayer, Victor										deceased		deceased 21-February-2006 / wife - Florence

		Mayes, Brenda		La Glace		2011-Sept								husband - Lorne

		Mayes, Lorne		La Glace		2011-Sept								wife - Brenda

		Mayne, Val E		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Mazer, Cheryl "Darlene"		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Mazerolle, Rena		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Mazo, "Hilda" Marie Louise		Grande Prairie		1997-Jul								husband is Joseph

		Mazo, Joseph										deceased		deceased 09 Dec 2014 / wife - "Hilda" Marie Louise

		Mazurkewich, Gloria Joan		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug

		McAfee, John Wayne		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		McAllister, Evelyn Flura		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		McAllister, Wesley Keith		Wabasca		2013-Oct

		McArthur, Ada		Grande Prairie

		McArthur, Glen		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar						deceased		deceased 17 Jan 2017 / c-l was Vera Smith

		McArthur, Iris		Crooked Creek		2010-Apr

		McAusland, Edna		Grovedale		2013-Aug

		McAvany, John		Wanham		2007-Jun						deceased		deceased 20 July - 2015  see c-l Alice CUNDLIFEE

		McBean, Alwyn D.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Joyce E.

		McBean, Joyce E.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - Alwyn D.

		McBeth, Dorothy		?		2013-Oct

		McBeth, Peggy		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		McBride, Dennis James		Rycroft		2017-Feb		M		1940

		McCaffrey, Henry A		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								wife - Theresa M

		McCaffrey, Theresa M		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								husband - Henry A

		McCallister, Irene		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul

		McCallum, Allan Roger		Grande Prairie		2012-May								c-l Violet Jean Nilsson

		McCallum, Wilbert James										deceased		deceased 25 Nov 2008 / wife - Beverly Ann

		McCallum. Beverly Ann		Hythe		2006-Jan								husband - Wilbert James

		McCarthy, Gary		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1957

		McCarty, James Robert										deceased		deceased 06 January 2012 / wife - Martha

		McCarty, Martha		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - James Robert

		McClarty, Cecil		Edmonton		2003-Dec								wife - Hilda

		McClarty, Hilda		Edmonton		2003-Dec								husband - Cecil

		McClung, James		Grovedale		2010-Jan

		McColl, Raymond		Edmonton		2013-Jul

		McCollum, Denise M		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1953

		McCorriston, Betty		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Delmer

		McCorriston, Delmer		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Betty

		McCoy, Delmar H		De Bolt		2016-Mar		M		1938				Wife-Shirley F

		McCoy, Delmar H		De Bolt		2016-Apr		M		1938				Wife-Shirley F

		McCoy, Glen		Bonanza		2008-Jun								wife - Sheila

		McCoy, Sheila		Bonanza		2008-Jun								husband - Glen

		McCoy, Shirley F		De Bolt		2016-Mar		F		1935				Husband-Delmar H

		McCoy, Shirley F		De Bolt		2016-Apr		F		1935				Husband-Delmar H

		McCullough, Alice		County of GP # 1		2012-Mar

		McCullough, James R.		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1952

		McCullough, Leslie		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - Robert G.

		McCullough, Merill		Grande Cache		2015-Jan

		McCullough, Robert G.		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov						deceased		deceased 21 July 2016 /wife - Leslie

		McCurdy, Jeanette Bernice		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr						deceased		deceased 12 Febrauary 2016

		McDermott, Darlene		Wembley		2013-Jul								c-l Carlyle Delorme

		McDermott, Edward		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr						deceased		deceased 08 Jan 2015 / see c-l Laurie Coleman

		McDermott, Gloria		Clairmont		2010-Nov

		McDermott, Henry Gordon "Hank"		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								wife - "Marge" Margaret Jeanie

		McDermott, Margaret Jeanie "Marge"		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								husband - "Hank" Henry Gordon

		McDonald, Ann		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun						deceased		deceased 21 July 2014 / husband - Gordon

		McDonald, Bernice Jean		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Donald

		McDonald, Donald "Rod" Roderick		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		McDonald, Donald M		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								wufe - Nancy

		McDonald, Dorothy Edith		Grande Prairie		2006-May

		McDonald, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun						deceased		deceased 18 March 2016 / wife - Ann

		McDonald, Helen Agnes		County of GP # 1		2015-Aug								Husband- Robert "Bruce"

		McDonald, Ira		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb

		McDonald, John "Jack" H		Valleyview		2007-May								c-l - Virginia "Joan" CHOWACE

		McDonald, Margaret		Grande Prairie

		McDonald, Nancy		County of GP # 1		2014-Aug								husband - Donald M

		McDonald, Robert "Bruce"		County of GP # 1		2015- Aug								Wife- Helen Agnes

		McDonell, Catherine J		Fort St John, BC		2014-July								see sister Sharon HARRIS

		McDonnell, Arlene Margaret		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept

		McDougald, Donna Marilyn		La Glace		2014-Oct

		McDougall, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul								wife - Elaine M.

		McDougall, Elaine M.		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul								husband - Dennis

		McDowall, Lawrence		Grande Prairie		2002-Nov

		McEachern, Douglas "Doug"		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Aug

		McEachern, Janice		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Aug

		Mcewen, James Douglas		Sexsmith		2016-Dec		M		1948

		McEwen, Tom Lindsay		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 09 July 2016 /wife - Veryl

		McEwen, Veryl Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 11 May 2014 / husband - Tom

		Mcfaddein, Florence		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1953

		McFadden, Margaret Mary		Woking		2011-Feb

		McFadyen, Arita		Beaverlodge		2003-Sep								husband - George

		McFadyen, George		Beaverlodge		2003-Sep								wife - Arita

		McFarlane, Tonya Lee		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								see cl Raymond Joseph HACHEY

		McGarry, George Joseph		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		McGillis, Joseph "Marvin"		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Feb								cl spouse Haskett, Sharon

		McGinnis, Michael		Grande Prairie		1998-Aug						deceased		deceased 01 August 2016 / wife is Paulette

		McGinnis, Paulette		Grande Prairie		1998-Aug								husband is Michael

		McGovern, Andrew "Andy" Levi		Woking		2009-Apr								wife - Florence Elvina

		McGovern, Florence Elvina		Woking		2009-Apr								husband - Andrew "Andy" Levi

		McGowan, Frederick "Kenneth"		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - Sandra

		McGowan, Sandra		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Frederick "Kenneth"

		McGregor, Pauline Lena		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		McGuffie, James Henry "Garnet"		De Bolt		2000-Oct

		McGuinness, Fredrick Thomas		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Kathryn Jane

		McGuinness, Kathryn Jane		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug								husband - Fredrick Thomas

		McHale, Terrence "Terry" Patrick		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Mcilrride, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1955				see c-l Juliette Gagnon

		Mcilrride, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1955				see c-l Juliette Gagnon

		McIlvride, Wayne		Sexsmith - RR 2		2009-Oct								see c-l Juliette NTIAMOAH

		McIlvride, William Clayton		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		McInnis, Lena "Madge"		Grimshaw		2012-Aug

		McInnis, Rose Marie		County of GP # 1		2014-Oct

		McIntosh, Barbara J.		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1953

		McIntosh, Dennis		County of GP # 1		1992-Oct								wife - Olive

		McIntosh, Frances M		Wembley		2003-Feb

		McIntosh, Olive		County of GP # 1		1992-Oct								husband - Dennis

		McIntyre, James L.		Grande Prairie		1997-Dec								wife - Kathryn E.

		McIntyre, Joseph Alonzo		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								wife - Marilyn Eileen

		McIntyre, Kathryn E.		Grande Prairie		1997-Dec								husband - James L.

		McIntyre, Marilyn Eileen		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								husband - Joseph Alonzo

		McKay, Dale E.		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		McKay, Joan Christine		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		McKay, Theresa Marlene		Beaverlodge		2006-Nov								c-l Gordon Ellsworth RAY

		McKechnie, Alice "Faye"		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Mckee, Richard		County of GP # 1		2016-June		M		1954

		McKeeman, Dan		County of GP # 1

		Mckeever, Stan		Clairmont		2000-Dec

		McKenzie, Antonia		Grande Prairie		1994-Jan								husband was George

		McKenzie, George										deceased		deceased November 11, 2002 / wife was Antonia

		McKenzie, Gloria Mae		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr								husband-Joseph  // aka Milliken

		McKenzie, Joseph Michael		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr								wife - Gloria Mae

		McKenzie, Susan		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		McKie, Gloria A		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		McKie, Gordon William		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		McKinlay, "Jean" Mary Louise Jeanette		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - James "Jim"

		McKinlay, James "Jim"		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - "Jean" Mary Louise Jeanette

		McKinney, Ramona Florence										deceased		deceased 08 Aug 2011 / husband - Wayne John

		McKinney, Wayne John		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								wife - Ramona Florence

		McKinnon, Lorne		Sexsmith		2003-Sep								c-l Irene COPELAND

		McKinzie, Hazel		Bluesky		2015-Nov								husband - Raymond

		McKinzie, Raymond		Bluesky		2015-Nov								wife - Hazel

		McLachlan, Lorraine		Fairview		2009-Apr

		McLaren, Doreen		County of GP # 1		1997-Aug

		McLaren, Margaret Alison		Fairview		2015-Apr

		McLauchlan, Stella		Beaverlodge		2015-Apr

		McLauchlan, Velma A										cross-ref		see Velma GROVES (married Douglas 19-Dec-2005)

		McLaughlin, "Betty" Elizabeth Rodden		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		McLaughlin, Brian		Grovedale		1994-Sep						deceased		deceased 17 Feb 2015 / wife - Colleen

		McLaughlin, Colleen		Grovedale		1994-Sep								husband - Brian

		McLaughlin, Elmer Thomas										deceased		deceased February 14, 2001

		McLaughlin, Frank				2001-Oct

		McLaughlin, Mary		Sexsmith		2003-Sep

		McLaughlin, Pearl		Bezanson		1994-Jun						deceased		deceased 05 May 2017 / husband was Elmer

		McLean, Dolores Pearl		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1951				husband- Robert Garry

		McLean, Gordon		Beaverlodge		2011-Apr								wife - Wendy

		McLean, Marion		Wembley		2003-Dec

		McLean, Naudia Gail		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		McLean, Robert Garry		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1958				wife- Dolores Pearl

		McLean, Wendy		Beaverlodge		2011-Apr								husband - Gordon

		McLennan, Donald "Ray"		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1953

		McLeod, Byron		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		McLeod, Carolyn D.		Bezanson		2000-Oct

		McLeod, Charles Robert		Wabasca		2007-Mar								wife - Helen Louise

		McLeod, Clara										deceased		deceased 04 June 2010

		McLeod, Colin A		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		McLeod, Dariel V		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		McLeod, Edith		Wanham		2009-Feb								husband - John Angus "Jack"

		McLeod, Frank		Grovedale		1993-Sep								wife was Clara

		McLeod, Helen Louise		Wabasca		2007-Mar								husband - Charles Robert

		McLeod, James		Valleyview		2010-Aug

		McLeod, John Angus "Jack"		Wanham		2009-Feb								wife - Edith

		McLeod, Malcolm J.D.		Wanham		2003-Oct

		McLeod, Patricia Marlene		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		McMahon, Bruce		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		McMillan, Opal		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		McMillan, Rodney E.		Clairmont		2003-Sept								see c-l Louise Mae Brown

		McMillan, Sheila		Beaverlodge		2004-Dec

		McNally, Andrew										deceased		deceased 23-September-2005 / wife - Joan

		McNally, Barney										deceased		deceased 22 Aug 2012 / wife - Kathleen

		McNally, Bruce S.		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun

		McNally, Catherine		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- Elliott

		McNally, Donald		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1956				wife- Donna Mable

		McNally, Donna Mable		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F						husband- Donald

		McNally, Joan		Bezanson		1993-Dec								husband was Andrew

		McNally, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov								husband - Barney

		McNally,Elliott		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife- Catherine

		McNeil, Margaret Louise		Beaverlodge		2002-May								husband - Ralph Major

		McNeil, Ralph Major		Beaverlodge		2002-May								wife - Margaret Louise

		McNutt, Ellen		Clairmont		2009-Mar

		McNutt, Lorne		Clairmont		2009-Mar								wife - Terry

		McNutt, Terry		Clairmont		2009-Mar								husband - Lorne

		McPhee, Arlene Nellie		County of GP # 1		2015-Apr								husband - "Ken" Kenneth Arnold Sparks

		McPhee, Dave		De Bolt		2010-Sept								wife - Eva

		McPhee, Eva		De Bolt		2010-Sept								husband - Dave

		Mcphee, Susan M		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1951

		McPherson, Howard		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		McPherson, Winnifred		Woking		1995-Oct								was c-l Lloyd Dreger

		McQuaig, Caroline		Grande Prairie		1994-Apr								husband was Donald McQuiag

		McQuaig, Dale		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb		M		1947

		McQuaig, Dennie		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-May

		McQuaig, Donald										deceased		wife - Caroline / deceased Sept 2004

		McQuaig, Elsie Laura Mae		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec						deceased		deceased 23 March 2017

		McQuaig, Helen Louise		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								husband - James Daniel

		McQuaig, James Daniel		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								wife - Helen Louise

		McQuaig, Linda		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		McQuaig, Robert		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Jul								wife - Shirley

		McQuaig, Shirley		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Jul								husband - Robert

		McQuarrie, Gordon		Manning		2010-Oct

		McRae, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Ritchie Perciral

		McRae, Ritchie Perciral		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Wife- Barbara Irene

		Mears, Dorothy C		Hythe		2006-Apr

		Mechefske, Margaret A		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Meeker, Andy		Beaverlodge		2008-Nov

		Mehlen, Borghild		Grande Prairie		1995-Apr

		Mehlsen, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1930

		Meise, Jerry		Rycroft		2012-Nov

		Mekking, "Anne Marie" Christine		Sexsmith		2011-Sept

		Melchior, John Leonard		Valleyview		2011-Aug

		Meldrum, Marilynn J.		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun

		Melezko, James										deceased		died 19 February 2014 / wife - Sylvia A.

		Melezko, Sylvia A.		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								husband - James

		Mellon, Earl Norman		County of GP # 1		2014-Jan

		Mellon, Fred		Crooked Creek		2008-Jun								wife - Gale

		Mellon, Gale		Crooked Creek		2008-Jun								husband - Fred

		Mellon, Rose Mary		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Melnyk, Crissy Nicole		Grande Prairie		2012-May								c-l was Kutz, Dylan F

		Melnyk, Gwen		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Melnyk, Gwen		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband Wally

		Melnyk, Steve (Stephen)		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Melnyk, Wally		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Gwen

		Melom, Murray		De Bolt		2006-Apr

		Menard, Grace		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec

		Menard, Paul Charles										deceased		deceased 11 June 2010 / wife - Rose Ruth

		Menard, Rose		Clairmont		1990-Feb								husband - Paul Charles

		Mencke, Gaston		Grande Prairie

		Menjivar, Laura		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								husband - Simon

		Menjivar, Margarita		Grande Prairie		2014-July								husband - Martin

		Menjivar, Martin		Grande Prairie		2014-July								wife - Margarita

		Menjivar, Simon		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								wife - Laura

		Menzies, Linda		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Mercier, Bruno Joseph		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1949				Wife-Cindy Lou

		Mercier, Cindy Lou		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1954				Husband-Bruno Joseph

		Mercier, Diane Jeanne		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Meredith, David										deceased		deceased 08 Jan 2009 / wife - Joan

		Meredith, Joan		Grande Prairie		2003-May								husband - David

		Merik, Elda Barbara		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Michael Samuel

		Merik, Michael Samuel		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Elda Barbara

		Merkley, Caroline Anna		Rycroft		2014-Feb

		Merlo, Audrey		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Licio

		Merlo, Licio		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Audrey

		Merriam, Dwight Neil		Grovedale		2015-Mar								wife - Vivian Rosemarie Rutt

		Merrifield, Evelyn M.		Valleyview		2008-Mar

		Merrithew, Geraldine M.		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb								moved to New Brunswick October 2001

		Merritt, Shantel		Rycroft		2011-Mar

		Mertz, Allen Sunny		Coe Hill, ON		2010-Aug								granddaughter in Grovedale

		Mervyn, Cheryl Ann		Clairmont		2013-Oct

		Mestinsek, Roger		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Metz, Delacy										deceased		deceased 18-April-2005 / wife - Gertrude

		Metz, Deloris Anita-Marie		Sexsmith		2012-Dec								husband - Wayne Albert

		Metz, Elsie		Grande Prairie		1993-Mar

		Metz, Friedhold		Woking		2000-Aug

		Metz, Gertrude		Grande Prairie		1991-May								husband was Delacy

		Metz, James		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Metz, Milton		Wanham		2007-Apr

		Metz, Rudy		Grande Prairie		1999-Jul

		Metz, Wayne Albert		Sexsmith		2012-Dec								wife - Deloris Anita-Marie

		Meunier, Jean Louis		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Meyaard, Jacob		Woking		1998-Jan								wife - Shirley

		Meyaard, Shirley		Woking		1998-Jan								same file as husband - Jacob

		Meyer, Edwin A		Spirit River		2011-Sept

		Meyer, Gloria		Clairmont		2011-Sept

		Meyer, Gordon A		Beaverlodge		2011-May								wife - Maureen

		Meyer, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2011-May								husband - Nickolas William

		Meyer, Mary		Spirit River		2004-Mar

		Meyer, Maureen		Beaverlodge		2011-May								husband - Gordon

		Meyer, Nickolas William		Grande Prairie		2011-May								wife - Margaret

		Michalewich, Florence Jean		Demmitt		2009-Jun								husband - Walter

		Michalewich, Walter		Demmitt		2009-Jun								wife - Florence Joan

		Michaud, Eva		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar

		Michel, Robert										deceased		wife - Ruth

		Michel, Ruth		Clairmont		1996-Mar								husband was Robert

		Mickelson, Lorraine Rita		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Mickey, Kimberly "Kim" Ann		County of GP # 1		2011-May

		Middlestead, Dennis R		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								c-l Louise Dancause

		Mihaichuk, Donna		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Wayne

		Mihaichuk, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Wife- Donna

		Mijanovich, Donna L		Sexsmith		2013-Apr

		Milkovich, George "William" G.		Rycroft		2012-Nov

		Mill, Sharon		Wembley		2008-Sept

		Millan, Bertha		Grande Prairie		1995-Feb								daughter is Sharon

		Millan, Robert		Grande Prairie

		Millan, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								mom is Bertha

		Millar, George Raymond		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Miller, Charles Arthur		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Miller, Chistie "Chris" Mr		Bezanson		2012-Jun								wife - Donna "Jean"

		Miller, Daisy		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Miller, Donna "Jean" Mrs		Bezanson		2012-Jun								husband - Chistie "Chris"

		Miller, Doreen										cross-ref		see Doreen Callihoo

		Miller, Dorothy M		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar								husband - George P

		Miller, Ethel		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Miller, Fay Bernice		Tangent		2013-Nov								husband - Clare Truman

		Miller, Fred		Woking		2010-Aug								wife - Sherril

		Miller, George P										deceased		deceased 16-Novemer-2007 / wife - Dorothy M

		Miller, James Anthony		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Miller, Jean		Grande Prairie		1994-Apr

		Miller, John		Grovedale		1994-Jan

		Miller, Lynn Clifford		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Miller, Marilyn		Sexsmith		2009-Mar

		Miller, Melvin		Hythe		2007-Oct								wife - Victoria "Vicky" Bernice

		Miller, Mr Clare Truman		Tangent		2013-Nov								wife - Fay Bernice

		Miller, Sherril		Woking		2010-Aug								husband - Fred

		Miller, Victoria "Vicki" Bernice		Hythe		2007-Oct								husband - Melvin

		Milliken, Dale		Beaverlodge		2014-July								wife - Elizabeth "Beth"

		Milliken, Elizabeth "Beth"		Beaverlodge		2014-July								husband - Dale

		Milliken, Marjorie										deceased		deceased 19 February 2014

		Millsap, Bradley John		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept						deceased		deceased 13 February 2017

		Minder, Rudolf		Valleyview		2006-Aug

		Mineault, Brittany		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Mineault, Laverne C.		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec

		Minhas, Joginder Kaur Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul								husband - Mr. Onkar Sing

		Minhas, Onkar Sing Mr.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul								wife - Mrs. Joginder Kaur

		Minor, Dorothy Edna		Hythe		2006-Feb								c-l John Henry Kruger

		Minue, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Misick, Edward Alexander		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar								wife - Elizabeth "Betty" Josephine

		Misick, Elizabeth "Betty" Josephine		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar								husband - Edward Alexander

		Mitchell, Alfred Norman		Calais		1999-Mar								see c-l Lena Moostoos

		Mitchell, Anton Henry		Sexsmith - RR 2		2009-Jan

		Mitchell, Clifford "Cliff"		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1940				wife- Joyce I

		Mitchell, Deborah Ann		Sexsmith		2017-Feb		F		1961				husband- Kenneth Earl "Ken"

		Mitchell, Denise L		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Mitchell, Evelyn Virginia		Beaverlodge		2012-Feb

		Mitchell, Florence "Flo"		Crooked Creek		2003-Apr								husband - Roy Angus

		Mitchell, George		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug

		Mitchell, John		Eaglesham		2008-Jun								wife - Mary Jean

		Mitchell, Joyce I		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1942				husband- Clifford "Cliff"

		Mitchell, Kenneth Earl "Ken"		Sexsmith		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Deborah Ann

		Mitchell, Kenneth M		Rycroft		2005-Apr								c-l Ruby Wherrell

		Mitchell, Laura Ruth		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Mitchell, Louise P		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband - Porter J

		Mitchell, Madeline		Valleyview		2000-Oct

		Mitchell, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2001- May

		Mitchell, Mary Jean		Eaglesham		2008-Jun								husband - John

		Mitchell, Mildred		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Mitchell, Olive "Virginia"		Valleyview		2002-Apr								c-l was Henry Gladue

		Mitchell, Pauline		Valleyview		2012-Apr								see c-l Mike Moostoos

		Mitchell, Porter James		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr						deceased		deceased 28 June 2015 / wife - Louise P

		Mitchell, Robert J		Fairview		2012-Sept								c-l - Sandra Campbell

		Mitchell, Roy Angus										deceased		deceased 30 Jan 2009 / wife - Florence "Flo"

		Mitchell, Shirley Joan		Hythe		2003-Mar								husband - William James

		Mitchell, Victor		Valleyview		2004-Aug

		Mitchell, William James										deceased		deceased 12 April 2013 / wife - Shirley Joan

		Mitituk, Lois		Grande Prairie

		Moberley, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								see c-l James Hartin

		Moberly, Emily		Grovedale		1993-Dec

		Moberly, Leola Marie		Sexsmith - RR 2		1997-Jan								separated from c-l Cecil Barker

		Moberly, Rueben Edward		Wembley		2011-Aug

		Moe, Barbara D		Sexsmith		1996-Apr								husband - Stanley

		Moe, Stanley		Sexsmith		1996-Apr						deceased		deceased 28 March 2017 / wife - Barbara

		Moen, Debra		Woking		2007-Jul								husband - John

		Moen, John		Woking		2007-Jul								wife - Debra

		Mohamed, Yusuf A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1951

		Mohamed, Yusuf A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1951

		Mohns, Louise		Wembley		2003-Feb								see c-l Fred P. Post

		Mollard, Barbara Elizabeth		Beaverlodge		2007-Sept								husband - Robert Edwin

		Mollard, Robert Edwin		Beaverlodge		2007-Sept								wife - Barbara Elizabeth

		Moman, Joyce Leona		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1951				Husband-Robert Edward

		Moman, Robert Edward		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1949				Wife-Joyce Leona

		Monette, Vicky		County of GP # 1		2011-Nov

		Monette. Marie Christine		County of GP # 1		2007-Mar

		Monfette, Real		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1948

		Monical, Howard "Wayne"		Clairmont		2015-Nov								c-l Cheryl May PHELPS

		Monkman, Barbara Lynne		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Monnette, Mary		Grovedale		1990-Feb

		Monnette, Robert Joseph		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Monro, Anita		Grovedale		2006-Sept

		Monro, Hilda F		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Monroe, William		Grande Prairie

		Montgomery, Irene E		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Monty, Arnold		Bezanson		2006-May								wife - Eve

		Monty, Eve		Bezanson		2006-May								husband - Arnold

		Moodie, Doreen		Sexsmith - RR 1		2014-Jan								husband - Glen

		Moodie, Glen		Sexsmith - RR 1		2014-Jan								wife - Doreen

		Moody, Arthur		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								wife was Joyce

		Moody, Edith		De Bolt		2001-Mar

		Moody, Ernest A.										deceased		deceased 26-November-2006 /

		Moody, Joyce										deceased		deceased 15 Mar 2000 /  husband Arthur

		Moon, Charles		Bezanson		2014-June								wife - Theresa

		Moon, David Grant		Bezanson		2005-Nov								wife - Margaret Lorraine

		Moon, Donald "Neil"		County of GP # 1		2013-Sept								wife - Gayle Janet

		Moon, Erna		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1958

		Moon, Gayle Janet		County of GP # 1		2013-Sept						deceased		deceased 09 January 2017 / husband - Donald "Neil"

		Moon, Margaret Lorraine		Bezanson		2005-Nov								husband - David Grant

		Moon, Theresa		Bezanson		2014-June								husband - Charles

		Mooney, Edward B.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								wife - Elizabeth Zazula

		Moore, Beryle		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Moore, Elaine C.		De Bolt		2011-July

		Moore, Robert "Bob" John										deceased		deceased 02 December 2010

		Moostoos, Charlie S		Valleyview		2013-Aug

		Moostoos, George		Valleyview		2009-Jul								aka Mustus

		Moostoos, Lena		Calais		1999-Mar								c-l Alfred Norman Mitchell

		Moostoos, Mike		Valleyview		2012-Apr								c-l - Pauline Mitchell

		Morasch, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2012-May								husband - Wes

		Morasch, Wes		Grande Prairie		2012-May								wife - Kathleen

		Moreau, Edith Laverne		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								husband - Lawrence Ralph

		Moreau, Lawrence Ralph		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								wife - Edith Laverne

		Morgan, Alice Ann		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan

		Morgan, Ardis Iola		Grande Prairie		2015-June								C-L Ireland, Daniel Charles

		Morgan, Daisy Marie		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Morgan, Diane B		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Morgan, Hazel		Grande Prairie		1994-Oct

		Morgan, James		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Morgan, Lynda Nadine		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1944

		Morin, Clara										deceased

		Morin, Lawrence		Wembley		2008-Aug

		Morin, Shaun		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Morken, Cecile		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Morken, Melina										deceased		husband - Jim

		Morneau, Alain Gerald		Sexsmith		2016-Nov		M		1956				wife- Chantal Manon

		Morneau, Chantal Manon		Sexsmith		2016-Nov		F		19				husband- Alain Gerald

		Moro, Anita F.		Brownvale		2008-Nov

		Moro, Carol Jeanne										deceased		deceased 26-August-2004 / husband - George J.

		Moro, George J		Berwyn		2004-Apr								wife was Carol

		Morrice, Christina										deceased		deceased July 24, 2001

		Morris, Betty Mavis Dale		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun

		Morris, Donna D.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1956				husband- Richard D.P

		Morris, Donna D.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1956				husband- Richard D.P

		Morris, Hazel Eleanor		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								c-l was John WALSH (d 05 Mar 2015)

		Morris, Lena										deceased		deceased 25-April-2003

		Morris, Richard D.P		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Donna D.

		Morris, Richard D.P		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Donna D.

		Morris, Shurl K.		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1951

		Morris, Stewart Douglas		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct

		Morrison, Craig D.		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Morrison, Dennis		De Bolt		2014-Sept								wife - Mona

		Morrison, Erna		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Morrison, Francis "Gordon"		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1932		deceased		deceased 17 January 2017

		Morrison, George Owen		De Bolt		2011-Apr								wife - Mary Louise

		Morrison, Gladys										deceased		deceased 13-April-2004

		Morrison, Hazel		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								lives in Vernon, BC

		Morrison, James Ian		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Morrison, Larry Dale		Rycroft		2016-Feb		M		1953				Wife-Rita Jean

		Morrison, Lois "Anita"		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Morrison, Mary Louise		De Bolt		2011-Apr								husband - George Owen

		Morrison, Merry "Eva"		Whitelaw		2016-Sept		F		1951

		Morrison, Mona		De Bolt		2014-Sept								husband - Dennis

		Morrison, Nida Parra		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Morrison, Rita Jean		Rycroft		2016-Feb		F		1964				Husband-Larry Dale

		Morrison, Ruby		Valleyview		2002-Nov

		Morrison, Samantha L		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Morrison, Terry Lee		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Morrissey, Clara		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov								husband was Vincent Glen

		Morrissey, Vincent Glen										deceased		deceased 5 September 2011 / wife - Clara

		Morrow, Theresa		Grande Prairie		1993-Mar

		Mortenson, Boyd Gunner										CLOSED		deceased 21 September 2009

		Mortland, Charlotte "Sherry" Yvonne		Rycroft		2012-Aug								husband - William "Bill" James

		Mortland, William "Bill" James		Rycroft		2012-Aug								wife - Charlotte "Sherry" Yvonne

		Morvan, Cecile		Grande Prairie		1994-Aug

		Mosenko, Grace		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov								husband was Ivan

		Mosenko, Ivan										deceased		deceased / wife - Grace

		Moses, Emma Christine		Valleyview		2011-Mar

		Moses, Peter		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct

		Moses, Sophie		Grande Prairie		1990-Feb

		Moses, Wilfred Ralph		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Moshenko, Eunice Margaret		Pouce Coupe, BC		2009-Sept								husband - Nelson

		Moshenko, Nelson		Pouce Coupe, BC		2009-Sept								wife - Eunice Margaret

		Moss, Viola V		Spirit River		2006-Mar

		Mosure, Donna										deceased		husband - George / deceased 30-November-2003

		Mosure, George		Spirit River		2001-Jan								wife was Donna

		Moti, Jeffrey Nandlall		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Mottus, Barry		County of GP # 1		2010-Jan								wife - Helen

		Mottus, Helen		County of GP # 1		2010-Jan								husband - Barry

		Moulds, George										deceased		deceased Aug/Sept 1999

		Moylan, Bev		Clairmont		2012-Jan

		Mucci, Mary Jane		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Muehrer, Juergn		Woking		2005-Feb								wife - Linda

		Muehrer, Linda		Woking		2005-Feb								husband - Juergn

		Muehrer, Sigrid Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Mueller, Grace		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1934

		Mueller, Hartmut "Hart"		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1949				Wife-Rosalyn "Rose" Betty

		Mueller, James		Sexsmith		2008-Jan								wife - Marg

		Mueller, Marg		Sexsmith		2008-Jan								husband - James

		Mueller, Rosalyn "Rose" Betty		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1952				Husband-Hartmut "Hart"

		Muir, Albert		County of GP # 1		1998-Feb						deceased		deceased 28 Nov 2013 / wife - Dorothy

		Muir, Dorothy		County of GP # 1		1998-Feb								husband - Albert

		Muir, Larry		Clairmont		2011-June						deceased		deceased 07 February 2017

		Muldoon, Ann Marie		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug								husband - Shawn

		Muldoon, Shawn		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug								wife - Ann Marie

		Mulligan, Blanche		Grande Prairie		2003-Oct								husband - Glen

		Mulligan, Glen										deceased		deceased 14-Sept-2007 / wife - Blanche

		Mulligan, Helena		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Ronald D

		Mulligan, Jeanette										deceased		deceased July 5, 2002 / husband was Robert

		Mulligan, Robert		Beaverlodge		1999-Sep								wife was Jeannette

		Mulligan, Ronald D		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Helena

		Mumm, Elsa										deceased

		Mundorf, Earl "Josh"		Sexsmith		2015-Nov								wife - Lesley J

		Mundorf, Lesley J.		Sexsmith		2015-Nov								husband - Earl "Josh"

		Munro, Alan		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Munro, Alan		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Munro, Gayle		Grande Prairie		2005-May

		Munro, Olga										deceased		deceased 05 Sept 2012

		Murdock, Arlene D'Lila		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul

		Murphy, Christine				2012-Mar

		Murphy, Grace										deceased		deceased February 26, 1996

		Murphy, Linda Marlene		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Murray, Delmar		Woking		1996-Jul								wife was Katherine

		Murray, Dorothy "Wilma"		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Murray, Ervin Keith		Wanham		2016-June		M		1949				Wife- Linda May

		Murray, Katherine										deceased		deceased 03 May 2012 / husband - Delmar

		Murray, Linda May		Wanham		2016-June		F		1950				Husband- Ervin Keith

		Murray, Peter										deceased		deceased 17-August-2005 / wife - Vera

		Murray, Sylvia		Donnelly		2009-Aug

		Murray, Vera		Grande Prairie		1997-May								husband was Peter

		Murry, Bruce Myles		County of GP # 1		2016-Dec		M		1956

		Musack, Joe		Clairmont

		Mustard, Shirley		Grande Prairie

		Mycek, Julia										deceased		deceased

		Myers, Brynhild										deceased		deceased 23-Oct-2004 / husband - Melvin

		Myers, Melvin		Sexsmith		2004-Sept						deceased		deceased 26 September 2016 /wife - Brynhild

		Mykietka, Ella M.		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Myrick, Georgia		Beaverlodge		2008-Jan

		Nadeau, George H.		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Nadeau, Justin A		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Nadorozny, Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug						deceased		deceased 17 August 2016

		Nagel, Audrey		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug								husband - Hans

		Nagel, Grace										deceased

		Nagel, Hans		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug								wife - Audrey

		Nagloren, Lucy A		Clairmont		2005-Jun

		Nagy, Francis Rose										deceased

		Nagy, Mary		Grande Prairie		1994-Oct

		Nahachick, Judy		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								see c-l Anthony Weigel

		Naharniak, Esther E.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Najdzion, Joseph		London, ON		2006-Oct

		Napesis, Hank		Hythe		2014-Apr								wife - Lydia

		Napesis, Lydia		Hythe		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased Feb 2016 /husband - Hank

		Napoleon, Alvina		Hythe		2013-Feb								husband - Ken

		Napoleon, Ken		Hythe		2013-Feb								wife - Alvina

		Nasedkin, Nadia "Jenny"		Grande Prairie		2015-May								husband - Victor

		Nasedkin, Victor		Grande Prairie		2015-May						deceased		deceased 08 Febraury 2017 / wife - Nadia "Jenny"

		Nash, Russell Everette										deceased		deceased 27-November-2003   wife - Marie

		Nash, Verna F		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1944

		Natsie, Barney										CLOSED		deceased 19 April 2014

		Nease, Clifford										cross-ref		see Clifford Wilson

		Nease, Joyce		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Nedelko, Fedora										deceased

		Neder, Adam										deceased		deceased 11-December-2005 / wife - Elfriede

		Neder, Elfriede		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								husband - Adam

		Neilson, Brenda L.		Smoky Lake, AB		2015-Sep								Husband- David  F.

		Neilson, Clara E		Valleyview		2006-Mar								husband - Douglas C

		Neilson, David F.		Smoky Lake, AB		2015-Sep								Wife- Brenda L.

		Neilson, Douglas C										deceased		deceased 01 December 2011 / wife - Clara E

		Neilson, James W.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun						deceased		deceased 08 Jan 2015

		Neilson, Terrill "Terri"		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb

		Neiser, Herbert		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								wife - Irene

		Neiser, Irene		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								husband - Herbert

		Neitz, Thomas Jacob		Rycroft		2013-Aug

		Nellis, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		Nellis, Betty		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Nellis, Jacqueline		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Nellis, Lois E		Clairmont		2010-Nov

		Nelson, Denise		Grande Prairie		2004-Sept

		Nelson, Erna		Grande Prairie		1989-Aug								husband was Kenneth

		Nelson, Fred				2015-Apr

		Nelson, Gail		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov

		Nelson, Harold C		Beaverlodge		2007-Mar								c-l Evelyn B Waldie

		Nelson, Ivan										deceased		deceased 08-August-2002   wife was Stella

		Nelson, Jessie										cross-ref		see Jessie Mackay

		Nelson, John M.										deceased		died 14 March 2014 / wife - Rose Marie

		Nelson, John M.										deceased		deceased 14 Aug 2009 / SEE c-l Jennifer Tarnowski

		Nelson, Joyce Rosilee		Grovedale		2016-Oct		F		1952

		Nelson, Kenneth										deceased		deceased May-2004

		Nelson, Leslie S		Hythe		2006-Sep

		Nelson, Lucille										deceased		deceased 19-Oct-2000

		Nelson, Marie		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul

		Nelson, Rose Marie		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov								husband was John M

		Nelson, Stella										deceased		husband - Ivan / deceased September 11, 2001

		Neovard, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Nerdahl, Norman David		Grande Prairie		2004-Jul

		Nergaard, John "Lloyd"		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								wife - Cecelia Shudra

		Ness, Lloyd "Cameron"		Beaverlodge		2015-Sep								Wife -Cheryl

		Nett, Austlin		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan								wife - Inge Asta

		Nett, Inge Asta		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan								husband - Austlin

		Netzel, Kevin G.		Grande Prairie		2013-May								wife - Mary "Hazel"

		Netzel, Mary "Hazel"		Grande Prairie		2013-May								husband - Kevin G.

		Neudorf, Agonetha "Nettie"		La Crete		2014-Dec								husband - Frank

		Neudorf, Cornelius H		La Crete		2016-Aug		M		1944				wife- Margaret

		Neudorf, Frank		La Crete		2014-Dec								wife - Agonetha "Nettie"

		Neudorf, Margaret		La Crete		2016-Aug		F		1949				husband- Cornelius H

		Neudorf, Peter F.		Fairview		2008-Sept								wife - Susan C.

		Neudorf, Susan C.		Fairview		2008-Sept								husband - Peter E.

		Neufeld, Marie "Lucille"		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Neufeld, Peter Paul		Valleyview		2012-Feb

		Neurohr, Caecilia M		Calgary		2015-Nov

		New, Albert		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Newans, Ronald J		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Newman, Debra		De Bolt		2008-May

		Newman, Donna		Valleyview		2014-Mar								husband - Harold R

		Newman, Harold R		Valleyview		2014-Mar								wife - Donna

		Newman, Margaret Adell										deceased		deceased 15 Oct 2011 / husband - Reuben H.

		Newman, Melford "Gordon"		De Bolt		2012-Jul						deceased		deceased 27 Nov 2013 / wife - Sharon

		Newman, Nora										deceased		deceased 2000?

		Newman, Reuben H.		De Bolt		1998 ?								wife - Margaret Adell

		Newman, Sharon		De Bolt		2012-Jul								husband - Melford "Gordon"

		Newnham, Geraldine		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec

		Newsom, Edward Gordon		La Glace		2005-Jul

		Newton, Renee		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Nichol, Darcy Earl		County of Go No. 1		2017-April		M		1951

		Nichol, Doreen		Grande Prairie		1995-May

		Nicholson, Maxine		Wembley		2013-Aug

		Nicholson, Mervin, Thomas		Wembley		2016-Mar		M		1932

		Nickel, Vera		Wembley		2015-May

		Nickles, Walter										deceased

		Nicolaisen, T. Kristina (Thelma)		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Nielsen, Evelyn Vera		Sexsmith		2016-Mar		F		1947

		Nielsen, Leslie		Fox Creek		2010-Mar

		Nielsen, Nikole Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Nielsen, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Nielson, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Niengor, Jemimah		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Niengor, Stephen		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Nikolaychuk, Marg		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan

		Nilsson, Arlene "Rae"		Clairmont		2017-April		F		1951				husband- Wilfred

		Nilsson, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1957

		Nilsson, Earl		Grande Prairie								deceased		deceased 10 Jan 2013 / wife - Gertrude

		Nilsson, George		Valleyview		2008-Nov

		Nilsson, Gertrude		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug								husband was Earl

		Nilsson, Irene										deceased		deceased 3 May 2008 / husband - Phillip

		Nilsson, Phillip		County of GP # 1		2004-Nov								wife was Irene

		Nilsson, Violet Jean		Grande Prairie		2012-May								see c-l Alan Roger McCallum

		Nilsson, Wildred G.		Clairmont		2017-April		M		1955				wife- Arlene "Rae"

		Niranjan, Tyrone R.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul

		Nixon, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Noel, Leslie A		Grande Prairie		2014-July						deceased		deceased 17 September 2016 /wife - Maggie

		Noel, Maggie		Grande Prairie		2014-July								husband - Leslie A

		Nofziger, "Doug" Douglas Everett		Wembley		2015-Nov								wife - Sandra Jean

		Nofziger, Sandra Jean		Wembley		2015-Nov								husband - "Doug" Douglas Everett

		Nolan, Cyril H.		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept

		Noonan, Carol "Jean"		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								husband - Grant Adloar

		Noonan, Grant Adloar		County of GP # 1		2015-Nov								wife - Carol "Jean"

		Noosekey, Leslie George		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Nordhagen, Elvira Gerian		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1968				husband- Gregory Wayne

		Nordhagen, Gregory Wayne		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1952				wife- Elvira Gerian

		Nordmark, Bernice		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug								husband was Haakon

		Nordmark, Haakon										deceased		deceased 22 Oct 2009 / wife - Bernice

		Nordvie, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								wife - Emily RINTOUL-NORDVIE

		Norell, Sylvia		Westlock		2013-Apr

		Noren, "Bunny" Bernice Nina		Wanham		2008-Jan								husband - Alfred Axel

		Noren, Alfred Axel		Wanham		2008-Jan								wife - "Bunny" Bernice Nina

		Norgaard, Ronald		Beaverlodge		2003-Jun

		Norman, Gary		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								see cl Shannon Ainsley FYFE

		Normandeau, Lucille		Grande Prairie		1991-Feb								husband - Rosario

		Normandeau, Rosario										deceased		deceased 25 Aug 2012 / wife Lucille

		Normandin, John G		Clairmont		2014-Aug								wife - Judy

		Normandin, Judy		Clairmont		2014-Aug								Husband - John G

		Norris, Clarence		Slave Lake		2006-Apr

		Northrup, Daryl Albert		Beaverlodge		2010-Jun								wife - Lana Frances Marie

		Northrup, Lana Frances Marie		Beaverlodge		2010-Jun								husband Daryl Albert

		Norton, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Norton, Donald										deceased		deceased 02 February 2014 / wife - Lila

		Norton, Elsie		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Norton, Lila		Grande Prairie		2001-May								husband - Donald

		Norton, Mable L.		Sexsmith		2009-Jul

		Norton, Sharon		Wembley		2009-Nov

		Noskiye, Viola C.		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Noskye, Douglas D.J.		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Noskye, Jean		Hythe		2006-May

		Novlesky, Bennie "Ben"		Sexsmith		2013-Apr						deceased		deceased 05 June 2013 / wife - Rose E

		Novlesky, Brian B.		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar						deceased		deceased 18 September 2016 /Case worker - Sue Gregg 532-2892

		Novlesky, Murray Charles		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov						deceased		deceased 09 January 2016

		Novlesky, Rose E		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr						deceased		deceased 18 Feb 2015 / husband - Bennie "Ben"

		Novosol, Helen		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1940

		Nowek, Alice		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Ntiamoah, Juliette		Sexsmith - RR 2		2009-Oct								c-l Wayne McIlvride

		Nwachukwu, Patience CH		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Nyberg, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Nychka, Catherine		Beaverlodge		2004-Jan

		Nylander, Bonnie O.		County of GP # 1		2009-May

		Nysted, Rachel E		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Jul								husband - Robert K

		Nysted, Robert K		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Jul								wife - Rachel E

		Oakford, Ina Elizabeth										deceased		deceased 20-May-2005 / husband - Jack

		Oakford, Jack		Hythe		2001-Aug								wife - Ina Elizabeth

		Oakford, Joan Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Oakley, "Roy" Squire Leroy		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								wife - Jacqueline

		Oakley, Hazel Ethelda		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct						deceased		deceased 14 Nov 2015

		Oakley, Jacqueline		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								husband - "Roy" Squire Leroy

		Oatway, Eleanor Marie		County of GP # 1		2009-Apr								husband - Harvey Gordon

		Oatway, Harvey Gordon		County of GP # 1		2009-Apr								wife - Eleanor Marie

		Oatway, Phyllis "Dawn"		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		O'Bee, Marsha Ann		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Obrochta, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul								husband - Stanley

		Obrochta, Stanley		Grande Prairie		2009-Jul								wife - Elizabeth

		Obst, Bruno		Wembley		2003-Oct

		Ocayo, Erika C		Grande Prairie		2003-Dec								husband - Guillermo "William"

		Ocayo, Guillermo "William"		Grande Prairie		2003-Dec								wife - Erika C

		Ockert, Gary										deceased		deceased 07 January 2011 / wife - Margaret

		Ockert, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr								husband - Gary

		O'Connel, Elsie		Beaverlodge

		O'Connel, Hazel		Beaverlodge		1996-Mar

		Oe, Gerald		County of GP # 1		2002-Dec								wife - Lynne

		Oe, Lynne		County of GP # 1		2002-Dec								husband - Gerald

		Oe, Ralph		Bonanza		2008-Sept								wife - Susan Lorraine

		Oe, Susan Lorraine		Bonanza		2008-Sept								husband - Ralph

		Oelke, Allan George		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								wife - Mavis Mazie

		Oelke, Mavis Mazie		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								husband - Allan George

		Offer, Carol		Sexsmith		2013-May								husband - Dave

		Offer, Carol		Sexsmith		2013-May								husband - Dave

		Offer, Dave		Sexsmith		2013-May								wife - Carol

		Offer, Dave		Sexsmith		2013-May								wife - Carol

		Ogden, Linda		Bezanson		2010-Jul								husband - Raymond E

		Ogden, Raymond E		Bezanson		2010-Jul								wife - Linda

		Ogley - Hiscock, Ashley Donette		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		O'Halloran, Joseph "Leo"		St. Johns NB		2016-Apr		M		1940

		O'Hara, Earl Thomas		Rycroft		2009-Mar						deceased		d 19 April 2014 / c-l Nancy Florence Heitner

		Oilund, Alexa		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Okonski, Nadia		Hythe		2010-Apr

		Olaksew, Dwayne		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Olderskog, Ernest Ole		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Ollenberger, Bernadette J		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Olley, Kathrine		Grande Prairie		1993-Jun								husband - Lloyd

		Olley, Lloyd										deceased		deceased 30 Apr 2009 /  wife - Katherine

		Olnick, Richard		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Olsen, Glenn Morley		Wanham		2001-Sept								wife was Ruth Ester

		Olsen, Harold		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								wife - Jean

		Olsen, Jean										deceased		deceased 30 Seotember 2011 / husband - Harold

		Olsen, Larry		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								wife - Trudi

		Olsen, Ruth Ester										deceased		deceased 08-July-2008 / husband - Glen Morley

		Olsen, Trudi		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								husband - Larry

		Olson, Avon		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								husband - Daniel

		Olson, Christopher		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1950

		Olson, Daniel		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								wife - Avon

		Olson, David N		Sexsmith		2011-Apr								wife - Lois

		Olson, Donald										deceased		deceased April 27, 2001

		Olson, Esther G.										deceased		deceased 01 April 2012 / husband - Rudolf F.

		Olson, Gary Richard		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Olson, Gladys "Muriel"										deceased		deceased 04 March 2012

		Olson, Inga										deceased

		Olson, Lara M.		Grande Prairie		2000-Aug								see c-l Gerald Penner

		Olson, Lois		Sexsmith		2011-Apr								husband - David

		Olson, Maxine		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun								husband was Donald

		Olson, Michelle Bernadette		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Olson, Oliver		Beaverlodge		2016-Nov		M		1940

		Olson, Patricia Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr

		Olson, Regine Germaine		Grovedale		2015-June								Husband- Ronald A. Olson

		Olson, Ronald A.		Grovedale		2015-June								Wife- Regine Germaine

		Olson, Rudolf F.										deceased		deceased 02-July-2005 / wife - Esther G.

		Olson, Sonya Hildur		Grovedale		2015-Aug

		Olsson, Harvey Alvin		Wembley		2011-Mar								wife - Judy Ellen

		Olsson, Judy Ellen		Wembley		2011-Mar								husband - Harvey Alvin

		Olstead, Donald Dale		Valleyview		2006-May								wife - Marie Rose "Denise"

		Olstead, Marie Rose "Denise"		Valleyview		2006-May								husband - Donald Dale

		Oltmann, Elizabeth "Betty"		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct								see Chalifoux, Elizabeth "Betty"

		Olufson, F. Bernice (Florence)		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Oluper, Inga		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr						deceased		deceased 11 May 2014

		Oman, Ken		Clairmont		2011-Aug								wife - Sharon

		Oman, Sharon		Clairmont		2011-Aug								husband - Ken

		O'Meara, Betty Ann		Crooked Creek		2016-Feb		F		1951				See c-l Ratzlaff, Eldred

		Omilon, Anela "Emily"		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec

		O'Neil, Roderick Dwaine		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Dec								c-l Beverly Wanda Lizotte

		Openshaw, Charlotte		Olds		2005-May								husband - Thomas

		Openshaw, Thomas		Olds		2005-May								wife - Charlotte

		Opfergelt, Bryon Vernon		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov								wife - Patricia Ann

		Opfergelt, Patricia Ann		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov								husband - Bryon Vernon

		Ophus, Janet		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb

		Ophus, Richard Clyde Calvin		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr						deceased		d 06 April 2014 / SEE c-l - Rhonda LARSEN

		Orbell, Larry		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								wife - Paula

		Orbell, Paula		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								husband - Larry

		O'Rourke, Michael "Mike"		Spirit River		2000-May

		Orr, John K		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Lynn

		Orr, Lynn		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - John K

		Osbert, Reder		Grande Prairie

		Osborne, "Lucy" Lucienne Bernadette		Hines Creek		2014-Aug								husband - Reginald Bruce

		Osborne, Esther F.		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr								husband - Raymond

		Osborne, Raymond		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr						deceased		deceased 09 March 2016 / wife - Esther F.

		Osborne, Reginald Bruce		Hines Creek		2014-Aug								wife - "Lucy" Lucienne Bernadette

		Osgood, Brian		Beaverlodge		2015-Aug

		O'Shea, Frederick E		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Oshi, Ahmed		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								wife - Nadia Shaddad

		Osman, Asha Ms.		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov

		Osorio, Francisco		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1951

		Ost, Lloyd		Clairmont		2012-Dec

		Ostrander, Donald		Grande Prairie

		Ostrom, Anastasia										cross-ref		SEE Anastasia POLLARD

		Ostrom, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2000-Feb

		Oswald, Ronald (Reinhold)		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		O'Toole, Patricia		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								husband - William

		O'Toole, William		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct						deceased		deceased 19 March 2016 / wife - Patricia

		Ott, Penny		Wembley		2010-Jul

		Ottahal, Joachim "Joe" Robert Gerhard		Grande Prairie		2015-May								wife - Rebecca Barbara

		Ottahal, Rebecca Barbara		Grande Prairie		2015-May								husband - Joachim "Joe" Robert Gerhard

		Otto, Gordon		Woking		1998-Feb								wife - Noemi S.

		Otto, Noemi S.		Woking		1998-Feb								husband - Gordon

		Ouellette, Donald										deceased		dod 26 Jan 2009 / see wife - Irene S. Lee-Ouellette

		Ouellette, Katherina		La Crete		2010-May

		Ouellette, Rheo Joseph		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Ouellette, Victor		County of GP # 1		2001-Oct

		Ouettet, Rodrigue Joseph		Tangent		2015-Oct

		Ozcan, Mr. Cengiz		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Mrs. Cemile

		Ozcan, Mrs. Cemile		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1954				husband- Mr. Cengiz

		Ozon, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1957				husband- Paul

		Ozon, Paul		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Patricia

		Page, Diane L		County of GP # 1		2011-Mar

		Page, William		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Paglialunga, Sebastiano		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1949

		Paish, Claudia Olga		Spirit River		2012-Jun

		Pakarnyk, Walter		Watino		2016-Mar		M		1935

		Pala, Jadwiga Mrs		Wanham		2006-Feb								husband - Mr Tadeusz

		Pala, Tadeusz Mr		Wanham		2006-Feb								wife - Mrs Jadwiga

		Palmer, Franklin "Earl"		Grande Prairie		2002-May								wife is Linda

		Palmer, Kaye		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Palmer, Linda		Grande Prairie		2002-May								husband - Earl

		Palmu, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Wife- Leslie

		Palmu, Leslie		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Husband- Joseph

		Palser, Alice Rose		De Bolt		2006-Apr								husband - David Edward

		Palser, Benjamin H.										deceased		deceased 12 Apr 2009 / wife - Johanna J.

		Palser, David Edward		De Bolt		2006-Apr								wife - Alice Rose

		Palser, Johanna J.										deceased		deceased 25-April-2006 / husband - Benjamin H.

		Pandachuck, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Papineau, Annie		Girouxville		2009-Feb

		Paquette, Ferne Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1938

		Paradis, Debbie		County of GP # 1		2014-June								husband - Paul Peter

		Paradis, Paul		County of GP # 1		2014-June								wife - Debbie

		Parados, Melanie		County of GP # 1		2014-Apr

		Paradowski, Joseph		Sexsmith		2000-Apr

		Paradowski, Opal		La Glace		2009-Jul

		Pare, Marie		Grovedale		2016-Jan		F		1950				See c-l Schell, Jerome

		Parent, Eva		Valhalla Centre		2013-Apr

		Parenteau, Bernard "Bernie" C										deceased		deceased 30 Mar 2011 / wife - Viola May

		Parenteau, Derwin		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1947

		Parenteau, Gertrude		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar

		Parenteau, Patricia		County of GP # 1		2014-Jan

		Parenteau, Viola May		Clairmont		2011-Mar								husband was Bernard "Bernie" C

		Park, Barry A.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Parke, Betty		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug

		Parker, Cynthia		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct								husband was Mel

		Parker, Donna		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Parker, Gordon		Sexsmith		2003-Dec

		Parker, Helen Bette Ann										deceased		deceased Aug 01, 2003 husband- Levi "George"

		Parker, James		Beaverlodge		2016-Apr		M		1949

		Parker, Levi "George"		Beaverlodge		2003-Mar								wife was Helen Bette Ann

		Parker, Mel										deceased		wife - Cynthia

		Parker, Sharryn Lynne		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Parlee, Ada										deceased		deceased 14 Sept 2008 / see son, Everett's file

		Parlee, Anne		Naniamo, BC		2003-Feb								husband - Jonathan "Jock"

		Parlee, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Parlee, Elvena Lynn "E. Lynne"		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		Parlee, Eunice		Wanham		2004-Oct								husband - Everett

		Parlee, Evelyn		Wanham		2009-Jan

		Parlee, Everett		Wanham		2004-Oct								wife - Eunice / mother is Ada

		Parlee, Jonathan "Jock"		Naniamo, BC		2003-Feb								wife - Anne

		Parmar, Mr. Santokh		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Parrott, Randy W.		Grande Prairie		2001-Nov

		Parry, Richard		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1942				wife- Ruth

		Parry, Ruth		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1946				husband- Richard

		Parsons, Carol		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Apr								husband - George

		Parsons, George		Sexsmith - RR 2		2008-Apr								wife - Carol

		Parsons, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Parsons, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct

		Parsons, Ronald		Wembley		2004-Aug

		Partington, Lucille E		Sexsmith		2011-Apr

		Paschke, Joyce		Clairmont		2004-Nov								husband was Leonard R.

		Paschke, Leonard R.										deceased		ex wife - Joyce

		Pasion, Reynaldo Santiago		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Passard, Marcia		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Patershuk, Peter Charles		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								see wife Mary Theresa RILEY

		Patrick, Anne Helen		Wembley		2002-Aug								husband - Harry Alexander

		Patrick, Harry Alexander		Wembley		2002-Aug								wife - Anne Helen

		Patrick, Juanita		Woking		2016-Nov		F		1938				husband- Victor

		Patrick, Victor		Woking		2016-Nov		M		1935				wife- Juanita

		Patten, Pauline		County of GP # 1		2015-Apr

		Patterson, Audrey L.		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Patterson, Beverly Jane		Bear Canyon, AB		2009-Oct

		Patterson, Charlotte		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct						deceased		deceased 10 October 2016

		Patterson, Craig		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep								wife - Janice

		Patterson, David		Bezanson		2015-Apr

		Patterson, Donald B		Grande Cache		2013-Jan								wife  Patricia

		Patterson, Eileen		Grande Prairie		1999-May

		Petterson, Ernie		Sexsmith		2016-Nov		M		1951				was c-l Wanda Long

		Patterson, Gerald		Hythe		2014-July

		Patterson, Janice		Grande Prairie		1997-Sep								husband - craig

		Patterson, Laura		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept						deceased		deceased 28 April 2017

		Patterson, Mary		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Patterson, Patricia		Grande Cache		2013-Jan								husband - Donald B

		Patterson, Robert Earl		County of GP # 1		2013-Nov

		Patterson, Robert Wesley "Bob"		County of GP # 1		2007-Nov								wife - Shirley A

		Patterson, Shirley Ann		County of GP # 1		2007-Nov								husband - Robert W

		Paul, Bonnie		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1953

		Paul, Donalda		Grande Prairie		1998-Dec								aka Donelda Flett

		Paul, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2014-May								husband - Ivan

		Paul, Gurth		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb								wife - Thelma

		Paul, Ivan		Grande Prairie		2014-May								wife - Dorothy

		Paul, Thelma		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb								husband - Gurth

		Paulovich, Anne		Grande Prairie		2011-June								husband was William

		Paulovich, Francis "Marlene"		Rycroft		2016-Mar		F		1947				Husband-Neil

		Paulovich, Neil		Rycroft		2016-Mar		M		1943				Wife-Frances "Marlene"

		Paulovich, Patricia "Pat" Anne		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Paulovich, William										deceased		deceased 28 August 2013 / wife - Anne

		Pawliw, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2007-May						deceased		deceased 21 March 2016

		Payne, Sydney J		Clairmont		2008-Feb

		Payou, Doreen J.		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Payou, Mary F		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec

		Payou, Patricia Fawn		Grande Prairie		2011-June								see c-l Kenny Gardiner

		Peacock, Catherine Dawn		Sexsmith - RR 1		2014-July								husband - Dale

		Peacock, Dale		Sexsmith - RR 1		2014-July								wife - Catherine Dawn

		Peacock, Melba R.		Spirit River		2005-Mar

		Pearce, Clyde		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Pearce, Margo		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Pearcy, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Pearson, Harold										deceased		deceased / wife - Johanna

		Pearson, Johanna "Jo"		Grande Prairie		1987-Oct						deceased		deceased 06 Februaury 2016 / husband was Harold

		Pearson, Kelly Lee		Clairmont		2015-Sep

		Pebbles, Irene		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Peddy, Ella		Grande Prairie		1998-Jan								husband - Harold

		Peddy, Harold		Grande Prairie		1998-Jan								wife - Ella

		Pedersen, George										deceased		deceased 30 September 2012 / SEE c-l Patsy Weir

		Pedersen, Pauline Therese		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb

		Pederson, Clifford "Reg"		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Pederson, Peter		La Glace		2010-Aug

		Pedneault, Gisele		Falher		2015-Aug

		Peebles, Alton		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar						deceased		deceased 05 October 2016 /wife - Helen

		Peebles, Helen		Grande Prairie		1995-Mar								husband - Alton

		Peecheemow, Betsy M.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Pegg, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								wife - Patricia May

		Pegg, Patricia May		Grande Prairie		2006-Oct								husband - Dennis

		Pellerin, Ernie		County of GP # 1		2004-Sept

		Pelsey, Donald				2009-Jul								c-l wife - Berdine FEDIW

		Penner, Dale		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								wife - Deanna M

		Penner, Deanna M		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								husband - Dale

		Penner, Esther		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								husband - Henry

		Penner, Frances		County of GP # 1		2002-Feb								husband - Wesley E.

		Penner, Gerald		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar								c-l Lara Olson

		Penner, Henry		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								wife - Esther

		Penner, Wesley E.		County of GP # 1		2002-Feb								wife - Frances

		Penson, Josephine "Jo" M.		Grovedale		2007-Jul

		Penson, Leslie Wayne										deceased		deceased 31 January 2008 / wife - Lila June

		Penson, Lila June		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun								husband - Leslie Wayne

		Penson, Lorna		Clairmont		2016-Sept		F		1962				see c-l Lemon, Reginald W. "Reg"

		Penson, Rose		Clairmont		2005-Aug

		Pentland, Randy H		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1953				wife - Shirley Anne

		Pentland, Shirley Anne		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F						husband- Randy H

		Perdue, Fred		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1931				wife- Lorraine

		Perdue, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1931				husband- Fred

		Peristy, Helen		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb

		Perks, Edna		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Pernarowski, Mike		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun						deceased		deceased 10 August 2014 / wife - Teresa

		Pernarowski, Teresa		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun								husband - mike

		Perra, Annette		Bezanson		2015-Apr

		Perra, Yvonne		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Perreault, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2002-May

		Perry, Carol		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								husband - John "Brian"

		Perry, Geraldine Ruth		Grande Cache		2013-Sep

		Perry, John "Brian"		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan								wife - Carol

		Perry, Kenneth "Ken"		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Perry, Kevin		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Pesik, Josef		Beaverlodge		2014-Aug

		Peters, Agatha		Valhalla Centre		2012-Jan								husband - Cornelius Red

		Peters, Agatha		Worsley		2014-Aug								husband - David Bergen

		Peters, Annie		Beaverlodge		2004-Jul								husband - Ervin Gladstone Francis Peters

		Peters, Cornelius Red		Valhalla Centre		2012-Jan								wife - Agatha

		Peters, David Bergen		Worsley		2014-Aug								wife - Agatha

		Peters, Donna Lynne		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - Rodney Allen

		Peters, Ervin Gladstone Francis		Beaverlodge		2004-Jul						deceased		deceased 12 April 2016 / wife - Annie

		Peters, Harold										deceased		deceased 20-March-2006 / wife - Hazel

		Peters, Harold Terry		Grande Prairie		1987-Nov						deceased		deceased 03 Oct - 2015  wife - Phyllis

		Peters, Hazel		Grande Prairie								deceased		deceased 20 November 2011 / husband was Harold

		Peters, Jack		Beaverlodge

		Peters, Jacob "Jake"		Sexsmith		1999								Wife - Margaret

		Peters, Katharia		Grovedale		2012-Feb								husband - Wilhelm

		Peters, Katharina "Katie"		Valleyview		2002-Apr								see c-l Sam Phillips

		Peters, Klaus		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept								wife - Ulrike Lydia Johanna

		Peters, Margaret		Sexsmith		1999								husband - Jake

		Peters, Nerissa		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								aka Nerissa Rawlyk

		Peters, Phyllis		Grande Prairie		1987-Nov								husband - Harold

		Peters, Rodney Allen		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - Donna Lynne

		Peters, Ruth Jane		Beaverlodge		2012-Apr

		Peters, Ulrike Lydia Johanna		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept								husband - Klaus

		Peters, Wilhelm		Grovedale		2012-Feb								wife - Katharia

		Petersen, Ivan S.		La Glace		2004-Oct								wife - Myrna

		Petersen, Myrna		La Glace		2004-Oct								husband - Ivan S.

		Peterson, Allan		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								wife - Marie

		Peterson, Carole Diane		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Peterson, Douglas "Doug" Allen		County of GP # 1		2011-Dec								wife - Terry Lynn

		Peterson, Esther		Hythe		2003-Jul

		Peterson, Eva		Grande Prairie		1990-Apr

		Peterson, Irmagard		Worsley		2005-May								husband - John

		Peterson, John		Worsley		2005-May								wife - Irmagard

		Peterson, Macy G.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul

		Peterson, Margaret J.		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								c-l was Eric D. Tanner

		Peterson, Marie		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								Husband - Allan

		Peterson, Martin R.		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Peterson, Olga		Grande Prairie		2012-May						deceased		deceased 04 January 2016

		Peterson, Ronald Frank		Bonanza		2010-Mar

		Peterson, Stan		Grande Prairie

		Peterson, Terry Lynn		County of GP # 1		2011-Dec								husband - Douglas "Doug" Allen

		Petick, Alice "Joan"		County of GP # 1		2011-Jan

		Petker, Cornelius C.		De Bolt		2001-Apr						deceased		deceased 11 August 2014 / wife - Mary H.

		Petker, Mary H.		De Bolt		2001-Apr								husband - Cornelius C.

		Pettit, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		1995-May								brother-in-law was Wilbert Pettit

		Petty, Etta Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1919

		Petuh, Lynn Rachel		Clairmont		2015-Dec						deceased		deceased 30 January 2017

		Pfau, Doreen		County of GP #1		2016-May		F		1939				Husband-Harold

		Pfau, Harold		County of GP #1		2016-May		M		1929				Wife-Doreen

		Pfau, Max		Grande Prairie		1994-May								c-l was Margaret Cardeneo

		Pfund, Blanche		County of GP # 1		2008-Feb						deceased		deceased 27 August 2016

		Phelps, Cheryl May		Clairmont		2015-Nov								see cl Howard "Wayne" MONICAL

		Philips, David John		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								wife - Gitta Marie

		Phillips, Duncan		Fairview		2016-May		M		1951

		Phillips, George		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Phillips, Gitta Marie		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								husband - David John

		Phillips, Irene		Grovedale		2017-April		F						husband- Lenard

		Phillips, Irene Isabel		Grovedale		2017-March		F						husband- Leivard

		Phillips, Leivard R.		Grovedale		2017-March		M		1942				wife- Irene Isabel

		Phillips, Lenard		Grovedale		2017-April		M		1942				wife- Irene

		Phillips, Sam		Valleyview		2002-Apr								c-l Katherine Peters

		Phillips, Shirley Marlene		Woking		2015-May

		Phillips, William		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Piante, Frederick "Fred"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1951

		Picken, Agnes										deceased		husband - Gordon

		Picken, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2001								wife - Agnes

		Pickett, Helen Pearl		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1952

		Pickl, Ingrid		Spirit River		2016-June		F		1952

		Piebak, Nellie		Grande Prairie		1993-Nov								husband - Anthony

		Piebiak, Anthony		Grande Prairie		1993-Nov								wife - Nellie

		Piepers, Barbel		Grande Prairie		2002-May								husband - Hans

		Piepers, Hans		Grande Prairie		2002-May								wife - Barbel

		Pierce, Bonnie K		County of GP # 1		2008-Jan								was Bonnie K Hills

		Pierce, Larraine Ada		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1955

		Pierog, Anthony		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								wife - Beth

		Pierog, Beth		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Anthony

		Pierog, Ted Joseph		County of GP # 1		2012-Apr

		Pieroway, Robert Charles "Brent"		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Pierrard, Margaret		Wembley		2013-Jun

		Pierson, "Tina" Catherine		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								husband - Lawrence Lamar

		Pierson, Clara		Sexsmith		1999-Apr

		Pierson, Julie		Hythe		2013-Aug								husband - Wayne

		Pierson, Lawrence Lamar										deceased		deceased 19 July 2012 / wife - "Tina" Catherine

		Pierson, Wayne		Hythe		2013-Aug								wife - Julie

		Pietrzyk, Edward Michael		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Pigeau, Joseph "Laurent" Michel		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Pikula, Dorothy Marlene		Wembley		2011-Mar

		Pilat, John		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Pilgrim, Dulcie

		Pilip, Diana		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Pilken, Gorden		Grande Prairie		1995-May

		Pilon, Brian Joseph Roger		Wembley		2005-Feb								wife - Loraine

		Pilon, Loraine		Wembley		2005-Feb								husband - Brian Joseph Roger

		Pimm, Orla Dawn		Berwyn		2016-Oct		F		1958				husband- Walter James

		Pimm, Walter James		Berwyn		2016-Oct		M		1951				wife- Orla Dawn

		Pitman, Ernest										deceased		deceased 01 June 2011 / wife - Olga

		Pitman, Holly		Rycroft		2006-Jun								husband - Jerry

		Pitman, Jerry		Rycroft		2006-Jun								wife - Holly

		Pitman, Olga		Grande Prairie		1995-Feb								husband - Ernest

		Pitzel, Wayne Gregory		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug								see c-l Hannah Howard

		Plahta, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2007-May

		Plamondon, Marie		Grande Prairie		1982-Jun						deceased		deceased 31 May 2015

		Plant, Charlotte		Peace River		2012-Jan

		Plant, Mildred G.										CLOSED		deceased 14 November 2009

		Plante, Rose		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Plasche, Rudolf		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Pledger, Elizabeth "Dora"										deceased		deceased May 1999 / husband - Joseph

		Pledger, Joseph		Grande Prairie		1997-Jul								wife - Dora

		Plevin, Ed		County of GP # 1		2009-Nov

		Plontke, Hans										deceased		deceased 26-January-2006 / wife - Lila-May

		Plontke, Lila-May		Grande Prairie		1998-Oct								husband was Hans

		Plummer, Larry James Merry		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Plummer, Wayne Russell		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Plumridge, Christopher G		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Plumridge, Michael		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Plunkie, Cheryl		Beaverlodge		2015-Sep								Husband-  Lloyd "Cameron" Ness

		Podarunok, Josephine "Joyce" Margaret										deceased		deceased 21 January 2012

		Podridske, Robert		Clairmont		1998-Jun								wife - Tammy

		Podridske, Tammy		Clairmont		1998-Jun								husband - Robert

		Podridske, Wally		Sherwood Park		2004-Mar

		Podsada, Lila Elvira Mrs.										deceased		dod 04 November 2009 / husband - Mr. Marion

		Podsada, Marian Mr.		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun								wife was Mrs. Lila

		Podulsky, Ednid		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								husband - George

		Podulsky, George P.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								wife - Ednid

		Podulsky, Mona		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Podulsky, Tony										deceased		deceased 19 January 2011

		Poehlman, Helga										deceased		deceased 29 January 2012

		Pogson, "Lillian" Marie Alberta		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Pohl, Batendina		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1939				husband- Robert

		Pohl, Bruno		Tomslake, BC		2011-Mar								wife - Ruth (Werkema)

		Pohl, Robert		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1943				wife- Barendina

		Pohl, Ruth		Tomslake, BC		2007-Nov								husband - Bruno

		Poirier, Madeleine Lucy		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								c-l was Normand C. Loiseau

		Poitras, Emery		Grande Prairie		1999-Jan

		Polachuk, James Allen		Valleyview		1999-May								wife - Madeliene Dorothy

		Polachuk, Madeliene Dorothy		Valleyview		1999-May								husband - James Allen

		Polard, Claude		Spirit River		2008-Jun								wife - Jane

		Polard, Jane		Spirit River		2008-Jun								husband - Claude

		Polasek, M. Jean		Clairmont		2008-Feb						deceased		deceased 20 November 2015

		Pollard, Anastasia		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Pollard, Olive Frances Vera		Spirit River		2011-May

		Pollock, Raymond Wilton		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Polny, Mary		Grande Prairie		1986-Oct

		Pomeroy, Henry		Wembley		2016-Aug		M		1951				wife- Terry Pomeroy

		Pomeroy, Terry		Wembley		2016-Aug		F		1957				husband- Henry Pomeroy

		Ponto, Ellen "Gay"		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Pool, Clarence		Hythe		2014-Mar

		Pool, Kenneth		Hythe		2002-May						deceased		deceased 07 January 2016

		Poole, Freeman		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Poonia, Mohinder		Grande Prairie		2015-July

		Popijak, Kate		Grande Prairie		1983-May

		Popkey, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Popowich, Anna		Grande Prairie		1989-Aug

		Popp, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								Case worker - Sue Gregg 532-2892

		Porritt, Donna Gail		Sexsmith - RR 2		2014-June								husband - Stanley Julian

		Porritt, Stanley Julian		Sexsmith - RR 2		2014-June								wife - Donna Gail

		Portelance, Florence		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Portocarrero, Ana Lucia		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								husband - Jamie Jose

		Portocarrero, Jamie Jose		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								wife - Ana Lucia

		Portsmouth, Dale		Hines Creek		2016-Feb		M		1936				Wife-Irene

		Portsmouth, Irene		Hines Creek		2016-Feb		F		1944				Husband-Dale

		Post, Fred P.		Wembley		2003-Feb								c-l Louise Mohns

		Potratz, Gordon Frank		Spirit River		1997-Jan								wife -Sharon Dianne

		Potratz, Ralph										deceased		deceased 28 June 2009 / wife - Sharon A.

		Potratz, Sharon A.		Bay Tree		2009-Mar								husband was Ralph

		Potratz, Sharon Dianne		Spirit River		1997-Jan								husband - Gordon Frank

		Potrebenko, Alex		Rycroft		2009-Oct

		Potter, Donald		Grande Prairie		2002-Sep								wife was Doris

		Potter, Doris										deceased		deceased September 21, 2003 husband- Donald

		Potter, Gloria Mae		Wanham		2003-Aug								husband - Kenneth Allen

		Potter, Kenneth Allen		Wanham		2003-Aug						deceased		deceased 15 Feb 2015 / wife - Gloria Anne

		Potter, Sharon M		County of GP # 1		2013-Apr

		Potts, Charles J		Beaverlodge		2004-Mar								wife - Dorothy E

		Potts, Dorothy E		Beaverlodge		2004-Mar								husband - Charles J

		Potts, John Walter		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Potvin, "Cathy" Catherine Marie		Elmworth		2013-Feb

		Povey, Harold David		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug						deceased		deceased 11 Dec 2012 / wife - Phyllis Mary

		Povey, Phyllis Mary		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug								husband - Harold David

		Powder, Paul		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Powell, Della		Hythe		2015-Feb

		Powell, Eunice		Sexsmith - RR 1		2005-Jun								husband - Walter

		Powell, Phylis Marion		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Powell, Walter		Sexsmith - RR 1		2005-Jun								wife - Eunice

		Powers, John David										deceased		deceased 25 December 2011 / wife - S. Lavonne

		Powers, S. Lavonne		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								husband - John David

		Pozarnsky, Irene		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun						deceased		deceased 24 June 2016

		Pozenel, Dusan (Mr)		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Prangnell, Melanie		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Pratt, Cathlene		Grande Prairie		2004-May

		Pratt, Mary "Jean"		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Pratt, Mary Della Beverline		Choiceland, SK		2011-June

		Predy, Lorri M		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1955				see c-l Peter "Lorne" Scobie

		Predy, Lorri M		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1955				see c-l Peter "Lorne" Scobie

		Price, Andy		Grande Prairie		2014-May								wife - Darlene

		Price, Cavell Ivy		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F

		Price, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2014-May								husband - Andy

		Price, David		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Dec								c-l is Lorna Purves

		Price, Mary "Louise" Margaret		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								husband - Ralph Henry

		Price, Ralph Henry		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								wife - Mary "Louise" Margaret

		Price, Sharon				2011-June

		Prichuk, Nancy		County of GP # 1		1992-Feb								same file as mother - Usta

		Prichuk, Usta		County of GP # 1		1992-Feb								same file as daughter - Nancy

		Priegert, Grace		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb						deceased		deceased 30 March 2017

		Primeau, Chris		Grande Prairie		1998-Apr

		Primrose, Douglas Gordon		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Primrose, Selina		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Prince, Ruby		County of GP # 1		2007-May								c-l was Wilfred FORREST

		Pringle, Roy		Spirit River

		Pritchett, Theresa		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Proctor, Kenneth "Ken" Earl		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Prokopowich, Karen		Grande Prairie		2009-May								husband - Melvin W.

		Prokopowich, Melvin W.		Grande Prairie		2009-May								wife - Karen

		Proudlove, Dave Earl		Sexsmith		2011-Apr

		Provencher, Yvon Thomas		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1931

		Prystupa, William		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1942

		Pucci, Florence		Grande Prairie

		Puff, David John		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								separated from c-l Enda Stierle

		Pulay, Marlene		La Glace		2001-Aug								husband - Phillip

		Pulay, Phillip		La Glace		2001-Aug								wife is Marlene

		Purcell, Garry Arthur		Grande Prairie		2012-May								wife - Marie "Linda" Mona

		Purcell, Marie "Linda" Mona		Grande Prairie		2012-May								husband - Garry Arthur

		Purdaby, Laverne										cross-ref		see Sowan, Laverne M

		Purves, Anna		Grande Prairie		1991-Jul						deceased		deceased 03 June 2016 / husband was William

		Purves, Debra Anne		Sexsmith		2003-Jul

		Purves, Judith "Judy"		Bezanson		2007-Oct

		Purves, Lorna		Sexsmith - RR 1		2009-Dec								see c-l PRICE, David

		Purves, William										deceased		deceased June 08, 2001

		Putio, Taras		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Pybus, Franklin D.		Spirit River		2004-Dec								wife - Marion G.

		Pybus, Marion G.		Spirit River		2004-Dec								husband - Franklin D.

		Qually, James Bruce		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Qually, Joshua		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Quantz, Thomas		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Quick, Hazel										deceased		deceased 03 May 2010

		Quick, Melvin		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec								wife was Hazel

		Quinn, Jean		Beaverlodge		1995-May								husband - donald

		Quinn, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Noel T

		Quinn, Noel T		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								wife - Margaret

		Quinn, Phyllis Faye		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1951

		Quinn, Ronald Raymond		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1930

		Quinn, Sharon Iilene		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1945

		Quinn, Wayne R.		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Quintal, Desmond		Hinton		2015-Nov

		Quintal, Felix		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb

		Racasa, Ruldolfo Cuvin		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M		1949				wife- Wilhelmina

		Racasa, Wilhelmina		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		F		1951				husband- Ruldolfo Cuvin

		Radcliff, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2014-Nov								husband - Glenn

		Radcliff, Glenn		Grande Prairie		2014-Nov								wife - Barbara

		Radcliffe, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		2013-Sep

		Radomski, Fred		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								wife - Julia

		Radomski, Julia		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar						deceased		deceased 10 May 2016 / husband - Fred

		Radomski, Mary		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Rafol, Benjamin R.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								wife - Elvira B.

		Rafol, Elvira B.										deceased		deceased 07-Jan-2008 / husband - Benjamin R.

		Rafol, Mildred		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Rafuse, Barbara		Rycroft		2006-Jan

		Raiwet, Lorriane D.		Fox Creek		2012-Jan								husband - Richard

		Raiwet, Richard		Fox Creek		2012-Jan								wife - Lorriane D.

		Rak, Josephine		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Ralston, Clarence "Ian"		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar						deceased		deceased 06 Sept 2013 / wife - Eileen Phyllis

		Ralston, Eileen Phyllis		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - Clarence "Ian"

		Ramdeen, Peter		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Ramos, Maria Clarita		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Ramsay, Bill		Sexsmith		2012-Jan								wife - Eleanor

		Ramsay, Eleanor R		Sexsmith		2005-Jun								husband - Bill (1st husband was Richard W Willis)

		Ramsdell, Alison-Rae L.		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Rancier, Lorraine F.										deceased		deceased 11 Jan 2010 / husband - William Arthur

		Rancier, William Arthur		Bashaw, AB		2003-Apr								wife was Lorraine F.

		Ranestad, Laurie Kelly		County of GP # 1		2008-Oct

		Ranestad, Mary		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Ranson, Robert W.		Hythe		2005-Mar

		Ranson, Shelah		County of GP # 1		2006-Oct

		Rasmussen, Martin		Clairmont		2000-Jun

		Ratcliffe, Merilyn		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Ronald

		Ratcliffe, Ronald Richard		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Merilyn M

		Ratzlaff, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Ratzlaff, Breanna		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								see mother Beverly Ratzlaff

		Ratzlaff, Caroline		Crooked Creek		2010-Mar

		Ratzlaff, Eldred		Crooked Creek		2016-Feb		M		1940

		Ratzlaff, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								husband - Kenneth

		Ratzlaff, Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								wife - Evelyn

		Rawland, Betty		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								husband - John

		Rawland, John		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								wife - Betty

		Ray, Elsie		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar						deceased		deceased 14 August 2016

		Ray, Gordon Ellsworth		Beaverlodge		2001-Apr								see c-l Theresa Marlene McKay

		Ray, Griffith Alexander		Wembley		2013-Jan

		Ray, Terrance "Terry" Eldon		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Wendy Carol

		Ray, Wendy Carol		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Terrance "Terry" Eldon

		Reahi Esfondabadi, Parvin		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Reardon, Anne		Beaverlodge		2011-Dec								see c-l Wayne Sedore

		Reaume, "Jean" Margaret		Spirit River		2001-Nov								husband - Fred

		Reaume, David Alfred		Hythe		2005-Jul

		Reaume, Fred		Spirit River		2001-Nov								wife - "Jean" Margaret

		Reaume, Joseph William George		Calgary		2016-Apr		M		1936

		Reaume, Marty		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Reay, Malcolm D.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul

		Reber, Dorothy J		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband - Lester D

		Reber, Dwayne Leroy		Sexsmith		2013-Jan

		Reber, Gerald L		Woking		2012-Nov								wife - Sandra

		Reber, Lester D		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar						deceased		deceased 23 May 2016 / wife - Dorothy J

		Reber, Myrtle		Valleyview		2016-Aug		F		1935

		Reber, Sandra		Woking		2012-Nov								husband - Gerald L

		Reber, Violet G		Valleyview		1996-Mar								Husband was William

		Reber, William										deceased		deceased 12 March 2006 / wife - Violet

		Recard, Edward		Wembley		1998-Nov

		Reddecopp, Eileen Patricia		County of GP # 1		2012-Oct						deceased		deceased 28 November 2015

		Reddekopp, Karen		Sexsmith		2014-Mar

		Reddekopp, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1937

		Redekopp, Dave		Grande Prairie		2014-Dec

		Redhead, John		Crooked Creek		1997-Jan								wife - Rose

		Redhead, Rose		Crooked Creek		1997-Jan						deceased		deceases 30 November 2016 / husband - John

		Reding, Leo		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Redwood, Allan "Al" D.		Grande Prairie		2001-Dec

		Reed, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2014-Nov

		Reed, Josephine										deceased		deceased 17 June 2005 / husband is Kelly "Donald"

		Reed, Kelly "Donald"		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr						deceased		deceased 13 May 2016 / wife was Josephine

		Reed, Kenneth A		County of GP # 1		2002-Jun								wife is Joan

		Reed, Lee		Sunset House		2011-Apr

		Reed, Raymond		Grande Prairie

		Reesor, Deana Carolyn		Hays, AB		2014-Mar

		Reeve, Marion		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Reeves, Allan Bryan		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Regular, Jessie		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Rehaume, Audrey		Silver Valley		2000-May								husband - Bill

		Rehaume, Bill		Silver Valley		2000-May								wife - Audrey

		Rehaume, Blanche		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan

		Rehm, Linda Lorraine		Sexsmith - RR 2		2006-Jan								husband - Wayne Robert

		Rehm, Wayne Robert		Sexsmith - RR 2		2006-Jan								wife - Linda Lorraine

		Reichert, Christina "Bertha"		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun

		Reichert, David Joe		Sexsmith		2011-Mar						deceased		deceased 02 - Mar 2015 / wife - Judith Joleen

		Reichert, Judith Joleen		Sexsmith		2011-Mar								husband - David Joe

		Reid, Arnold Robert		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar						deceased		deceased 11 April 2016 / wife - Patricia Joyce

		Reid, Diane L.		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr								husband - John Charles

		Reid, Douglas		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								wife - Frances

		Reid, Emily		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Reid, Frances		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								husband - Douglas

		Reid, Helen Alpha		Bluesky		2004-Jun								husband was William John

		Reid, John Charles		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr								wife - Diane L.

		Reid, Judy		Bluesky		2006-Jun

		Reid, Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1923

		Reid, Marie		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1923

		Reid, Myrtle		Grande Prairie		1996-Jun

		Reid, Pat		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun

		Reid, Patricia Joyce		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Arnold Robert

		Reid, William John										deceased		deceased 07-December-2005 / wife - Helen Alpha

		Reihl, Debbie		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Reimer, Daryle		Wembley		2016-June		M		1952

		Reimer, Delma Lee		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct								cl is Tony Gallant

		Reinhart, Kenneth		County of GP # 1		2011-Oct								wife - Sharon

		Reinhart, Sharon		County of GP # 1		2011-Oct								husband - Kenneth

		Reinitz, Herman Walter		Beaverlodge		2015-Apr								wife - Margaret Beatrice

		Reinitz, Margaret Beatrice		Beaverlodge		2015-Apr								husband - Ronald Thomas

		Reise, Eleanor Marie		Eaglesham		2003-Jul								husband - Myron Dale

		Reise, Myron Dale		Eaglesham		2003-Jul								wife - Eleanor Marie

		Reiss, Marjorie Ann		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb

		Reist, Gordon										deceased		deceased 23 June 2011 / wife - Laurette

		Reist, Lauretta		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								husband - Gordon

		Reiswig, Ruby E.		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Relland, Frank		Sexsmith		2005-Nov						deceased		deceased 11 July 2015 / wife - Lucille

		Relland, George Y.										deceased		deceased 05 October 2009 / wife - Iva

		Relland, Iva		Fairview		2003-Mar								husband - George Y.

		Relland, Lucille		Sexsmith		2005-Nov								husband - Frank

		Relland, Muriel Elizabeth		Sexsmith		2009-Nov								husband - Wilfred "Wilf" Frank Joseph

		Relland, Wilfred "Wilf" Frank Joseph		Sexsmith		2009-Nov								wife - Muriel Elizabeth

		Remanente, Ceilio Arive Mr		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								wife - Mrs. Teresita Madrid Remanente

		Remanente, Teresita Madrid Mrs		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr								husband - Mr Ceilio Arive Remanente

		Remfert, Roseanne Leigh		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Rempel, Beverly Frances		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband - Norville "Gilbert"

		Rempel, John "Arthur"		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								wife - Sharon Marie

		Rempel, Justina		Spirit River		2003-Jul						deceased		deceased 13 November 2015

		Rempel, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Rempel, Norville "Gilbert"		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife - Beverly Frances

		Rempel, Sharon Marie		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								husband - John "Arthur"

		Remple, Gloria C.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Renflesh, Cathy L		Sexsmith		2006-Apr								mom is Eileen E Lewis

		Renfree, Norine		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								husband - Paul Whyte-Renfree

		Renolds, Patrick		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1954

		Rensberry, David Andrew		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1956				wife- Marsha

		Rensberry, Marsha		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1955				husband- David Andrew

		Renwick, Ruth		Spirit River		2015-Apr

		Repetowski, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								husband - Terris

		Repetowski, Terris										deceased		deceased 06 April 2009 / wife - Elizabeth

		Reshytko, Tetyana		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Retzler, Joan		Rycroft		2013-May

		Reyda, Anne (Mary)		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Reyes, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct								husband - Noe

		Reyes, Jaime Exson		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								wife - Mercedes Soriano

		Reyes, Mercedes Soriano		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								husband - Jaime Exson

		Reyes, Noe		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct						deceased		deceased 26 March 2016 / wife - Elizabeth

		Reynolds, Jack										deceased		deceased 22 January 2013 / wife - Theresa

		Reynolds, Margaret		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								husband - Mervyn

		Reynolds, Mervyn		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct								wife - Margaret

		Reynolds, Theresa		Bella Coola, BC		2003-Dec								husband - Jack

		Rhinehart, Rose Helen		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Rice, Joanne L.		Grande Prairie		2002-Sep

		Richard, Beverly		Grande Prairie		2001-Oct								husband - Roland A.

		Richard, Gaston		Spirit River		2008-Dec								wife - Theresa

		Richard, Mary		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Richard, Mary		Paddle Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Ralph

		Richard, Ralph		Paddle Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Mary

		Richard, Roland A.										deceased		deceased 05-Dec-2004 /  wife - Beverly A.

		Richard, Theresa		Spirit River		2008-Dec								husband - Gaston

		Richards, Clarence Donald		Clairmont		2002-Jul

		Richards, Gwen		County of GP # 1		2013-Jan

		Richards, John N		County of GP # 1		2003-Aug

		Richards, Kathleen Elaine		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - Ronald Eugene

		Richards, Marlene Doris		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		Richards, Moise		Fairview		2003-Apr						deceased		deceased 22 March 2016

		Richards, Ronald Eugene		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - Kathleen Elaine

		Richards, Stanley L.		Wembley		2002-Jun

		Richardson, Alice		Eureka River		1998-May								husband - John

		Richardson, Dennis		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								wife - Fran

		Richardson, Fran		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								husband - Dennis

		Richardson, George Robert		Worsley		2002-Aug								wife - Jeanette Marie

		Richardson, Jeanette Marie		Worsley		2002-Aug								husband - George Robert

		Richardson, John		Eureka River		1998-May								wife - Alice

		Rider, Annie		Grovedale		2004-Jan								husband was Orval

		Rider, Orval										deceased		deceased 12 January 2009 / wife - Annie

		Riding, Donna "Gail"		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Ridsdale,Lorraine K		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Ries, Gloria (Anderson)		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								husband - Volker Reinhart Ries

		Ries, Volker Rienhart				2014-Mar								wife Gloria (Anderson) Ries

		Rifle, Gwen		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								had this client as deceased 05-December-2006? Nothing in file…

		Rigler, Donald A.		Sexsmith		2005-Jan

		Rigler, Gary		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Rigler, Gerry		Grande Prairie		1996-Oct

		Rigler, Helen Grace		Grande Prairie		1995-Sept								husband - William John

		Rigler, Jim		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Rigler, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								husband - Robert L.

		Rigler, Robert Lloyd		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug						deceased		deceased 17 Nov 2013 / wife - Kathleen

		Rigler, Vernon		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan

		Rigler, William John										deceased		deceased 26 November 2009 / Wife - Helen Grace

		Riley, Frank David Law		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Riley, Mary Theresa		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								husband - Peter Charles PATERSHUK

		Rimmer, Earl "Clark"		County of GP # 1		2004-Aug

		Rinas, Amy R		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul								SEE mother Diana MARION

		Ringguth, Alice		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar

		Ringguth, Azon Patricia		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Rinke, Alice		County of GP # 1

		Rinsma, Ruth Shirley		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Rintoul-Nordvie, Emily		Grande Prairie		2005-May								see husband Wayne NORDVIE

		Ripkens, Edelgard L.A.		Grande Prairie		1994-Jul

		Ripkins, Kurt										deceased		deceased 16-Dec-2000

		Ripley, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Ritz, Hugo										deceased		deceased 20-July-2008 / wife - Lillian

		Ritz, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Hugo

		Roach, Leslie A Mr		De Bolt		2006-Mar

		Robb, Connie Joanne		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1959				see c-l Richard Hieller

		Robert, Winifred Leno		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Roberts, Doug		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								separated from wife - Jean

		Roberts, Howard George										deceased		deceased 16 July 2012 SEE c-l  Eva Anne Gould

		Roberts, Jean		Rycroft		2003-Jun								separated from husband - Doug

		Roberts, Mabel		Grande Prairie

		Roberts, Reginald Allan		Beaverlodge		2001-Sept

		Roberts, Ronald Lee		Grande Prairie		2015-July		M						wife- Sharlet

		Roberts, Sharlet		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		F		1949				husband- Ronald Lee

		Roberts, Tony Alan		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Robertson, Carol Louise		Hythe		2012-Nov

		Robertson, Elizabeth		De Bolt		2012-Jul

		Robertson, Evelyn Lucille		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep

		Robertson, James		Beaverlodge		1997-Aug

		Robertson, Jean-Paul		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Robertson, Tom		Grande Prairie

		Robichaud, Romeo Joseph		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct

		Robideau, Dixie Lee		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1951				husband- Thomas "Tom"  Alexander

		Robideau, Marjory		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug

		Robideau, Thomas "Tom" Alexander		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1957				wife- Dixie Lee

		Robina, Joveniana		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov								husband - Ricardo

		Robina, Ricardo		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov								wife - Joveniana

		Robinson, "Elroy" Stephen										deceased		deceased 07 March 2011 / wife - Doreen

		Robinson, Barbara Jean		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1952				Husband-Ross Leroy

		Robinson, Doreen H		La Glace		2005-Oct								husband was "Elroy" Stephen

		Robinson, Florence		Wembley		2012-May								c-l James Gaynor

		Robinson, Geri		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								husband - Richard

		Robinson, Laurette										cross-ref		see Laurette FERRABY

		Robinson, Marlene Ann		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun

		Robinson, Richard		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								wife - Geri

		Robinson, Ross Leroy		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1951				Wife-Barbara Jean

		Robson, Betty		Beaverlodge		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Hugh F

		Robson, Hugh F		Beaverlodge		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Betty

		Rode, Alice Annette		Grande Prairie		2000-May								husband - Alvin John

		Rode, Alvin John		Grande Prairie		2000-May								wife - Alice Annette

		Rode, Carol		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								husband - Edwrd

		Rode, Edward		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar								wife - Carol

		Rode, Evelyn										cross-ref		see Evelyn HAUGLAND

		Roe, Willard Wallace		Fairview		2013-May

		Roessler, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2000-Apr

		Rogers, Florence		Crooked Creek		2007-Sept						deceased		deceased 23 Feb 2015

		Rogers, Gra Couch Martin		Crooked Creek		2006-Nov

		Rogers, Marie Barbara "Shirley"		Red Deer		2016-Nov		F		1942

		Rohachyshyn, Inge		Manning		2005-Jun								husband - Victor

		Rohachyshyn, Victor		Manning		2005-Jun								wife - Inge

		Rohatynsky, George Dennis		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct								wife - Karen Jean

		Rohatynsky, Karen Jean		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct								husband - George Dennis

		Rohne, Albert Elliot		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Wife- Laraine Mararet

		Rohne, Laraine Margaret		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Albert Elliot Rohne

		Rokstad, Bernard		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec						deceased		deceased 16 Feb 2015 / wife - Lillian Joyce

		Rokstad, Lillian Joyce		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec						deceased		deceased April 2010 / husband - Bernard

		Rolling, Blaine												wife - Margaret Mary

		Rolling, Margaret Mary		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul								husband was Blaine

		Romancewicz, "Chester" Czeeskaw		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Wife- Henriette Corinne

		Romancewicz, Henriette Corinne		Grande Prairie		2015-July								Husband- "Chester" Czeskaw

		Romaniuk, Victor "Vic" Alex		Prince Albert, SK		2001-Feb

		Romanoff, Amil		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb

		Romanoff, Darrin Ramon		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec

		Romanoff, Marlin		Sundre		2014-Mar

		Rombs, Beatrice Eillien		Fairview		2015-July

		Romeo, Garvin John		Clairmont		2015-Apr								wife - Rose Lucille

		Romeo, Rose Lucille		Clairmont		2015-Apr								husband - Garvin John

		Romkes, Ivan		County of GP # 1		2012-Feb								wife - Sylvia

		Romkes, Sylvia		County of GP # 1		2012-Feb								husband - Ivan

		Rondeau, Alice		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Rondeau, George		Wanham		2005-Nov								wife - Margaret

		Rondeau, Margaret L.		Wanham		2000-Jun								husband - George

		Roose, Constance "Connie" Marie		Spirit River		2004-May								husband - Theodore Gustave

		Roose, Theodore Gustave		Spirit River		2004-May								wife - Constance "Connie" Marie

		Rosario, Thelma		McLennan		2013-Jul

		Rose, Audrey		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								husband - Bruce

		Rose, Bruce		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								wife - Audrey

		Rose, Laura Katherine		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Rose, Richard Wayne		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1950

		Rose, Sharon Lee		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								husband - William "Henry"

		Rose, Sylvia		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Rose, William "Henry"		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								wife - Sharon Lee

		Rosevear, Debra		La Glace		2002-Feb

		Roslinsky, Charlene		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Rosner, Carmen K.		Hythe		2002-Mar

		Ross, Ashton James Didzena		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								aka Ashton Didzena

		Ross, Cliff		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct						deceased		deceased 01 June 2016 / wife - Constance

		Ross, Colin John		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Ross, Constance		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct								wife - Cliff

		Ross, Donovan "Don"		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul

		Ross, Eileen		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Ross, Ida		Grande Prairie		2002-Oct

		Ross, Joseph Alfred		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1953

		Ross, Maurice Donald		County of GP #1		2016-Sept		M		1951

		Ross-Hayter, Marion Gwenth		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1954				husband- Colin

		Rotenburger, Fred Joseph		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr						deceased		deceased 12 Jan 2015 / wife - Tina

		Rotenburger, Tina		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr								husband - Fred

		Roth, Ivan D.		County of GP # 1		2005-May

		Rottacker, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb								husband - Warren

		Rottacker, Warren		Grande Prairie		1998-Feb								wife - Evelyn

		Rouleau, Antoinette Louise		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul								c-l was Noel Jacob

		Rouleau, Eufemia M. (Ferny)		Clairmont		2000-Jan								husband was Lucien

		Rouleau, Leonard A.		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								wife - Yolande Pierrette

		Rouleau, Lucien J										deceased		deceased 17 Aug 2012 / wife- Eufernia M (Ferny)

		Rouleau, Yolande Pierrette		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								husband - Leonard A.

		Roulston, Cheryl		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								husband - Kenneth

		Roulston, Dagny		Grande Prairie		1995-Jul						deceased		deceased 22 April 2014

		Roulston, Kenneth		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								wife - Cheryl

		Rouse, Robert		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								wife - Theresa

		Rouse, Theresa A.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jul								husband - Robert/ was Theresa Arnold

		Roussel, Annette		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Jean Claude

		Roussel, Jean Claude		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Annette

		Rowe, David		Fort Saskatchewan		2016-Mar		M		1945				Wife-Hazel

		Rowe, David		Woking		2004-Mar

		Rowe, Doris		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Rowe, Hazel		Fort Saskatchewan		2016-Mar		F		1950				Husband-David

		Rowland, Betty "Nellie"		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								husband - John

		Rowland, John		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								wife - Betty

		Rowland, Lorna		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Roy, "Margo" Margaret Louise		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - David Edgell

		Roy, Andre		County of GP # 1		2013-Dec

		Roy, Charles		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1957

		Roy, Charles		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1957

		Roy, Daniel Leandre "Dan"		Grande Prairie		2000-Sep

		Roy, David Edgell		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - "Margo" Margaret Louise

		Roy, Jeannette M		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Roy, John		Sexsmith - RR 1		2004-Jul								wife - Marie Jeanne Anette

		Roy, Marie Jeanne Anette		Sexsmith - RR 1		2004-Jul								husband - John

		Roy, Paul		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								wife - Shirley

		Roy, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								husband - Paul

		Rubie, Gwendlynn "Gwen" Mary		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Rubie, Robert H.		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Ruch, Carol Ann		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								husband - Hans

		Ruch, Hans		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								wife - Carol Ann

		Rudakevich, Theodore "Ted"		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Rude, Brenda		County of GP # 1		1998-Feb								husband - Dennis

		Rude, Dennis		County of GP # 1		1998-Feb								wife - Brenda

		Rude, Doris		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar						deceased		deceased 25 Dec 2016 / husband was Myron

		Rude, Floyd										deceased		deceased 11-October-2002/wife was Margie

		Rude, Lanny		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife- Patricia

		Rude, Margie		La Glace		1996-Dec								husband was Floyd

		Rude, Myron										deceased		deceased 17 November 2011/ wife - Doris

		Rude, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- Lanny

		Rudy, Debbie L		Bonanza		2007-Jun

		Ruel, Marie Olivine "Angele"		County of GP # 1		2010-Jan

		Ruetters, Pierre		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Rukavina, Eleanor		Rycroft		2014-May								husband - Jospeh

		Rukavina, Jospeh "Joe"		Rycroft		2014-May								wife - Eleanor

		Rumsey, Pearl Ann		Beaverlodge		2010-Nov

		Runka, Beatrice "Helen"		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov								husband - Orval

		Runka, Orval		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov						deceased		deceased 05 June 2015 /  wife - Beatrice "Helen"

		Rush, Marlene		Valleyview		2014-Nov

		Russ, Ann		Grande Prairie		1997-Feb

		Russell, Carol		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec

		Russell, Edna		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								c-l Dale TAYLOR

		Russell, Norma L.		Fairview		2004-Jul								husband - Orville

		Russell, Orville		Fairview		2004-Jul								wife - Norma L.

		Rutberg, Corinne		Grande Prairie		1991-Sept						deceased		deceased 03 January 2017 / husband was William

		Rutberg, William										deceased		deceased 31 Oct 1996 / wife - Corinne

		Rutherford, Debbie		Spirit River		1997-Jul								husband - John

		Rutherford, John		Spirit River		1997-Jul								wife - Debbie

		Rutherford, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Rutledge, Gail Rose		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Rutt, Vivian Rosemarie		Grovedale		2015-Mar								see husband - Dwight Neil Merriam

		Ryan, Betty Alice		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul								husband - Lewis Lindon

		Ryan, Gerald		Grovedale		2013-Sept								wife - Gloria

		Ryan, Gloria		Grovedale		2013-Sept								husband - Gerald

		Ryan, Kenneth Alexander		Grovedale		2008-Nov

		Ryan, Lavern "Sue"		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Ryan, Lewis Lindon		Grande Prairie		2006-Jul								wife - Betty Alice

		Rycroft, Bruce		Grande Prairie		1992-Aug								wife - Evelyn

		Rycroft, Carole E.		Sexsmith - RR 2		2002-Apr								husband - Thomas F.

		Rycroft, David		Clairmont		2012-May

		Rycroft, Dennis		Sexsmith		2002-Jan								wife - Diane

		Rycroft, Diane		Sexsmith		2002-Jan								husband - Dennis

		Rycroft, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1992-Aug								Husband - Bruce

		Rycroft, Gerald Paul										CLOSED		Deceased 29 June 2015

		Rycroft, Harry		Rycroft		2011-Aug								*send mail c/o 10637 Royal Oaks Dr GP T8V 8G3

		Rycroft, Jackie		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Rycroft, Judy		Woking		2006-Mar

		Rycroft, Marilyn Marcia		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Rycroft, Neil Andrew		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Rycroft, Terry Trent		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1961

		Rycroft, Thomas F.		Sexsmith		2002-Apr								wife - Carole E.

		Rycroft, Violet Rose		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Rye, James "Richard"		Rycroft		2007-Jun

		Saastad, Albin		Hythe		2002-Jun								wife - Kay

		Saastad, Elsie		Valhalla Centre		2003-May						deceased		deceased 02 July 2014 / husband - Oddvar

		Saastad, Kay		Hythe		2002-Jun								husband - Albin

		Saastad, Oddvar		Valhalla Centre		2003-May								wife - Elsie

		Saastead, Mona		Wembley

		Sabourin, Elaine		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1970				Husband-George

		Sabourin, George		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1949				Wife-Elaine

		Sadownik, Grace Irene		Woking		2002-Mar								see c-l Cornelis "Casey" Jan Van ROETSELAAR

		Safri, Mohinder Sing Mr.		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								wife - Mrs. Surjit K Safri

		Safri, Surjit K Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar								husband - Mr Mohinder Sing Safri

		Sage, Robert		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Sahli, Karl Joseph										CLOSED		deceased 04 February 2009

		Sak, Harry		Sexsmith		2016-May		M		1939

		Salacki, Otilia		County of GP # 1		2012-Apr

		Sale, Edward		Grande Prairie		1998-Jan

		Sales, Debbie		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun

		Sallows, Julian "John"		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								also see E. Sauvageau

		Sallows, Mary		County of GP # 1

		Sallows, Reginald Garnet		Grovedale		2016-Dec		M		1953				wife- Caryl Belva

		Sallows,Caryl Belva		Grovedale		2016-Dec		F						husband- Reginald Garnet

		Salmon, Linda L		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1952				See c-l Love, Wayne K

		Sample, Kathleen "Ann"		Sexsmith - RR 1		2012-Jan

		Sams, Margery		Wembley		2001-Mar								husband - William "Bill" T.

		Sams, William "Bill" T.		Wembley		2001-Mar								wife - Margery

		Sand, Lorena		Rimby, AB		1995-Sep

		Sand, Wildord		Crooked Creek		1995-Sep

		Sandboe, Alvina		Beaverlodge		1994-Jun								husband - Lloyd

		Sandboe, Barbara A		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								husband - Rodney Dennis

		Sandboe, Bryan Eugene		La Glace		2013-Mar								wife - Doreen Margaret

		Sandboe, Chester Dennis		Sexsmith		2003-Aug								wife - Joan Muriel

		Sandboe, Cyril William										deceased		deceased 08-July-2004 / wife - Rose Marie

		Sandboe, Doreen Margaret		La Glace		2013-Mar								husband - Bryan Eugene

		Sandboe, Gladys		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec						deceased		deceased 12 April 2017

		Sandboe, Glen		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								wife - Velma

		Sandboe, Joan Muriel		Sexsmith		2003-Aug								husband - Chester Dennis

		Sandboe, Kristine		La Glace		2006-Mar

		Sandboe, Lloyd		Beaverlodge		1994-Jun								wife - Alvina

		Sandboe, Rodney Dennis		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								wife - Barbara A

		Sandboe, Rose Marie		Grande Prairie		1994-Oct								husband was - Cyril William

		Sandboe, Velma										deceased		deceased 21 Jan 2009 / husband - Glen

		Sande, Elizabeth "Beth"		Beaverlodge		2012-May

		Sandelin, Norman		Beaverlodge		2011-Dec								friend Violet Giffen

		Sanders, Deborah Kay		De Bolt		2015-Oct								Husband- Ronald

		Sanders, Elmer Orvel		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1924

		Sanders, Ronald		De Bolt		2005-Dec

		Sanders, Ronald Alex		De Bolt		2015-Oct								Wife- Deborah Kay

		Sanders, Sandra		Sexsmith		2000-Dec

		Sanderson, Isadore		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr		M		1928				Seperated from Victoria

		Sanderson, Raymond Earl		Hythe		2009-Jan						deceased		deceased 03 January 2017

		Sanderson, Sue P.		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug

		Sanderson, Victoria		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1937				Seperated from Isadore

		Sandeson, Diane		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Sandhu, Gurnarinder Singh Mr.		Grande Prairie		2006-Dec								wife - (living in India, husband is client)

		Sandul, Anna Marie		Spirit River		2006-Oct

		Sandul, Mary		Grande Prairie		2015-June

		Sandul, Mary "Joan"		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1939				Husband-Robert "Bob" John

		Sandul, Noreen Clara		Rycroft		2005-Feb								husband was William Peter

		Sandul, Robert "Bob" John		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1938				Wife-Mary "Joan"

		Sandul, William Peter										deceased		deceased 17 July 2011 / wife - Noreen Clara

		Sandvold, Olga		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1937

		Sangret, Robert Wesley		Beaverlodge		2004-Jun

		Sannachan, Ken		Beaverlodge		2002-May								wife - Liz (1st wife was Mary)

		Sannachan, Liz		Beaverlodge		2011-Nov								husband - Ken

		Sannachan, Mary										deceased		deceased 01 April 2007 / husband - Ken

		Sanocki, Emily		Eaglesham		2011-Aug						deceased		deceased 27 November 2016

		Sanoki, Margaret		Eaglesham		1999-Mar								(husband - Mike)

		Sanoki, Mike										deceased		deceased Feb 14/02 (wife - Margaret)

		Sanoski, Margaret Ada		Eaglesham		1997-Jul								husband was Walter

		Sanoski, Wladsk "Walter"										deceased		wife - Margaret Ada / deceased 30-September-2004

		Sanregret, Carrol		Beaverlodge		2013-Nov

		Santa, Gerald		Clairmont		2001-Mar								Parents are Steve & Pearl

		Santa, Mary		Grande Prairie		1996-Apr								husband was George who passed away 21-June-2006

		Santa, Pearl		Clairmont		1990-Mar								husband - Steve

		Santa, Steve										deceased		deceased 29-Jul-2004 / wife - Pearl

		Santos, Maria		Grande Cache		2011-Feb

		Sarabin, Kay		Spirit River		2005-Feb

		Sarasin, William "Bill"		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Sarmaga, Juanita		Bezanson		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 26 March 2017

		Sarsfield, Evelyn		De Bolt		2003-Mar

		Sask, Kenneth J		Wembley		2012-Mar								wife - Maureen L

		Sask, Maureen L		Wembley		2012-Mar								husband - Kenneth J

		Sasnett, Pearl Solomon		Wanham		2015-Sep

		Sather, Amanda N.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Sauder, A. George		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased  22 July - 2015 Wife- Anna

		Sauder, Anna		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								deceased Husband George A.

		Sauser, Grace Chalmers		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Sauverwald, Donna		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Savage, John		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								wife - Margaret

		Savage, Margaret "Dolly"		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr						deceased		deceased 26 June 2014 / husband - John

		Savard, Bev		Hythe		2005-Oct								husband - Norman

		Savard, Evan				2016-May		M		1988

		Savard, Fred Daniel		Hythe		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 05 May 2016 / wife - Stella

		Savard, James Ernest		Hythe		2016-May		M		1947

		Savard, Jean Caroline										deceased		deceased 01 Nov 2009 / husband - "Ted" Theodore L

		Savard, Jennifer		Hythe		2009-Aug

		Savard, Norman		Hythe		2005-Oct								wife - Bev

		Savard, Stanley Robert		Grovedale		2011-Aug

		Savard, Stella		Hythe		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 31 December 2015 / husband - Fred D

		Savard,Theodore Lewis "Ted"										deceased		deceased 04 March 2013 / wife - Jean Caroline

		Savhaug, Margaret		Grande Prairie

		Savory, Mary Margaret		Grande Cache		2013-Jan

		Sawatzky, John		Valleyview		2003-Nov								wife - Linda

		Sawatzky, Linda		Valleyview		2003-Nov								husband - John

		Sawchuk, Frank J.		Beaverlodge		2001-Apr								wife - Julie G.

		Sawchuk, Jack		Clairmont		2008-May

		Sawchuk, Joseph		Beaverlodge		2005-Apr

		Sawchuk, Julie G.		Beaverlodge		2001-Apr								husband - Frank J.

		Sawicki, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								c-l - Louise LaPlante

		Scarff, Betty A.				2002-Nov						deceased		deceased 4 March 2010 / husband - John Henry

		Scarff, John Henry		Eaglesham		2002-Nov								wife was Betty A.

		Scarrow, Anne Christina		County of GP # 1		2015-Feb

		Scarrow, James William Carlton		Sexsmith		2006-Jan						deceased		deceased 15 July - 2015  wife - Margaret

		Scarrow, Margaret May		Sexsmith		2006-Jan								husband - James

		Schaal, Ann "Betty"		Wembley		2010-Mar								husband - Carl H

		Schaal, Carl H		Wembley		2010-Mar								wife - Ann "Betty"

		Schaefer, June Maureen		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Schallhorn, Robert Dennis		Rycroft		2004-Jul						deceased		deceased 07 February 2017 / wife - Rose-Allana

		Schallhorn, Rose-Allana		Rycroft		2004-Jul								husband - Robert Dennis

		Schar, Heinz		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept								wife - Joyce

		Schar, Heinz		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1941				Wife- Joyce

		Schar, Joyce		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept								husband, Heinz

		Schar, Joyce		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1945				Husband- Heinz

		Schartner, Carl										deceased		deceased 26-August-2005 / wife - Laverna

		Schartner, Dellan Max		County of GP # 1		2007-Jun								wife - Edith Elizabeth

		Schartner, Denver J "Jake"		Crooked Creek		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 15 Aug 2014 / wife - Viola F.

		Schartner, Edith Elizabeth		County of GP # 1		2007-Jun								husband - Dellan Max

		Schartner, Laverna		Crooked Creek		1999-Nov						cross-ref		see husband Herbert de Veer / 1st husband - Carl

		Schartner, Viola F.		Crooked Creek		2012-Mar								husband - Denver J "Jake"

		Schau, Norman Patrick		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Schelin, Dan		Nanaimo, BC		2004-Sept

		Schell, Jerome		Grovedale		2016-Jan		M		1950				c-l is Marie Pare

		Schellenberg, John										deceased		deceased 20 June 2011 / wife - Sharon Louise

		Schellenberg, Sharon Louise		Grande Prairie		2002-Dec								husband - John

		Schenk, Eric "Wade"		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Schenk, Erwin		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Ilene

		Schenk, Ilene		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Erwin

		Scherer, Evelyn M.		Grande Prairie		2001-June								husband - Gerhard B.

		Scherer, Gerhard B.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jan						deceased		deceased 18 April 2016 / wife - Evelyn M.

		Schettle, Alan		Grande Prairie		2004-Apr

		Schettle, Beatrice		Grande Prairie		1992-Jun

		Schettle, Betty Jane		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1951				husband- Gregory James "Greg"

		Schettle, Gregory James "Greg"		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1952				wife- Betty Jane

		Scheweeder, Lloyd		La Glace		2014-Sept

		Schieck, Wenda "Gail"		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr						deceased		deceased 28 April 2016

		Schierman, Bernell Norman		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Schimpf, Maggie A.		High Prairie		2008-Oct

		Schipper, John Zeger		Sexsmith		2011-Oct								wife - Sandra Dale

		Schipper, Sandra Dale		Sexsmith		2011-Oct						deceased		deceased 26 July 2016 / husband - John Zeger

		Schlamp, Anne		Grande Prairie		2003-Oct

		Schlamp, Joanne M		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov						deceased		deceased 10 May 2017 / husband - Marvin

		Schlamp, Marvin		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov								wife - Joanne M

		Schleifer, Viola Aileen		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Schleiter, Elizabeth "Dianne"		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Jul

		Schlief, Helene		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Schlosser, Diane May		Grande Prairie		2014-Nov

		Schmaltz, Donna		Fairview		2017-March		F		1948

		Schmidt, Cornie		Beaverlodge		2015-Sep								Wife- Priscilla Shirley

		Schmidt, Edward Louis		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Schmidt, Gertrude		La Crete		2016-Nov		F		1955				husband- Isaac

		Schmidt, Isaac		La Crete		2016-Nov		M		1952				wife- Gertrude

		Schmidt, Marlene Joyce		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								c-l Vancott, William Harold

		Schmidt, Monika		Grande Prairie		1991-Feb

		Schmidt, Paul										deceased

		Schmidt, Priscilla Shirley		Beaverlodge		2015-Sep								Husband- Cornie

		Schmitke, Mary "Marlene"		Grande Prairie		2014-May								husband - Melvin

		Schmitke, Melvin		Grande Prairie		2014-May								wife - Mary "Marlene"

		Schmold, Delma		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul

		Schmold, Jada A		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Schmuhl, Deborah Lynn		Beaverlodge		2013-Apr								husband - Hendrick K

		Schmuhl, Hendrick K		Beaverlodge		2013-Apr								wife - Deborah Lynn

		Schmunk, Paulette C		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Schneider, Carol Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Schneider, Gus		Hythe		1991-Feb

		Schneider, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2007-Oct

		Schoendorfer, Miles A		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Schoepp, Ted		Wembley

		Schofield, David		Spirit River		2006-Jun

		Schram, Edward										deceased		deceased 26 Jan 2011SEE cl Verline M GLADUE

		Schubert, Jeanette		Goodfare		2016-Aug		F		1946

		Schudlo, Emily		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Apr								husband - Harry Dmetro

		Schudlo, Harry Dmetro		Sexsmith - RR 1		2011-Apr								wife - Emily

		Schuller, Kim A.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan

		Schultz, Brenda Lee		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Robert Gordon

		Schultz, Donna		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept

		Schultz, Elmer		Grande Prairie		1992-May								wife - Ruth

		Schultz, Elwood		Spirit River		2003-May								wife - Marie

		Schultz, Henry		Hythe		2015-Aug

		Schultz, Joan Francisca Antonia		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug

		Schultz, Marie		Spirit River		2003-May								husband - Elwood

		Schultz, Mary Doreen		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Schultz, Melva M		Grande Prairie		2000-Sept

		Schultz, Ramona		Grande Prairie		1991-Jun								husband was Samuel

		Schultz, Robert Gordon		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Brenda Lee

		Schultz, Robert Gordon		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Brenda Lee

		Schultz, Ruth		Grande Prairie		1992-May								husband - Elmer

		Schultz, Samuel										deceased		deceased 24-Apr-2001 wife was Ramona

		Schulz, Eva Delores		Spirit River		2013-May

		Schulz, Herta		Grande Prairie		2001-May						deceased		deceases 16 December 2016 / husband - Rudolph

		Schulz, Lillian										CLOSED		2-Aug-15

		Schulz, Rudolph		Grande Prairie		2001-May								wife - Herta

		Schulze, Albert Edward		Bezanson		2014-Mar								wife - Karren Lorraine

		Schulze, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Joseph "Joe" A

		Schulze, Evelyn		Clairmont		2017-April		F		1936				husband- Joe Adam

		Schulze, Joe Adam		Clairmont		2017-April		M		1938				wife- Evelyn

		Schulze, Joseph "Joe" A		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Evelyn

		Schulze, Karren Lorraine		Bezanson		2014-Mar								husband - Albert Edward

		Schumacher, Alvin		Grande Prairie		1997-Nov						deceased		deceased 28 Dec 2016

		Schuster, Gerhardt		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov

		Schweeder, Lloyd		La Glace		2011-Feb

		Schweitzer, Arnold		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								wife - Edna

		Schweitzer, Edna		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan						deceased		deceased 09 Nov 2015 / husband - Arnold

		Schwemler, John Henry										deceased		deceased 7 December 2012 / wife - Olga Marie

		Schwemler, Olga Marie		Sexsmith - RR 1		2005-Jun								husband was John Henry

		Schwendeman, Diane Marie		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								husband - Karl Anton

		Schwendeman, Karl Anton		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								wife - Diane Marie

		Scobie, Peter "Lorne"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Scobie, Peter "Lorne"		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Scorgie, Helen		Beaverlodge		1997-Mar

		Scorgie, Leonard "Len" Miles		Wembley		2014-Sept

		Scott, Audrey L		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Scott, Beverly		Beaverlodge		2004-Nov								husband - William

		Scott, Denis		Wanham		2007-May

		Scott, Fern		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb

		Scott, Gail Ellen		Grande Prairie		2008-May								husband - Samuel Lawrence "Gordon"

		Scott, Garfield		Spirit River		2014-Sept								wife - Gloria

		Scott, Gary Thomas		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun

		Scott, Gloria		Spirit River		2014-Sept								husband - Garfield

		Scott, Karen		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1956				See c-l Mankowski, Thomas "Tom" Andrew

		Scott, Linda		County of GP # 1		2010-Jan

		Scott, Lorraine										deceased		deceased mid 1990's

		Scott, Rosemary "Ann"		Fairview		2010-Jun								husband - Walter James

		Scott, Samuel Lawrence "Gordon"		Grande Prairie		2008-May								wife - Gail Ellen

		Scott, Timothy George		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun

		Scott, Walter "Wally"		Fairview		2013-May

		Scott, Walter James		Fairview		2010-Jun								wife - Rosemary "Ann"

		Scott, William		Beaverlodge		2004-Nov								wife - Beverly

		Scriba, Denise M.		De Bolt		2008-Aug								husband - Frederick W.

		Scriba, Frederick W.		De Bolt		2008-Aug								wife - Denise M.

		Scriba, Mary		Wanham		1995-Jan								Husband - Otto

		Scriba, Otto		Wanham		1995-Jan						deceased		deceased 12 Febraury 2017 / wife - Mary

		Scribner, Ann		Grande Prairie		2005-Aug

		Scribner, Lois		Grande Prairie		1993-Sept								husband - Lyle

		Scribner, Lyle		Grande Prairie		1993-Sept								wife - Lois

		Scruggs, Darlene Sharen		County of GP #1		2016-Sept		F		1944				husband- Joseph M.

		Scruggs, Joseph M.		County of GP #1		2016-Sept		M		1941				wife- Darlen Sharen

		Seaman, Darlene		Bezanson		2012-May								husband - Gary

		Seaman, Gary										deceased		deceased 22 February 2013 / wife - Darlene

		Sears, Dorothy "Lenore"		Hythe		2011-July								husband - Gordon

		Sears, Gordon		Hythe		2011-July								wife - Dorothy "Lenore"

		Seath, Anne										deceased		deceased October 16, 2003

		Sederquest, Robert		High Level		2016-Nov		M		1944

		Sedore, Ernest		Grande Prairie		1997-May

		Sedore, Levola Martha		Clairmont		2015-Mar

		Sedore, Sally Ann		Bezanson		2008-Mar

		Sedore, Wayne		Beaverlodge		2011-Dec								c-l - Anne Reardon

		Seely, Brenda		County of GP # 1		2014-Dec								husband - Donald

		Seely, Donald		County of GP # 1		2014-Dec								wife - Brenda

		Seely, Shirley		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug

		Seerey, Janet		Grimshaw		2003-Apr

		Seguin, Margaret "Marj"		Hythe		1998-July

		Seidler, Donna		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan								husband - Michael J WHITMORE

		Seidler, Irene E.		Grande Prairie		2002-May

		Selke, Jean		Bezanson		2008-Aug

		Selke, Lillian		Crooked Creek		1991-Sept								husband - Otto

		Selke, Mildred		Grovedale		2008-Apr								husband - Ralph M.

		Selke, Otto		Crooked Creek		1991-Sept								wife - Lillian

		Selke, Ralph M.		Grovedale		2008-Apr						deceased		deceased 31 October 2015 / wife - Mildred

		Sellar, Dorene		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb								husband was Robert

		Sellar, Robert										deceased		deceased 07-February-2007 / wife - Dorene

		Semack, John J.										deceased		deceased 20 March 2011

		Semple, Lorraine		Sexsmith		1994-Apr

		Sempowich, Paul Joseph		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Senenko, Lorraine		Beaverlodge		2012-Feb

		Senner, Zenia		Wembley		2016-Apr		F		1929

		Sephton, Alice		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								husband - Ray

		Sephton, Ray		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept								wife - Alice

		Servant, Andre R		Falher		2015-Apr								wife - Ann Marie

		Servant, Ann Marie		Falher		2015-Apr								husband - Andre R

		Settee, Gary "Steven"		Valleyview		2016-Mar		M		1951				Wife-Violet Angelina

		Settee, Violet Angelina		Valleyview		2016-Mar		F		1954				Husband-Gary "Steven"

		Seufert, Elaine		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								husband - Elaine

		Seufert, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								wife - Elaine

		Severson, Arne		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Sevigny, Laurent		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep

		Seymour, David		Grovedale		2013-Oct								wife - Patricia

		Seymour, Patricia		Grovedale		2013-Oct								husband - David

		Shaddad, Nadia		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								see husband Ahmed OSHI

		Shade, Laverne		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Shadow, Ivy Kiyawasew		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov

		Shail, Donna Ruth		Hythe		2014-Mar

		Shamim, Zakia		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Shanks, Judy		Sexsmith		2012-Feb

		Shannahan, Darlene Moira Agnes		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Shannon, Kathleen "Kay" Inez		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Sharkey, Ruth		Hythe		2006-Mar

		Sharko, Carol		Grande Prairie		1996-May								husband - William

		Sharko, William		Grande Prairie		1996-May								wife - Carol

		Sharp, Lee A		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Sharpe, Adrian G.		Bezanson		2003-Apr

		Sharun, Kyla M.		Grande Prairie		2004-Jul

		Shaw, Amber		County of GP # 1		2011-May								in mom's file - Dawn Shaw

		Shaw, David										deceased		deceased 18 November 2011

		Shaw, Dawn		County of GP # 1		2011-May								daughter - Amber

		Shaw, Heather		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Shaw, Jessie		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Wayne

		Shaw, Johanna		Fairview		2006-Jan								husband - William C.

		Shaw, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Jessie

		Shaw, William C.		Fairview		2006-Jan								wife - Johanna

		Shea, Helenat		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		F		1942				husband- Thomas

		Shea, Helenat		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		F		1942				husband- Thomas

		Shea, James "Reed"		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept

		Shea, Shannon Barbara										deceased		dod 17-July-2009 / see dad James "Reed" SHEA

		Shea, Thomas		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		M		1947				wife- Helenat

		Shea, Thomas		Grande Cache		2017-Jan		M		1947				wife- Helenat

		Sheculski, Donna Lynne		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Sheehan, Donna Marie		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								husband - Ivan Joseph

		Sheehan, Ivan Joseph		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan								wife - Donna Marie

		Sheehan, Mary "Mari"		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								husband - Tom

		Sheehan, Tom		Grande Prairie		2005-Nov								wife - Mary "Mari"

		Shelley, Doris		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct

		Sheppard, Susanne Elaine		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Sheridan, Candace		Beaverlodge		2014-Sept

		Sherk, Donald		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								wife - Phyllis C.

		Sherk, Phyllis C.		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								husband - Donald

		Sherwood, Cheri Denise		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Shewchuk, Lena		Grande Prairie		1993-Dec						deceased		deceased 30 January 2017

		Shields, Sheila		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept

		Shingoose, Esther		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Shiptiski, Robert										cross-ref		see David Joseph DOWNEY

		Shkwarok, Barry Daniel		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								wife - Gwen Elizabeth

		Shkwarok, Gwen Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - Barry Daniel

		Shmyr, Genevieve		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Shmyr, Marie Ann		Rycroft		2004-Aug								husband - Nick

		Shmyr, Nick										deceased		deceased 20 Dec 2008 / wife - Marie Ann

		Shmyr, Sally		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								Dieppe Manor

		Shmyruk, Anna		Rycroft		2009-Feb

		Shmyruk, Michail "Mike"		Sexsmith		2013-Apr								wife - Rose M

		Shmyruk, Rose M		Sexsmith		2013-Apr								husband - Michail "Mike"

		Shoemaker, Beth		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Shofner, Marion		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep

		Shore, Kevin Drew		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Showers, Marlene		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul								separated from John Showers

		Shudra, Cecelia		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr								see husband John "Lloyd" Nergaard

		Shumaker, Rosemarie		Spirit River		2001-Sept								husband - William

		Shumaker, William										deceased		deceased 08-March-2004    wife - Rosemarie

		Shumik, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1948				Husband-Micheal

		Shumik, Micheal		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1943				Wife- Barbara

		Shura, Mary		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Shura, Rosemarie		Woking		2005-Nov

		Shyiak, William Dennis		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct						deceased		deceased 02 February 2016

		Sicard, Arthur Michael		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1953

		Sideroff, Annis Aileen		Woking		2017-Feb		F		1953				husband- Jeffrey Craig

		Sideroff, Jeffrey Craig		Woking		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Annis Aileen

		Sidoruk, Marlene Glenda		Wanham		2008-Jan

		Sieben, Amelia		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Siegenthaler, Mathilda		Grande Prairie		2002-May								husband was Rudolph

		Siegenthaler, Rudolph										deceased		wife - Mathilda / deceased 03-September-2004

		Sieker, Doreen										deceased		deceased 29-June-2007 / husband - Hans

		Sieker, Hans		Wembley		2004-Jun								wife - Doreen

		Siemens, Carol Grace		Beaverlodge		2003-Mar								husband - Elvin John

		Siemens, Elvin John		Beaverlodge		2003-Mar								wife - Carol Grace

		Sietsma, Hedzer		La Glace		2013-Jun								wife - Carol Ann Ruth

		Sietsman, Carol Ann Ruth		La Glace		2013-Jun						deceased		deceased 19 Sept 2014 / husband - Hedzer

		Siewert, Merle		Grande Cache		2000-Mar

		Sihra, Mrs. Narinder Kaur		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Silliker, Brenda		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								husband - Leland

		Silliker, Leland		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov								wife - Brenda

		Silvaniuk, Mike										deceased		deceased 22-January-2005 / wife - Violet S. Isaac

		Silver, Ida "Jean"		Sexsmith - RR 2		2003-Apr

		Simard, Rene Eugene		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Simmons, Jack		Grande Prairie		2000-May								wife was Joyce

		Simmons, Joyce										deceased		deceased November 29, 2002 husband - Jack

		Simms, Diane C.		County of GP # 1		2009-Jun

		Simoneau, Ms. Andree Therese		Donnelly		2014-Dec								c-l spouse - Ms. Annette Muriel ERICKSON

		Simonson, Edwin		Spirit River		2003-Jun								wife - Violet

		Simonson, Violet		Spirit River		2003-Jun								husband - Edwin

		Simpkins, Debbie		Valleyview		2007-May

		Simpkins, Dora Fay										cross-ref		see Dora Fay DUFVA

		Simpson - Frost, Mary "Paula"		Valleyview		2006-Feb

		Simpson, "Jim" James Edward										deceased		deceased 2 Nov 2012 / wife - Lois

		Simpson, Darlyne		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun

		Simpson, Doris E.		Spirit River		2005-Feb

		Simpson, Ella		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								husband - William B.

		Simpson, Elnora Dela Cruz		Grande Prairie		2010-May								husband - Garth Allen

		Simpson, Garth Allen		Grande Prairie		2010-May								wife - Elnora Dela Cruz

		Simpson, George Barnes		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								wife - Amelia Paulette Lorenz

		Simpson, Lois		Grande Prairie										husband - Jim

		Simpson, William B.		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept						deceased		deceased 15 Jamuary 2012 / wife - Ella

		Sims, Cameron Dale		Grande Prairie		2011-Nov

		Sims, Carolyn Amy		Grimshaw		2004-Nov								see husband Leonard John Burns

		Sims, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Sims, Lita		Grande Prairie		1996-Dec								husband was Ralph

		Sims, Ralph										deceased		deceased 10-Jan-2005 /  wife - Lita

		Sinclair, Daniel										deceased		deceased 24 December 2011

		Sinclair, Garry		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M

		Sinclair, Ralph		Grande Prairie		2001-Dec

		Sinclair, Rose		Grande Prairie		1996-Jan								husband was Daniel

		Sinnott, Vernon Alfred		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		M

		Sipe, Brock Allan		County of GP # 1		2013-Apr								wife - Valerie Rita

		Sipe, Valerie Rita		County of GP # 1		2013-Apr								husband - Brock Allan

		Sirianni, Margaret A.		Hythe		2001-Feb								husband was William F.

		Sirianni, William Forester										deceased		deceased 15 January 2012 / wife - Margaret A.

		Sirockman, Ferlin		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Situ Cheng Gen Mr.		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								wife - YU, Zhong Ai

		Sjoquist, Linda Carol		Valleyview		2011-Apr

		Skaley, Jake		Rycroft		2010-Dec

		Skaley, Jean Elaine		Rycroft		2010-May								husband was Lawrence Stephen

		Skaley, Lawrence Stephen										deceased		deceased 10 April 2011 / wife - Jean Elaine

		Skaley, Steve		Rycroft		2007-Apr

		Skaley, William "Bill"		Rycroft		2010-Mar

		Skinner, Audrey Sharon		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Skirzyk, Carrie Lynn										deceased		deceased 8 July 2010 / see Kenneth Wigmore

		Skirzyk, Olga		Grande Prairie		2000-Aug

		Skjei, Marg Ann		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								see c-l Richard Robert Zenner

		Skoworodko, Jean Marie		Spirit River		2008-Oct

		Skoworodko, Mary		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Skoyen, Beverly Ann		Fairview		2011-Jan								husband - Franklin

		Skoyen, Franklin V		Fairview		2011-Jan								wife - Beverly

		Skrepnek, Edward "Ed"		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								wife - Verna

		Skrepnek, Verna Ann		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb						deceased		deceased 13 June 2014 / husband - Edward "Ed"

		Skrocki, Gertrude		Spirit River		2014-Oct								husband - Mireck

		Skrocki, Mireck		Spirit River		2014-Oct								wife - Gertrude

		Sliger, Crystal A		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Sloan, Catherine "Ruth"		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul

		Sloan, Dorothy F		High Prairie		2012-Oct

		Sloat, Floyd E		Woking		2002-Feb								wife - Margaret Ann

		Sloat, Margaret Ann		Woking		2002-Feb								husband is Floyd

		Sluymers, Gerrit F.		Wembley		1999-Oct								wife - Patricia Louise BRANDT

		Smart, Marko		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Smart, Sandra Margaret		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Smathers, Claudia		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1939

		Smathers, Claudia		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1939

		Smichura, Agnes		Sexsmith - RR 2		1995-Aug								husband was John

		Smichura, David		Sexsmith		2015-Oct

		Smichura, John										deceased		deceased February 4, 2000 (wife - Agnes)

		Smichura, Mary		Grande Prairie		1999-Mar								husband was Walter

		Smichura, Walter										deceased		deceased December 26, 2002 wife - Mary

		Smiley, James Austin		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug

		Smith, Agnes		Valleyview		1997-Apr								husband was William

		Smith, Andrew Bryan		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								wife - Helen Roy

		Smith, Angelique S.										deceased		deceased 17 January 2012

		Smith, Barbara		Grovedale		1996-Apr

		Smith, Ben		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								wife - Nelda Jessica

		Smith, Bernard Hovey		Valleyview		2015-May								wife - Maxine Ann

		Smith, Betty Joan "BJ"		Sexsmith		2015-Sep

		Smith, Cameron		Beaverlodge		2012-Apr								wife - Helen

		Smith, Cecile Madeliene		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1951

		Smith, Charles Thomas		Clairmont		2005-Oct								wife- Doreen Shirley

		Smith, Dale Michael		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Smith, Doreen Shirley		Clairmont		2015-Oct								husband- Charles Thomas

		Smith, Eleanor L		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Smith, Ellis		Grande Prairie		1996-Mar								c-l was Maggie Karakunte

		Smith, Esther Elsa		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Smith, Ethel Irene		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								husband - James Adam

		Smith, Francis "Frank" E		County of GP # 1		2016-Feb		M		1923				Wife-Jean

		Smith, Fred J		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Smith, Garrett James		Sunset House		2007-Oct								wife - Simone

		Smith, Hazel		Grande Prairie

		Smith, Helen		Beaverlodge		2012-Apr								husband - Cameron

		Smith, Helen Roy		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								husband - Andrew Bryan

		Smith, Hugh		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Brenda BOUTIN

		Smith, James Adam		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun						deceased		deceased 04 Nov 2016 / wife - Ethel Irene

		Smith, Janet N		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Smith, Janice A		Grovedale		2012-Oct								husband - Lawrence

		Smith, Jean		County of GP # 1		2016-Feb		F		1928				Husband-Francis  "Frank" E

		Smith, Jennie Margaret		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								husband - Leslie William

		Smith, John Edward		County of GP # 1		2014-Oct						deceased		deceased 29 September 2016

		Smith, Kenneth Edward		County of GP # 1		2002-Oct

		Smith, Kevin J		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Smith, Lawrence		Grovedale		2012-Oct								wife - Janice

		Smith, Leslie William										deceased		deceased 29 Jan 2013 / wife - Jennie Margaret

		Smith, Maxine Ann		Valleyview		2015-May								husband - Bernard Hovey

		Smith, Maxine E.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Smith, Milton		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Smith, Monty		Beaverlodge		2014-Jan

		Smith, Nelda Jessica		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								husband - Ben

		Smith, Randy		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Smith, Richard		Grande Prairie

		Smith, Richard Arland		Fairview		2005-Jul

		Smith, Simone		Sunset House		2009-Jun								husband - Garrett James

		Smith, Tina		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Smith, Valerie Jean		Grande Cache		2016-Nov		F		1952

		Smith, W. Stewart		Spirit River		2003-Mar

		Smith, Willard		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Smith, William										deceased		deceased 20 February 2000 / wife - Agnes

		Smith, William "Bryan"		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								see wife - Lydia Claud

		Smitheram, Arthur		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Smith-Severance, Donna Lee		Wembley		2010-May

		Smyth, Edward John "Ted"		Grande Prairie		2004-Jul

		Smyth, Ruth		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Snider, Karen		Oliver, BC		2004-Oct								husband Leland Ross Snider (Karen was CYRE)

		Snider, Leland Ross		Oliver, BC		2004-Oct								wife - Karen (CYRE) / 1st wife - Marjorie M.

		Snider, Marjorie M.										deceased		deceased 26 June 2010 / husband - Leland Ross

		Snisarenko, Archie		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov

		Snisarenko, Irene G		Grande Prairie		2014-June								husband - Paul Peter

		Snisarenko, Leo		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		M		1950

		Snisarenko, Paul Peter		Grande Prairie		2014-June								wife - Irene G

		Snyder, Timothy "Tim" C		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Socha, Ernest		Grande Prairie		2001-May						deceased		deceased 27 August 2016 /wife - Lois

		Socha, Lois		Grande Prairie		2001-May								husband - Ernest

		Soderberg, Bonnie		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1951

		Soderquist, Richard A		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Soderquist, Robert		Grande Prairie		1994-Sep

		Solaryk, Sam		Grande Prairie		2014-June

		Soldan, Charlene		Valleyview		2008-Mar								husband - Nick

		Soldan, Nick		Valleyview		2008-Mar								wife - Charlene

		Solheim, Henrick										deceased		deceased 04 June 2012 / wife - Margaret

		Solheim, Lars		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec

		Solheim, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1998-Jan								husband - Henrick

		Solorzano, Adiela B		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1947

		Songer, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2009-May								husband - Neil

		Songer, Neil		Grande Prairie		2009-May						deceased		deceased 30 Oct 2016 / wife - Lorraine

		Sonnenberg, Eleanor "Ruth"		De Bolt		1999-Oct

		Sorenson, Anne		Wembley		1994-Jan						deceased		deceased 18 Dec 2016

		Sorgen, Carol Ann		Wanham		2012-May								husband - Orvis Clarence L

		Sorgen, Duana D.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Sorgen, Orvis Clarence L		Wanham		2012-May								wife - Carol Ann

		Sorochan, Fedor "Fred"		Notikewin, AB		2007-Apr

		Soto, Amber		Grande Prairie		2011-Jun								see mom Freida Lamouche

		Soto, April J		Grande Prairie		2011-June								see mom Freida Lamouche

		Soto, Larry		Calais		2014-Oct

		Soto, Lawrence		Calais		2015-Mar

		Soto, Ronald "Ron" Charles		Calais		2015-Mar

		Souchy, John		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug

		Soucy, Darlene Gayle		Hythe		2005-Jun

		South, "Jim" James Thomas		Beaverlodge		2013-Oct								wife - Mary Dianne

		South, Mary Dianne		Beaverlodge		2013-Oct								husband - "Jim" James Thomas

		Souther, Judy Lynn		Elmworth		2013-Jun								husband - Michael Ian Leroy "Lee"

		Souther, Michael Ian Leroy "Lee"		Elmworth		2013-Jun								wife - Judy Lynn

		Southern, Heather		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1948

		Sowan, Laverne M		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec								aka Laverne Purdaby

		Spacil, Edward Albert		Sexsmith		2015-Aug

		Spacil, Muriel		Sexsmith		2013-Jan								husband - Ronny

		Spacil, Ronny		Sexsmith		2013Jan								wife - Muriel

		Spafford, Larry A		Bonanza		2006-Mar								c-l Annette Y Sparks

		Sparkes, Edna Muriel		Beaverlodge		2011-Apr

		Sparks, "Ken" Kenneth Arnold		County of GP # 1		2015-Apr								see wife - Arlene Nellie McPhee

		Sparks, Annette Y		Bonanza		2006-Mar								c-l Larry Spafford

		Sparks, Reita M		Sexsmith		2014-May								husband - Stanley A

		Sparks, Stanley A		Sexsmith		2014-May								wife - Reita M

		Sparrow, Betty		Grande Prairie		2004-Oct

		Speager, Melvin		Grande Prairie		1992-Oct

		Speed, Carol Ann		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan								Husband - Ronald Bryan

		Speed, Ronald Bryan		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan								wife - Carol Ann

		Speers, William		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1949

		Spence, Debra Diane		Sexsmith		2016-Dec		F		1955				see c-l  James Douglas

		Spence, Doreen E.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar

		Spence, Esther		Sexsmith		1995-Sep								husband was George who passed away 17-May-2006

		Spence, Murray Wayne		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Spenst, Esther May		Grande Prairie		2010-Jan

		Sperling, Don		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								wife - Elsie

		Sperling, Elsie		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								husband - Don

		Spiers, Dianne		Grande Prairie		2000-Nov

		Spiers, Penny		Clairmont		1997-Jun

		Spink, Albert Gerald		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								wife - Joan Ardith

		Spink, Joan Ardith		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar								husband - Albert Gerald

		Spirydowicz, Louise		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Sprague, Marsha L.		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F						Husband-Paul

		Sprague, Paul		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1952				Wife-Marsha L

		Sprouel, Lilley		Spirit River		2000-Oct

		Spry, Douglas Walter		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Sept								wife - Shirley Ann

		Spry, Keith Harold		Grovedale		2015-Aug								Wife- Margaret Elizabeth

		Spry, Margaret Elizabeth		Grovedale		2015-Aug								Husband- Keith Harold

		Spry, Shirley Ann		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Sept								husband - Douglas Walter

		St. Arnault, John		Grovedale

		St. Dennis, Valerie		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun

		St. Jean, Barbara										deceased		deceased 25-November-2004 / husband - Lawrence

		St. Jean, Daniel		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		St. Jean, Lawrence										deceased		deceased 28 Nov 2012 / wife was Barbara

		Staffen, Cristy		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug

		Stafford, Beth Marie		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1951				husband- Kevin Harold

		Stafford, Christopher D.		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Stafford, Kevin Harold		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1946				wife- Beth Marie

		Staggs, Joyce Alene		Hythe		2012-Jul								husband was Mervyn Leo

		Staggs, Mervyn Leo										deceased		deceased 27 July 2012 / wife - Joyce Alene

		Stainthorp, Faye E.		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Standingribbon, Lena Francoise		Calais		2009-Mar

		Stang, Beatrice		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - Joseph

		Stang, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar						deceased		deceased 21 May 2015 / wife - Beatrice

		Staniszewski, Helena		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Stanley, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1943				husband- William "Willy"

		Stanley, William "Willy"		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1927		deceased		deceased 14 dec 2016 / wife- Evelyn

		Stanton, Anna		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov						deceased		deceased 05 December 2015

		Stanway, Ann "Fern"		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F						Husband-Herbert James

		Stanway, Herbert James		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1954				Wife-Ann "Fern"

		Staples, Ken		Grande Prairie		2010-Sept

		Stark, Allan Donald		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Aug								wife - Lona

		Stark, Erna Fariel		Bezanson		2012-Feb

		Stark, Lona		Sexsmith - RR 2		2007-Aug								husband - Allan Donald

		Stark, Lorice H.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Starkey, Douglas		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Starr, Annie Agnes		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan

		Starr, Ringo Richard		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								see mom Starr, Annie

		Stedel, Paul Richard		Beaverlodge		2012-Oct								wife - Virginia

		Stedel, Virginia		Beaverlodge		2012-Oct								husband - Paul Richard

		Steele, Catherine Eulalia		Grande Prairie		2007-Dec

		Steeves, Anna		Kimberly, BC		2004-Sept

		Steeves, Garry Robert		Hythe		2009-Oct

		Steeves, Gordon		Grande Prairie		1994-Apr

		Steeves, William I.		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept

		Steidel, Cheryl		Grande Prairie		2008-Apr

		Steidel, Irma Greta		Wembley		2004-Aug

		Steinbring, Bernard G. "Ben"		Beaverlodge		2001-Jun								wife - Faith "Fay"

		Steinbring, Faith "Fay"		Beaverlodge		2001-Jun								husband - Bernard G. "Ben"

		Steinbru, Magnhild		Hythe

		Steinbru, "Maureen" Ethel		Wembley		2017-Jan		F		1948				husband- Victor

		Steinbru, Victor		Wembley		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- "Maureen" Ethel

		Steinke, Alfred		BC		1999-Dec		M						wife- Monica

		Steinke, Allan		County of GP # 1		2000-Oct								wife - Lavina

		Steinke, Ben		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep								wife - Shirley

		Steinke, Carol Faye		Grande Prairie		1995-May								husband was Thomas "Tom" L

		Steinke, Donna May		Sexsmith		2005-Apr								husband - John

		Steinke, Edward		Grande Prairie		2006-Nov

		Steinke, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1997-Jan								husband - Donald separated 2004-Dec

		Steinke, Ethel		Sexsmith - RR 2		2006-Nov

		Steinke, Gail E.		Sexsmith - RR 2		2001-Oct								husband - Terrance

		Steinke, Harold W.		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept

		Steinke, Irvin										deceased		deceased 21 October 2011 / wife - Janet

		Steinke, Ivan W		Clairmont		2012-Aug								wife - Marlene

		Steinke, Janet		Sexsmith - RR 2		2005-Aug								husband - Irvin

		Steinke, John		Sexsmith		2005-Apr								wife - Donna May

		Steinke, Karelyn		Grande Prairie		1995-Jun

		Steinke, Lavina		County of GP # 1		2000-Oct								husband - Allan

		Steinke, Marlene		Clairmont		2012-Aug								husband - Ivan W

		Steinke, Martha Ann		Beaverlodge		2002-Nov

		Steinke, Monica		BC		1999-Dec		F						husband- Alfred

		Steinke, Mora		Grande Prairie

		Steinke, Pearl		County of GP # 1

		Steinke, Shirley		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep								husband - Ben

		Steinke, Shirley Ann		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Steinke, Terrance		Sexsmith - RR 2		2001-Oct								wife - Gail E.

		Steinke, Thomas "Tom" L										deceased		deceased 18 March 2007 / wife - Carol Faye

		Stelmaschuk, Kathryn Jill		Fairview		2016-Nov		F		1952				husband- William Patrick

		Stelmaschuk, William Patrick		Fairview		2016-Nov		M		1952				wife- Kathryn Jill

		Stengel, Klaus G		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Stensrud, Freda		Sherwood Park		2016-Mar		F		1947				Husband-Gerald

		Stensrud, Gerald		Sherwood Park		2016-Mar		M		1948				Wife-Freda

		Stenvall, Marylin Fay		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Stepaaniuk, Colleen		Clairmont		2012-Apr								husband - Ronald L

		Stepaaniuk, Ronald L		Clairmont		2012-Apr								wife - Colleen

		Stepaniuk, Annie		Grande Prairie										see Annie Koziol

		Stephens, Connie		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Stephens, George S.		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Stephens, Owen "Ed"										deceased		see Kowalczyk, Emily

		Stephenson, Alfred		Grande Prairie		2016-June		M		1950				Wife- Koleen

		Stephenson, David "Andrew"		Sexsmith		2016-Dec		M		1954				wife- Sylvia

		Stephenson, Koleen		Grande Prairie		2016-June		F		1955				Husband- Alfred

		Stephenson, Sylvia		Sexsmith		2016-Dec		F		1951				husband- David "Andrew"

		Sterling, Diane Bernadene		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept								husband - Raymond Ben

		Sterling, Douglas		Wanham		1999-May								ex-wife - Ruth

		Sterling, Raymond Ben		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept								wife - Diane Bernadene

		Sterling, Ruth		Spirit River		1999-May								ex-husband - Douglas

		Sterr, Nellie		Sexsmith		1996-Jan						deceased		deceased 02 Feb 2015

		Stevens, Reid Mr.		Berwyn		2011-May

		Stevens, Robert Allen		Calgary		2015-Nov

		Stevens, Shirley Amelia		Sexsmith - RR 2		2013-Oct

		Stevenson, Calvin Fredrick		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		M		1952				wife- Lynn E.

		Stevenson, Frank		De Bolt		1998-Apr

		Stevenson, Lynn E.		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1954				husband- Calvin Fredrick

		Stevenson, Marjorie Margaret		Grande Prairie		2012-May

		Stewart, Anne Cecelia		Spirit River		2012-Jun								husband - Dennis Allan

		Stewart, Audrey M		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								husband - Edwin L

		Stewart, Dennis Allan		Spirit River		2012-Jun								wife - Anne Cecelia

		Stewart, Doreen M		Spirit River		2011-Mar

		Stewart, Edwin L		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife - Audrey M

		Stewart, Patricia A.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Stickney, David		Hythe		2002-Jul

		Stiendbru, Floyd		Hythe		1994-Mar

		Stierle, Albert O.										deceased		deceased 6 June 2009 / wife - Esther

		Stierle, Enda		Grovedale		2002-Oct								separated from cl David John PUFF

		Stierle, Esther		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept								husband was Albert O.

		Stillar, Wendy C		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1961

		Stinson, James		Kelowna, BC		2003-Mar								wife - Sharon

		Stinson, Karyn Louise		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Stinson, Sharon		Kelowna, BC		2003-Mar								husband - James

		Stinson, Troy James		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Stirling, Norine Anna		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb

		Stith, Jordan Glen		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Stith, Natalie		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								aka Natalie Stranaghan

		Stitsen, Jeanann		Grande Prairie		2012-Oct

		Stivarova, Vilemina		Grande Prairie

		Stoby, Carol		Spirit River		2007-Feb								husband - Stan

		Stoby, Stan		Spirit River		2007-Feb								wife - Carol

		Stohr, "Al" Alvin		St. Isadore, AB		2012-Jul								wife - Esther Jane

		Stohr, Esther Jane		St. Isadore, AB		2012-Jul								husband - "Al" Alvin

		Stokes, Elizabeth Anne		Grande Prairie		2000-May								husband - Wallace

		Stokes, Wallace		Grande Prairie		2000-May								wife - Elizabeth Anne

		Stokke, Elaine Theresa		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Stoll, Frank		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb								wife - Irene

		Stoll, Irene										deceased		deceased 04-June-2005 / husband - Frank

		Stolz, Natalle Maxine		Grande Prairie		2005-Dec

		Stone, Garry William		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								wife - Lorna Irene

		Stone, Lorna Irene		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								husband - Garry William

		Storcer, Delize		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Storcer, Edith "Mae"		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept

		Storey, David Edward		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								wife - Heather Anne

		Storey, Heather Anne		Grande Prairie		2012-Feb								husband - David Edward

		Storrie, Grace		Beaverlodge		2000-Jan								husband was William

		Storrie, William										deceased		deceased 14 March 2007 / wife - Grace

		Stout, Isaac D.										CLOSED		deceased 19 August 2011

		Stranaghan, Natalie										cross-ref		see Natalie STITH / separated from Paul

		Stranaghan, Paul		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								Case worker-Sue Gregg 532-2892/sep fr Natalie

		Strand, John		Grande Prairie		1995-Nov

		Stratichuk, Alex		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Gail

		Stratichuk, Alex		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1952				wife- Gail

		Stratichuk, Gail		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1958				husband- Alex

		Stratichuk, Gail		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1958				husband- Alex

		Stredulinsky, Emil		Sexsmith		1997-Jun								wife - Margaret

		Stredulinsky, Margaret		Sexsmith		1997-Jun						deceased		deceased 28 February 2016 / husband - Emil

		Strid, Olive		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1926

		Strid, Shirley S.		Grovedale		2016-Dec		F		1954				husband- Vernon

		Strid, Vernon L.		Grovedale		2016-Dec		M		1951				wife- Shirley S.

		Strong, Eddy				2011-June

		Strowbridge, Melvin		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1955

		Strus, John		Rycroft		1996-Nov

		Struthers, William "Bill" Gordon James		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb

		Stubbs, Judy Frances		Grande Prairie		2017-Feb		F		1952

		Stubbs, Marcine		County of GP # 1		2015-Mar

		Stuckey, Margaret Willene		Clairmont		2010 - Jan

		Student, Harry		Grande Prairie

		Sturrock, Verona		Hinton		1999-Oct

		Summary, Lester		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Sundar, Olive J.		Grande Prairie		1998-Jul

		Sunderman, Frances		Grande Prairie

		Sunderman, George		Grande Prairie

		Sunderman, James		Grande Prairie

		Sunshine, Nellie O.		Valleyview		2000-Mar

		Supernant, Lenny		Grande Prairie		2006-Mar

		Supernault, Annie "Elizabeth"		Hythe		2004-Jan

		Supernault, Bradley		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Supernault, Charles Walter		Fairview		2013-Mar

		Supernault, Hazel		Kamloops, BC		2012-Feb

		Supernault, Randy		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan

		Supernault, Stanley		Grande Prairie		2015-Nov

		Surprenant, Harry		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1940				wife- Jeanne "Margaret"

		Surprenant, Harry Eilliam "Bill"		Clairmont		2014-Sept								wife - Jeanne "Margaret" Marguerite

		Surprenant, Jeanne "Margaret"		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1946				husband- Harry

		Surprenant, Jeanne "Margaret" Marguerite		Clairmont		2014-Sept								husband - Harry William "Bill"

		Surup, Margaret		Grande Prairie

		Sutherland, David Watson										deceased		deceased 11-Feb-2005 / wife was Sylvia

		Sutherland, Debie Jean		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1952				husand- Kelly

		Sutherland, Donald										deceased		deceased 11 June 2011 / see cl Nila Foster

		Sutherland, John										deceased		deceased 14 March 2008 / wife was Louise

		Sutherland, Kelly		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1951				wife- Debbie Jean

		Sutherland, Louise		Grande Prairie		1996-Sep								husband was John

		Sutherland, Mary		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar

		Sutherland, Sharon		Grande Prairie

		Sutherland, Sylvia										deceased		deceased Jun-2004 / husband - David

		Sutton, Ingeborg Edith		Hythe		2015-May

		Sutton, Olga		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Sutton, Rhona "Debbie"		Grande Prairie		2005-Jul

		Suvee, Mary Harriet		Rycroft		2011-Mar

		Svisdahl, Emma										deceased		deceased 11-Jan-2005 /see c-l Edward Holland

		Swaile, Carol Mae		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Swanson, Bernadette Helen		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1956

		Swanson, Floyd R		Valleyview		2007-Mar								wife was Irene M

		Swanson, Gerald "Jerry" Mac		Grande Prairie		2015-June						deceased		deceased 30 January 2016 / Wife- Marilyn Trudy

		Swanson, Hilbert "Bert" Bernard		Grande Prairie		2014-May						deceased		deceased 30 March 2017

		Swanson, Irene M										deceased		deceased 28 September 2007 / husband - Floyd R

		Swanson, Marilyn Trudy		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Gerald "Jerry" Mac

		Swanson, Sheila		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov

		Swanson, Velma "Val"		Hythe		2011-July

		Swatsky, Johnny		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb

		Sweder, Gertude "Trudy" Mary		Beaverlodge		2016-Mar		F		1953				Husband-Louis Victor

		Sweder, Louis Victor		Beaverlodge		2016-Mar		M		1946				Wife-Gertrude "Trudy" Mary

		Sweetland, Dennis N.		Fairview		2008-Apr								see father Norman Sweetland

		Sweetland, Norman John		Fairview		2007-Apr								wife was Ruby "Janette"

		Sweetland, Ruby "Janette"										deceased		deceased 15 Oct 2009 / husband - Norman John

		Sweetnam, Eileen		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Switzer, Camillia M.		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct

		Switzer, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug								wife - Trudy

		Switzer, Joanne				2003-Apr						cross-ref		see Joanne Gammel

		Switzer, Trudy		Grande Prairie		2002-Aug								husband - Gordon

		Sydbo, Bernice		Grande Prairie		1998-May								Husband - Clifford

		Sydbo, Clifford		Grande Prairie		1998-May								wife - Bernice

		Sydorko, Beatrice Eleanor		Fairview		2015-Feb

		Sydoruk, Patricia Elaine		Rycroft		2012-Jul

		Sykes, Phillip Sidney		Beaverlodge		2017-April		M		1935

		Sylven, Mervyn John		Valleyview		2006-Nov								wife - Sonia Carol

		Sylven, Sonia Carol										deceased		deceased 29 Nov 2008 / husband - Mervyn John

		Sylvestre, Rene		Tangent		2010-Oct

		Szoke, Georgina										deceased		died 26 January 2014 / husband - James Frank

		Szoke, James Frank		Clairmont		2009-Mar								wife - Georgina

		Szopa, Elaine		Surrey, BC		2013-Jun								husband - Roland

		Szopa, Roland		Surrey, BC		2013-Jun								wife - Elaine

		Szucsko, John		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct						deceased		deceased 12 Jan 2015 / see c-l Dorothy Hove

		Szumik, Lance T.		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar

		Tabor, Norman										deceased		deceased 18 July 2010 / wife- Pearl

		Tabor, Pearl		Bezanson		1994-June								husband was Norman

		Tagarino, Anastacio Mr		Grande Prairie		1993-Jun								wife was Patrocenia

		Tagarino, Patroceia Mrs										deceased		deceased 12-June-2006 / husband - Anastacio

		Tailleur, Marie-Rose		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Tait, Violet		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		Talbot, Katherine		Grande Prairie		2006-Jun						deceased		deceased 14 Nov 2016

		Talbot, Kelly D. Mr.		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Talbot, Orville "James"		Sexsmith		2015-Mar

		Tallman, Alvina Rose		Atikameg		2016-Mar		F		1940

		Tamasi, Mr. Celestino		County of GP # 1		2014-May

		Tan, Xiu Zhen Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept

		Tanasychuk, Chester William										deceased		deceased 23 Oct 2012 / wife - Linda Marie

		Tanasychuk, Linda Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-May								husband - Chester William

		Tang, Heather		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								husband - Kevin

		Tang, Kevin		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar								wife - Heather

		Tangen, Jason W		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Tangen, Verona		Grande Prairie		1990-Jan

		Tangen, Wayne J.		County of GP # 1		2012-Apr

		Tanguay, Roger N.		Grande Prairie		2001-May

		Tanner, Eric D.										deceased		died 23-Dec-2004 see cl is Margaret J. Peterson

		Tanner, Rachael		Grande Prairie		2002-Jan								c-l was Donald Jensen

		Tarala-Hunt, Maryann		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug								husband- Peeter Roo Hunt

		Tardif, Arthur		Girouxville		2008-May								wife - Francine

		Tardif, Francine		Girouxville		2008-May								husband - Arthur

		Tardif, Germaine Mrs		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								husband - Oliva Albert

		Tardif, Oliva Albert Mr		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr						deceased		deceased 22 July 2016 /wife - Germaine

		Tarnowski, Andrew John		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct								wife - Barbara Diane

		Tarnowski, Barbara Diane		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct								husband - Andrew John

		Tarnowski, Jennifer		Grovedale		2007-Oct								c-l was John M. Nelson

		Tarrant, Freda Louise		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar

		Tarrant, Laurence		Grande Prairie		2013-July

		Tate, Winnifred		Grovedale		1993-Oct

		Taylor, Alan Donald		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan								wife - Karen

		Taylor, Bruce		Brantford, ON		2008-Oct								wife - Pauline

		Taylor, Dale		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb								c-l Edna Russell

		Taylor, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		1998-Mar

		Taylor, Garry D		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								wife - Lois

		Taylor, Ida		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		Taylor, James David		County of GP # 1		2016-Apr		M		1955

		Taylor, Joan L		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan

		Taylor, Karen		Grande Prairie		2014-Jan								husband - Alan Donald

		Taylor, L. Ann		Valleyview		2002-May

		Taylor, Linda "Darlene"		Rycroft		2002-Mar

		Taylor, Lois		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								husband - Garry D

		Taylor, Marguerite		Valleyview		2011-Mar								see cl spouse - Babcock, Larry Wayne

		Taylor, Pauline		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct								husband - Bruce

		Teed, Donna M.		Wanham		2005-Mar								husband - Verne A.

		Teed, Verne A.		Wanham		2005-Mar								wife - Donna M.

		Tegart, Tiffany W.		Grande Prairie		2008-Oct

		Teghtmeyer, Carl "Raymond"		Spirit River		2007-Aug

		Teghtmeyer, Elizabeth		Spirit River		2012-Jul

		Teichroeb, Ann		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep								husband - John

		Teichroeb, John		Grande Prairie		1999-Sep								wife - Ann

		Telford, Brian Douglas Joseph		Woking		2012-Nov

		Telford, Patricia		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								husband - Rick

		Telford, Rick		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								wife - Patricia

		Telford, Shirley		Sexsmith		1999-Apr

		Telford, Violet Ann		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Temple, Lance		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1939				wife- Madelaine

		Temple, Madelaine		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1951				husband- Lance

		Tenborg, Edith Viola		Grande Prairie		2003-May								husband - Maurice Richard

		Tenborg, Maurice Richard		Grande Prairie		2003-May								wife - Edith Viola

		Tennant, Douglas Joseph		La Glace		2012-May								wife - Joan Louise

		Tennant, Edna		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Tennant, Joan Louise		La Glace		2012-May								husband - Douglas Joseph

		Terkilsen, Grethe		Hythe		2002-Aug

		Testawich, Stanley		Rainbow Lake		2010-Aug

		Testawitch, Karen		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Tetachuk, Elgin		Hythe		2014-June								wife - Sharon

		Tetachuk, Sharon		Hythe		2014-June								husband - Elgin

		Tetreau, Jennie Ruth		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec

		Tharp, Carl John		Rycroft		2004-Mar

		Tharp, Rita		Rycroft		2004-Mar

		Theissen, Peter		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Theologus, Stanley		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Theriault, Valere		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								wife - Dianne Johns

		Therriault, Audrey		Wembley		2007-Jan								husband - Norman David

		Therriault, Norman David										deceased		deceased 11 October 2010 / wife - Audrey

		Thetrault, Constance "Connie" Marie		Grande Prairie		2005-May								c-l John "Gary" Higgins

		Theuerkauf, Karl		Edson		2016-Sept		M		1946

		Thew, Ruth		Beaverlodge		2012-Dec								husband - Stanley

		Thew, Stanley		Beaverlodge		2012-Dec								wife - Ruth

		Thibault, Lucien		Clairmont		2001-Jan								wife - Sylvia

		Thibault, Sylvia		Clairmont		2001-Jan								husband - Lucien

		Thibeault, Cecile		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr								husband - John

		Thibeault, Claire		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								husband - Raymond

		Thibeault, Fernand "Fern"		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb								wife is Rachel L.

		Thibeault, John		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased 23 October 2015 / wife - Cecile

		Thibeault, Rachel		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb								husband - Fern

		Thibeault, Raymond		Grande Prairie		1995-Jan								wife - Claire

		Thibeault, Solange		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Thiele, Therese		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Thiessen, "Dave" David Isaac		Grande Prairie		2007-Jul

		Thiessen, "N.C." Cornelius		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								wife - Jean Margaret

		Thiessen, Arthur "Art"		Hythe		2014-Feb								wife - Judy

		Thiessen, Irene		Wembley		1999-May								husband was Isaac

		Thiessen, Issac										deceased		deceased 23 April 2000 / wife - Irene

		Thiessen, Jacob "Jake"		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr								wife - Sophia "Sophie"

		Thiessen, Jacob N		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Mary K

		Thiessen, Jean Margaret		Grande Prairie		2007-Feb								husband - "N.C." Cornelius

		Thiessen, Joyce		Crooked Creek		2009-Apr						deceased		deceased 28 April 2016

		Thiessen, Judy		Hythe		2014-Feb								husband - Arthur "Art"

		Thiessen, Lena		Crooked Creek		2000-Oct								husband - Melvin

		Thiessen, Lilienne Doris		Calais		2010-Apr

		Thiessen, Mary K		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								husband - Jacob N

		Thiessen, Maryana		Crooked Creek		2006-Sept						deceased		deceased 29 July 2016

		Thiessen, Melvin		Grande Prairie		2000-Oct						deceased		deceased 28 May - 2015 wife - Lena

		Thiessen, Sophia "Sophie"		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr								husband - Jacob "Jake"

		Thomas, Alice		Crooked Creek		2000-Feb

		Thomas, Anneliese		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1947

		Thomas, Brian F		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Thomas, Donny		Beaverlodge		2014-Mar

		Thomas, Edward John		De Bolt		1995-Jan

		Thomas, Gerald P		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr

		Thomas, Linda		Grande Prairie		2009-Jun

		Thomas, Linda		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Rick

		Thomas, Louise		Valleyview		2006-Mar								husband - Wilfred

		Thomas, Orville Harry		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct

		Thomas, Rick		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Linda

		Thomas, Wilfred		Valleyview		2006-Mar								wife - Louise

		Thompson, Dale		Grovedale		2008-Sept								wife - Dorothy Ruth

		Thompson, Dale										deceased		deceased / wife - Phyllis

		Thompson, Darlene Jane		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1953

		Thompson, David		Prince George, BC		2003-Nov								wife - Margaret "Anne"

		Thompson, Dorothy Ruth		Grovedale		2008-Sept								husband - Dale

		Thompson, Julia		Bezanson		2004-Nov						deceased		deceased 20 April 2017 / husband was R. Gordon

		Thompson, Karen Irene		Clairmont		2012-Nov

		Thompson, Lois		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug

		Thompson, Marcel Gerald		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1955

		Thompson, Margaret "Anne"		Prince George, BC		2003-Nov								husband - David

		Thompson, Patsy		Bezanson		2005-May

		Thompson, Phyllis		Grande Prairie		1990-Nov								husband was Dale

		Thompson, R. Gordon										deceased		deceased 20-Jul-2007 / wife - Julia

		Thompson, Sharon Anne		Eaglesham		2010-May						deceased		died 19 Nov 2014 / see c-l Mr Roy Dennis Wade

		Thomsen, Donna		Wembley		2017-Feb		F		1957

		Thomsen, Theodore H.		Wembley		2009-Oct

		Thomson, Angus		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								wife was Joyce

		Thomson, Carol		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug

		Thomson, David		Clairmont		1991-Jun						deceased		deceased 03 July 2016 / wife was Dorothy

		Thomson, Dorothy										deceased		deceased 23-June-2008 / husband - David

		Thomson, Eileen		Grande Prairie		2002-Apr

		Thomson, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Thomson, John "Jack" Thomas		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec								wife- Susan Marlene

		Thomson, Joyce										deceased		deceased 18-May-2006 / husband - Angus

		Thomson, Lena Janet		Rycroft		2003-Jun

		Thomson, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								husband - Robert

		Thomson, Margit		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb

		Thomson, Raymond		County of GP # 1		2007-Aug								wife - Sharon

		Thomson, Robert		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec								wife - Lorraine

		Thomson, Sharon Marlene		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec		F						Husband- John Thomas

		Thomson, Sharon Opal		County of GP # 1		2007-Aug								husband - Raymond

		Thoresen, "Anne" Annette Elsie		Grande Prairie		2013-Aug

		Thoresen, Lorne		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Thoreson, Mary		Wembley		2008-Sept

		Thoreson, Robert Dennis		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar

		Thorne-Allen, Frieda C.		Berwyn		2001-Feb								married Robert Clifford Allen

		Thors, Elaine Vivian		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Throness, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		1997-Dec

		Thunder, Violet		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Thurston , Robert		Grande Prairie		1994-Feb

		Tiesenhausen, "Edward"		Demmitt		2014-July								wife - Connie Lilian

		Tiesenhausen, Connie Lilian		Demmitt		2014-July								husband - "Edward"

		Tiesenhausen, Irmgard		Demmitt

		Tilley, Clarence		Woking		1998-Mar								wife - Elsie

		Tilley, Elsie L		Woking		1998-Mar								Husband - Clarence

		Tilley, Shannon		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Timko, Souce		Grande Prairie		1998-Sep

		Tingstad, Betty		Valleyview		2000-Jan								husband - Ken

		Tingstad, Ken		Valleyview		2000-Jan								wife - Betty

		Tissington, Irene Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F						husband- Sidney Keith

		Tissington, Laurie A.		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr

		Tissington, Mable		Grande Prairie		1992-Oct

		Tissington, Sidney Keith		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1933				wife- Irene Evelyn

		Tkachuk, Annie		Rycroft		2017-March		F		1942				husband- Mike

		Tkachuk, Irene		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1934

		Tkachuk, Mike		Rycroft		2017-March		M		1935				wife- Annie

		Tkachuk, Stanley		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb

		Todor, Edward Alexander		Valleyview		2010-Mar

		Todorovich, Vukasin		Grande Prairie		2008-Sept

		Toerper, Heinz		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr								wife - Karen

		Toerper, Inge		Woking		2014-Nov

		Toerper, Karen		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr								husband - Heinz

		Toews, Anna		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Toews, Charlotte		Spirit River		1998-Dec								husband - Joseph

		Toews, Dorothy		Crooked Creek		2016-May		F		1949

		Toews, Joseph		Spirit River		1998-Dec								wife - Charlotte

		Toews, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug

		Toews, Neil		De Bolt		2016-Jul		M		1955

		Tofer, James Edward		County of GP # 1		2014-Feb								wife - Lee Margaret

		Tofer, Lee Margaret		County of GP # 1		2014-Feb								husband - James Edward

		Tokar, Brenda Marlene		Rycroft		2016-Feb		F		1951

		Tolentino, Erlinda Berroya		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept

		Tollefson, Annie Josephine		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 20 January 2016

		Tollefson, Sharlene Patricia		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								husband - Wayne Brian

		Tollefson, Wayne Brian		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								wife - Sharlene Patricia

		Tollefsrud, Harold		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec								wife - Mary

		Tollefsrud, Mary		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec								husband - Harold

		Tolmie, Clarence H.		Sexsmith		2002-Apr								wife was Shirley Diane

		Tolmie, Shirley Diane										deceased		deceased 10-October-2006 / husband - Clarence H.

		Tolway, Candace		Hythe		2002-Apr								(husband-Stanley)

		Tolway, Julia		Spirit River		2012-Mar

		Tolway, Raymond "Ray" Laurence		County of GP # 1		2007-Sept

		Tomczak, Eva Elizabeth		County of GP # 1		2010-Dec

		Tongue, Mary Alma		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Topley, Anne		Grande Prairie		1990-May

		Torgerson, Mary		Grande Prairie		1998-Oct								husband - Torger

		Torgerson, Torger		Grande Prairie		1998-Oct								wife - Mary

		Tost, Darwin		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Tost, Thomas "Neil"		Sexsmith		2016-Apr		M		1946

		Toulon, Anges		Hythe		2012-Mar

		Toulouse, Michel Henrie		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1951

		Toutant, James		Sunset House		2005-Feb

		Toutant, Marilyn "Karen"		Bezanson		2011-Mar								see cl spouse Cazes, Gene M

		Tovell, Monique M.		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1964

		Town, Iris		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb								mom is Ruth Dryer

		Townsend, Gordon		Grande Prairie		1994-Dec								wife - Hilda

		Townsend, Hilda		Grande Prairie		1994-Dec								husband - Gordon

		Trabenik, Mrs  Dale		Grande Prairie		2002-Sep

		Tracy, Norman Edgar		Woking		2007-Jul								wife - Shirley Patricia

		Tracy, Shirley Patricia		Woking		2007-Jul								husband - Norman Edgar

		Trahan, Jean-Claude Gerard		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								wife - Mary Elizabeth

		Trahan, Mary Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar								husband - Jean-Claude Gerard

		Tranchuk, Florence		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Trapp, Dale A		Grande Prairie		2007-Mar

		Trapp, Russell Clarence										Closed		Deceased 15-February-2017

		Trapp, Terry Ronland		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1956

		Trarback, Annie O.		Grovedale		1993-Mar

		Trarback, Don										deceased

		Trautman, Garfield "Garry"		Grande Prairie		2011-May

		Tredowicz-Pietrzykowski, Halina		Grande Prairie		1993-Dec						deceased		deceased 10 September 2016

		Treichel, Yvonne		Wembley		2014-Dec

		Tremaine, David		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Tremaine, Frances "Lee"		Grande Prairie		2000-Mar								husband - George

		Tremaine, George										deceased		deceased 02 May 2013 / wife - Frances

		Tremblay, Antoinette		Clairmont		2014-Dec								husband - Eugene

		Tremblay, Eugene		Clairmont		2014-Dec								wife - Antoinette

		Tremblay, Jean Marc		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Tremblay, Noella R		Grande Prairie		2006-Apr

		Trider, Brenda		Fairview		2012-Sept								husband - Doug

		Trider, Doug		Fairview		2012-Sept								wife - Brenda

		Triebner, Tom		Sexsmith		2000-Sep

		Tripti, Kali		Grande Prairie		2010-Oct

		Trombley, Mary Agnes		Grande Prairie		2001-Jul								husband is Raymond Ernest

		Trombley, Raymond Ernest										deceased		deceased 05-December-2004

		Tronnes, William "Bill" Gordon		Clairmont		2012-Feb

		Tronsgard, Richard		Eaglesham		2004-Jan

		Trosky, "Deena" Arna		Grande Prairie		2005-Feb

		Trosky, Jim		Bezanson		2008-Apr

		Trotter, Audrey		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Truax, Darlene Lynn		Clairmont		2012-Feb

		Truax, Shawna L		Clairmont		2010-Mar

		Trudeau, Michelle		Wembley		2007-Oct

		Tryhuba, Melvin M		Spirit River		2010-May								wife - Simkje "Sadie"

		Tryhuba, Simkje "Sadie"		Spirit River		2010-May								husband - Melvin M

		Tsao, Mr. Shing Hung		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan

		Tsonchoke, Anne Margaret		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1963

		Tubbs, Adele		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Tucker, Flossie		Grande Prairie		2014-June								husband - James

		Tucker, James		Grande Prairie		2014-June								wife - Flossie

		Tucker, William Robert		Grande Prairie		2015-Jan

		Tunke, Donald		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr								wife - Ruby

		Tunke, Eileen		Grande Prairie		1990-Sept						deceased		deceased 16 August 2014 / husband - Fred

		Tunke, Ervin		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1934				wife- Lillian

		Tunke, Fred		Grande Prairie		1990-Sept								wife - Eileen

		Tunke, Lillian		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1933				husband- Ervin

		Tunke, Ruby		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr								husband - Donald

		Turcot, Joseph "Allan"				2016-Apr		M		1949		Deceased		Deceased 10-February-2016

		Turcotte, Germaine		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug

		Turner, Gwen		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F

		Turner, John Charles		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M		1952				wife- Kathleen Mary

		Turner, Kathleen Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		F		1962				husband- John Charles

		Turner, Marilynne		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1950

		Turner, Russell		De Bolt

		Turner, Thomas E		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1946

		Twelvetree, Valerie		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec

		Twiss, Charlotte Merle		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		F		1952				husband- Loyd "Wayne"

		Twiss, Loyd "Wayne"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1954				wife- Charlotte Merle

		Tyhon, Joyce Lorraine		Spirit River		2008-Jun

		Tyhon, Joyce Lorraine				2017-March		F		1951

		Tymczyszyn, Beverley J		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Joseph

		Tymczyszyn, Joseph		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Beverley J

		Tyndall, Carol Lynne		Grande Prairie		2011-July

		Tysson, "Elaine Rose" Marie-Rose Gislaine		Grande Prairie		2012- Jan								husband - Raymond Leo

		Tysson, Kraymond		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Tysson, Raymond Leo		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan								wife - "Elaine Rose" Marie-Rose Gislaine

		Uhryn, Dorleen		Woking		2000-Mar

		Ulrich, Carolyn Louise		County of GP # 1		2005-Jul

		Underwood, Carol		Fairview		2009-Mar

		Ungarian, Ted		Sexsmith		1987-Jul

		Unger, Dale		Grande Prairie		2015-May								wife - Gloria

		Unger, Earl Kenneth		Clairmont		2013-Jan								wife - Margaret Anne

		Unger, Gloria		Grande Prairie		2015-May								husband - Dale

		Unger, Margaret Anne		Clairmont		2013-Jan								husband - Earl Kenneth

		Ungurian, Shirley		Sexsmith - RR 2		1987-Jul

		Urban, Alfred		Valleyview		2013-Nov								c-l Marilyn Veysey

		Urbina, Maria L.		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								husband - Pedro J.

		Urbina, Pedro J.		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								wife - Maria L.

		Uribe, Myriam M		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								husband - Winston Sergio

		Uribe, Winston Sergio		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								wife - Myriam M

		Urich, Anette Weretman		County of GP # 1		2014-July								husband - Viktor

		Urich, Viktor		County of GP # 1		2014-July								wife - Anette Wertmann URICH

		Valiavette, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept

		Valin, Dwight Allan		County of Gp #1		2016-Oct		M		1952				wife- Mitrega Darlene

		Valin, Ferne Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2016-July		F		1938				was Ferne Gertrude PAQUETTE

		Valin, Mitrega Darlene		County of Gp #1		2016-Oct		F		1956				husband- Dwight Allan

		Valiquette, Clement		Clairmont		2011-Sept								wife - Irene Monique

		Valiquette, Irene Monique		Clairmont		2011-Sept								husband - Clement

		Van Buskirk, Betty Dolores		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1943				Husband-Ronald Jay

		Van Buskirk, Ronald Jay		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1940				Wife-Betty Dolores

		Van Den Broecke, Einar Remi		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1946				wife- Marie "Aline"

		Van Den Broecke, Marie "Aline"		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1947				husband- Einar Remi

		Van den Dugen, Joyce		Silver Valley		2008-Feb								husband - William

		Van den Dugen, William		Silver Valley		2008-Feb								wife - Joyce

		Van Den Heuvel, Bonnie		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1951

		Van der kaa, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		1993-Mar

		Van Eaton, Annie Alice		Hythe		2013-Feb								husband - Richard "Rick" Arnold

		Van Eaton, Richard "Rick" Arnold		Lacombe		2013-Feb								wife - Annie Alice

		Van Gaalen, Joan "Lorraine"		La Glace		2015-Oct

		Van Polen, Ann		County of GP # 1		1999-Jul						deceased		d 17 Nov 2016  / husband-John

		Van Polen, John		County of GP # 1		1999-Jul								wife - Ann

		Van Roestel, Gladys		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec

		Van Roestel, John		Grande Prairie		1995-Dec

		Van Rootselaar, "Casey" Jan Cornelis		Spirit River		2004-Apr								c-l Grace Irene Sadownik

		Van Rootselaar, William		Spirit River		2015-May

		Van Schaick, Dorothy H.		Grande Prairie		2009-Oct

		Van Schaick, Douglas		Grande Prairie		1996-Nov								Wife - patricia

		Van Schaick, Patricia		Grande Prairie		1996-Nov								husband - Douglas

		Van Tamelen, Meredith		Grande Prairie		2015-Dec

		Van Volkingburgh, John		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept								wife - Marjorie

		Van Volkingburgh, Marjorie		County of GP # 1		2012-Sept								husband - John

		Vanberg, Hugo Charles		Grande Prairie		2008-Feb

		Vanbraeden, Stina		De Bolt		1997-Jun

		Vancott, William Harold		Grande Prairie		2012-Mar								see c-l Marlene Joyce Schmidt

		Vandam, Marlene Ann		Woking		2016-Nov		F		1951				husband- Rudolph

		Vandam, Rudolp		Woking		2016-Nov		M		1956				wife- Marlene Ann

		Vandeligt, Lena Theresa		Eaglesham		2012-Aug								husband - William

		Vandeligt, William										deceased		deceased 01 Nov 2012 / wife - Lena Theresa

		Vanderbrook, Raymond		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Vanderlans, Jane Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Wilhelmus Cornelius

		Vanderlans, Wilhelmus Cornelius		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Jane Elizabeth

		Vandermark, Darcy Blaine		Grovedale		2013-May								wife - Lesley Ann

		Vandermark, Lesley Ann		Grovedale		2013-May								husband - Darcy Blaine

		Vanderschaaf, Rose T		County of GP # 1		2013-Apr

		Vangrud, Vald		Peace River		2016-Jan		M		1955

		Vanier, Connie Margaret		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1960				husband- Dennis Albert

		Vanier, Dennis Albert		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		M		1951				wife- Connie Margaret

		Vanlandeghem, Edourd Jerome		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1951

		Vant Erve, Mathilda		Grande Prairie		2011-May								husband - Ted

		Vant Erve, Ted		Grande Prairie		2011-May						deceased		deceased 26 April 2016 / wife - Mathilda

		Vanterve, Gerard J		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1932				wife- Henriette M.

		Vanterve, Henriette M.		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1932				husband- Gerard

		Vasas, Ron Wayne		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Vasileiou, Stylianos "Stelios"		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1948

		Vavrek, Agatha		Grande Prairie		1997-Nov

		Vavrek, Terry		Sexsmith - RR 1		2008-Oct

		Vegh, Barbara J		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug						deceased		deceased 10 November 2015

		Vekved, Ingvald		Grande Prairie		1999-May								same file as mother - Marie

		Vekved, Marie										deceased		deceased 01-Dec-2007 / same file as son - Ingvald

		Veldhuis, Bertus D		Hythe		1994-Jul								wife - Katherine

		Veldhuis, Katherine		Hythe		1994-Jul								husband - Bertus

		Velve, Clarence		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun

		Velve, Julian Henry		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar								wife - Viola Ruth

		Velve, Viola Ruth		Grande Prairie		2008-Mar						deceased		deceased 12 January 2017 / husband - Julian Henry

		Ventress, Edith		Valleyview		2008-Sept								husband - James L.

		Ventress, James L.		Valleyview		2008-Sept								wife - Edith

		Veran, Orillia		Hythe		2011-July

		Verbonac, Quinton		Valleyview		2010-Apr

		Verdone, Liette		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Verge, Madonna "Donna" Anne		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 19 February 2017 / husband - Marvin McLaren

		Verge, Marvin McLaren		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								wife - Madonna "Donna" Anne

		Verhaeghe, Arthur		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								wife - Charmaine

		Verhaeghe, Charmaine		Grande Prairie		1999-Apr								husband - Arthur

		Verheyden, Francine H		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Veroba, Eileen Mary		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1934

		Veroni-Derod, Loretta		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1949				Husband-Kurt

		Verreault, Doreen		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		F						Husband-Normand

		Verreault, Normand		County of GP #1		2016-Jan		M						Wife-Doreen

		Veselinovic, Jovo "Joe"		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul

		Vey, Muriel		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F

		Veysey, Marilyn		Valleyview		2013-Nov								see c-l Alfred Urban

		Viau, Joseph Mark "Marc"		Sexsmith - RR 1		2001-May								wife - Sondra

		Viau, Sondra										deceased		deceased Sept 2010 /husband - Joseph Mark "Marc"

		Vidito, Nelson		Grande Prairie		2010-Nov

		Vien, Leopold		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Vigen, Dolores		Grande Prairie		1992-Aug						deceased		deceased 29 Dec 2016

		Vigen, Judy P.										deceased		deceased 25-June-2008 / husband - Martin R.

		Vigen, Martin R.		Clairmont		2001-Apr								wife - Judy P.

		Vigen, Melvin J.		County of GP # 1		2004-Jun								wife - Rosemary C.

		Vigen, Rosemary C.		County of GP # 1		2004-Jun								husband - Melvin J.

		Viguie, Raymond John		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun

		Viken, Irene		Hythe		2007-May

		Viken, Leonard M		Hythe		2017-March		M		1948

		Viker, Oscar		Wembley		2003-Jan								cl was Margaret LACEY

		Villarica, Elizabeth S.		Grande Prairie		2008-May

		Villarin, Trinidad Ms.		Grande Prairie		2005-Jan

		Villebrun, Gwen Leah		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct								husband - Peter Allan

		Villebrun, Peter Allan		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct								wife - Gwen Leah

		Villeneuve, Camille		Peace River		2010-Dec								ex husband - Gerald Lussier

		Villeneuve, Gerald Lussier		Grande Prairie		2010-Dec								ex wife - Camille

		Vincent, Anne		Beaverlodge		2014-May								husband - David

		Vincent, David		Beaverlodge		2014-May								wife - Anne

		Vivash, Gerald Christopher		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep

		Volden, Maureen		Grande Prairie		1997-Jul

		Volk, Joyce Mary		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Volkers, Brian Walter		Grande Prairie		2016-May		M		1951				Wife-Tora

		Volkers, Tora		Grande Prairie		2016-May		F		1955				Husband-Brian Walter

		Von Zuben, Louise Marie		Sexsmith		2013-Nov								husband - Peter James

		Von Zuben, Peter James		Sexsmith		2013-Nov								wife - Louise Marie

		Voshall, Eunice Rose		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun

		Voss, Erna		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Vossler, Anita		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr								husband - Gilbert

		Vossler, Gilbert										deceased		deceased 18-Jan-2008 / wife - Anita

		Vreeling, Alicia Lanquino		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul								husband - Gerald Mathens

		Vreeling, Bernardus "Bernard"		Grande Prairie		2016-Aug		M		1953				see c-l Bratten, Victoria

		Vreeling, Cobus Albertus		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								wife - Juliana Margaretha

		Vreeling, Gerald Mathens										deceased		deceased 22 April 2013 / wife - Alicia Lanquino

		Vreeling, Juliana Margaretha		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr								husband - Cobus Albertus

		Waayenberg, Adelina Bragado		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1956

		Waayenberg, Gerrit "Gerry"		Grovedale		2016-Oct		M		1951				wife- Margaret Irene

		Waayenberg, Margaret Irene		Grovedale		2016-Oct		F		1954				husband- Gerrit "Gerry"

		Waayenberg, Peter		County of GP # 1		2016-June		M		1950

		Wabasca, George F		Donnelly		2010-Apr

		Wachter, Patricia		County of GP # 1		2011-Aug

		Wack, Beulah M		Grande Prairie		2006-Jan

		Wadding, Madeline		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun								Aurora Court

		Wade, Dennis Leroy		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Wade, Eleanor		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb						deceased		deceased 19 June 2015

		Wade, Roy Dennis		Eaglesham		2010-May								see c-l Sharon Anne Thompson

		Wagar, Charles		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar								c-l spouse - Hazel CHRISTOPHERSON

		Wagar, Doris		Grande Prairie		1994-Jan

		Wagar, John B.		Bonanza		2010-Jan								wife - Lila E.

		Wagar, Lila E.		Bonanza		2010-Jan								husband - John B.

		Wageman, Loreen		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								husband - Wayne

		Wageman, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2004-Jan								wife - Loreen

		Wagner, Lana		Clairmont		2012-Sept

		Wahl, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Wakaluk, Dora		Woking		1999-Apr

		Wakaluk, George Edward				2017-March		M		1952

		Waknuk, Dora										deceased		deceased July 12, 2002 (in June's file)

		Waknuk, June K.		Grande Prairie		2001-Dec								husband was William T.

		Waknuk, William T. "Bill"										deceased		deceased 23 March 2011 / wife - June K.

		Wald, Alice		Fairview		2012-Oct

		Wald, Donna M		Grimshaw		2013-Apr								son - Michael

		Wald, Michael		Grimshaw		2013-Apr								mother - Donna M

		Wald, William		County of GP # 1

		Waldie, Evelyn		Beaverlodge		1995-Mar								SEE Harold NELSON

		Waldie, Rae "Lynne"		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Waldner, Angie V		Grande Prairie		2011-Mar						deceased		deceased 24 September 2016

		Waldren, Marilyn		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1955				See c-l Ellingboe, Denis O.

		Waldroff, Frances		Wembley		2003-Jun								husband was Fred

		Waldroff, Fred										deceased		deceased 10-February-2006 / wife - Frances

		Walega, Gloria M.		Clairmont		2005-Apr								husband - Stan

		Walega, Stan		Clairmont		2005-Apr								wife - Gloria M.

		Walenstein, Clarice		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								husband - Fred

		Walenstein, Fred		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								wife - Clarice

		Wales, Alta										deceased		deceased 13-August-2004  husband - Charles

		Wales, Charles		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar						deceased		deceased 11 Mayt 2016 / wife was Alta

		Wales, Joyce W.		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept

		Wales, Patricia "Marlene"		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1945

		Walker, Audry		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								spouse - Laurie

		Walker, Dorothy		Grande Prairie

		Walker, Doug		Sexsmith		2010-May

		Walker, Edey		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								husband - George

		Walker, Edith L		Grande Prairie		2013-Apr

		Walker, Gary Stuart		Clairmont		2017-March		M		1957

		Walker, George		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug								wife - Edey

		Walker, Laurie		Grande Prairie		2013-Jun								spouse - Audry

		Walker, Lawrence										deceased		deceased 10 September 2008 / wife - Sarah

		Walker, Marguerite		Calgary		2000-Feb								husband - Ronald

		Walker, Marilyn Joan		Sexsmith		2009-Dec

		Walker, Morris		Hythe		1994-Jul

		Walker, Ralph		Fairview		1997-Mar								wife was Vera

		Walker, Ronald		Calgary		2000-Feb								wife - Marguerite

		Walker, Sarah		Grande Prairie		1996-Mar								husband was Lawrence

		Walker, Vera										deceased		deceased 26 August 2008 / husband - Ralph

		Walker, Wayne		Grande Prairie		2007-Apr

		Wall, Diana "Lynn"		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								husband - Leo

		Wall, Helen Marguerite		DeBolt		2017-April		F		1949				husband- Stanley Graham

		Wall, Hilda		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Wall, James		Grande Prairie		1993-Jan						deceased		deceased 03 September 2016 /wife - Ruth

		Wall, Leo		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								wife - Diana "Lynn"

		Wall, Ruth		Grande Prairie		1993-Jan								husband - James

		Wall, Sarah		De Bolt		2012-Aug								husband - Sydney

		Wall, Stanley Graham		DeBolt		2017-April		M		1946				wife- Helen Marguerite

		Wall, Sydney George Elmer										deceased		deceased 08 December 2012 / wife - Sarah

		Wallace, Doreen		Wanham		2015-May								husband - Gordon

		Wallace, Gordon		Wanham		2015-May								wife - Doreen

		Wallace, Joan N		Peace River		2013-Feb

		Wallan, Leslie John		Hythe		2001-Jun								wife is Nora Thelma

		Wallan, Nora Thelma		Hythe		2001-Jun								husband is Leslie John

		Wallington, Josie		Grovedale		2013-Mar								husband - Josie

		Wallington, Robert James		Grovedale		2013-Mar								wife - Josie

		Walroth, Allen		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Walroth, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954

		Walroth, Darlene		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1954

		Walsh, Devin		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul								see c/l Candace Fisher

		Walsh, John Joseph Ralph		Grande Prairie		2005-Sept						deceased		died 05 Mar 2015 / SEE c-l Hazel Eleanor Morris

		Walsh, Stanley		Grande Prairie		2015-Mar

		Walterhouse, Dwaine Vernon		Grande Prairie		2016-Jul		F		1950

		Walters, Anne Louise		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug						deceased		deceased 18 March 2014

		Walters, Annie		Crooked Creek		2012-Dec								husband - Fred

		Walters, Fred		Crooked Creek		2012-Dec								wife - Annie

		Walton, Christa "Grace"										cross-ref		see LOPE - WALTON, Christa "Grace"

		Waltz, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug

		Wanamaker, Jacqueline Carol		Crooked Creek		2010-Apr

		Waniandy, Eva		Hythe		2011-July								see Chatelain, Eva

		Wanihadi, Lena		Grovedale		2008-Oct

		Wanihadie, David										deceased		deceased 14 October 2011

		Wanihadie, Dorothy Genevieve		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								husband - Norman Clifford

		Wanihadie, Hilda Margaret		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul								husband - Wilfred Allan

		Wanihadie, Norman Clifford		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								wife - Dorothy Genevieve

		Wanihadie, Wilfred Allan		Grande Prairie		2012-Jul								wife - Hilda Margaret

		Wanke, David Robert "Bob"		Rycroft		2013-Apr		M

		Wanke, Ernest		Rycroft		2004-Jun		M

		Wanke, Marion A.		Spirit River		2004-Jun		F

		Wanotch, Henry A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1954				wife- Patricia A.

		Wanotch, Henry A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1954				wife- Patricia A.

		Wanotch, Patricia A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Henry A.

		Wanotch, Patricia A.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Henry A.

		Wanuch, Alice Josephine		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr

		Wanyandie, Theresa Marie		Hythe		2005-Nov

		Ward, Eunice May		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr						deceased		deceased 10 September 2016

		Ward, Frank Anthony		Grande Prairie		2005-Oct

		Ward, Lenard A.		Grande Prairie		2002-Mar

		Ward, Richardson		Sexsmith		1995-Jan

		Wardill, Esther		Grande Prairie		1995-Nov								husband was Wilfred

		Wardill, Wilfred										deceased		deceased

		Wardle, James		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1946

		Warkentin, Annie		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Warnke, Dawayne E		Bluffton, AB		2007-Jan

		Warren, David		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								wife - Mary

		Warren, Edith										deceased		deceased November 06, 2003

		Warren, Mary		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								husband - David

		Warrick, Lucy		Grande Prairie		2014-July						deceased		deceased 04 April 2016

		Wasowicz, Charles E		Sexsmith		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Wasowicz, Charles E		Sexsmith		2017-Jan		M		1952

		Wasowicz, Helen		Spirit River		2011-Mar

		Wasowicz, Josie		Spirit River		2005-Mar

		Wasylciw, Glen Walter		Worsley		2015-Sep								Wife- Lindsey

		Wasylciw, Lindsey		Worsley		2015-Sep								Husband- Glen Walter

		Wasylciw, Marjorie		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb

		Watchorn, Audrey E		Brownvale		2013-Apr

		Watchorn, Darrel J.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Watchorn, Gerald Girvon		Bluesky		2016-May		M		1949				wife - Loraine Katherine

		Watchorn, Hildegarde		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								husband - William

		Watchorn, Loraine Katherine		Bluesky		2016-May		F		1950				husband - Gerald Girvon

		Watchorn, William		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								wife - Hildegarde

		Waterhouse, Shannon Florence		County of GP # 1		2016-Oct		F		1953				husband- Dwaine Vernon

		Wathen, Elizabeth "Betty" Ann		Wembley		2006-Jul

		Wathen, Genevieve Dora		Wembley		2017-March		F		1956				husband- Gerald W.

		Wathen, Gerald W.		Wembley		2017-March		M		1954				wife- Genevieve Dora

		Watkins, Carol		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								husband - William

		Watkins, William		Grande Prairie		1999-Aug								wife - Carol

		Watling, Ivy										deceased		deceased 06 June 2010

		Watson, "Jim" James Callen										deceased		deceased 08 Aug 2010 / married Eilene Bangen

		Watson, Ann S.										deceased		died 04 Feb 2014 / husband - Jack

		Watson, Callen James		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Wife- Donna Louise

		Watson, Collis		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		F		1944				Husband-Gerald

		Watson, Collis		Valhalla		2015-Aug								Wife- Collis - same file under collis 1st

		Watson, Donald William		Wembley		2005-Jul

		Watson, Donna Louise		Grande Prairie		2015-June								Husband- Callen James

		Watson, Edwin		Grande Prairie		1997-Apr

		Watson, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2016-Feb		M		1944				Wife-Collis

		Watson, Gerald		Valhalla		2015-Aug								Husband- Gerald

		Watson, Ivy		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep

		Watson, Jack		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - Ann S.

		Watson, Jamie Ms.		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov

		Watson, Janice		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan								husband - Jim

		Watson, Jim		Grande Prairie		2008-Jan								wife - Janice

		Watson, Kathleen		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								husband - William

		Watson, Kathy A		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Watson, Martha		Grande Prairie

		Watson, Robert		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								wife - Tereen

		Watson, Tereen		Grande Prairie		2014-Aug								husband - Robert

		Watson, William		Grande Prairie		2010-Aug								wife - Kathleen

		Watt, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								husband - Peter B.

		Watt, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Watt, Peter B.		Grande Prairie		2005-Mar								wife - Elizabeth

		Watt, Raymond Earl		Cedar Wood Park		2016-Nov		M		1949				wife- Yrena "Irene"

		Watt, Yrena "Irene"		Cedar Wood Park		2016-Nov		F		1952				husband- Raymond Earl

		Watts, Florence E.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul								husband - Groden D.

		Watts, Gorden D.		Grande Prairie		2002-Jul								wife - Florence E.

		Way, "Adeline" Natalia Edelene		Ardrossan, AB		2006-Apr								husband - Gordon "Stan" Stanley

		Way, Charles W		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan								wife - Wilma L

		Way, Gordon "Stan" Stanley										deceased		dod 20-Dec-07  wife-"Adeline" Natalia Edelene

		Way, Wilma L		Grande Prairie		2013-Jan						deceased		deceased 24 January 2016 / husband - Charles W

		Wearden, Robert										deceased		deceased 06-Apr-2001

		Weaver, Margaret T		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar						deceased		deceased 23 June 2015

		Webb, Elsie M		Hythe		2005-Sept								see husband Aubrey GREBER

		Webb, Jackie "Jack" Gordon		Hythe		2012-May								wife - Rosemarie Albiena

		Webb, Lavina Louise		Grande Prairie		2006-Sept								husband was Sydney Junior

		Webb, Leslie		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Webb, Patricia May		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb

		Webb, Rosemarie Albiena		Hythe		2012-May								husband - Jackie "Jack" Gordon

		Webb, Shirley		Grande Prairie		1996-May								husband - Thomas

		Webb, Sydney Junior										deceased		deceased 16 december 2007 / wife - Lavina Louise

		Webb, Thomas		Grande Prairie		1996-May								wife - Shirley

		Webber, Daniel		Wembley		2016-June		M		1944

		Webber, Emil Andrew		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun								spouse is Wendy

		Weber, Cecil										deceased		deceased 29-Jun-2007 / wife - Janet

		Weber, Doris M		Sexsmith		2007-Mar

		Weber, Janet		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								husband was Cecil

		Weber, Jean		De Bolt		1989-Sept								c-l Victor Edward Doucette

		Webster, Pat		County of GP # 1		2007-Feb

		Wedell, Roger		Grande Prairie		2009-Apr

		Wedler, Maria		Grande Prairie		1995-May								Husband - William

		Wedler, William		Grande Prairie		1995-May								wife - Maria

		Weegar, Albina A		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept						deceased		deceased 06 October 2016

		Weegar, Harvey Baxter		Clairmont		1996-Jun								wife - Patricia "Pat" Eileen

		Weegar, Patricia "Pat" Eileen		Clairmont		1996-Jun								husband - Harvey Baxter

		Weeks, Sylvia		Grande Prairie		2013-Dec

		Weigel, Anthony		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								c-l - Judy Nahachick

		Weiler, Ilean Joan		Woking		2017-March		F		1946				husband- Tony

		Weiler, Tony		Woking		2017-March		M		1944				wife- Ilean Joan

		Weir, Patsy		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								c-l was George Pedersen

		Weiss, Adolph C.		Crooked Creek		2009-Aug								wife - Shirley A.

		Weiss, Marion "Faye"		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb						deceased		deceased 27 Sept 2015 / husband - Sheldon Campbell

		Weiss, Sheldon Campbell		Grande Prairie		2003-Feb						deceased		deceased 31 Oct 2014 / wife - Marion "Faye"

		Weiss, Shirley A.		Crooked Creek		2009-Aug								husband - Adolph C.

		Welch, David		De Bolt		1997-Aug								wife was Mary

		Welch, Mary										deceased		deceased December 30, 2000

		Weldon, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								wife - Laura

		Weldon, Laura		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								husband - Gordon

		Weleski, Louise		Spirit River		2012-Apr

		Wells, Allan Ernest		Grande Prairie		2005-May								2nd wife Lilianne Marie / 1st wife-Bertha Pauline

		Wells, Bertha Pauline										deceased		deceased 16 March 2011 / husband - Allan Ernest

		Wells, Brian Earl		Beaverlodge		2012-May								wife - Karen Lorna

		Wells, Frances		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Wells, Karen Lorna		Beaverlodge		2012-May								husband - Brian Earl

		Wells, Lilianne Marie		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								husband - Allan

		Welwood, Tracy		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb

		Wendland, Garry		Wanham		2000-Feb						deceased		deceased 23 March 2016 / see c-l Pearl Winkel

		Wendort, Bernard Charles		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1951				Wife-Cindy Ann

		Wendort, Cindy Ann		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1958				Husband-Bernard Charles

		Wendt, Bill		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct						deceased		deceased 15 January 2016 / wife- Marjorie

		Wendt, Dale T		Hythe		2012-Aug

		Wendt, Heather		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Wendt, Marjorie Ann		Grande Prairie		2015-Oct		F						Husband- Bill

		Wenzel, Edward H		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								wife - Laura L

		Wenzel, Laura L		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar								husband - Edward H

		Wereley, Caroline		Beaverlodge		2013-May

		Werk, Joyce A.		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Lloyd A.

		Werk, Lloyd A.		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - Joyce A.

		Werkema, Ruth										cross-ref		see Ruth POHL

		Weselak, Sandra Elaine		Valleyview		2015-Mar								husband - William "Bill"

		Weselak, William "Bill"		Valleyview		2015-Mar								wife - Sandra Elaine

		Wesley, Shirley		Bezanson		2006-May

		Wesolowski, Boleslaw Waclaw		Wembley		2016-Jul		M		1950

		Wessels, Ellen Teresa		Grande Prairie		2003-Jan

		West, Ruth		Grande Prairie		1995-Aug

		Westad, E. Corrine (Elva "Corrine")		La Glace		2013-Oct								husband - Mervin Edsel

		Westad, Mervin Edsel		La Glace		2013-Oct								wife - E. Corrine (Elva "Corrine")

		Westby, Heather Fern		Red Deer		2016-May		F		1951

		Weste, Lee		Grande Prairie		2000-Dec

		Western, Joan Maxine		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Westwood, Hazel		De Bolt		1997-Jun

		Wherrell, Ruby		Rycroft		2011-Mar								see cl Kenneth M Mitchell

		Whiffen, Barbara Ann		Taylor, BC		2010-Jan

		Whillier, Jean		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								husband - Thomas

		Whillier, Thomas		Grande Prairie		2007-Sept								wife - Jean

		White, Barbara A.		Grande Prairie		2004-Mar

		White, Bill										deceased		deceased (wife - Gurney)

		White, Charles		Eaglesham		2006-Nov								c-l Eleanor FOLLAND

		White, Eileen		Hythe		1997-Sep								husband - Robert

		White, Elisabeth		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								husband - William T

		White, Ernie		Grande Prairie

		White, Floris E. Ms.		Bezanson		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 08 February

		White, Irene M.		Spirit River		2005-Mar

		White, John		Crooked Creek		2017-Feb		M		1946				wife- Sandra

		White, Martin		Grande Prairie		2016-Dec		M		1952

		White, Nellie		Grande Prairie

		White, Nina Norma		Sexsmith - RR 2		1994-Jun

		White, Robert										deceased		deceased 03-May-2006 / wife - Eileen

		White, Roert William		Wembley		2016-Nov		M		1938

		White, Sandra		Crooked Creek		2017-Feb		F		1949				husband- John

		White, William T		Sexsmith		2015-Mar								wife - Elisabeth

		White, Wilmot Richard		County of Gp No. 1		2017-March		M		1942

		Whiteford, Max		Grande Prairie		2010-Jul

		Whiteford, Melvin		Grande Prairie

		Whiteley, Charles										deceased		deceased 16 February 2013 / wife - Joyce

		Whiteley, Joyce		Spirit River		2000-Apr								husband - Charles

		Whitfield, Carol "Lynn"		Rycroft		2010-Aug

		Whitford, James "Ken"		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Whitford, Lillian		Clairmont		2016-May		F		1951

		Whitley, Sharon E		Grande Prairie		2014-May

		Whitlock, Maureen		Grande Prairie		2017-April		F		1963				husband- William "Bill"

		Whitlock, Verna		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F

		Whitlock, William "Bill"		Grande Prairie		2017-April		M		1948				wife- Maureen

		Whitman, Marlene Lillian		Sexsmith		2003-Jan								husband - Orman "Peter"

		Whitman, Orman "Peter"										deceased		deceased 18 March 2010 / wife - Marlene Lillian

		Whitmore, Michael J		Sexsmith		2007-Jan								see wife - Donna SEIDLER

		Whitney, Patricia Jullienne		Edmonton		1994-Jan								see husband Morris "Ed" HORSNETT

		Whittaker, "Hank" Henrietta Irene		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan								husband - Larry James

		Whittaker, Larry James		Grande Prairie		2009-Jan								wife - "Hank" Henrietta Irene

		Whymark, Fred		Spirit River		1998-Apr

		Whyte, Emma "Suzanne"		County of GP # 1		2014-Mar								husband - John Duncan

		Whyte, Jane "Isabelle"		Grande Prairie		1982-Jun						deceased		deceased 16 February 2016

		Whyte, John Duncan		County of GP # 1		2014-Mar								wife - Emma "Suzanne"

		Whyte-Renfree, Paul		Grande Prairie		2007-Nov								see wife - Norine Renfree

		Wiebe, Abe		Grande Prairie		2010-Mar

		Wiebe, Abram "Abe"		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								wife - Margaret

		Wiebe, Dan		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								wife - Mary

		Wiebe, Doris Louise		Grande Prairie		2013-Mar

		Wiebe, Edward Ernest		Sexsmith - RR 1		2007-Feb								wife - Irene Louise

		Wiebe, Gordon O.										deceased		deceased 23 November 2007 / wife - Nellie I.

		Wiebe, Grace Alice										deceased		deceased 12-December-2005 / husband - Peter

		Wiebe, Helen		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								husband was Wilhelm "William"

		Wiebe, Irene Louise		Sexsmith - RR 1		2007-Feb								husband - Edward Ernest

		Wiebe, Jane		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		F		1930				Husband-John

		Wiebe, John		Grande Prairie		2016-Jan		M		1930				Wife-Jane

		Wiebe, John D		Peace River		2006-May

		Wiebe, Lawrence Wilbur		Sexsmith		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 17 Dec 2014 / wife - Ruby Grace

		Wiebe, Margaret		Grande Prairie		1999-Nov								husband - Abram "Abe"

		Wiebe, Mary		Grande Prairie		2003-Sep								husband - Dan

		Wiebe, Nellie Isabella		Eaglesham		2001-Mar						deceased		deceased 21 Nov 2015 /husband was Gordon O.

		Wiebe, Nora		Grande Prairie		1997-Mar						deceased		deceased 29 Aug - 2015

		Wiebe, Peter		Grande Prairie		1994-Mar								wife was Grace Alice

		Wiebe, Ruby Grace		Sexsmith		2012-Mar								husband - Lawrence Wilbur

		Wiebe, Trudy		Silver Valley		2009-Mar

		Wiebe, Wilhelm "William"		De Bolt		1994-Mar

		Wiedman, Glenda		Beaverlodge		2009-Jan

		Wiege, Hugh		Grande Prairie		2013-Jul

		Wiegel, David		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								wife - Joann E.

		Wiegel, Joann E.		Grande Prairie		2011-Sept								husband - David

		Wiegel, Lewis James		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec						deceased		d 13 Sept 2014 / wife - M. Elinor (Mildred Elinor)

		Wiegel, M. Elinor (Mildred Elinor)		Grande Prairie		2012-Dec								husband - Lewis James

		Wieliczko, Cicely J		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1936

		Wiens, Barry David		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								wife - Kitty Nadine

		Wiens, Bernette		Grande Prairie		2014-Mar

		Wiens, Betty		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept								husband - George

		Wiens, Darlene H		Grande Prairie		2002-May								husband - Henry

		Wiens, Dorothy		Grande Prairie		2002-Jun								husband - Victor R.

		Wiens, George		Grande Prairie		2012-Sept						deceased		deceased 21 May 2016 / wife - Betty

		Wiens, Henry		Grande Prairie		2002-May								wife is Darlene H.

		Wiens, Joyce Anne		De Bolt		2016-Mar		F		1951				Husband-Roger Dale

		Wiens, Kitty Nadine		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug								husband - Barry David

		Wiens, Roger Dale		De Bolt		2016-Mar		M		1949				Wife-Joyce Anne

		Wiens, Victor R.										deceased		deceased 11 April 2011 / wife - Dorothy

		Wier, Vanessa T.		Grande Prairie		2011-Aug

		Wiethold, "Hans" Johannes Gerhard Stefan		Wembley		2011-Aug						deceased		deceased 14 March 2014 / wife - Elsie Rose

		Wiethold, Elsie Rose		Wembley		2011-Aug								husband - "Hans" Johannes Gerhard Stefan

		Wietzel, Esther		Valleyview		2008-Jan

		Wietzel, Kim Sandra		Valleyview		2013-Nov								husband - Walter Henry

		Wietzel, Walter Henry		Valleyview		2013-Nov								wife - Kim Sandra

		Wight, Spencer Harold		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1952

		Wigmore, Kenneth "Gordie" Gordon		Grande Prairie		2010-Feb								wife - Carrie Lynn Skirzyk

		Wilder, Toshiko "Tammy" Ms.		Grande Prairie		2004-Feb						deceased		deceased 02 April 2016

		Wilds, Mona		Grande Prairie		2008-Aug

		Wilds, Rose M										cross-ref		see Rose Marie Helle

		Wilkins, Joslin		County of GP # 1		2014-Sept

		Wilkins, Roger Jerry		Sexsmith - RR 2		2013-Feb

		Wilkinson, Clara		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun								husband was Johnnie

		Wilkinson, Johnnie										deceased		deceased 16 December 1997 / wife Clara

		Willard, James "Jim" Roland		County of GP # 1		2014-Nov						deceased		deceased 09 September 2015

		Willard, Joan Beverly		Valleyview		2015-Oct

		Williams, Jack H.										deceased		deceased 18 February 2013 / wife - Lorraine

		Williams, Josephine "Lucille"		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Williams, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan								husband was Jack H.

		Williams, Mary		Spirit River		2009-Oct						deceased		deceased 18 September 2015

		Williamson, Doris G.										deceased		deceased 31 March 2011

		Williamson, Terrance "Terry" Alan		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								wife - Valerie Ellen

		Williamson, Valerie Ellen		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr								husband - Terrance "Terry" Alan

		Willich, Hank		Hythe		2013-Jul								wife - Susan M

		Willich, Susan M		Hythe		2013-Jul								husband - Hank

		Willich, William Andrew		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Willie, David George		Grande Prairie		2013-Oct

		Willier Peggy		Grande Prairie		2017-April								see Peggy Auger

		Willier, Bernard Francis		Grande Prairie		2006-May								c-l was Judy Ann Lloyd

		Willier, Rose		Wanham		2007-Jun

		Willis, Clarence		Woking		1994-Jun

		Willis, Eleanor R.										cross-ref		see RAMSAY, Eleanor (1st spouse- Ricahrd Willis)

		Willis, Richard W.										deceased		deceased 14 Feb 2009 / wife - Eleanor R. RAMSAY

		Williscroft, Keith		Wembley		2011-Sept

		Wills, Elaine		Sexsmith		2016-Jan		F		1961				Husband-Raymond D.

		Wills, Mona		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Wills, Raymond D.		Sexsmith		2016-Jan		M		1952				Wife-Elaine

		Wilsher, Philip		Sexsmith		2007-Mar

		Wilson, Arthur J		Hythe		2003-Oct								wife - J.M.

		Wilson, Clifford R		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul								aka Clifford Nease

		Wilson, Corinne		Rycroft		2011-Mar

		Wilson, Donna		Grande Prairie		2009-May

		Wilson, Doreen J.		Grande Prairie		2001-Jun								aka Doreen J. Anderson

		Wilson, Edward Patrick		Grovedale		2014-Aug

		Wilson, Elizabeth "Betty"		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug								husband - Robert

		Wilson, Emma		Grovedale		1998-Jan								husband was Harvey

		Wilson, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2001-Sept								was c-l with George Polachuk

		Wilson, Harvey										deceased		deceased 14-October-2005 / wife - Emma

		Wilson, Ian Andrew		Grande Prairie		2007-Jan

		Wilson, Iris										deceased		deceased October 2003

		Wilson, Joyce M.		Hythe		2003-Oct								husband - Arthur J

		Wilson, Kathleen P		Sexsmith		2012-Jul

		Wilson, Linda Cecilia		County of GP # 1		2009-Jul								see c-l husband William "Bill" GORGE

		Wilson, Madelaine		Grovedale		2011-June

		Wilson, Max E		Hines Creek

		Wilson, Nellie		Grande Prairie

		Wilson, Robert		Grande Prairie		2009-Aug						deceased		deceased 11 March 2016 / wife - Elizabeth "Betty"

		Wilson, Robert Allen		Grande Prairie		1992-Jun

		Wilson, Robin		Grande Prairie		2015-Apr

		Wilson, Roddy		Grovedale		2015-Feb

		Wilson, Steven Robert		Grande Prairie		2010-Jun

		Wilson, Terrance "Terry" William		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Wingfield, Roy		Grande Prairie		2011-Oct

		Winia, Peter		Grande Prairie		1999-Feb

		Winiandy, Leonard		Hythe		2001-Oct

		Winiandy, Marie Alma		Tomslake, BC		2005-Oct

		Winkel, Pearl		Wanham		2000-Feb								c-l Garry Wendland

		Winnicky, Andy		Valleyview		2009-Jun

		Winnicky, Ernest Russell		Valleyview		2007-Mar

		Winnicky, Mary		Grande Prairie

		Winters, William		Grovedale		1994-Jun

		Wirove, Norma		Wembley		2004-Dec

		Witewaal, Harry		Grande Prairie

		Witherly, Barbara Lee		Beaverlodge		2006-Feb

		Withers, Darlene Rose		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Keith l.

		Withers, Darlene Rose		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		F		1952				husband- Keith l.

		Withers, Dick		Grande Prairie

		Withers, Howard										deceased		deceased 8 April 2013 / wife - Mary

		Withers, Keith L.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Darlene Rose

		Withers, Keith L.		Grande Prairie		2017-Jan		M		1953				wife- Darlene Rose

		Withers, Mary		County of GP # 1		1996-Nov						deceased		deceased 21 May 2016 / husband was Howard

		Wlad, Lawrence J.		Spirit River		2002-Jun

		Wlad, Sam										deceased		deceased May 03/01 (wife - Sophie)

		Wlad, Sophie		Grande Prairie		1990-Feb								(husband was Sam)

		Wlatz, Lorraine		Grande Prairie		2004-Aug

		Wohlgemuth, Alen										deceased		deceased 18 Sept 2011 / wife - Ella

		Wohlgemuth, Cornelius "George"		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Wohlgemuth, Ella		Crooked Creek		2010-May								husband - Alen

		Wohlgemuth, Henry S.		Crooked Creek		2012-Mar						deceased		deceased 20 February 2016 / wife - Marion Josephine

		Wohlgemuth, Herbert		De Bolt		2016-Feb		M		1942				Wife-Verna

		Wohlgemuth, Linda Fay		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								husband - Neil William

		Wohlgemuth, Linda Faye		Crooked Creek		2013-Apr

		Wohlgemuth, Marion Josephine		Crooked Creek		2003-Mar								husband - Henry S. / she was Marion Bignold

		Wohlgemuth, Matilda		Crooked Creek		1992-May								Husband - William

		Wohlgemuth, Neil William		Grande Prairie		2012-Apr								wife - Linda Fay

		Wohlgemuth, Verna		De Bolt		2016-Feb		F		1941				Husband-Herbert

		Wohlgemuth, William		Crooked Creek		1988-Feb								wife - Matilda

		Woisetschlager, Gertrude		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								husband - Otto

		Woisetschlager, Otto		Grande Prairie		2006-Aug								wife - Gertrud

		Wold, Irene Marie		Grande Prairie		1991-Jan						deceased		deceased 19 May 2014 / husband - Norman

		Wold, Larry Robert		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								wife - Maxine Anne

		Wold, Lennie

		Wold, Marie A.		La Glace		2011-July

		Wold, Maxine Anne		Grande Prairie		2015-Feb								husband - Larry Robert

		Wold, Norman		Grande Prairie		1991-Jan								wife - Irene Marie

		Wolfe, Anne		Grande Prairie		2011-Apr

		Wolfe, Benjamin		Worsley		2016-Mar		M		1943				Wife-Elizabeth

		Wolfe, Christine		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun

		Wolfe, Cornelius		Cleardale		2002-Apr								wife is Justina

		Wolfe, Elizabeth		Worsley		2016-Mar		F		1945				Husband-Benjamin

		Wollman, Lynda		Grande Prairie		2014-Apr

		Woloszyn, Kasimier		Sexsmith

		Wolski, Herman										deceased		deceased March 2010 / wife - Jessie

		Wolski, Jessie		Hines Creek		1997-Apr								husband - Herman

		Wong, Ann		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								husband - Tom Wuey Dung

		Wong, David										deceased		deceased 29-September-2004 / wife - Sharon

		Wong, Don Chun Oi		Grande Prairie		2013-May								wife - Mei Yun Wong

		Wong, Frances Suet-Ling		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1958				Husband-Koon Sing "Sunny"

		Wong, Heather		Grande Prairie		2009-Sept

		Wong, Kerry		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb								husband was Larry see Wong, Sharon (mother-in-law)

		Wong, Koon Sing "Sunny"		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1951				Wife-Frances Suet-Ling

		Wong, Kwan		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								spouse - Sydney

		Wong, Larry										deceased		died 01-Jun-2007 / wife-Kerry see Wong, Sharon

		Wong, Mei Yun		Grande Prairie		2013-May								husband - Don Chun Oi Wong

		Wong, Mr. Sar Doon		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								wife - Mrs. Li Fong Wong

		Wong, Mr. Yu Tong		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Wife-  Kim Fong Wong

		Wong, Mrs. Kim Fong		Grande Prairie		2015-Sep								Husband- Mr Yu Tong

		Wong, Mrs. Li Fong		Grande Prairie		2014-Oct								husband - Mr. Sar Doon Wong

		Wong, Randy		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1936

		Wong, Sau Ying		Grande Prairie

		Wong, Sharon		Grande Prairie		1996-Feb						deceased		deceased 21 May 2015 / husband was David

		Wong, Sydney		Grande Prairie		2012-Jun								spouse - Kwan

		Wong, Tom Wuey Dung		Grande Prairie		2011-Feb								wife - Ann

		Wong, Tony Chuy Wa		Grande Prairie		2009-Feb								wife - Mrs. Ai Wen Huang

		Wood, Albert "Jim"										deceased		deceased 23 Jan 2011 / wife - Elenor

		Wood, Elenor		Wembley		2010-Oct								husband - Albert "Jim"

		Wood, Elfrida		Grande Prairie		1996-Mar

		Wood, Lysa Vickey		Wembley		2010-Jan

		Wood, Rosemary										deceased		deceased 24 July 2011 / husband - Stan

		Wood, Shirley Anne		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								husband - Victor Wayne

		Wood, Stan		Silver Valley		2009-Jul								wife - Rosemary

		Wood, Verna		Grande Prairie		2014-Sept

		Wood, Victor Wayne		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr								wife - Shirley Anne

		Woodland, Jason V.		Grande Prairie		2011-June

		Woods, June		Grande Prairie		2013-Nov

		Woods, Una		Hythe		2011-May								husband - Winston

		Woods, Winston		Hythe		2011-May								wife - Una

		Woodward, Ann G.		County of GP # 1		2015-Aug								Husband- David E.

		Woodward, David E.		County of GP # 1		2015-Aug								Wife- Ann G

		Woodward, Warren Micheal		Red Deer		2003-Apr

		Woolley, Elizabeth Sheppard		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								husband - John Charles

		Woolley, Laron Palmer		Grande Prairie		2011-Dec								wife - Elizabeth Sheppard Woolley

		Woolsey, Dale Ernest		Bezanson		2005-Nov								wife - Janet E

		Woolsey, Gerald "Gerry" Irwin		Sexsmith		2003-Jan								see c-l Geneva LIZOTTE

		Woolsey, Janet E		Bezanson		2005-Nov								husband - Dale Ernest

		Wordsworth, Shirley		Berwyn		2012-Nov

		Wories, John		De Bolt		2014-Apr						deceased		deceased 30 May 2016 / wife - Theresa

		Wories, Theresa		De Bolt		2014-Apr								husband - John

		Woronowski, Rose		Spirit River		2004-Sept

		Woychuk, Orest		Grande Prairie		1995-Feb

		Woyciehowski, Edna		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								husband - Elmer

		Woyciehowski, Elmer		Grande Prairie		2003-Aug								wife - Edna

		Wozniak, Maria		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Wozniak, Matthew		Grande Prairie		2001-Feb

		Wozniak, William B.		Grande Prairie		2003-Mar

		Wozny, Frances		Rycroft		1997-Feb

		Wright, Elvie		Grande Prairie		1992-Apr

		Wright, Glenda Diane		Eaglesham		2009-Sept

		Wright, Irene Phyllis		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								husband - William "Lee"

		Wright, Lillian		Sexsmith

		Wright, Margaret		Grande Prairie

		Wright, Michael Charles		Grande Prairie		2015-Aug

		Wright, Reginald		Grimshaw		2005-Apr

		Wright, Rodney A		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Wright, Walter		Grande Prairie								deceased		deceased 01 March 2016

		Wright, William "Lee"		Grande Prairie		2011-Jan								wife - Irene Phyllis

		Wrzosek, John		Grande Prairie		1993-Apr

		Wttewaall, Harry		Grande Prairie		1993-Dec

		Wu, Liqin Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Wu, Mrs. Liqin		Grande Prairie		2013-May

		Wu, Yu Chang "Tina" Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								see husband Mr Guo Cheng Zhang

		Wulff, Jerry J		Grovedale		1998-Oct								wife - Madeline

		Wulff, Madeline E		Grovedale		1998-Oct								husband - Jerry

		Wunsch, Bertha		Grande Prairie		2003-Jun								husband was Henry

		Wunsch, Gail		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul								husband - Gordon

		Wunsch, Gordon		Grande Prairie		2003-Jul								wife - Gail

		Wunsch, Henry										deceased		deceased October 31, 2003  wife - Bertha

		Wurtz, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov								husband - Winston M.

		Wurtz, Christopher L.		Grande Prairie		2007-Aug

		Wurtz, Winston M.		Grande Prairie		2004-Nov								wife - Barbara

		Wuttunee, Mary Felicia		Grande Prairie		2009-Nov

		Wyant, Glen A.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun								wife - Janet P.

		Wyant, Janet P.		Grande Prairie		2000-Jun								husband - Glen A.

		Wyborn, Greg Leon		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		M		1936				Wife-Norma M

		Wyborn, Norma M		Grande Prairie		2016-Mar		F		1940				Husband-Greg Leon

		Wyness, Ashton N		Grande Prairie		2010-May

		Wysocki, Julian		Grande Prairie		2014-July

		Yanishewski, Dan		Spirit River		2003-Mar								wife - Jean

		Yanishewski, Jean		Spirit River		2003-Mar								husband - Dan

		Yanishewski, Mary		Spirit River		2007-Jan								husband - Roman

		Yanishewski, Roman		Spirit River		2007-Jan								wife - Mary

		Yates, George		Sexsmith - RR 1		1995-Sept						deceased		deceased 02 Oct 2014 / wife - Joan

		Yates, Joan		Sexsmith - RR 1		1995-Sept								husband - George

		Yates, Sharon		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Yellowknee, Gordon "Henry"				cross-ref								see Beaver, Henry

		Yeoman, Margaret Rose		Edmonton		2011-Mar

		Yerxa, Gayle Darlene		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		F		1949				husband- Robert Arnold

		Yerxa, Robert Arnold		Grande Prairie		2016-Nov		M		1949				wife- Gayle Darlene

		Young, Albert James		Wembley		2009-Sept								wife - Louise Anne

		Young, Albert James "Jim"		Grande Prairie		2004-Jun

		Young, Alfred		Desmaris

		Young, Ann Caroline		Clairmont		2005-Feb								husband - Wayne Wilfred

		Young, Deborah Beulaiy		De Bolt		2016-June		F		1951				Husband-Roger Allison

		Young, Doug		Wembley		2016-Apr		M		1948				Wife-Jackie

		Young, Fred		Valleyview		2011-Aug

		Young, Jackie		Wembley		2016-Apr		F		1950				Husband-Doung

		Young, James Anderson		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		M		1933		deceased		deceased 29-October-2016 / wife- Kathleen June

		Young, Jennifer		Grande Prairie		2008-Dec

		Young, John Anderson		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1929				wife- Shelia Mary

		Young, Joyce P		High Prairie		2013-Apr

		Young, Kathleen June		Grande Prairie		2016-Sept		F		1934				husband- James Anderson

		Young, Leonard		Grande Prairie		2009-Mar

		Young, Louise Anne		Wembley		2009-Sept								husband - Albert James

		Young, Robert		Grande Prairie		2005-May								c-l was Anne Kozuback

		Young, Roger Allison		De Bolt		2016-June		M		1947				Wife- Deborah Beulaiy

		Young, Shelia Mary		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1930				husband- John Anderson

		Young, Wayne Wilfred		Clairmont		2005-Feb								wife - Ann Caroline

		Youngs, Sheryl "Sherri"		Grande Prairie		2007-Jun

		Yu, Qui Ping Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov

		Yu, Zhang Ai Mrs		Grande Prairie		2008-Jun								SEE husband - Mr. Cheng Gen SITU

		Yule, Lesa		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								husband - William A

		Yule, William A		Grande Prairie		2014-Feb								wife - Lesa

		Yurchak, Donald Michael										deceased		deceased 08 Sept 2012 / wife - Marilyn

		Yurchak, Marilyn		Grande Prairie		2009-Dec								husband - Donald Michael

		Yurchyshyn, Lawrence E		Spirit River		2014-Mar						deceased		deceased 20 July 2016

		Yurko, Evelyn		Grande Prairie		2007-May								husband - Lyly

		Yurko, Lyle		Grande Prairie		2007-May								wife - Evelyn

		Yurychuk, George		Grande Prairie		2012-Nov						deceased		deceased 07 August 2015

		Zacharias, Abram E		Cleardale		2010-Feb

		Zacharias, Helen		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1947

		Zacharias, Johan Enns		Hines Creek		2015-Sep								Wife- Maria Thiessen

		Zacharias, Maria		Cleardale		2015-Nov

		Zacharias, Maria Thiessen		Hines Creek		2015-Sep								Husband- Johan Enns

		Zacharias, Marilouise (Dowdy)										deceased		deceased 16 August 2010 / husband was Victor

		Zacharias, Victor										deceased		deceased 05 July 2010

		Zackowski, Grant		Grande Prairie		2015-May

		Zahara, Annette Louise		Grande Prairie		2012-Jan

		Zahara, Marian		Spirit River		2012-Apr

		Zahara, William		Spirit River		2009-Oct

		Zahn, Ruth "Eileen"		Grande Prairie		2005-Apr

		Zaichkowsky, Annie		Grande Prairie		1996-Aug						deceased		deceased 12 September 2015 / husband was Ted

		Zaichkowsky, Edward Theodore		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1956				wife- Wanda Kelly

		Zaichkowsky, Theodore "Ted"										deceased		deceased (wife - Annie)

		Zaichkowsky, Wanda Kellyh		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1961				husband- Edward Theodore

		Zaiser, Norbert I		Sexsmith		2006-Mar								wife - Sharon Kay

		Zaiser, Sharon Kay										deceased		deceased 16-Jan-2008 / husband - Norbert I

		Zaleschuk, Gerald		Grande Prairie		2013-Feb

		Zan, Helen		Grande Prairie		2005-Jun								husband - John

		Zan, John										deceased		deceased 27 Aug 2009 / wife - Helen

		Zapf, Judy		Wanham		2016-May		F		1944

		Zasadny, Fred		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		M		1939		deceased		deceased 08 Dec 2016 / wife- Morna Jean

		Zasadny, Norma Jean		Grande Prairie		2016-Oct		F		1942				husband- Fred

		Zatelny, Albert		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug								wife - Jean

		Zatelny, Carol Ann		Peace River		2009-May								husband - William "Bill" Michael

		Zatelny, Jean		Grande Prairie		2001-Aug								husband is Albert

		Zatelny, William "Bill" Michael		Peace River		2009-May								wife - Carol Ann

		Zazula, Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2008-Jul								see husband Edward B. Mooney

		Zelling, Helen		Grande Prairie		1988-Aug						deceased		deceased 20 October 2015 / husband was Hugo

		Zelling, Hugo										deceased		deceased (wife - Helen)

		Zenner, Gerald		De Bolt		2010-Oct								wife - Julie

		Zenner, Julie		De Bolt		2010-Oct								husband - Gerald

		Zenner, Richard Robert		Grande Prairie		2003-Apr						deceased		deceased 11 Mar 2014 / see c-l Marg Ann SKJEI

		Zerke, Raymond F.		Spirit River		2001-Feb

		Zesko, John		Rycroft		2001-Oct								wife - Mary

		Zesko, Mary		Rycroft		2001-Oct								husband - John

		Zhang, Guo Cheng Mr		Grande Prairie		2010-Apr								wife - Mrs. Yu Chang "Tina" Wu

		Zhu, Wu Mrs.		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr								son-in-law was Mr Yao Chun MA

		Ziegler, Louise		County of GP # 1		2008-Jan								husband - Marvin Wayne

		Ziegler, Marvin Wayne		County of GP # 1		2008-Jan								wife - Louise

		Zimmerman, Johan		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug

		Ziniuk, "Kathy" Katherine Elizabeth		Grande Prairie		2013-Sept

		Zinnow, Mary Simanik		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Jun								husband - Paul Ernst

		Zinnow, Paul Ernst		Sexsmith - RR 2		2010-Jun								wife - Mary Simanik

		Zintel, Elaine C.		Grande Prairie		2017-March		F		1947				husband- John

		Zintel, John		Grande Prairie		2017-March		M		1941				wife- Elaine C.

		Zinterer, Anna Charlotte		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								husband - Murray Maximus

		Zinterer, Murray Maximus		Grande Prairie		2012-Aug								wife - Anna Charlotte

		Znoj, Helena		Grande Prairie		2001-Mar

		Zuberbier, Chere		Grande Prairie		1994-Jan

		Zuberbier, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		1994-Jun

		Zuk, Barbara		Grande Prairie		2001-Apr

		Zuk, Gloria Irene										deceased		deceased 10 Dec 2013 / husband - Harry

		Zuk, Harry		Spirit River		2002-Nov								wife - Gloria Irene

		Zutter, Fern		Grande Prairie		1995-Jul								husband - Lloyd

		Zutter, Kevin Lloyd		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		M		1950				Wife-Sandra Irene

		Zutter, Lloyd		Grande Prairie		1995-Jul								wife - Fern

		Zutter, Sandra Irene		Grande Prairie		2016-Apr		F		1950				Husband-Kevin Lloyd



SO - CLIENTS&RPage &P



Sheet2

		Draw #

		1		1022800%		9,894		9,557		9,223



&A

Page &P



Sheet3

		Service(s) Requested		Service(s) Provided



&A

Page &P



Sheet4

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet5

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet6

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet7

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet8

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet9

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet10

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet11

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet12

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet13

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet14

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet15

		



&A

Page &P



Sheet16

		



&A

Page &P



User
File Attachment
SO - CLIENTS 2018 current to Dec 31, 2018 with pie chart.xls


31

( (ECSS s
\\ Green View

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

We continue to note the contribution of FCSS funds at every opportunity. We have acknowledgment in our
brochures and any printed publications that we make up. We have acknowledged Green View FCSS as a
funder on our web page. And of course, word of mouth to our clients and at presentations to the community.

We are always available to assist the Valleyview FCSS program with any needs or questions they may have
and very much enjoy the relationship we have of working together with the best interest of our clients.

How will this program be measured for success?

Feedback from seniors, clients, caregivers and people that have used this program indicate that it has made a
difference in their lives to have information and assistance needed. Seniors were surveyed over and over
again, and firstly they want good medical and hospital care, next was safe and affordable housing, and thirdly
to have One Place to go to have their questions and needs met. We are able to help with that need.

In 2019 Seniors Outreach saw 2554 individual clients at least once. Most of the clients that come to apply for
benefits at our office return as phone calls and follow up calls to government to check of the processing of
applications. Government is sometime a year behind in processing applications.

We had 580 new clients to our office. That is an average of 48 new clients per month.

Seniors Outreach had over 5698 people recorded as walking through our door, and we also responded to
over 4780 phone calls.

During March and April of 2019 we had 129 clients that do or had lived in the MD of Green View use our
service by coming into our office and completed our survey.

We do surveys, and counts.



Family and Community 32
Support Services

\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes [[]| no

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $25,000.00 Year grant was received 2018

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Seniors Outreach Program - to help with wages and increased office expenses now that we will have adequate office space.

We are in need of hiring another outreach worker to handle the increase of clients. We have not had a staff increase in 9
years.

Thank you.
2. Grant Amount S 25,000.00 Year grant was received 2017
Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no
Purpose of Grant
Seniors Outreach Program - staff wages and office expenses.
Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves|[ ]| no
Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves |[]| no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

Please see attached budget:
FCSS City of Grande Prairie
FCSS County of Grande Prairie No. 1

United Way Alberta Northwest (unfortunately we had a decrease in funding from the United Way as they did not meet
their fundraising goals). Please see attached budget.

X

IMPORTANT: Save a copy of your application before you print or submit it. This form will reset after printing and/or submitting your application.

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION




Budget Sheet 

		AGENCY:   Seniors Outreach

				2019Total  Program Budget

		OPERATING REVENUE:

		FCSS City of Grande Prairie		$160,000.00

		FCSS County of Grande Prairie		$25,000.00

		FCSS Greenview		$30,000.00

		Fundraising  ( Casino)		$20,000.00

		Donations		$40,000.00

		United Way Allocation		$30,000.00

		Interest/Gst		$1,040.00

		Other   Rotary/Army&Navy/Com.Found/Admin.supp/int		$19,000.00

		TOTAL REVENUE:		$325,040.00

		OPERATING EXPENDITURES:		2019 Program Expenses

		Personnel:

		Salaries		$254,000.00

		Casual Labour/Contractors

		Employer Benefits (CPP, UIC, WCB) health		$16,790.00

		Supplementary Benefits (Insurance, RRSP)

		Staff Development   conference		$5,000.00

		Rent & Utilities

		Rent/Mortgage		$24,000.00

		Utilities		$3,600.00

		Insurance		$1,500.00

		Telephone		$6,000.00

		Leased Equipment

		Travel Expense

		Staff travel/mileage

		Hotels and accommodations

		PROGRAM:

		Materials

		Food/Supplies   office supplies

		Consultants

		Dues & Subscriptions   membership		$200.00

		CLIENT:

		Dental/Medical

		Transportation

		Personal Needs

		ADMINISTRATION:

		Office Supplies		$7,000.00

		Leased Equipment

		Freight & Postage		$200.00

		Advertising		$1,000.00

		Professional Fees		$2,000.00

		Bank Charges		$150.00

		GST

		BOARD EXPENSES:

		OTHER (SPECIFY)   janitorial		$3,600.00

		TOTAL EXPENSES:		$325,040.00

		SURPLUS/DEFICIT		$0.00





User
File Attachment
2019--Application-budget  so.xls


33

Family and Community
Support Services

\\ Green View
ANNUAL PROJECT OUTCOMES REPORT

Agency Name #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3
Project Name

Primary Target Population Seniors

Provincial Strategic Direction Alignment (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation)
Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in
section 2.1(1)(b) of the Provincial FCSS Regulation) which best fits with this project.

B Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis
Help to develop an awareness of social needs.
Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

Green View Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome Please select the one FCSS Priority

Outcome your project outcome most contributes to:

Social Inclusion Adult Personal Capacity Building Community Potential Agency Capacity Building

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

Indicator of Success #1

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure: Sherry D
Sherry Dennis
experiencing a positive change: August 2

Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure: 838
780-539-6255

experiencing a positive change: 821
Indicator of Success #2

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure:

experiencing a positive change:
Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure:

sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

experiencing a positive change:

Annual Project Outcomes Report 1of3



34

ﬁcgsii“;;:rzi

\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Identify measurement tool used Survey
If other, please describe
When was measurement tool used? Pre-test/Post-test (both before and after your activities)
Output information related to this program

Number of participants served? Adults

Children/youth

Families
Seniors 2554

Number of volunteer hours related to this project only? (if applicable) 244.75

Stories (please share a story that describes the significant impact for a participant or participants.)

X

Annual Project Outcomes Report 20f3



,I,._l 'f I/‘) ! n ’4 7
[ hank you Jor your ktnd words.

RECEIVED
JUN T 172018

Senicrs COutrpach 1s o Vital ?i ave C(‘L\( el
fpsstiroe ;‘;c,a{ g, The knec f-&_rx{jﬁ'cl[._)l(_
Staff are able o wiling o assist
Mg, boidle v sy fl t"-HC;.L,,Cc o lox
Govornment /C’#Cf}ﬁcumq Q L(ﬁ(,uu cmeuis,
The < ft(L Are RuagSomie < YQ N
frg‘}f(f;n_‘_t_\.a_c__r T'vi S0 tha. UL](;.A_Q <:(¢~t‘
g e .

' nders to capture the impact Seniors Oubreach

being o . ( -_a:'lfi atel : 14 ! r ‘ RECE‘VED
/ il FEB 16 708

. uS; UN \Ll/ t)/ 2 _)(J .-)j_JLf_UiLJ_' _JF".IQ*??
o QNN TI0Y = JL Mmy (0o d
raan A0 0. (oM L/ﬁ,-wali_‘ 0 L >G,

O Lo ) mina “'_:J:z;;;, ald the PQpUNIL

: i)"i{»":i..f*.b ), .?Uu‘ »Lﬁrw" no . ORFUSYD U
Q;/rﬁf; ),ﬁéﬂwrb rgJ}f‘/JiD’)U“DJJ{ )
noodiy haed hadp W f AN -LLALL
L AALCIYr 'J) T, QARG v )7
Jorairgp ol ol N dan g &34

/:,‘J_J)






User
File Attachment
comment card 1.pdf


RECEIVED

APR 19 7
ﬁc?/?ﬁ Vo gt

@/MW/‘???% )

@ -ZL/’(/"-— . (:z 1“ WW/"&{%
74 O %ﬂg I u. ﬁ(fjéa&%i-

Z L\.mc/&, :_gg Bty adefe gyl zic
O &@/V FAES core alde P
7 7 P 2y Cuerst Toing (i

g eyt Toraces ity § Cellreotss

RECEIVED

T am the Cayeaiver ?L»r r’Y\j ‘”\]J(‘ur

J\C,\ LJ\(L,LV'\(_)\MC_L anck I k_g_én 4 ‘Hme\K
Senrors ok readn Lnough ¥ov ol

( - : . Bt
Werr help widh e TTades Quidancs
ow ¢ ﬂvwcs WP W Youwer of Ao r\,uj, :

0 \o-nQ ‘e l\.r\_)g\ ado reSS and U L.l’\\.uc'l' ‘QL’

PV A atl u_faﬂ_‘)mth plevces
llnu Gc?s-k—) oS L b Were
\/.z\r% el ¢ 15 O L”‘ ,2‘(\:& )S:} vy
Ne 5 L_c/\\( c\%ﬁr: vt*)%l\u?% '+ 30 much easer.

<ﬂ|cr§ 98!






User
File Attachment
comment card 2.pdf


MD of Greenview # 16

to 31 December 2018 2018
Valleyview 144
De Bolt 109
Grovedale 119
Crooked Creek 68
Calais 14
Fox Creek 8
Sunset House 6
Little Smoky, AB 4
Total 472
Grande Cache 22

NOTE: This total reflects confirmed addresses in the towns and hamlets
within the MD, we are unsure how many people are under different
mailing areas - for example mail in Grande Cache.

In 2018 we recorded that 2554 individuals were helped at least one time at the Seniors Outreach office.

We have tried charting the number of telephone calls and individuals walking into the office:
In 2018 we counted 4780 phone calls and 5698 walk-ins






User
File Attachment
Greenview Number of clients in Areas.pdf


[image: ]Guess how much money we helped put back into the community?



[bookmark: _GoBack]From February 26th to May 30th, 2018, our volunteer tax program at Seniors Outreach completed 76 tax filings that helped Greenview community members receive…



$12,994.06 in Calais

$108,573.69 in Crooked Creek

$168,054.47 in Debolt

$160,340.02 in Grovedale

$85,872.75 in Valleyview



· That’s $535,834.99![image: ]

image2.jpeg







image3.png







User
File Attachment
Income Tax Outcome Poster by district.docx


GREENVIEW STATISTICS

*Please note that for the purposes of this survey, we gathered information from clients who did/ do live in the MD of Greenview but may no longer necessarily have primary residence in Greenview. This is with the understanding that long time residents of the MD will often move closer to family or larger centers later in life but have spent most of their life in the MD of Greenview as citizens and taxpayers. 



· We had 169 clients from Greenview come for income tax services during the two months of tax season in 2018.  

· This makes up 15% of the clients we saw specifically for income taxes. 

· This also indicates that 36% of the total Greenview clients saw us for income taxes.

· Of these 169 clients, 101 were female, 65 were male, and 3 were unknown.

· The age of these clients ranged from 31 – 103 years old.

· 101 of these clients said that they drove themselves to see us for their taxes!

· We helped put money back into the following Greenview communities

· Calais - $12,994.06

· Crooked Creek - $108,573.69

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Debolt - $168,054.47

· Grovedale - $160,340.02

· Valleyview - $85,872.75

TOTAL = $535,834.99





User
File Attachment
Greenview Stats.docx


35

/F\CSS Suppart Sarvicas

\\ Green View

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes! This is such a valuable program for our seniors to help keep them independent and informed of
the resources available to them. We have so many "Baby Boomers", new seniors that are needing
information and navigation into the system to receive benefits and information.

What improvements could you make to the project?

We are hoping to be able to increase our staff to another Outreach Worker. We have not had an
increase in staff in 9 years. The baby boomers are here. Last year(2018) we had 580 new clients. That is
an average of 48 clients each month. With only 2 Outreach Workers we are in need of more help. ( We
have 1 executive Director, 1 receptionist/admin assistant, and 2 Outreach Workers). total staff of 4.
Executive Director and Receptionist/Admin assistant help out with Outreach when time allows).

Would really like to see another full time Outreach Worker to handle the increasing work load.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?

Successes: Changes to be made:

We have been able to move to a new larger  Hire more staff to be able to handle the steady

and more professional and confidential office increase of clients. The Baby Boomers are here and
space. we expect to just get busier. By increasing staff we
Our client numbers continue to increase. will be able to help seniors in a more timly manner.

Completed by:

Signature: Date: 08/27/2019

Name: Sherry Dennis

Important: After completing this report; save a copy with a different name for your files.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 30f3



36

GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING
Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

“This is a True Copy of the Audited
Financial Statement presented at the Annual
General Meeting on

M /.2\/ 23 ;1 O/ C7 99
Approved / Reviewed by .

Rose Sinclair, Treasurer




600 Windsor Court . 780.539.4110 37

F LETCHE R MU DRYK Lp 9835 - 101 Avenue = 780.532.1350

> Grande Prairie, Alberta B info@fletchermudryk.com
— TRUST * RESPECT * PRIDE — T8V 5Vv4 © www.fletchermudryk.com
NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial position of
Grande Prairiec & Area Council on Aging as at December 31, 2018 and the statements of changes in net assets,
revenues and expenditures and cash flow for the year then ended.

We have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

AT s Yamemsboy b 0P

Grande Prairie, Alberta
February 25,2019 Chartered Professional Accountants



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

38
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
2018 2017
ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash 166,570 167,207
Accounts receivable 1,679 878
Security deposits 3,079 3.079
171,328 171,164
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 1) 49,797 46.844
221,125 218,008

LIABILITIES

CURRENT

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,415 5,152
NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED FUND 168,913 166,012
EQUITY IN PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 49,797 46,844
218,710 212,856
221,125 218,008

-

Py



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

39
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudired - See Notice To Reader)
Equity in
Unrestricted  Property, Plant
Fund and Equipment 2018 2017
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 166,012 §$ 46,844 $ 212,856 § 212,934
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 5,854 - 5,854 (78)
Funds used for property, plant and equipment (2,953) 2,958 - -
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 168,913 § 49,797 $ 218,710 § 212,856




GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

40
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
2018 2017
REVENUES
Cars for Christmas S - 10,000
Gaming 10,000 -
Casino 36,416 -
Interest 87 169
Meals on Wheels - General (Schedule 1) 47.962 45,485
Meals on Wheels - Client (Schedule 2) 14,181 24,691
Senior's Qutreach (Schedule 3) 292.214 282.735
400,860 363.080
EXPENDITURES
Casino 87 =
Rental 39,046 31,464
Meals on Wheels - General (Schedule 1) 52,278 42.245
Meals on Wheels - Client (Schedule 2) 14,230 24,994
Senior's Qutreach (Schedule 3) 289,435 264,455
395,006 363,158
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 5,854 (78)
j;—*—-ﬂ‘-.‘_lt
(M
I Ad |



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

41
Statement of Cash Flow
Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures $ 5,854 $ (78)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable (801) (387)
Security deposits - (3,079)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (2,737) 1,898
(3,538) (1,568)
Cash from (used by) operating activities 2,316 (1.646)
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,953) (4.813)
DECREASE IN CASH (637) (6,459)
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 167,207 173,666
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 166,570 3 167,207

N



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

42
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2018
{(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2018 2017
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book
amortization value value
Equipment $ 49,797 § - $ 49,797 § 46.844




GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING I

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Meals on Wheels - General  (Schedule 1)

Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2018 2017
REVENUES
Donations $ 1,000 b 10
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie 36,587 35,350
United Way 10,375 10,125
47.962 45,485
EXPENDITURES
Administrative 15,000 12,000
Advertising and promotion 2,183 133
Insurance 857 1,088
Interest and bank charges 107 -
Janitorial 750 638
Meal subsidies 175 350
Memberships 378 330
Office 4,365 1,801
Professional fees 1,937 2,163
Salaries and wages 23,029 21:505
Telephone 3,381 2,112
Workshops 116 125
52,278 42,245
(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS FROM OPERATIONS h) (4.316) § 3,240

~]



GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING
44

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Meals on Wheels - Client  (Schedule 2)
Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2018 2017
REVENUES
Meal sales h) 14,181 $ 24,451
Donations : 240
14,181 24,691
EXPENDITURES
Cost of meals 14,230 24 980
Interest - 14
14,230 24,904

DEFICIENCY FROM OPERATIONS $ (49) § (303)




GRANDE PRAIRIE & AREA COUNCIL ON AGING

45
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Senior's Outreach (Schedule 3)
Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
2018 2017
REVENUES
Administration 3 18,000 § 12,000
Community Foundation 2,825 2,000
Donations 42,610 36,813
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie 156,279 148.838
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie 20,000 25,000
FCSS - MD of Greenview 25,000 31,875
Rotary Club - 1,959
Service club donations - 3,000
United Way 27.500 21,250
292,214 282,735
EXPENDITURES
Advertising 859 3,995
Insurance 1,530 1,019
Interest and bank charges 42 158
Janitorial 4,777 3,600
Memberships 200 60
Office 9,652 8,341
Professional fees 2,562 2,:150
Salaries, wages and benefits 256,425 234,738
Telephone 5,754 4,295
Volunteer 1,564 3,713
Workshops 6,070 2,386
289,435 264,455
EXCESS FROM OPERATIONS $ 2,779 $ 18,280




/F—\CSS SupBart servicel Green View FCSS 46

Municipal District of Greenview No.16

Gree N V|eW Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 1°* and August 31° of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order
to:

Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;

Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;

Help avert family or community social breakdown;

If early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that

vVVyVvy

may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or
Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

\ 4

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

% Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursuits of individuals;
Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or

Duplicate existing services in the community.

\ A A 4

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that
shall consist but not be limited to the following:

a) Project objectives and outcomes achieved
b) Number of volunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annually or within 30 days of
the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead
to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format
can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended
unless authorized in writing by the Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package



47

(FCS m:mmm Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
H Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
\ Green View Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130
Go to PRINT

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Grande Prairie And Area Council On Aging - Seniors Outreach

Address of Organization

#101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0X7

Contact Name Phone Number
Sherry Dennis, Executive Director 780 - 539 - 6255

Purpose of Organization

The purpose of the Seniors Outreach Program is to provide assistance for seniors with what ever need they may have. Seniors
Outreach is a "One Stop Shop for Seniors". We offer up to date information and resources available for seniors, caregivers,
professionals or anyone with an interest pertaining to seniors. We are here to support the communities in providing seniors with tools
and information to meet their needs. We strive to keep seniors independant and in their own home as long as possible by making
sure that they are on all the benefits available to them and accessing all resources they need to keep safe and independant.

Is your organization non-profit? yes|[]|no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes|[]|no

Applicant's Information

Name Sherry Dennis Position Executive Director

Address #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3

Phone Number (H) (W) 780-5359-6255  (() E-mail address Sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

Sherry Dennis

Signature Date August 28, 2019

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

%+ The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.



48
Green View

GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$30,000.00

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

To offer the Seniors Outreach program to Grande Prairie and Area. To give information and support to
Valleyview and area. To collaborate with FCSS, Homecare, Clients, Senior's and their families and anyone
who has an invested interest in assisting a senior to receive up to date information on pensions, grants, and
benefits. To help keep them safe and independent and accessing all the benefits and information. When a
client is in crisis we help to problem solve with them to alleviate the problem.

September 2017 moved to a new location. After 17 years we had outgrown our location. We now have a
large waiting room that will be able to accommodate our senior clients when they have appointments. Staff
now each have a professional office to be able to help our clients in a confidential manner. We have a board
room on site. This is partly due to the increase that we received from Green View FCSS. We ask that you
continue to support us as we now have an increase in our rent.



49

(fcss
\\ Green View

How will this project be preventative in nature?

We have found that by keeping seniors informed on all the benefits available to them, that they are able to
stay independent and in their own homes longer. We have found that seniors are less stressed and relieved
when there are benefits and agencies to help them with their questions and needs.

By being a resource for seniors, their families, caregivers and support agencies, we are able to help seniors
navigate the available pensions, grants and programs available to assist them in remaining independent and
their own homes longer. We have tried to help alleviate the stress of unfamiliar paperwork and apprehension
of 'government paperwork' - people do not want to fill out their forms incorrectly.

The "Baby Boomers" are hungry for information on benefits available to them. We are able to guide them
through the retirement process and inform them on what benefits they can expect.

We are the contact for Elder Abuse in North West Alberta. We give information and support to seniors on
issues of Elder Abuse and Scams. Scams have been on the rise and we receive many calls from clients saying
that they received a threatening call saying that they owe money (example Revenue Canada). This can be
very stressful for the senior. Unfortunately scams are on the rise and our senior population can be very
vulnerable. We have dealt with clients from the Green View area regarding Elder Abuse from family
members and have also given information on scams. We presented along with the RCMP a presentation of
scams and abuse at Sturgeon Lake. Those that attended were happy to get the information.

Prevention is important because if they are informed of the dangers of scams they can be prepared if they get
the call.



50

( /I:\CSSEZ’;J‘,;;;W Sommunty
\\ Green View

Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The Seniors Outreach program is open to anyone that needs the information or services provided to help
seniors. It may be seniors, family members, caregivers, support workers and the public.

In 2018 we had 580 new clients. That is an average of 48 new clients a month. The Baby Boomers are here!
This number represents how many files were started when someone comes into the office and is helped by one
of the outreach workers. We had over 4780 phone calls and -over 5698 walk in clients. We support caregivers,
family members, social workers in the area so that they are able to help their loved ones or clients.

Please click on attachments.

During March and April, 838 surveys were done and we had -129 clients come into our office, that had lived in
the MD of Green View at sometime. Out of those 129 clients, 78 of them were female and 47 were male and 4
were unknown. Majority of those clients drove themselves to see us. These clients ranged in age from 55 to 99.
Please note that these numbers show the clients that used our prorgam March - end of May and does not
include the many clients that use our progam the rest of the year.

How will this program benefit the community?

This program is very much a benefit to the community as it helps seniors to be informed and receiving all the
benefits, grants, support and information that is available, this allows them to make decisions that assist
them to remain as independent as possible. When a senior feels happy, heard and supported they tend to
participate in creating a healthy vibrant community around them, and by doing so the circle is completed,
both the Senior and the community prosper.

Please see attachment for Green View - Income tax 2018 above

It will show you that due to Seniors Outreach doing their taxes the benefits that they will be receiving and be
able to put back into the community is $514,465.24!

This is due to GST, AISH, Alberta Seniors Benefit, Guaranteed Income Supplement, and Income tax refunds. If
these clients had not done their taxes all of these benefits would not have been continued as they are income
based programs that rely on information on the previous years taxes. (This only refects the clilents seen by
us during tax season. We continue to see many clients the rest of the year).



51

( (ECSS s
\\ Green View

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

We continue to note the contribution of FCSS funds at every opportunity. We have acknowledgment in our
brochures and any printed publications that we make up. We have acknowledged Green View FCSS as a
funder on our web page. And of course, word of mouth to our clients and at presentations to the community.

We are always available to assist the Valleyview FCSS program with any needs or questions they may have
and very much enjoy the relationship we have of working together with the best interest of our clients.

How will this program be measured for success?

Feedback from seniors, clients, caregivers and people that have used this program indicate that it has made a
difference in their lives to have information and assistance needed. Seniors were surveyed over and over
again, and firstly they want good medical and hospital care, next was safe and affordable housing, and thirdly
to have One Place to go to have their questions and needs met. We are able to help with that need.

In 2019 Seniors Outreach saw 2554 individual clients at least once. Most of the clients that come to apply for
benefits at our office return as phone calls and follow up calls to government to check of the processing of
applications. Government is sometime a year behind in processing applications.

We had 580 new clients to our office. That is an average of 48 new clients per month.

Seniors Outreach had over 5698 people recorded as walking through our door, and we also responded to
over 4780 phone calls.

During March and April of 2019 we had 129 clients that do or had lived in the MD of Green View use our
service by coming into our office and completed our survey.

We do surveys, and counts.



Family and Community 52
Support Services

\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes [[]| no

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $25,000.00 Year grant was received 2018

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Seniors Outreach Program - to help with wages and increased office expenses now that we will have adequate office space.

We are in need of hiring another outreach worker to handle the increase of clients. We have not had a staff increase in 9
years.

Thank you.
2. Grant Amount S 25,000.00 Year grant was received 2017
Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no
Purpose of Grant
Seniors Outreach Program - staff wages and office expenses.
Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves|[ ]| no
Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves |[]| no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

Please see attached budget:
FCSS City of Grande Prairie
FCSS County of Grande Prairie No. 1

United Way Alberta Northwest (unfortunately we had a decrease in funding from the United Way as they did not meet
their fundraising goals). Please see attached budget.

IMPORTANT: Save a copy of your application before you print or submit it. This form will reset after printing and/or submitting your application.

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION




Agency Contact Information

53

Full Legal Organization Name

P.A.C.E. Providing Assistance, Counselling, and Education on
Sexual Assault and Sexual Abuse— Legal Name

Pace Community Support, Sexual Assault, and Trauma Centre -
Operational Name

Website www.pacecentre.com
Street Address 10031 103 Avenue
City Grande Prairie
Province Alberta

Postal Code T8V 1B9

Mailing Address (if different)

Executive Director Name

Jacquie Aitken

Email Address

executivedirector@pacecentre.com

Phone Number

780-539-6692 780 518 6593Cell

Agency’s BN/Registration 50269186
Number
Is your Charitable Number in Yes

Good Standing?

BOARD INFO

Name of Board Chair

Delbert Lubeck

Phone #, 780 978 0419
Email dlubeck@telus.net
Address

How many Board Members are 8to 12

required by your bylaws?

Is this a full complement of Yes

board members according to
your bylaws?




54

Purpose of the Organization:

PACE as a non- profit organization has provided a range of services to the North. Services have evolved
and changed over the past 38 years. As of 2019 PACE provides the following services: Sexual Violence
Treatment Program, Community Support Training, Sexual Violence Awareness program, Women'’s
Support Group, Safe Visitation/Caring Dads, Family Support Program and is the Sponsoring Agency for
the Caribou Child and Youth Centre and The STOP Team.

Aim Statement:

We strive to develop an organization with skills, knowledge and resources in dealing with crisis, post-
traumatic stress, sexual abuse, child abuse, domestic violence and suicide. Also, to influence and
educate communities to respond to individuals and victims with compassion and respect.

Proposed Project

The Community Support Training program offers workshops to equip community members with the
knowledge and skills to better address the social issues that surround them in their workplace and daily
lives. Training includes Crisis Intervention, communication skills, responding to individuals dealing with
sexual assault, sexual abuse, physical abuse, battering, mental health concerns, suicide etc.

The Sexual Violence Awareness Program increases community members’ awareness surrounding the
dynamics of sexual violence and builds their internal and external resources to foster resiliency. PACE
has been providing sexual violence awareness programming in the northwest region since 1985. It
began with equipping teachers with the “Care Kit” so they could pass on prevention information to their
students. Once the funding for this program was removed, PACE began providing general awareness
presentations about sexual violence to the community.

When it became apparent that teachers from our region were inconsistent in offering sexual violence
awareness programs to their students, PACE adopted the “Who do you tell?” Program from CCASA
(Calgary Communities Against Sexual Abuse) in 2008. The “Who Do You Tell?” Program fit well with
PACE because it empowered elementary students (Gr. K-6) with knowledge about sexual abuse and gave
them permission to disclose past or present incidences of abuse. Since 2009, PACE has facilitated the
“Who Do You Tell?” Program to over 17,000 children in Grande Prairie and its county, receiving positive
reviews from parents, teachers, students, and local principals. Over the years, PACE also found that
schools were asking for Junior High and High School presentations. As a result, PACE developed a
“Sexual Violence” presentation for grades 7-12 which involved education and, like the “Who Do You
Tell?” Program gave teens the permission to disclose. This program is currently being revised to
integrate grooming on the INTERNET and police and pace presentations to parents. Community Support
Training will train adults from the Greenview communities to provide crisis intervention, support, and
referral.



55

Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this
event (if relevant)?

The Sexual violence awareness program will provide information, support and referral to Students,
Teachers, and Parents. through out the M.D. of Greenview. Last year 550 children were Provided
services; 4 schools received presentations; 67 adults participated in training.

How will this project be preventative in nature?

Having individuals in the community who can provide compassion and support to individual in crisis will
enhance an individual’s ability to cope and return to stability in the community; Thus being helpful for
the individual and their friends and family.

The school programing designed to identify sexual and physical abuse of children will allow disclosures
thus ensuring the abuse stops and treatment can be provided to the victim, non offending family
members and giving the opportunity for an individual who is offending to get treatment and help. This
fits with the provincial prevention outcomes

1. help people develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis

2. help people to develop an awareness of social needs.

How will this program benefit the community?

New research has identified that Adverse Childhood Experiences have lifelong consequences for and
individual. Child sexual abuse, child physical abuse, and a child exposed to domestic violence are 3 of the
8 events tied to both mental and physical illness for the individual.

The ability to prevent long term exposure to factors affecting the health of the individual and
community is the way we may stop abuse going from one generation to another.

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the
community?

The M.D. of Greenview will be identified as a partner/ funder for all training and awareness programs
offered by Pace.

How will this program be measured for success?

Participants will be provided questions to determine the level of understanding of information provided
and knowledge of community resources.

This will be reported back to both schools participating and Greenview FCSS.



2018 Grant $17000

Community Support Training

And the Sexual Violence Awareness Programs in Schools
2017 Grant $17000

Community Support Training

And the Sexual Violence Awareness Programs in Schools

56



MD Greenview - Community Social Development Family and Community Support Services
2018 Funded Agency Annual Project Outcomes Report

Agency Name:

Pace: Community Support, Sexual Assault & Trauma Centre

Project Name:

Community Support Training

Primary Target Population: (select population served and account for # of unigue clients/participants served)

Population Served:

i [ children/Youth Q seniors O Families X adults U community
Actual # of unique # 4 ” #12
clients/participants:

Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction Alignment:

Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation) and is

related to this project.

Sb1 D Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis
Sb2 a Help to develop an awareness of social needs.
SD3
X Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
SD4 Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.
SD5 D Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

MD of Greenview - Community CSD Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome

Social Inclusion

D Adult Personal Capacity

Q Family Cohesion
D Enhanced Diversity

L positive Child and Youth Development

Q Community Partnership

Building Community Potential

D Social Awareness and Engagement

X Agency Capacity Building

Page-1-o0of5



Completing Measurement Tool:

58

(please account for the number of unique clients/participants completing the data collection tool; | #12
this number may be different than the number served)
Project Outcome(s): | Project Indicator(s) of Provincial Outcome & | Measures | Measure(s):
(local project outcome) Success: e ERL TEl07 Bank (Measure is the question used from the FCSS
(local project indicator supporting Allgnmenti; Measbure' Measures Bank)
outcome based on what you know (see attachment) UL
from measures used)
1. Individuals are 1. Individuals attending Community social PM1 1. As a result of Community Support Training |
equipped to better training report having a issues are identified | (Intende | have a greater understanding of supporting
support community greater understanding of and addressed. d as Post | community members in crisis.
. supporting & necessary ' but used
members WhO are in k Understand/ng of - ;
o nowledge to help address ) ) as a Pre- | # completing measure: 12
crisis or have i L Community social o o
community members in crisis. | . Post) # experiencing a positive change: 12
experienced trauma. ISSUes.
Community social PM3 2. As a result of Community Support Training Series |
issues are identified have the necessary knowledge to help address this
and addressed. community social issue.
Agencies/community
members work
together h’” # completing measure: 12
partnership .to . # experiencing a positive change: 12
address social issues
in the community.
2. Individuals attending N/A Other 1. As a result of Community Support Training | have
training have confidence in (Created | confidence in my ability to help community members
their abilities to help for this in crisis.
community members in crisis. program)

# completing measure: 12
# experiencing a positive change: 12

Page-2-o0of5




Additional Information

59

Identify Measurement Tool(s) Used:

X Survey D Observation D Interview D Focus Groups
When Measurement Tool(s) Used:
Pre-test/post-test: Post-Only : X O During your activities

both before and after your activities

After Activities

Participants would take post
test every time they came. The
average of all of their post-tests
was the measure of positive (or
not positive) change.

Other output information: (please report on outputs that only apply to this funded project)

Volunteer involvement related to this project only:
# of volunteers:

# of volunteer hours:

# of sessions:
# of Trainings:

# of workshops: 2

other (please describe and account)

# of hours of time facilitating workshops: 57

# of non-unique individual participants: 30

# of Workshops done in Greenview: 0

# of

# of

Page-3-o0of5



Stories - please share a story that describes the significant impact for the client/participants.

(a story that is related to a particular client/participant success/positive change and supports this project outcome(s))

60

(Not distinguished between City, County, & Greenview)

those suffering from sensitive topics”.

well-educated and experience on the subject”.

realistic situations were very helpful in understanding how to apply new techniques”.

provides support to teach you”.

help so much working with high risk youth & their families & changing their thinking & actions”.

someone who had mental health issues. And therefore, she was able to sit down and support them.

- A Community Support Training Participant said on an evaluation:” | learned important safe ways to approach and/or start conversations with

- A Community Support Training Participant said on an evaluation that one of the strengths of the workshops was: “having instructors who are

- A Community Support Training Participant said on an evaluation that one of the strengths of the workshops was: “stories on how to deal with

- A Community Support Training Participant said on an evaluation: “I really enjoyed this course and how it helps you understand crisis better ar{d

- A Community Support Training Participant said on an evaluation that the learning skill they gained was: “Everything! Excellent training! Will

- A participant came over to Pace to tell facilitators about how after she took mental health first aid, it gave her confidence to deal with

(Not d
- “The
trainin
inform
- “ASIS
and be
- Learr
Trainir
- “I re:
Comm
- “The
me ev!
to me

Continuous Quality Improvement

Please tell us about two significant findings/things that you have learned about this project after analyzing the data collected.

1. Some repetition of information amongst workshops for those who take all of them.
Some workshops could include more hands on or role plays.
3. Some workshops could be longer so they can include more information.

N

Please tell us about any changes that will be made to this project as a result of the data analysis.

1. Have considered reducing some of the repetition, however at this time will not reduce it. We recognize that not everyone takes all of the

workshops and that repetition can be helpful in the learning process.
2. Add more role plays to some workshops and continue to adapt to what each group needs.
3. Will reassess to see if it’s beneficial to expand some of the workshops to include more information.

What improvements can be made to the outcome measurement process?

- Looking at experimenting with inputting data onto Outcome Tracker online.

- Look at changing questions and/or way we gather data to gain a greater sense of how the workshops have impacted how the participants and

their ability to help others.

Please tell us about any other successes/challenges your program has experienced:
(could be related to program, staffing, system, awareness etc)

Page-4-o0of5



Successes

-Have created and used a short form of survey for participants if they have to
fill out multiple surveys for a workshop.

-Training is very effective at delivering valuable information to individuals for
professional and personal development and growth.

-Information is very detailed and well-rounded and taking all of the training
provides participants with a comprehensive foundation of knowledge.
-Workshops are facilitated by professional, skilled, and enthusiastic
instructors with decades of training and experience, that adapt and expand
the workshop to the group of individuals and current events.

-Training now accounts for credits for College of Social Workers and for
Alberta College of Paramedics.

-We have revised and updated Community Support Training information for
new website and Trade Show/Office brochures.

- We have added 3 new workshops to our training series.

- With our partnership with Grande Prairie Regional College we now offer a
“Certificate in Crisis Response Management” when individuals take the
required amount of the CST training.

Challenges 61

-Workshops being as long as they are makes it a challenge for
community members and those who work outside of the helping
profession to come.

-Training room size is limited and can be too small for the number of
participants who attend. Currently the maximum amount of
participants it can hold is 24.

-The compacted training can make it challenging for the college
students who attend all of the training.

-For the free Red Cross workshops it can be challenging to get
commitment to attend from those who sign up. And this year it was
challenging to get Red Cross out because of their staff changes.
-Sometimes advertising can be a challenge, will continue to work on
finding more ways to advertise the workshops.

-We have had some challenges getting the Certificate with GPRC
figured out, however things are starting to go more smoothly now.

Completed by: | Denay Bjornson

Date completed: | March 26t 2019

Reported to: (eg. — Staff, Clients, Community, Board, Council, Municipality,
Province)

Date reported:

Page-5-0of 5




MD of Greenview - Community Social Development Family and Community Support Services*
2018 Funded Agency Annual Project Outcomes Report

Agency Name:

Pace: Community Support, Sexual Assault & Trauma Centre

Project Name:

Sexual Violence Awareness Program

Primary Target Population: (select population served and account for # of unigue clients/participants served)

Population Served:

X Children/Youth

D Seniors

D Families

D Adults

D Community

Actual # of unique
clients/participants:

#550

#

Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction Alignment:

Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation) and is

related to this project.

°b1 X Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis

Sb2 a Help to develop an awareness of social needs.

SD3 a Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
sba a Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.
SD5 a Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

MD of Greenview - Community CSD Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome

Social Inclusion

Q Adult Personal Capacity

a Family Cohesion

D Enhanced Diversity

X Positive Child and Youth Development

Building Community Potential

Q Social Awareness and Engagement

D Community Partnership

D Agency Capacity Building

Page-1-0f8



Completing Measurement Tool:

63

(please account for the number of unique clients/participants completing the data collection tool; | #445
this number may be different than the number served)
Project Outcome(s): | Project Indicator(s) of Provincial Outcome & | Measures | Measure(s):
(local project outcome) Success: Provincial Indicator Bank (Measure is the question used from the FCSS
(local project indicator supporting AT R Measures Bank)
outcome based on what you know (see attachment) Number:
from measures used)
1. Children/Youth’s 1. Gr. 2-6 students indicate an Community Social | PM1 As a result of the “Who Do You Tell?” Program | have
knowledge has increased increased understanding of Issues are a greater understanding of not ok touches to private
regarding sexual sexual abuse. identified and parts.
. addressed.
violence. # completing measure: 152
Understanding of # experiencing a positive change: 132
2. Gr.7-12 Students indicate an Community Social PM1 As a result of the Sexual Violence Presentation | have
increased understanding of [ssues a greater understanding of sexual violence.
sexual violence.
# completing measure: 135
# experiencing a positive change: 126
3. Teachers indicate that their PM1 As a result of the “Sexual Violence Awareness
Gr. K-6 students’ knowledge of (Modified | Program”, my students have a greater
sexual violence has increased. to say “my understanding of Sexual Violence.

4, Teachers indicate that their
Gr.7-12 students’ knowledge of
sexual violence has increased.

students”)

# completing measure: 15 Staff on behalf of their 231
students

# experiencing a positive change: 14 Staff on behalf
of their 216 students

PM1
(Modified
to say “my
students”)

As a result of the “Sexual Violence Awareness
Program”, my students have a greater
understanding of Sexual Violence.

# completing measure: 10 Staff on behalf of their 122
students

# experiencing a positive change: 10 Staff on behalf
of their 122 students

Page-2-0f8




64

Project Outcome(s): | Project Indicator(s) of Success: Provincial Outcome & | Measures Measure(s):
Provincial Indicator Bank Measure
Alignment: Number:
2. Children recognize 1. Children report knowing Other Adult PM1: 8-12 1. As a result of the Who Do You Tell Program | know
that they have support more adults that they can go to | Relationships years old more adults that | can go to when | need help.
systems. for support with sexual .
violence. Support # completing measure: 255
# experiencing a positive change: 242
3. Parents & Teachers, 1. Teachers Gr.K-6 report that Understanding of PM1 1. As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
who are in supporting they have greater a greater Community Social Program | have a greater understanding of sexual
roles of Children & understanding of sexual Issues violence.
Youth, have an violence. # completing measure: 15
increased knowledge # experiencing a positive change: 15
regarding sexual 2. Teachers Gr.7-12 report that 1. As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
violence and skills to .
they have greater a greater Program | have a greater understanding of sexual
talk with their understanding of sexual violence.
students/children. violence. # completing measure: 10
# experiencing a positive change: 10
3. Teachers Gr. K-6 report they | Positive Family PM3 1. As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
have the necessary skills to Communication (Modified Program | know more about how to talk with my
speak about sexual violence to say “my | student(s) about sensitive issues.
with their student(s). student(s)” | # completing measure: 15
instead of # experiencing a positive change: 15
“my child”

4. Teachers Gr. 7-12 report
they have the necessary skills
to speak about sexual violence
with their student(s).

As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
Program | know more about how to talk with my
student(s) about sensitive issues.

# completing measure: 8
# experiencing a positive change: 8

Page-3-0f8




5. Parents report they have
greater understanding of
sexual violence.

Understanding of
Community Social
Issues

PM1 As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
Program | have a greater understanding of sexual
violence.

# completing measure: 30
# experiencing a positive change: 29

6. Parents report having the
necessary skills to speak about
sexual violence with their
children.

Positive Family
Communication

PM3 As a result of the Sexual Violence Awareness
Program | know more about how to talk with my
child about sensitive issues.

# completing measure: 26
# experiencing a positive change: 24

Additional Information

Identify Measurement Tool(s) Used:

X Survey D Observation D Interview D Focus Groups
When Measurement Tool(s) Used:
D Pre-test/post-test: X Post-Only : D During your activities

both before and after your activities

After Activities

Other output information: (please report on outputs that only apply to this funded project)

Volunteer involvement related to this project only:
# of volunteers:

# of volunteer hours:

Page-4-0f8




# of sessions: other (please describe and account) 66
# of Trainings: # of schools in Greenview that received presentations 4; 3
# of workshops: Elementary/Jr High: Penson, Ridgevalley, and Harry Gray (Gr. K-9),

and 1 High School: Hillside High School (CALM Classes).

# of parent information sessions: 3 (19Adults attended total)

# of staff information sessions : 3 (48 Adults attended total)

# of classes that received 2 Who Do You Tell Presentation: 24

# of staff sitting in on Who Do You Tell Presentations: 27

# of classes that received 2 Sexual Violence Presentations: 9

# of classes that received 1 Sexual Violence Presentation: 4

# of staff sitting in on Sexual Violence Presentations: 17

# of children/youth students interviewed: 102

Average time spent per child on individual time: 5.74 Minutes

# of cases reported to Western Cree Tribal Council: 2

# of cases reported to child & family services and RCMP: 11

Page-5-0f8



Stories - please share a story that describes the significant impact for the client/participants. o7

(a story that is related to a particular client/participant success/positive change and supports this project outcome(s))

- A Gr. 7-12 Student wrote on an evaluation that the learning skill they gained is: “l have been approached several times in unwanted situations
and | can now deal with these situations.”

- AGr. 7-12 Student wrote on an evaluation: “I thought this presentation was helpful and can use in my life.”

- A Gr. 7-12 Teacher wrote on an evaluation that the strength of the presentation was: “Concise to the point, age appropriate, invited feedback
in a safe/appropriate manner.”

- A Gr. 7-12 Teacher wrote on an evaluation that the learning skill they gained was: “Knowledge about what is sexual assault/abuse and how to
cope/recognize it.”

- AGr. K-6 Teacher wrote on an evaluation: “A strength of the program is providing clarity for who is truly responsible, that it's never a child's
fault. Thanks for being so caring and sensitive and yet honest of the facts.”

- AGr. K-6 Teacher wrote on an evaluation: “Opens up room to talk with my own kids - kindergarten child told me it scared her to talk about
those things, gr 2 child told me she's concerned that the seamstress for dance who touches her privates when sizing her for dance clothes.”

- A Parent wrote on an evaluation: “I have appreciated this program over several years and appreciate the support.”

- A Parent wrote on an evaluation: “Great program for both parents and students.”

- A School contact wrote on an evaluation: “Facilitator’s rapport with students and expertise with subject matter is greatly appreciated. Her
presentation on sexual violence is professional and reaches high school students well. We are very happy to continue using PACE for this type
of programming.”

- A School contact wrote on an evaluation: “The teachers | talked to said it was very worth while and would have PACE in again to present to
their class. Some said it was awesome. | appreciated that you called and set it up for the presentations. We would entertain every two years
instead of three.”

- After a presentation, during individual time a facilitator had received a suicide disclosure with a Gr. 7-12 student. When the facilitator went
back to the school to teach a different class a few months later the counselor said that they are very happy that the student spoke with the
facilitator as the student is getting counseling and is doing a lot better now.

Continuous Quality Improvement

Please tell us about two significant findings/things that you have learned about this project after analyzing the data collected.

1. It would be beneficial to have more recent & up-to-date statistics and events.
2. Gr.7-12 Students really enjoyed the YouTube videos shown and would like more to be incorporated.
3. Gr. 7-12 Students and some teachers suggest more interactive activities.

Please tell us about any changes that will be made to this project as a result of the data analysis.

1. Continue to include and research more up-to date statistics and events

Page-6-0f8



2. Look at adding another YouTube video

68

3. Look at how we can make the presentation more interactive without adding more time.

What improvements can be made to the outcome measurement process?

- Reduce questions on the evaluation forms that we don’t need.

- Add a question to the evaluations that asks some thing along the lines of: “What was the most helpful?”
- Continue to find ways to help the Gr. 2-3 understand and fill out their evaluations.

Please tell us about any other successes/challenges your program has experienced:

(could be related to program, staffing, system, awareness etc)

Successes

- High Schools continue to ask us to come in and present to their CALM
classes, as well as this year to some of their Jr High students.

- We now require principals to sign an agreement before coming into the
school. This is beneficial as it clarifies expectations and roles and creates
more transparency around our individual time.

- We added a short answer to the Gr. 7-12 short evaluation form.

- We added smiley faces to Gr. 2-3 evaluations to help them with the
questions and simplified the code for Gr. 2-6 evaluations.

- We have been implementing CCASA’s changes for the Who Do You Tell
Program (Gr. K-6), which includes a puppet show or new video; which we
created with the help of local actors/actresses and supports.

- Added two new videos as requested by students to The Sexual Violence
Presentation (Gr. 7-12).

- We have added a short question to the parent evaluation to start gathering
more comments and feedback from parents.

- We have now added information on how pornography in our society has an
affect on youth etc. to the Sexual Violence Presentation. It has been received
very well.

- With our growing staff we have now added more procedures around
quality assurance, which ensures that all the facilitators stay accountable
and the program is delivered to the highest standard.

Challenges

- Parents are not receiving enough education on the topic. Parent
information sessions are offered to parents however attendance is
quite low.

- Since school principals decide whether the program is offered, there
are some principals who choose not to have the program or are so busy
they struggle to respond. Therefore, sometimes it is challenging to
bring the program into schools who haven’t had the program and/or
haven’t received it in a few years.

- The use of a Consent Form to meet ethical standards sometimes
results in children being less likely to attend presentations. It also
requires more work on the teachers’ part to collect the consent forms.
- Due to the unpredictable funding it can be challenging to keep staff.
Therefore, sometimes a lot of time is spent training, and not as much in
the schools because the high turnover and lost time.

- There are often more requests for the presentations than we can
meet with the current amount of staff we are funded for.

- CCASA has added evaluations for Gr. 2-3, which proves to be
challenging to help the students fill them out and takes time out of the
presentation.

- Since there hasn’t been any study as strong as the Badley Report it
makes it challenging to include more up to date statistics that are as
strong.

- Often we receive feedback that teachers want more activities in the
presentation, but due to CCASA’s licensing we cannot change the Who
Do You Tell Program, and will the limited time we have in each class it
proves to be challenging to add more to the Sexual Violence
Presentation.

Page-7-0f8




Completed by:

Denay Bjornson

Date completed:

March 26t 2019

69

Reported to: (eg. — Staff, Clients, Community, Board, Council, Municipality,

Province)

Date reported:

Page-8-0f8



Budget

Community Support Training

Sexual Abuse Awareness

Revenue

City of Grande Prairie 67800
County of Grande Prairie 16000
MD of Greenview 17000
Workshops 31336
Fee for Service 4700
TOTAL 136836
Expenses
Wages 56496
Benefits 5600
Advertising 5000
Rent 7500
Insurance 1000
Office Supplies 24000
Telephone 1800
Bookkeeping 1250
Association dues/acc 2590
Workshop Expenses 24000
Consultation Fees 3000
Staff Recruitment/Training 1600
Travel/Subsistence 3000
136836

Request From

M.D. Greenview

17000

70



PACE Board of Directors

2019-2020

POSITION

NAME

PHONE NUMBER

EMAIL

President

Lubeck, Delbert

780-538-1296 (res)
780-978-0419 (cell)

dlubeck@telus.net

Vice President

Korpan, Connie

780-539-2032 (bus)
780-402-2486 (res)

ckorpan@gprc.ab.ca

Secretary Hall, Judith 780-538-2660 (res) stressm@telusplanet.net
780-538-2833 (wrk)
780-518-1903 (cell)
Treasurer Fitzgerald, J.Dennis 780-539-3869 (bus) jdfitzge @agt.net
780-814-7422 (res)
780-512-1237 (cell)
Director Walker, Bill 780-532-8213 (res) walkerconnections@gmail.com
780-933-6041 (cell)
Director Haakstad, Gail 780-539-4483 (res) gailhaakstad@royallepage.ca
780-539-5771 (bus)
780-512-3420 (cell)
Director Rideout, Adele 780-978-3466 calmingenergy@gmail.com
Director Towler, Gre regory.towler@rcmp-grec.gc.ca
& 780-831-2342(work) EreEonY Lremp e
Director Rutt, Roxie Roxie.rutt@mdgreenview.ab.ca
780-558-9640 (work)
Director Fehr, Jason Jason.fehr@gmail.com

780-832-7785

71




72




fﬁb S Sg?'""”g and Community Green View FCSS "

Municipal District of Greenview No.16

Green View Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0

Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 15 and August 31% of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order
to:

¥ Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;

¥ Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;

¥ Help avert family or community social breakdown;

+ {f early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that
may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or

+  Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

¥ Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursuits of individuals;
+  Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

¥ Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or

+ Duplicate existing services in the community.

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that
shall consist but not be limited to the following:

a) Project objectives and outcomes achieved
b} Number of volunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annually or within 30 days of
the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead
to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format
can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended
unless authorized in writing by the Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package




74

Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

Address of Organization

#200, 10135 - 101 Ave, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4

Contact Name Phone Number
Penny Mickanuck 780-532-0373

Purpose of Organization

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie has offered the EUREKA program since 1999. The Society has had an active presence in
Alberta for over 60 years and was incorporated in Grande Prairie in 1986. We are a community-based non-profit organization that
is concerned with the causes and consequences of crime. We believe that crime and its prevention is a community issue that

requires community based solutions. The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie supports re-integration, restorative justice,
education, crime prevention, social development and harm reduction.

Is your organization non-profit? yes no I:I Does your organization have a charitable status? yes no| I

Applicant's Information

Name Penny Mickanuck Position Executive Director
Address #200-10135-101 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0Y4

Phone Number (H) 780-766-3001 {(w) 780-532-0373 (€) 780-857-9949 E-mail address penny@johnhowardgp.ca
ﬂ/uﬁ

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

. August 22, 2019

Signature Dat

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

# The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

x The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes far which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCS$ or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.



75

( @CSS Fomiy and Comunty
\\ Green View

GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$9,320.00

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board-

Proposed Project

EUREKA stands for Exploring and Understanding Respect to Encourage Kindness and Acceptance.

EUREKA is an engaging, interactive, community hased, two day waorkshop (and in-class follow up sessions), targeted at grade
seven students.

The goal of the EUREKA program is that youth will experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships
through participatory activities, games, role playing, stories and discussion.

The program focuses on developing critical thinking skills, building character by emphasizing respect for self and others,
developing non-violent conflict resolution skills, and creating an increased sense of community among participants.

Program content centers around the following principles, which provide the foundation for learning:
* Affirmation

* Communication

* Cooperation

* Conflict Resolution

* Community Building

Our work within the EUREKKA Program consists of:
- Public Awareness: distributing EUREKA marketing packages to applicable school districts, schools and teachers in the region.
- Orientation: providing pre-workshop consultations with teachers to determine their specific needs or concerns, as well as
provide orientation for the workshop. In the coming year, we will continue to deliver core content in all of our workshops and
will be introducing opportunities for customization of some of the activities to focus on particular areas that schools identify
need more attention.
- Workshop Delivery: offering 30 workshops annually (6 to schools in the FCSS Green View area). Workshops are held aver 2
days (10 hours) and are aimed at grade 7 students. Each workshop provides:

o [nstruction on individuality, communication, cooperation, conflict resolution and community building

e Direct skill instruction

s Opportunities for development & practice

s Group discussion

 Role play experience

e Participatory games & activities

Follow Up Sessions: Following completion of the workshops, schoals are provided the opportunity to receive up to 8, in class
follow up sessions as part of the EUREKA Superhera Program (ESP) component. This helps to ensure that program strategies
are more deeply integrated into the school curriculum over the longer term. We have developed a selection of sessions, each
focusing on the EUREKA principles and teachings, and we work with teachers to customize and deliver materials that meet
their identified needs and goals.

See attached: Program Logic Model



76

( (T:bsszm:rr conmy
\\ Green View

How will this project be preventative in nature?

EUREKA is preventive, with a focus is on improving youths' ability to identify & act on their own social heeds in a
positive, pro-active manner, reflecting the crucial elements identified by research as necessary for effective conflict
resolution training.

Robust evaluations of conflict resolution and anti-bullying education programs have been produced over the past
twenty years. Published evidence suggests that the best programs are those that are taught to all students (not
just those with disruptive behaviours), incorporate a set of problem-solving principles, involve a structured process
of problem solving strategies and provide the set of foundational abilities that youth need to resolve conflicts
effectively (Crawford, 2001). Programs must provide students with the life skills they need to integrate their
perceptions of an unknown situation inte a framework of known responses in order to produce socially acceptahle
behaviours.

The most effective programs are social-cognitive interventions that address the beliefs and attitudes that support
aggressive behaviour (Thornton, 2002). Programs should involve teachers and principals from the beginning,
should include role-playing and small group exercises to help youth practice pro-social, non-vielent behaviour and
develop automatic positive responses (Vera, 2004), and should provide youth with reinforcing “booster” activities
to sustain the positive effects of the training (Thornton, 2002). Effective programs teach the following skills:

e negotiation, critical thinking, and decision making

e identifying, managing, and coping with feelings, including anger

e anticipating the consequences of one’s aggressive verbal and nonverbal behaviour
o finding non-violent alternatives to conflict

e moral reasoning. (Thornton, 2002)

A two-year study of the effects of conflict resolution training and cooperative learning on at-risk students at an
alternative urban high school found a variety of positive effects (Coleman, N.D.). Trained students improved in
their management of personal conflicts, experienced increased social support, and felt less victimized by others.
Enhanced relationships with others led to increased self-esteem and more frequent positive feelings of well-being,
as well as a decrease in anxiety and depression. Higher self-esteem, in turn, produced a greater sense of personal
control, and students’ positive feelings of well-being led to higher academic performance and better
work-readiness and perfarmance.

Finally, research indicates that initiatives invalving the broader community may enhance the effectiveness of
school-based bullying intervention programs. A study of 46 Canadian school-based bullying prevention initiatives
revealed that the top five successful programs addressed the attitudes, behaviours, and interpersonal and
emotional skills of students, involved parents in the initiative, and involved the larger community (Public Safety
Canada, 2008). The involvement of members outside the school community (such as criminal justice professionals,
mental health workers) ensures that such individuals provide youth with consistent messages about how to
respond to bullying. Canadian research demonstrates that lover levels of bullying are related to school
connectedness (degree to which students helieve that adults and peers in school care about them as individuals)
and positive school climate (Public Safety Canada, 2018).



77

Famlly and Community
Support Setvices

\\ Green View

Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

The EUREKA program is targeted at grade 7 students, but may be offered to grades 5-8 necessary given circumstances.

Our overall goal is to provide 30 workshops per school year in the program throughout the region (MD of Greenview, The County of Grande Prairie and the City of Grande Prairie).
Based on our average data over the past few years, we would expect to reach 600 students during the delivery of the workshops, with some receiving additional attention through
follow up sessions In class. We also hope to engage 30 volunteers (1 per workshop).

In 2018/19, we provided 23 warkshaps to 406 students in our delivery region. We had a transition of staff at the beginning of the program year and it took some time to get the new
FUREKA staff member trained and prepared to deliver the program.

Qver the past six years, we have offered an average of 3.5 workshops/year in the FCSS Green View area. In 2018/19, we delivered four workshops in the FCSS Green View region, one
in each of Grovedale, Valleyview, Crooked Creek and Grande Cache (Penson) and were pleased to have exceeded our target (3).

In 2018/19, we made the following adjustments to try to schedule more workshops in FCSS Green View:

1) We marketed directly to schools/teachers, while focusing our marketing more on the outcomes the program achieves in order to entice busy teachers to putitinto their calendars.
2) We engaged with school principals and/or administration at the school board level to create broader awareness and support for the EUREKA program for all Grade 7 classes in the
Green View catchment area, focusing on demanstrating how it fits within curriculum and can help address bullying and promote safe and caring schaols.

3) We expanded our service delivery area to include Fox Creek, although no workshops were booked in Fox Creek in 2018/19.

We've given thoughtful consideration as to what we might do differently to improve the uptake and have the program recognized as a necessity, not merely an option. We know from
the student feedback that EUREKA is a powerful program that youth often refer to as "life changing,” frequently expressing how they wish that everyone would get a chance to
participate in EUREKA.

In:2019/20, we will keep our target to provide at least 3 workshops to schools in the MD of Green View as we feel this target is reasonable, based on the data of the past 6 years.
While the potential exists to do mare (2 Valleyview/Hillside; 1 Valleyview/St. Stephens, 1 Grovedale/Pensan; 1 Sousa Creek and 1 Ridgevalley and 1 Fox Creek), we don't want to over
promise and under deliver. We estimate that we will reach 65 youth through 3 workshops. Our funding request of $ 9,320is based on the previous years number of workshops (4) at
an average cost per workshop of $ 2,330. We feel that this a reasonable way of costing out the program, as it reflects actual numbers from the previous year.

The reality is that teachers make choices and, depending on the year and class make up, they deem some classes more in need of this type of education than others. While itis
important that teachers have choices and can rely on this service being available when they feel they need it, ultimately we want schaols to recagnize how ALL youth can benefit from
this kind of education and to understand that they shouldn't just be implementing it with a "difficult” class. This program is about prevention and respect and caring applies to
everyane.

How will this program benefit the community?

If we receive your support, our goal is that all Grade 7 students in the MD of Greenview will be given an opportunity to participate in a
program that teaches them about respect and empathy, greater consideration for others and increased knowledge and use of nan-violent
conflict resolution skills. We all want to raise youth who become citizens who are about others and respect their community. There is
tangible benefit to our communities to raise citizens who think before reacting and who have the skills to solve problems without violence.
We can malke that happen together. The cost per student is low and the impact is high. As outlined above, we provided 4 workshops for
2018-2109 in the MD of Greenview, which reached 60 youth which equates to a cost of $ 121 per youth for the 2 day workshop.

Our outcome evidence on the next page demonstrates the benefits to region and shows that the program has an impact on individual youth,
such as increased respect for self, increased respect for others, and increased knowledge and use of non-violent conflict resolution
techniques.

Additionally, students who complete the Superhero Follow Up program engage in an Act of Kindness project that offer direct and tangible
benefits to the community. Project examples have included regular social visits to a senior's home and a bake sale where the proceeds went
to the SPCA.

The EUREKA program also benefits the community through its promotion, encouragement and facilitation of volunteerism. The program
relies on the use of volunteers in its delivery, We work hard to ensure that each workshop is attended by parent or community volunteers
wha directly assist with program delivery over the course of the two day workshop. Velunteers are involved as adult leaders in the delivery of
the workshops; they actively participate in games and activities and assist wherever needed.

It should also be noted that, in addition to the EUREKA Program, the communities of FCSS Green View benefit significantly from the other
work of our organization within your municipality. We offer domestic violence treatment services to individuals living in your communities.
The constituents in your municipality benefit from these other services, with the associated costs cavered by other sources.




78

Famity and Community
F supporl Servicas

\\ Green View

How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

The contribution from Green View FCSS will be recognized with your name and/or logo on:
* all promotional print materials

*in our agency Annual Report

* in other reports (including those to funders)

*in our newsletter

* in social media posts

* on program materials, where deemed appropriate.

We would be happy to further promote and recognize your contributions through distributing any
promotional materials such as posters, pens, water bottle or other products that the MD or FCSS could
provide that might be suitable for use or distribution at the workshops.

How will this program be measured for success?

The goal of the EUREKA program is that youth will experience more respectful, considerate and healthy peer relationships.

The program measures four outcomes:

e Participants report greater sense of self and respect for self.

e Participants report increased empathy and respect for others,

e Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques.

e Participants have increased their use of non-violent conflict resolution techniques (Superhero sessions only).

Workshop evaluation forms are completed by students, measuring knowledge gain at the completion of each workshop, and by teachers on
whether students gained knowledge. Follow up sessions include a written evaluation completed by teachers and students at the end of the

session sequence, measuring knowledge again and behaviour change. Data is tallied and examined quarterly.

In the 2018/19 program year in FCSS Green View schools, we had excellent results from our student workshop (n=60);

s Participants report greater sense of self and respect for self - 77% of students reported knowing it is okay to be themselves and 63% of
students reported that they feel good about themselves.

e Participants report increased empathy and respect for others - 83% of students reported caring about the feelings of others and 82% of
students reported showing respect for other kids.

» Participants have increased knowledge of non-violent conflict resolution techniques - 95% of students reported knowing what a non-violent

solution could be.

A Green View student comment about EUREKA in 2018/19 was; "Eureka was amazing. | love it so much. | hope | can do it this again."

A Green View teacher comment about EUREKA in 2018/19 was: "Some of my students are aggressive towards each other and refuse to work

together. In the games, these students forgot their differences in order to win (as a class: win-win situation). Awesome!"




| 79
((F-CSSSup;nul Services
\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes no I:I
List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $7,260.00 | Year grant was received 2019

Did you provide an expense report? yes no

The funding was received for the EUREKA Program. In 2018-19, we offered 4 workshop to Greenview area schools.

Purpose of Grant

2. Grant Amount S 11,000.00 Year grant was received 2018

Did you provide an expense report? yes no I__—I

The funding was received for the EUREKA Program. In 2017-18, we offered 1 workshop to Greenview area schools.

Purpose of Grant

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? yes no |

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? yes no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

We have had 2 long term funders of the EUREKA Program. Their most recent grants are as follows:
- County of Grande Prairie (2019) - $ 13,555
- Alberta Health Services (2018-19) - $ 13,045

In 2018-19, we received additional funding from the Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta ($6,380) and the |
Grande Prairie Rotary Club ($ 4,950).

IMPORTANT: Save a copy of your application before you print or submit it. This form will reset after printing and/or submitling your application,

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION




80

ased|I

%L %08 %¢El %CE Y%b e GSTENPIAIPUL 1910 Pal]Ng QA SABY UIJO MO
¢ ($211s J9wIalul [MJHNY JO 103[qns ey 2Iom 10 ‘SoBRSSaW
1x0] pue s[iews ‘safessewr suoyd Surusieany 105)

%€ %S %6 %TCT %19 paIng A TTYDINOYLOATH Uedq NOA 2ABY USYO M0y
;(disso3 jo 1oalgns

2y} u2aq Jo ‘dnols oy WOy papnjoxa Usaq ‘paqqeisyoeq)

%06 %€l %61 %¥bT %0¢ palng ATTVIDOS Ueaq oA 2ABY U0 MOy
(moA
01 PIES SSUIY} UBSW PBY 0 ‘SaWIRU PI[[Bd ‘pausieal])
%91 %91 %81 %bT %I1T u2aq) payjing A TTVEUHA Ueaq nok aAey usljo moy
¢('012 "paxony 10 11y “PaAOys)
%8 %8 %01 % %9% peIng ATTVIISAHA Ueeq NOA 2ABY US)JO MOy
AIOJA[ 10 | IMT, | ML

Aeq IUOTA uBy) 10

AX3AT J=hlile) 310JA] UQ | I9A3N ‘1ead 3sed a3 uy

‘Surmol(og a3 papodar inok sy yorgm Ul (8007 “Lileld 2puRlD
J0 A1) SLIRId SpuRID) JO AJUNOD pue AND S} UL §[-0] PaSe YINOA 7€y Y Pjonpuod sem A2AINS SULIOU [BID0S B ‘§007 U]

"100y2s YS1Y J1o11 18 wejqold e s1 SuIA[[ng 18yl Jodal sjuspmis Jo JlBH e
soed ave) SWA[NQISQAD US9S 2ARY SUSRL JO §/] I9AQ e
7 988 AQ SPI022I [BUILILI 9ABY [OOUDS UL A[[TIq OUM SI[BUIL JO 94090 e
SwANq Aq pa1osge ueaq ARy Aau) jey) ajeo1pul ojdoad JOo 946/, e
(@'N 1PNATEJ) SwA[ng
1o SONSBIS UBIpRUBYD SWMO[[0] a1 sapiaoid (JaNATY) JI0MISN 92US[01A Sumeurulg pue sdiysuonie[ay Sunowod 2y,

(£00Z “Te 10 1a1daq) uoIssaISHe USnoly) Isqloue J9A0 [0L U0 pue Jamod suiesse A[pajeadar

INoA auo yoryam ur drgsuoneral e Jo 1xe3uoo ay) ur eoejd sexe) ey} UolssaISSe Jo ULI0T & SI 31 asnedaq welqold drysuonelal

B Sk SuIA[[Nq auJep SO0 “IN0A JO SRAI] oY) UI J01[JU0D JO Juawa[a Atewulid e sI SUIA[[ng TryuLey Ajenba ysnoyl a1qe1oa1ap
AJ1SBS $59] SI SUIIIOIA JO UOISN[OX? [BID0S pue uonemnduet [BI50S 21 ‘I9A2MOT SeNLIOYINE [00YDS JO UONUANER S} 0} WO U0
aI0W SUIA[NG [BQISA PUR [BIISAUJ "SJBUITIOD 0} P3U 213 J0 SNJBIS [BI00S 10J pasu oY) AQ pajeAriow uayo st (€007 “VHAD)
Iamod 1oy} 9snqe A[[BOIIBWRISAS OUM S[ENPIAIPUL 2IOUL IO U0 AQ ‘QUIN ISA0 ‘SYor)IR pajeadal seouariadxe uosiad © uaym SIND20
SUIA[[Ng ‘SISPUSIJO SB PUB SWIOIA S8 Y10 “YIN0A Ino 10J $92usnbasuod SNOLISS 0 PBa UsYj0 90US[OIA PUE JDI[JU0 ‘Sur|ng

;01 Sutpuodsal noA a1e uonenils
10 poau ‘anssI AJTUNWIIOD J0If 44

IPaaN] JO JUIWISIELS

VIHANH

o], 393loag/meiSolg

“Leyo Buimoj||of 8y uo sawoono Wwelbold Inok aquosap ases|d

THAON JIDOTIAVIDOUd ‘T




81

asedlz

1oda1 A[[nq A[Juanbail oM SA0Q JO %40 1SOUL[E 18I [BaARI seIpnis Kousnbuljap 110da1-J12S (S00T *DdDN) POOUINpE pue
20U20S2[OPE Ul AJIATIOR [BUIKILID PUB NOIABYSQ [BIOOSIIUR 2NN YILM PAJEIO0SSe AJ9SO[0 ST POOYP[IYS SULNp InolAeyaq SulA[ng

*9STQe P[IYD PUE ‘20US[OIA

onsawiop quawsserey aoe[dyIom se [ons ‘uoIsseiSSe pue Jamod Jo SULIO] I9YI0 0} suieped [RUOLORISIUL 95U SULLIgfSURT]

10] NS1I [B1Y 1B 9q ABW 1230 A[[Ng Apuanbey oym siuease[opy "(£L00T I 12 1o[dag) 20US[0IA SUNED PUB JUSUISSEIRY [BNX3S
y0q ur a5eSue 0] A[ay1] 20wl alem s19ad SuI[[nq periodsl oym sjuasa[opy (4007 ‘TesueN) aouewopisd orwepese Jood pue
INOTARYaq 2AISSaISSe ‘asnqe SoURISqNS JO SIIBI I9USITY SABY 0} UMOUS U8aq ALY SIeyo A[[nq oym uaIp[iy) “swoydwAs sarssardop
PUE SSI0USPUS] 9AISSeISTe “SI9pIOSIP 1oNpU02 SE Yons ‘uo Ieje| stwejqold [ear30]0y24sd 1s]jns ued A[[ng 03 SNUNUOI OYM USIPTIYD

‘ssoussa[d[ey pue ssaupai ‘Surdasys A} MoyJIp sk yons uolssardop 03

poreral swolduwAs Joo se [[om se ‘eous[miad SSaUSNOAISU ‘ssourjauo] se yons suoidwss rearSojooLsd souenadxa 03 Aoy alow
soury ¢/, 01 dn srom SUIA[ng JO SWHOIA “SJUSpIs parng-uou o3 paredwoy) *(O0g “en(l) siead pol[ng-uou 1y} ULy} ‘SSAUIZZIP
10 SSUDEY2BQ ‘SOUIR [OBUIOIS ‘sadepeay 2ousLIadx 01 A[NI] S8 091m] A[18aU 218 SISBQ A[D[90Mm B UO PAL[[N] 2Lem Ol SJU2PTIS 181
punoj (S1UapnIs UBIPBUER)) /959 SUIPN[OUL) SALIUNOS §7 WOL SYUSPMS (0007 J9A0 18 Pad0O] 1By} ApTIs [RUOLBWSIUL UY (500T
“IdDIN) uoIssa135e pasesioul A[[BUOISEO00 PUE UIea)se-J[9s JO SO ‘AloIxXue ‘uoissardap Jo swoiduihs podal A[Uounuod uaIpryd
pazIWmoIA “uoissaidep pue A19IXUE JO S[9AS] POJEAS[2 JIaT} 01 PAINGLIIE 2JB douruLIojad dIwapede 100d pue s[aAs] AoeIel]

I3MO] “$JUSPMIS PIZIWINOLIA SUOWY "SeU[NOLJIP [euoriowa o) pasodsip-a1d Apeaife sjuapnis Suowre swa[qoid seyeqiaoexe SUIAng
01 ansodxs 9sea] A19A 391 1V ((£007 “VHAD) Surd[ng o1 amsodxas wiey Suo] Surmoroy sue[qod Surzijewiaiul Jo suojduwAs
do[aasp wIp[Iyo palsnlpe-[[am aSIMISYIC AUBA "SII[[NG PUEB SWIIMIA [I0q U0 SWAJ[NG JO 19912 2] JO 90USPIAD 1e2[D SI 21 [

"TONN]0SA 101U AYI[eay PUE sIayjo 10j joadsal Jnoge YInek [oes] ¢ pasu 2y} ‘210Jalay) ‘PuUB UOISAI AlIIel SPURID
a1 W SuIA[nq Jo Jueixe a9y Jo souspias Surfjedwios apiaoid synser asey ] "ATrep SuiA]ng Suissswim papodal ¢66 pue SulA[ng
[B1205 AJiep pamodsl ¢z “SWA[MY [eqisa A[rep pauodal /¢y ‘Surkjnq [eaisAyd Aiep peyodar g/ ¢ ‘Surd[nq Ajrep papiodal oym

InoA Jo Iequnu a1} se1e[odenXa aU0 USYM ‘SUWOSLLIOM IOJA "PAI[[NQ A[[BIO0S 8Iam 04() PUE P2I[[Nq A[[eq10A Usaq Sutary podal
046 “Teak snotaeid au 1 paifnq Aqreo1sAyd a1om YINoK JO 04+ “SINSal Lale SLITEI SPURID 91 1B Sun[o0-] ‘sj[nsal aredwod
01 JMOLJIP 1 SUDYRW “QUIBS U} JOU I8 APN)S SLIEBIJ SPURID) ST} PUE SIIPTys paysijqnd ay} ul pssn sa[eas oy} ‘A[oreuniiojun)

($10Z ‘Sre1)) noraeyaq SUIA]Ng 210w Ul 95e3Ud 0] SI[RWIS) puB

SO[BUL (10q 0] SS[DAD S80I} SY) SS0I0R PULL B SBM 219U) PUB SS[BIUSJ U] SUIA[[ng Ul Sursesus 110da1 01 AJa1] 10U 2104 SS[EW
‘0107 PUB 9007 ‘Z00T Ul PLIONPU0d [nok JO SaIprys [BUONEU JO SALIes B U] “SWA[Ng Jo ULOJ SIY) JO SWHILA 2q 0} pue A[[BIo0S
ATnq 01 A1a31] 210w 218 S[U3T {($007 “VHJD) SUA[[ng [e190S UI JUSWIA[OATT A[YIUOW Paiodal SJUSpTS SAL AI249 JO INO 0M)
A[ySno1 1ey pertodal Apnis auQ) "saAjesway} SurA[ng [eqieA ur SurseSue uey) SUIA[ng [BGIOA JO SWIOLA Sureq pauodal sjuapmys
AUBUI SB 201 9[TM ‘SUIA[[NQ [BQIoA APjoaMm Ul JTUSTAA[OAU] Pauodal SJuapnis JO 44 =01 “A[[RUOLIPPY "A[YIUOU PAZIWIIOIA
Suraq Surprodar sus uey) s£oq aloul Yla ‘Surd[ng [eorsAyd Ajpuow ul Juswasesus peiodal sjuspis J0 940 £-S7 [BUOLIPPE

Uy (2007 “DdDN) PaZIundIA A[[enbe a1 s19puas ypoq o[iyam ‘s|us uey) Sul[[ng jusnbayy podar 01 AJa¥1] se 901m] A0q YILm
“Buik[nq [eo1sAyd A[eam Ul PSA[OAUL SuTeq peNIWIpPe -1 1 PeSe SIUSPMIS JO %45 1-01 A[YSNOI B} UMOYS SBY [2.Ie9sol URIDRURD

(par[[ng sureq
%91 %1Z %ET %TI1 S[ENPIAIPUI 12130 (JASSHN.LIM NOA 9ABY UQJO MOT

%1¢C




82

‘w018l a1} W sjooyos s[qeoijdde o1 sefexoed Suneyrew WM NT SUNNQLUSI SSaUBLLME 21[GH T
:JO SISISUOD WeIS0Id VAN Ul UM YIom Mo

Surpyng Aunwwoy)

UONN[0$Y I2I[JUO)) 4

uoneladoon .

UOLIROIUNUIUIOY) 4

UOTIBWLIIIY

:Surresy 0] uonepuno) s apiaoid yomym ‘sejdiourid SuIMo[[0] 81} PUNOIE SSIIUAD JUSIU0S WRIS0L]

‘sjuedionred Suowe AJUNUINIOS JO SSUSS PASBIIOU] UB SUNBAId PUB ‘S[[YS UOHN[OSAI I9[[FUOD JUS[OLA-UOU Suldo[oAap
‘SI0Y10 PUB J[as 10§ J0adsar Surziseyduws Aq 1ojovreyd Surp[ing ‘sjin{s Supjuiyj [eoniio Surdo[aasp uo sesnooy wersord sy

“uoISSNosIp pue saLiols ‘Surkerd afo1 ‘seures ‘senianor Alojedronted ysnoay
sdigsuorieyal 1aad Ai[BaY PUB 21BIOPISUOD ‘[nyjoadsal alour eousLiadxa 1M yInoA 1ey) st wessord v FYNF 2U3 JO [0S YL

‘SJUOPTYS UDASS
opeJS 18 patoSie) ‘(suolssas dn mo[[oF sse[a-ur pue) doysyiom Lep om] ‘paseq ANUNUITIOD “2ANSRINUL ‘FUISEEUS U ST Y TYNT

"sour)denoy pue sseupury] e5Seinoouy 0} 19adsey Surpuelsispup) pue suojdxy o} spuels VTINg

juonenis 1o
POl ‘anssT a3 SS2IPPE NOA [[L4 HOFT

:A393v11G prOIg

‘sdiysuone[a1 1ead Ayijeay pue ajelepisuos ‘nyjoadser a1our souaLiedxe ymnoA jey si weisold VN Y JO [80F ay L,

joAanoe
0} Juesm NOA op Joedull J0 ST UBYD MDY

:[B0D) [[BIBAQ

. pasea1oul

aq pmoys Suikmq dois pue yiim [2ap 03 MO SpIy Suryoee) 10f sweisord, :Suikes se (g7 95ed) psionb os[e s1 Juspuodsal  »
“IANOA JO SUISq-[[94 PUE [I[BSY oY1 SSSIPPE 01 OP PINOm AS1) JBUM Payse alam A3 Uaym . [IN0A

I0U[]0 UI [IOULIN] PUE SS8.]S 9ZIUS00a1 0} PAUIEl] a8 0y JIN0A aIoul,, o] pinom A3l 1By} Pajeslpul s)uapuodsal Yinok Jo 94t¢
-g[doad SunoA 10§ oJes SI AUNWWIOD 91}

1811 Sunnsus moqe uonsanb e 03 asuodsal ul seAnEYIUI SUIATNG-TIUR aYI] pInom Aay) 1Byl pajeoIpul sjuspuodsal AJunod Jo %67 «
e puno wodel SIYY, "POAIoal a1om $7-G ] peSe ymok ¢/ Jo suormdo sy yorgm

Ul ‘AoAINg SIMPY SUNO L Pue [INo A [BILA 29Ul PO[[BO £1(0F Ul ApMs B paysijqnd UONBPUNo,j AJUNUIIOY) S, UCISI LIEL] SPUBLD)
oY ], -Auniouos Jret) ur Surd[ng dois 01 auop Suraq st YSnoua 10U 1By} 8A2[[aq SUBIPEURD) JO %8/, IeNATYd 01 SuIp1000y

JUSPIAS 2IB SAMIUNUITIOD INO PUE [INoK Ino Ioj seouenbasuos oy ‘PassaIppeun 119] e Ll spueln) Ul
SwAnq Jo saiel paurodal a1 JT “AJNq Apuanbaiur 10 10A9U OYm S[IIS JO 04¢ 03 paredwiod Kousnburjop 110dal 941 € 03 250[0 “AT[ng
Apusnbayy oym suS 104 (8007 OdON) AlIng Appuenbagul Jo I9AdU 0YMm SK0q JO 96 Noqe 0} paredwiod moiaeyaq juanbuljop




83

ased|¥

(z00Z ‘mojuIoy] ) "SUIUOSESI [BIOW »

191[JUOD 0} SPARILI)[E JUS[0IA-UOU SUIPUL »

INOIABYSQ [BQISAUOU PUE [BGIOA SAISSAISSE §,5U0 JO saoUanbasuos oy Sunedonue »
1oSue Surpnyour ‘sSuijeey yitm Surdoo pue ‘SurSeuew “FUIKINUADL

SUD{BWL UOTSIOSP PUB “SUD{UIY) [EOTILID ‘UONRIIOZAU .

:S[IIs Surmor[o] o1 yoes) swerSord aandsygd (z007 UCWIOYL)

Sururen o) Jo s10a132 aAnsod 2y} UIRISNS 0} SARIANOR 1915004, SuroIoJural f1m yinoA spraoid pinoys pue (y00T BRA)
sasuodsar 2anIsod onewone do[aAsp PUB MOIABYS] JUS[OIA-TOU ‘Te100s-01d son0eid yinoA day 03 sesrosexe dnois [[ews pue
Sukerd-o[o1 opnjout pioys Suruuraq oy} woyy sjedouLd pue siayoea) SA[0AUI PINoYs sweiSoid (Z00T ‘UOIIOY L) MolAeaq
aA1sS2158e oddns 1eY) SOpNIIIE PUE SJ9I[2q U} SSAIPPE Jey} SUCHUSAIIUT SALIUS00-[RI00S 18 SWeI50d 9A1081JS 1SOW Y,

‘smoIAeyaq 9[qeidesse A[[eroos 9onpoid 01 Ioplo Ul $asUOdSaT UMOWY JO YI0MIUIEL B 0JUT UONEMIS

umowyun we Jo suondaoiad 1oy} 912ISaIUL O} PASU A1) SIS SJI A3 Yilm sjuapris apiaoid 1snw swelsord ‘(100T ‘plojmeiD)
A[OATI03]J3 SIOT[JUOD SA[OSAI 01 PO (INOA 18U} SANI[IE [EUOLEPUNO) JO 195 a1 ap1aoid pue sarSejens Sulajos we[qold jo ssaoold
pamjonns e safoAul ‘sajdiounid Suiajos-waqoxd jo jes € ajerodioour {(£00z ‘AesdI] 29 UOS[IA (00T ‘PIOJMEBID)(SINOIABYS]
aAndnusIp g aso 1snf j0u) sjuapnis [[e 03 JYSne] ale Jey) 9oy are swerso.d 15aq Sy3 ey} $1S953NS 2OUSPIAL PaySI[qnd ‘sIeak
¢z 15ed o1 100 poonpoid usaq aaey sweiSold uoneonps SUIA[NG-1JUE PUE LONN[OSAI 1II[JUOD JO suoen[eas AJ[enb-y3ry Auey

FUDUUIINIS U/

SUDIBaSY j1om [[Lm ASarens
SIU} JeU} 2ABY NOA Op 20USPIAS TRYAL

I (18|

"S[BOS PUE Speau PSIIUapI

J191]) 199U 18T} S[ELIOJBWL IDAI[SP PUB SZIWIOISND 0] SISYILS] YIIM Y10 am pue ‘sSuryoes) pue sefdround vHYNF 2y} U0 TuIsnooy
1[OBS ‘SUOISSSS JO UON0a[as B pado]aAap SABY 9 "ULIS} 105UO] 9Y) J8AO WNNOLLIND [00YS S} 0jul pajesajul A[dasp sIow oIe
sarSerens weaSoxd ey samsus 03 sdjay siy], ueuodwos (JSH) wexSoxd oleyadng VHYNF 2y Jo Hed se suorsses dn smo[[0]
ssejo ur g 01 dn aa1e0a1 03 Ajrunptoddo a1y papracad axe sjooyas ‘sdoyssizom a3 Jo uola[dwod SULMO[[0] -§u0ISSag dn mojoq

sanrAnoe 2p seuwres Arojedionred .

sousiadxs Aerd 210y «

uoISSnASIp dnolio) .

sonoead 29 Jusurdo[easp JoJ senrunizodd() .

UOTJONISUL [[IS 19311(] »

SuIp[ing AUNWWOD PUB UOGN[0SAL JOLJU0D ‘UoNe12dooo ‘UOHEIIUNUILIOd ‘AU[ENPIAIPUL U0 UOCHONOSU] .«

:sop1aoid doysyIom yoeg 'SIUSPTIS / SPeiS 1B paulle ale pue (SIoY (1) SABP 7 1oA0 p[ay st sdoysspop deajaq doysyiou

“SUI95WU IS PUE JUSTUSSISSE 2} YSNOIY) PAUIULIAISp SB SSB[0 2] JO SPasu o) 0} PazIliolsnd ¢ (14 1Bl JUSU00 SIS

SE [[oM SE JUSIUOO 2109 “PIEPURIS 9ARY [[1S [[14 dOyYsYIom VU Yoed "Ioyor] ot s pae]dwion aq o1 juswssasse doysirom
-o1d matr & padojensp o “weiSoxd ayy ayeii[Iory 0} sarSetens AJnuep! pue s[eoS ay 19s ‘sdiysuone[ar sunsny plmq diay [1is
yorordde (euosied sty “sse[o 1etp 103 op [[ia weiSoxd ayy Surdoy a1om sy JeyM INOGE SIOW UIRI] 0] SB [[oMm st welsoxd syl o1
uoreiueLIo ue apiaod o1 (a[qissod uaym) uosiad Ul S18YOES] AT} 18U [[I4 OM ‘0T/6 10T Ul SunIelS "sdoysyiom a3 J0J UCTJRIUSLIO
apraoid 01 pue SUWISOUOD 10 SPaau J1J109ds J18Y} SUTULISISP O} SISYILA) YIM SUOLBINSU0d doysyiom-a1d SUIPIAQL] “UOUPIUBLD)




84

°ofedls

"QATIRIIUL SIY} 03 JUSW]dWwod

JUS[[e9Xe UB ST WeIS0Id VMY oYL "UeuuolAue IO B Sureslo pue yi[eay [eiusur Surre}so] ‘uonusazid Sulf[[ng uo
S90IN0SAI PUB UOHRULIOIUI Yjis papiaocid are sjooysg “Kjayes pue aoueidaooe “‘SurSuolaq Jo asuas € soPIA0Id JUSWIUONAUS SUILIES]
o} 1By} 2INSUL 0} PSPURJUL SI 2ALRLIUL (FISHD) ,JUSWUOIAUY Suriies| 2Jeg pue [nioedsey ‘Sulie), sUcneonpq eMaqy

"SUS[ JUSISJIP B YSNOIY) ‘JUSUTUOIATS JUSISIIP

B UL SISYI0 PUB SRA[SSUWISY) MOLA UBD S1uapnis ‘Ajunururos syp ur wiesSold yiaYNg 9yl Sulopo pue Sunas Woosse|d [BUOLIpe)
8Y} WO SJUspNs SUIAOWAL Ag "SISO PUB SSA[SSLISY) JNOGE JSA0ISIP IN0A Jeym 235 0} Sunioxe sKemye s1 31 pue uonsedsonur
1oy Arunyroddo o1 epracid senIAnOY “UOUN[OS JUS[OIA-UOU B I0] YSE pue iseq o} 10sdxe (Surjoral a10Jaq UIyj {SIa1io 10J

SuLies pue joadses {Jes 10y 10adser spnjour pue [[2)) I8MO ] [BUOSISJ B U0 anued sjusuoduwos doysyiom yITINT 21 ‘Sururen
UOIN]0SAI 10I[JU0D QAT}0L)e J0J A1BSSa02U Sk 2I2asal A PSLIUAPI SIUSLIS[S [BIIUASSS AL} 109[Jol AISAI[SP PUB JUSIU0D S, VTINT

"ISUURTI 2A[10€-01d pue aanisod e Ul spaau [B190S UMO JLU] U0 108 PUB AJIUSPI 01 YINOA Jo AJI[Iqe

2y} Suraodwir uo SI sNooJ Ay, "9J1] ANUNUNLOD pue AJIWE] IZI[IqRIS PUB USISUSNS “90UBYUS 0 SUIIR PUB 2IMJBU UL ALUAD.d
SIWYTUNT "90US[OIA JO 90USPIOUL 2} SE [[2M SE SurA[[nqg onpal 01 Sunjiom ul aanoe-oxd oq jsnuw am pue A[pider moI3

03 senunuod uonernded Mo ucnueasid sousola pue JorFuco 03 yorordde eanisod e se seale SUIpPUNOLINS PUR 2LIEBIJ SPURID
Ul PIZIUS0021 ST I8} UCHN[OS [820] B SISJJ0 VITIANG ‘o[qeiusasid ale aouUs[0lA PUE 1DI[JUOD JO SISO [BIOUBUL PUB [BI0S 9],

‘SwA[[ng 03 puodsal 0} 401 Jnoge seSeSSOUI JU)SISU0D YiLm YInok apracid S[ENpIAIPUL Yons ey} Samsua AJIUNUIIIoD

[OOTOS B} SPISINO SIAQUUATI JO JUSWAA[OAUL 21 [ “(800T “eprUR)) AJ9Jeg o1qngd) ATUntuuiod Ia51e] aU} PSAJOAUL PUB ‘SALBIIUI o)
u1 sjuared P2AJOAUL {SIUSPMIS JO S[[BS [BUONOUIR pUR [eUOsIadieiul pue ‘SInorARySq ‘sopmime oY) pessaIppe sweisold [nJssaoons
oAl dojg a1 1R pa[eaAal seArlenIUl UonUaAaId SUIL[Nq paseq-[00Yas o JO Apnis uelpeue)) Vv ‘swerford uonuaateiur Surd[ng
PaSBQ-]00T[0S JO SSOUSAIINSIIO S} 20UBYUS ABW AJTUNUIMIOD ISPBOIq a1} SUIAJOAUL SSAIIBIIIUL 18] SOIBOIPU] [oIeasal “Af[euld

(61 °d °L00T “KesdrT %

plelen) UOMRINp pue AJISUsiul 1Sepoul Jo sweiold 9y 2yl WOl 11Jauaq 0] SSAUIPEaL ,SIUIPTIS YIm SUSI[B UOHN[0Sal 101[JU02
[euosIadisiul 10] psau pasesioul oy sraym Aruniroddo jo mopuim e juesardar Aew 20u20s9[0pE,, 1BY) $15055N0S 0S[R YoI8asal oy [,
"patoadxa ST 101[JU0D [euosIodIalul 210U 21olA Julod UOIISURY) B SE SSIPTIS [BI2ASS Ul PR1OU Ueaq SeY / opeIs 1By} PUE SIOI[JU0D
[euosiadiojur UI S9SLIOUL 0} PLIB[SI SI8 S2[0I [BUOIIBONPS PUE [BIO0S  SIUOPT)S UI SOFURYD YIIYm Ul UOnISURT [ejuomidojoaap

B Apoquia s1B2A JUSDSI[OPE 2[PPIW pue AJIed 2Y) 1B} APTys IIQY) Ul 230U Aet], ‘Jyeis wreifold Jo Sururen jusjsIsuod pue [enuewl
uweiso01d psje[mone A[Ies[D B opnjour Aepy uonejuawejdur 1roddns 03 s[oo3 jey) ensie Aoy (L007 ‘Aosdl] 2 preieny) weisord
UOLEoNPS UOLIN[0Sal I9I[FU02 AUR JSOUIR JO SSOUSATIOSIJS AU} 9SBSIOUL 0] SABA 1S2q 2} JO SUO SI weiSoid & UIyilm sjuswale
[empeoo1d 03 UOIUL)e PASBSIOUL B} PUNO) S[O0YIS UL (F)) UCHEINPS UONN0SaT IOI[JU0D U0 SIIPNIS 9¢ JO SISATeUER-BIoW

"aouRULIONISd PUB SSRUIPBAI-)I0M 19132q PUR 9OURULIOJIad JIUWISPEOE

Iay31y 03 PI] SuIeg-[[am JO STUI[R9] 2AMISOd ,SIUSpTYs pue ‘[ou0d [euosiad JO 9SUs 101018 B p2onpoid ‘wm) ul ‘u1291s9-J28
ISUYSIH -uolssaxdep pue AJSIXUE Ul 3SBOIOOD B SB [[aM Se ‘TUIsq-[[om Jo s3ul[ea] aanisod jusnbal] a10W pUB WeaISa-]J[eS PaseaIoul
01 Pa] s1930 i1 sAIysUOLIB[al PeouRUY "SIOUI0 Aq PIZIWIIOIA 5591 I[9f Pue ‘Woddns [2100s pasealoul paousLadxa ‘SI9I[Juod
reuosied Jo JueweSeuew JIay) Ul pasoxduwl sjuspms paurel] “("(°N ‘UBW[0)) S103110 aAnisod Jo AjoLieA € punoy [00Yos ysIy
UBQM SAIRUISI[E UB JB SJUSPNIS YSLI-1B U0 Sulures] sareradooo pue SUrures) UOHN[Osel J0I[JUCD JO S10a1J0 o} JO ApPM)s Jeak-0m]




85

aSedl|9

SINOT IS2JUNJOA #
K1aarep weisold qiim SUNSISSE SI9QIUN[OA #
paredionied oya SIqUIBUL JJRIS [OOYDS #
Jopusf £q syuedronred dn-morjoy #

sopuas £q syuedionred sdoysyrom #

paAlss Iequinu ‘sisuired “Grununuos
“3a jyovad nod s oty — :syndinQ

dn-mo[[0] SUIAI291 S[O0UDS #

dn mO0[[0] SUIAIOIDIL SISSBID #

papraoid suorssas dn-mo[[0J #

sBunssur uoneynsuos doysyrom-sid #
stoupred yum pajei(ioe;-0o sdoysyiom #
SOLITUNTIUIOD JO IS / #

sdoysy104 SUIAIS0I S[OOTOS #

[2A3] apeid £q pepraoid sdoysyiom #

sdoysyIom ‘Suisnieape <52 pasi
$255920.4d pun Sa1AR - :snding

aseqeiep 0L
s1amred oABIOQR[[OD)

weawdmba/sisnduwo) uoneuLIOfUL ‘s1auIed
wnmorLmo pue Surute[d weisoig “kSorourpe) Juawdimbs ‘sferisyeur
Surpung ‘KolioW ‘SIaun|oA GJels “5°a o3
J3EIS PAURO[ PUB SIS2IUN[OA INOA 9AIYOER 0] PAISAAUL S32IMOSL
Q

. - | AULES HEIS :syndug

(uonen[eAs JUeUISSRUBW QUI[ TUOL) JJEIS

“(doysspom Jed 1) s1eaqunjoa ¢ 95850

o1 adory osfe a4 “uontod dn mo[[o} oxoytedng VAINF o 1de0or 0s[e 03 95002 A8y} JI SSEO UL SUOISSIS dn mof[o} ysnoxy
UOIJUQ}IE [BUOIIPPE SAIS02I OS[ ABUI SWIOS "EAIE MOIA USSID) SO SU} UIYHM SUIdQq SJULPMIS 25013 JO €9 YIm ‘sdoysrom dnoig) 1051 ],

3y JO AIoAT[ap a1 ULMP SJUSPMIS (09 Yoral 0} 109dxa PInom am ‘sreak maj ised ot JeAo ejep o3eIoAR INO UO PaseE [00YDS
10 AIUNWILOD JO past pue azIs uo Sutpuadap §-G sapeIS 03 paayo oq Al VYAYNH INq ‘SIUSpMIs L opeis [[e SI 1051e) ATeWLi]

[ DOAIDS ST OYAA




86

afedl|L

Sumg [ aouenbas
Auo 1804[x1 dSq/doysiom yoes o pua ot} | Asamg oreyzedng juepniS VIHANH ‘Koamg doysjIom
1soderd O 1V :P3JI3[[0d Blep maYM (8)3je(] 1uepg BYaIny :pas() (S)[00 T, wo1d3[[0)) Ble(
areudordde
=8 "JoB2l | 210J9q *10B91 K21} 210Joq JUI)
suonsenb . i "senbru}oo)
e NUIY} 03 19132q S L MOUN | ' 0] I91}2q S,J1 MOWY INOK T o
SaINSEBaA "9q UBO UONN[OS "aq UEO UOHN[OS JUSOTA | 1US[OIA-UOU JO 3TP[AOT]
ON JUS[OTA-UOU B JBYM MOUY ] '] -TIOU B JBUM MOUY JINOX '] oaey sjuedionied ¢
"SpE] 1°y10
FuLe) 9 INd "SIy I9YJ0 10 102dSaI MOUS | *T 10J 100ds21 MOTS INOX T
07#V (] [ewrsiuf "S12U10
/ A1eanisod dojassp "SI9Y10 ‘s1o10 JO sSureay | 103 10adsal pue Ayyeduwa
[INOA pue USIPIIYD TH# Jo sBuI[eaf 2} NOqe 318D | °| oY} 1N0QgE 218D INOX °] aaey sjuedonied ‘7
"SOAJOSWAY)
wWe9lsy 1T N “I[oSAUI INOQE PO03 1331 [ T 1noge poos [89] INOK T
JIeS 8E#VA [BUIRI] “J[es 103
/ A1oanytsod dojaasp ‘JresAw "SOAJOSWIAU] 2 0} | 103dsal pue J[es JO S5UIS
INOA pue UsIp[iy) 6 INd 2q 01 ABYO ST I 1By} MOW{ ] “[ | ABYO ST IRy} MOUWY YINOX [ ' oaey sjuedonaed |
:8I103€3IpU]
pue sswodnQ
30 3Ry :[BPOJAl sIaquIny
sswodnQ SSOA yueq
) YIIM JUIWUSIY | SIINSBIA] :S3INSEITA] 15.103BIpU] :SouI09IN() [BHUI0J

W04 SeInseal /Sawoang




87

25edls

Suum@ souanbas

ATU0 150d[X] JsH / doyssjzom goea Jo pus | Leamg oreyredng juepmys VHMNG ‘Aeamg doysyiom
1sodprgy 7 AT 1V :PIIII[09 BIBP UM (S)a3B( TuapMiS BXoIny :pasy) (S)[00L HoLII[[0D BIB(

"oy}

"auW JYSTIJ 0] SjURM 1YS1 03 SJUBM SUOITOS UM

¥Z QUOSWIOS UM ABME Y[Bm | */ Keme Suryrem 1odal IN0X "/

"A[yeoead

“A[ngeoead S10T[JUOD SAJOSAT SIOI[JU0D 9AJ0S21 Wyl d[ay

87 | ow d[oq 03 puno1d SIppIW puly [ °9 | O} PUNOI3 S[PPI PUY PROX "9

"A[myeorad

*A[ngeoead S1O1[JUOD SA[OSII SIOI[JUOD QA[OSAI WA}

LE owr djay 03 Aygeduas asn ' djoy 01 Apeduns asn INO L "G

"A[[ngeoead “ATIngeorad S101[JU0D

SIOT[JUOO 2A[0SAI W d[ay sAJosar wat djay 01 S[[s

o7 0} S[[Is uonenodau Aurasn 'y uoneno3oU IY] SN INOA

“A[ngeorad "AlTgeoead 191[Fu02

62 101[JUOD B 9A[0SX 0] 9[qe We ' B 9AJ0S2I 0} 9[qR oI6 YINOX "¢
‘A[myeoead "A[[ng2oead 101[Ju00 (suorsses JSH
uonn[osay SINd 10T[JUOD QAJOS3I 0] 200U [T QAJOS21 03 25002 YINOA T | Jo pua e A[uo sarjdde)
DIJUO)) [MJe9ea] "sanbruyo2) uonN[0sax
9cH#V( [eura)uy Bunysy “Bunysy 1OT[JUOD JUS[OIA-UOU
/ Aleansod dotaaap 10 20US]OIA TOYIM SWIR[qoId | IO 99US[OLA INOYIIM STW[qoId JO | JO 9Sn IS Pasealout
INOA pue UdIP[IYD PN 70 o1ed Suryel je pooS wre [ '] | 21ed Supfe) 1B pOOS are YIMOX | aaey syuedonred &

:8103BIIpU]
PUB S3MX0NQ)
JO JIBY) :[3POJAl | :Ioquuny
Sm0xnQ SSOA queq

Y} YA JUSUIUSI[Y | SIINSBIIA] :S9.AMSBIJAL 1SI0JBJIPU] | :S2UNO0IIN(Q) [EIIUII0J




88

25edl6

I
(IN1d Tenur o1 apewt saSueys

ajou 03) :Aq| PISIANY

610T ‘9z IsSn8uy IV

NonueNOIA AUUJ

e
:Aq paaedaag

1

:PUI0IN() WLIAY-SUOT [BNUII0J

ULIOf S3.INSEBIJA] /SoTU0IINQ




89

John Howard

Society of Grande Prairie

EUREKA PROGRAM BUDGET
Revenue: 2019-20
County of Grande Prairie 14,000
Alberta Health Services 13,045
Greenview FCSS 9,320
Community Foundation 6,500
GP Rotary Club 4,950
John Howard Society 13,710
Total Revenue: $ 61,525
Expenses:
Program Co-ordinator wages & benefits (.8 FTE) 36,960
Contract staff 2,500
Support staff 4,735
Bookkeeping 2,755
Administration 2,625
Premises 5,200
Insurance 565
Materials & Supplies 975
Travel 3,300
Staff Development 775
Professional Fees (audit & memberships) 1,135
Total Expenses: S 61,525

Additional in kind support provided by:

School Districts $3,500
Odyssey House $1,800
Community Facilities/rental space $ 3,500
NOTES TO BUDGET:

Green View FCSS is part of a broader collective that comes together to provide support for EUREKA and this
program is only possible with the support of many funders. Most of the funding we receive is allocated to staffing
and travel, with our organization heavily subsidizing other operational costs through other sources of
support/programs. We continue to pursue additional supports for the program and this past year, we welcomed
additional support from the GP Rotary Club.

Our Green View FCSS funding request of $ 9,320 is based on the average cost per workshop ($ 2,330) multiplied by
the number of workshops provided in the MD schools last year (4).




90

gLBNy-zz 5102 1eBpng feqoie

865'/86 062’14 08E9 0Z8'6 005'7E Z15'9) - SS5El BES VT £S5 7S 06,069 | 0008 IYLOL
- pilllig)
8. ¥ 8Z.'L 000 BuUutel |
= - fousbuguo)
00E'L 00E°} Bues)
5/B'C 006 5/02 Aad UBlS
S/£'9 S/E 000'9 judinb3|
0LL'9 09% 054} 005 008 00%'T [eARlL
L06'S 0.4 1EL'E wodsje]
00G'L L 000’} 008 00.'6 1pnyf
0009 68S'C £60°1 005 818l - souBINsy|
00LL 001 000'L BUISHSADY
1¥0'60L 099°¢Z 007 L 1228 26/ /80'G 0/0'69 sy
00 . 001 - ~ PuRULd
00601 05/ 06.'6 Usiaguap
- 3DEjs0g|
GEE'S GEE'L 000’y adng 890
058'6 000'C 000'Z 00S 00/ 059'y adngfen
£8/'808 LBZ EY 08E'Q 0g.'9 /02 0% 16269 S08°L1L SP0'TE 0ES 6L r.0Y.G 000'9 TS
CRECRE] L ENE] ouogeL ouoge], ouoge] WI3HN3 [PAeing/dwon N XBN/us $1004d|  weubord Jod
e Jauio] ipd wnod| malaudainiAeps palun| 49 10 15 d$o4 Aunon|  13d/SHY| SHY dinddi @oisnr gy| sasuadxgy

865'/86 W1loL
06214 SBAIBSEY/IBYIO
08s'g uolepunod AJuUnuwuwieD
0zs'6 MBIAUDDID JO QN
005 'vE Aepn paaUN
Z2i5'9/ aleIld 2pUBIS Jo 1D
GS5'El alljeld spueis) jo Aunod
ge8'vz (L3d) seoineg yyesH eyaqly
mm.w..vm ﬁm:xmz mocmww_wcmwu_v S0ARS leaH BUSON
064'069 (dLAdd) seoiueg uieeH gy
000'9 soRsSN( BHegY
ahusasy

jabpng 1eqoio 6L0Z
allel apueicy Jo A15100S pieMOLf Ulor sy




John Howard Society of Grande Prairie
Balance Sheet As at BF212019

ASSEY
Cyrrent Assets
Peity Cash 242.39
Chequing Bank Account 177 .467.95
Scotiabank Savings 164,351.10
Scotiabank Invesiment 296,309.04
Danation - Fixed Asset Account 14,244 51
Tesm Depostt 741.02
Accrued Intersst Recelvable 12,2010 .87
Prepaid Rent 5,122.45
Prepaid Expanses 39,081.60
Accounts Receivabla 256.00
Total Current Assels h £89,981.63
Fired Assels
Furniiure & Equipment 85,281.00
Less Accum Depreciation 72 745.62
Met; Furniture & Equipment T 12,635.38
Leasehold Improvements £0,910.87
Less Accum Depreciation -19,910.87
Met: Leasehokd Improvemants cormmmee 0.00
Compuier Equipment 40,935.07
Less Acoum: Depreciation -36,108.88
Net: Computer Equipmaent D 4,826,214
Total Fixed Assets Y 46189
TOTAL ASSET 71744352
LIABILITY
Current Lighilities
Accounts Payabie 8,514.98
Diaferred Revenug 555,107.97
El Payable 1,339.23
CPP Payable 3,827.06
Federat Income Tax Payable 8,031.84
Total Receiver General o 13,198.73
Accounting Acgrual 12,000.00
(ST Charged on Sales Q.00
GST Paid on Purchages -4,083.56
GST Owing (Refund) ) -4,D83.56

Total Current labilities

TOTAL LIABILITY 584 738,12
EQUITY
Retginad Earnings
Retained Earnings - Previous Yaar 130,264.78
Equity in Capital Assels 2.405.84
Current Earnings 34.78
Total Retained Earndngs T 432.705.40
TOTAL EQUITY - 132_,.705.40

LIABILITIES AMD EQGUITY 17, LSQ

91

Page 1




THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY
OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Financial Statements
For the year ended
December 31, 2018

92




THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Contents

93

Independent Auditors’ Report
Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Statement of Qperations
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

Schedule 1 - Revenue and Expenditures
Tabono Program

~N o W b

- 11

12




94

} Tel: 780 461 &000 BDO Canada LLP
\ Fax: 780 461 8800 9897 - 34 Avenua NW
] www.bdo.ca Edmonton AB T6E 5X9 Canada

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors of The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The lohn Howard Society of Grande Prairie (the
"Society”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statements of
changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Society as at December 31, 2018, and its results of operaticns and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the Society derives revenue from cash donations, the
completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, verification of this revenue
was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society. Therefore, we were not able to determine
whether any adjustments might be necessary to donation revenue, excess of revenue over expenditures, and cash
flows from operations for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, current assets as at December 31, 2018
and 2017, and net assets as at January 1 and December 31 for both the 2018 and 2017 years. Our audit opinion on
the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 was modified accordingly because of the possible
effects of this limitation in scope.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Society in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Society’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic
altemative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society’s financial reporting process.

BDO Conada LLP, a Canadian limited lahility partnership, is @ member of BOD International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
interpational BDO netwaords of independent member firms. 2




95

BDO

Independent Auditors’ Report (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

2 o % -
.t:) [" L) (onadg L r

Chartered Professional Accountants

Edmonton, Alberta
June 26, 2019




96

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Financial Position

December 31 2018 2017
Assets
Current
Cash S 278,025 § 140,788
Short-term investments (Note 2) 47,050 150,000
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 20,929 21,577
Prepaid expenses 23,140 18,486
369,144 330,851
Long-term investments (Note 2) ‘ 250,000 296,309
Long-term prepaid expenses 21,034 30,971
Capital assets (Note 4) 17,460 22,688

§ 657,638 5 680,819

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 5) ) 63,106 5 50,827
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 446,811 482,645
509,917 533,472
Unamortized government grant (Note 6) 15,055 19,533
524,972 553,005
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets 130,261 124,659
Invested in capital assets 2,405 3,155
132,666 127,814

§ 657,638 § 680,819

74
Approved by tha buard

o bu , "~ Director

- - 4’ & L AzAATI N Director

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these financial statements

4




97

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended December 31 2018 2017

Unrestricted Net Assets
Balance, beginning of vear S 124,659 § 116,997

Fxcess of revenue over expenditures 4,852 6,660
Amortization, net 750 1,002

Invested in Capital Assets
Balance, beginning of vear 5 3,158 § 4,157

Amortization, net {(730) (1,002)

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integrat part of these financial statements

5




98

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31 2018 2017
Revenue {Schedule 1)
Alberta Health Services & 792,000 S 737,024
Alberta Law Foundation - 127,470
City of Grande Pralrie 76,934 64,602
County of Grande Prairie 13,555 13,160
Donations g6 1,380
Government of Alberta 91,880 136,833
Green View FCSS 11,000 -
interest 5,848 7,667
Miscellaneous 8 13,621
United Way 29,925 31,275
1,021,236 1,133,032
Expenditures {Schedute 1)
Advertising 1,551 1,162
Amortization, net (Note 6) 750 1,002
Bank charges and interest 90 139
Cleaning 994 1,250
Contract - therapy 59,050 72,292
Contract - work 187,953 137,324
Equipment maintenance 15,755 16,509
Insurance 4,066 4,550
Materials and training resources 7,845 10,326
Memberships, dues and subscriptions 9,714 10,586
Miscetlaneous 3,969 6,398
Office 17,018 27,277
Professional fees 12,285 13,916
Program development - 6,503
Rent 99,769 100,410
Staff training and development 13,550 13,885
Travel and meetings 6,229 15,797
Wages and salaries 605,796 687,046
1,016,384 1,126,372
Excess of revenue over expenditures s 4,852 § 6,660

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these financial statements

6




99

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from funding agencies and donations S 980,202 5 1,016,319
Cash paid for program expenditures (997,983) (1,146,972}
interest received 5,108 7,667
interest paid (90) {90}

(12,763) (123,076}

Cash flows from investing activities

Decrease {increase) in investments 150,000 {1,034)
Het change in cash position 137,237 {124,110}
Cash, beginning of year 140,788 264,898
e 278,025 5 140,788

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these financial statements

7




100

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Motes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

MNature of Operations

The John Howard Society of Grande Prairie (the "Society”) works to aid in the prevention of crime
through the provision of programs and services to, and education of, the general pubtic, as well as
those more directly affected by crime. The Society is exempt from income taxes under Section 149 (1)
of the Income Tax Act.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a)

{c}

Management estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional
information becomes available in the future.

Financial instruments

Financial Instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent
periods, equities traded in an active market and derivatives are reported at fair value, with
any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments ate
reported at cost or amortized cost tess impairment, if applicable. Financial assets are tested
for impairment when changes in circumstances indicate the asset could be impaired.
Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale or issue of financial instruments are expensed for
those items remeasured at fair value at each statement of financial position date and
charged to the financial instrument for those measured at amortized cost.

Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the asset is calculated as follows:

Furniture and equipment 20% declining balance
Computer equipment 30% declining batance
{ easehold improvements 5 years straight-line

Contributed services

Volunteers contribute a large number of hours annually to assist the Society in carrying cut its
daily fundraising and program activities. Because of the difficulty of determining their falr
value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.




101

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
(e) Revenue recognition
The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenditures are
incuired. Restricted contributions for the purchase of capital assets that will be amortized
are deferred and recognized as revenue on the same basis as the amortization expenditure
related to the acquired capital assets. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured.
(fy Cash ‘
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and highly liquid investments, consisting
primarily of term deposits, with terms to maturity of three months or less at the date of
purchase.
2. Investments
interest Rate Maturity Date 2018 2017
Short-term Investments
Cash $ 741§ -
Non-redeemabte GIC 1.60% May 2019 46,309 .
Non-redeemable GIC 1.44% Aprit 2018 - 150,000
Long-term Investments
Non-redeemabte GIC 1.60% May 2019 5 - § 46,309
Hon-redeemabie GIC 1.75% April 2021 250,000 250,000
$ 250,000 § 296,309
3. Accounts Receivable

2018 2017
Accryed interest receivable $ 12,202 § 11,449
GST receivable 6,677 6,330
Other receivables 2,050 3,799




102

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

MNotes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2018
4, C(Capital Assets
2018 2017
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
Furniture and equipment 5 85,381 § 72,746 § 85,381 § 69,587
Computer equipment 40,934 36,109 40,934 34,040
Leasehold improvements 19,911 19,911 19,911 19,911

146,226 § 128,766 S 146,770 5 i

Net book value $ 17,460 5 72,688

5. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Included in accounts payable and accrued Haiblites are government remittances of $11,106 (2017 -
$11,366),

6. Deferred Revenue

2018 2017
Programs
Base program $ 16,464 S 15,437
Men's Treatment program 4,687 4,008
Focus on Communication - 9,612
Tahono 32,012 54,742
Eureka program 13,149 5,672
Public Education program - 734
Stop Lift 6,329 6,329
Safe-com DV program 364,170 386,111
Unamortized government grant § A5.055 S 23

Deferred program revenue pertains to externally restricted funds received during the current or a
prior year that have not yet been utilized.

A portion of the assets purchased in prior years was funded by a specific government grant. The
grant is being amortized over the useful life of the assets at the same rate as the related assets.
Amortization of these capital assets of $5,228 (2017 - $9,033) has been netted with amortization
of the government grant of $4,478 (2017 - 58,031} for a net amortization expenditure of $750
(2017 - §1,002).

10




103

THE JOHN HOWARD SOCIETY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

7.

Economic Dependence

Funding from Alberta Health Services represents 78% (2017 - 65%) of the Society's total funding for
the year ended December 31, 2013. .

Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified in order to conform with the current year's
presentation. The changes do not affect prior year excess of revenue over expenditures or net
assefs.

11




104

THE JOHN H

Supplementary Financial Information
Schedute 1

schedule of Revenue and Expenditures
Tabono Program

For the vear ended December 31 2018 2017

Revenue
City of Grande Prairie 5 76,934 S 64,602
Government of Alberta 88,880 133,233
United Way 29,925 31,275
Miscettaneous 8 3,739

195,747 232,849

Expenditures .
Advertising 775 -
Cleaning 249 319
Contract - work 13,900 11,826
Equipment maintenance 4,624 4,609
insurance 908 607
Materials and training resources 3,671 -
Memberships, dues and subscriptions 2,576 1,250
Miscellaneous 3,881 6,398
Office 5,261 5,443
Professional fees 1,500 3,000
Rent 24,648 27,421
Staff training and development 1,090 1,869
Travel and meetings 1,061 1,016
Wages and benefits 131,603 169,091

195,747 232,849

12




105

Family and Community
Support Services

\\ Green View
ANNUAL PROJECT OUTCOMES REPORT

Agency Name #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3
Project Name

Primary Target Population Seniors

Provincial Strategic Direction Alignment (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation)
Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in
section 2.1(1)(b) of the Provincial FCSS Regulation) which best fits with this project.

B Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis
Help to develop an awareness of social needs.
Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

Green View Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome Please select the one FCSS Priority

Outcome your project outcome most contributes to:

Social Inclusion Adult Personal Capacity Building Community Potential Agency Capacity Building

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

Indicator of Success #1

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure: Sherry D
Sherry Dennis
experiencing a positive change: August 2

Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure: 838
780-539-6255

experiencing a positive change: 821
Indicator of Success #2

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure:

experiencing a positive change:
Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure:

sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

experiencing a positive change:

Annual Project Outcomes Report 1of3



106

ﬁcgsii“;;:rzi

\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Identify measurement tool used Survey
If other, please describe
When was measurement tool used? Pre-test/Post-test (both before and after your activities)
Output information related to this program

Number of participants served? Adults

Children/youth

Families
Seniors 2554

Number of volunteer hours related to this project only? (if applicable) 244.75

Stories (please share a story that describes the significant impact for a participant or participants.)

Annual Project Outcomes Report 20f3



107

/F\CSS Suppart Sarvicas

\\ Green View

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes! This is such a valuable program for our seniors to help keep them independent and informed of
the resources available to them. We have so many "Baby Boomers", new seniors that are needing
information and navigation into the system to receive benefits and information.

What improvements could you make to the project?

We are hoping to be able to increase our staff to another Outreach Worker. We have not had an
increase in staff in 9 years. The baby boomers are here. Last year(2018) we had 580 new clients. That is
an average of 48 clients each month. With only 2 Outreach Workers we are in need of more help. ( We
have 1 executive Director, 1 receptionist/admin assistant, and 2 Outreach Workers). total staff of 4.
Executive Director and Receptionist/Admin assistant help out with Outreach when time allows).

Would really like to see another full time Outreach Worker to handle the increasing work load.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?

Successes: Changes to be made:

We have been able to move to a new larger  Hire more staff to be able to handle the steady

and more professional and confidential office increase of clients. The Baby Boomers are here and
space. we expect to just get busier. By increasing staff we
Our client numbers continue to increase. will be able to help seniors in a more timly manner.

Completed by:

Signature: Date: 08/27/2019

Name: Sherry Dennis

Important: After completing this report; save a copy with a different name for your files.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 30f3



Eureka Program
Greenview FCSS
January - June 2019

Revenue

Green View FCSS

Expenses
Program Co-ordinator

Travel
Office Supplies

Total

Jan-Jun

7,260.00

5,736.00
1,413.00
111.00

7,260.00

108



/F“CSS o Sommuniy 109
\\ Green View

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes our organization would love to continue with this project. While out there running this camp the whole time there was not
one youth who didn't seem to be enjoying themselves. The youth were always involved in what we had planned and even
gave us suggestions to make it even more awesome. They were actively engaged in the activities and became comfortable
with us. What made the camp even better was that the youth wanted to stay longer and have two camps next year!

What improvements could you make to the project?

Our organization would make no major changes to the camp, because every year the youths cant wait to come back. One
minor improvement we hope to suggest is having a small bus or van to be able to take field trips around the area for things
like horse back riding, berry picking and swimming.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?
Nothing at all we as an organization feel our outcomes are good and overall positive.

Successes: Changes to be made:

Completed by:

Signature:

}\ // A Date: August 25, 2019

Name: Sonla Delorme-Paquette

Important: After completing this report; save a copy with a different name for your files.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 30f3



110

Family and Community
Support Services

\\ Green View
ANNUAL PROJECT OUTCOMES REPORT

Agency Name #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3
Project Name

Primary Target Population Seniors

Provincial Strategic Direction Alignment (referenced in section 2.1(1)(b) of the FCSS Regulation)
Please select the one Provincial FCSS Strategic Direction that comes from the five regulatory statements (referenced in
section 2.1(1)(b) of the Provincial FCSS Regulation) which best fits with this project.

B Help to develop independence, strengthen coping skills and become more resistant to crisis
Help to develop an awareness of social needs.
Help to develop interpersonal and group skills, which enhance constructive relationships among people.
Help people and communities to assume responsibility for decisions and actions, which affect them.

Help to sustain people as active participants in the community.

Green View Family and Community Support Services Priority Outcome Please select the one FCSS Priority

Outcome your project outcome most contributes to:

Social Inclusion Adult Personal Capacity Building Community Potential Agency Capacity Building

PROJECT OUTCOME STATEMENT

Indicator of Success #1

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure: Sherry D
Sherry Dennis
experiencing a positive change: August 2

Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure: 838
780-539-6255

experiencing a positive change: 821
Indicator of Success #2

Question/Measure #1 Number of participants

completing measure:

experiencing a positive change:
Question/Measure #2 (if more than one) Number of participants

completing measure:

sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com

experiencing a positive change:

Annual Project Outcomes Report 1of3



111

ﬁcgsii“;;:rzi

\\ Green View

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Identify measurement tool used Survey
If other, please describe
When was measurement tool used? Pre-test/Post-test (both before and after your activities)
Output information related to this program

Number of participants served? Adults

Children/youth

Families
Seniors 2554

Number of volunteer hours related to this project only? (if applicable) 244.75

Stories (please share a story that describes the significant impact for a participant or participants.)

Annual Project Outcomes Report 20f3



112

/F\CSS Suppart Sarvicas

\\ Green View

After analyzing the data, would you like to continue with this project? Why or why not?

Yes! This is such a valuable program for our seniors to help keep them independent and informed of
the resources available to them. We have so many "Baby Boomers", new seniors that are needing
information and navigation into the system to receive benefits and information.

What improvements could you make to the project?

We are hoping to be able to increase our staff to another Outreach Worker. We have not had an
increase in staff in 9 years. The baby boomers are here. Last year(2018) we had 580 new clients. That is
an average of 48 clients each month. With only 2 Outreach Workers we are in need of more help. ( We
have 1 executive Director, 1 receptionist/admin assistant, and 2 Outreach Workers). total staff of 4.
Executive Director and Receptionist/Admin assistant help out with Outreach when time allows).

Would really like to see another full time Outreach Worker to handle the increasing work load.

What improvements could you make to the outcome measurement process?

Successes: Changes to be made:

We have been able to move to a new larger  Hire more staff to be able to handle the steady

and more professional and confidential office increase of clients. The Baby Boomers are here and
space. we expect to just get busier. By increasing staff we
Our client numbers continue to increase. will be able to help seniors in a more timly manner.

Completed by:

Signature: Date: 08/27/2019

Name: Sherry Dennis

Important: After completing this report; save a copy with a different name for your files.

Annual Project Outcomes Report 30f3



Financials

Proposed Budget vs. Actuals

*Notes:

e e R
Budget July August September

STAFF EXPENSES
Wages: Coordinator 3,200.00 4375.00 4375.00 -1175.00
Wages: Mentor 3850.00 3850.00 -3850.00
Wages: Youth Supervisors (x3) 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 | O
Wages: Cook 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 | O
Wages: Kitchen Helpers (1 for 3 days) 600.00 540.00 540.00 60.00
Total Staff Expenses 7500.00 12,465.00 12,465.00 | -4965.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

Travel 400.00 365.96 365.96 34.04
Honorariums 300.00 300.00 300.00 0
Program/Administrative Supplies 1000.00 504.81 504.81 478.41
Food 1700.00 1848.72 1848.72 | -148.72
Camp Rental 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 | O
Jigging and Fiddling Instructor 2500.00 3450.00 3450.00 -950.00
Total Operating Expenses 9400.00 9986.27 9986.27 -586.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,900.00 22,492.90 22,492.90 | -5592.90

FinancialSummary BFudggted Actulal

unding Funding

MD of Greenview No. 16 15,900.00 | 16,000.00
Other Grant Funding
TOTAL FUNDING 15,900.00 | 16,000.00

113



114

2019 Youth Summer Camp

The annual summer camp was held at Hide-A-Way Camp from Monday, August 19 — Friday, August 23,

2019.

In recognition and appreciation of Green View FCSS as the primary funder for the 2019 Youth Summer
Camp; this year’'s camp was another success where 25 youth attended, 15 girls and 10 boys. All 25 youth
participants identified as Aboriginal or having Aboriginal ancestry.

This year’s camp activities (as presented in the camp schedule) included:

>

YV V VYV VY

Greeting Circle, Camp Rules, Bear Safety and Name Game: When youth first arrived, and settled
in they were gathered in a circle and the camp staff were introduced, the rules of the camp were
explained, and bear safety was discussed. Next the youth were to introduce themselves and
remember each other’s names through the use of animals.

Fiddle Lessons: Youth had fiddle lessons each day, where they used the fiddles that the Metis
Local had purchased for the youth. Youth gave a fiddle performance for their parents on the second
last day of the camp.

Traditional herb gathering, Medicine teaching and gathering: Youth were taught how to gather
natural herbs for medicine, how to make a traditional muskeg tea that can be used for multiple
medicine uses and taught how to make traditional Indian Ice Cream.

Board Games: Games were provided to the youth that they could play before bed time.

Morning Fitness: Different games were played each morning that included relay races, hikes,
capture the flag, and tug of war.

Metis Jigging: tradition Metis jigging is time honored tradition that the youths got to learn over the
course of 4 days, we brought in a professional metis jigger and motivational speaker to share her
knowledge and gift of dance.

Swimming: Youth were taken to Pierre Grey lakes to enjoy swimming.

Prey Predator, minute to win it and jigging contests were held

Kick the bucket & Badmonton: These games were played for two of our activities for the camp.
Campfire Snacks and Games: Each night snacks were handed out by the camp fire and after they
were done eating, Robert Wanyandie played his drum so that youth could have a little round dance
and then played a game such as wink murder was played and stories were told.

Youth Certificates, Free Slush coupons and treat bags: Each youth was presented with a Certificate
of Achievement for Participation in the camp.

Weather was beautiful for most of the duration of the camp and all activities as presented in the schedule

were able to be done.

Youth were very satisfied with the 2019 Youth Summer Camp and are already talking about next year’s
camp and asked for the camp to be longer and also started talking about the Youth Connections activities
and asking the Program Coordinator when it will be and what we will do.



Schedule

2019 Youth Connections Camp Activities Schedule

*All activities are subject to change.

115

Monday, Aug. 19

Tuesday, Aug. 20

Wednesday, Aug.

Thursday, Aug.

Friday, Aug. 23

21 22
Shower 8:30
Shower 8:30 Shower 8:30 Shower 8:30 Breakfast
7:30 —9:30 Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Pack Up Gear,
Tidy Cabins Tidy Cabins Tidy Cabins Place in Front /
Camp staff: Clean Cabins
Purchase Supplies . \I(OUtt'h Car\?p "
9:30— | &organize, review | Morning Walk Morning Walk Morning Walk (;/artq? |otns, Couft
10:30 participant intake SNACK SNACK SNACK srilicales, Lra
sheets & Gé"ﬁ:(‘;":y
hedul
s(c;:asicrj]u":t,ssEt Youth Leave at
supervisor lists. . Group 2 — Jigging | Group 2 — Jigging | 12:00 Camp Staff
10:30 — v?/g):\?e?l _éhr%%'S% w/Beverly w/Beverly will help with
12:00 . FiddIgW/Gary Group 1 —Fiddle | Group 1 - Fiddle organizing and
w/Gary w/Gary boxing supplies /
clear out garbage
& clean up.
12'_00 B Lunch Lunch Lunch Clean usage
1:00 areas.
Camp staff arrive
afndje&t-up/put Traditional Plants Motivational céer PII?:TUSE
1:00 - 2:00 0od & camp & Medicines Speaking urturat F oo
supplies away, Teachings w/Vicky w/Beverly (Bannock Making
prepare for Over Fire) w/Vicky
activities.
Youth Arrive at SNACK SNACK SNACK
2:00 - 4:00 2:00 Traditional Ice Prev Preditor Jigging Contest
SNACK Cream Making y w/Beverly
Assign and settle
in to cabins. Staff
(;ntrot@ctié)_nsl & o 1 Parents Night
reeting Circle — T roup 1-Jigging | jiseine & Fiddlin
4:00 - 6:00 | Sonia & April go v%a/g):fezly é"r%%'ng w/Beverly gp:gerfgormance °
) : over rules, safety, _ Fiddle w/Gar Group 2 - Fiddle . !
bear awareness. adie witary w/Gary Dinner and
Buddy System- Drumming
feelings. Ice-
breaker Activities.
6:00 — 7:00 Supper Supper Supper Supper
Group 1 — Jigging Group 1 - Cultural Cultural Crafts Final Sharing
w/Beverly Crafts (painting to (Dreamcatchers, Circle (favorite
7:00 - 8:30 Group 2 — Fiddle give to another to be gifted to thing from today)
w/Gary camper on Friday) | someone at home) SNACK
w/Vicky w/Vicky Outside MOVIE
2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 20f12




SNACK
Fire/Sharing Circle
(favorite thing from

SNACK
Fire/Sharing Circle
(favorite thing from

SNACK
Fire/Sharing Circle
(favorite thing from

116

NIGHT
Clean up and bed
time & journals

8:30 - 9:30 today) today) today)
Stories/Games Stories/Games Stories/Games
Clean up and bed | Clean up and bed | Clean up and bed
time & journals time & journals time & journals
Menu

8:30am -
Breakfast

10:00 am
SNACK

12:00 pm Lunch

Pancakes,

Scrambled eggs,

French toast,

Oatmeal with

Juice/Water

Juice/Water

Syrup, bacon & toast Syrup, Brown
& Berries & sausage sugar & toast
Assorted Cereal
Assorted Cereal Milk/Juice Assorted Cereal | Assorted Cereal
Milk/Juice Milk/Juice Milk/Juice
Granola Bars & Granola Bars & Granola Bars & Granola Bars &
Fruit Fruit Fruit Fruit
Grilled Cheese, Camofire
Tomato Hotgo < Beef Tacos 12:00 pm
Macaroni Soup & Juice/Water Departure

2:00 pm
Arrival
3:30 pm - Ham & Turkey Berries and Cheese &
SNACK bunwiches, Meat & Cheese Yogurt Crackers
Carrots,
Celery & Ranch
Spaghetti, Sloppy Joes
6:00 pm - Galic toast, Salad or Corn on BBQ Burgers, Parents Night
Potato Salad
Supper Ceaser Salad cob Juice/Water Beef Stew &
Juice, Water Juice/Water Bannock
8:30 - SNACK Goldfish Pop Tart Smores Watermelon Cheese Strings
Crakers wedges

e Fruit (Apples, Bananas, and Oranges) will be available at all snack and meal times.
o Water will be always available; it is recommended that youth bring their own reusable water

bottle.

e All food will be nut free.

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report

3of12



117

Pictures from the 2019 Youth Camp — 25 youth in participation

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 4 of 12



118

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 50f12



119

6 of 12

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report



120

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 7 of 12



Youth Evaluations

121

22 of the 25 youth participants were available to complete the 2019 Youth Summer Camp Evaluation form.
The following questions and number of responses in each section were given:

What did you think of the 2019 Youth Summer Camp?

Strong Agree

Agree

Somewhat Agree

Disagree

| enjoyed the ice
breaker activies on the
first day, where we
learned about each
other

11

| learned about Bear
Smart

10

| enjoyed traditional
teach by Robert & Vicky
Wanyandie and

15

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report

8 of 12



122

traditional “ice-cream
and Muskeg Tea”

Beverly’s Motivational
Speaking presentation
encouraged me to stay
away from drugs,
tobacco, alcohol and to
be positive and love
ourselves

12

| enjoyed Nutrional
Teaching with April

11

| enjoyed the morning
fitness and outdoor
activities.

| enjoyed learning how
to play the fiddle

20

| enjoyed learning how
to Metis Jig

11

| Enjoyed learning to
make dream catchers,
mini teepees and
painting

16

| enjoyed movie night

17

| enjoyed talking about
our favorite part of the
day and writing in ur
journals

10

| made friends at camp.

10

| enjoyed the food at
camp and learning to
make bannock

14

The camp supervisors
were very caring and
supportive.

19

Overall, | enjoyed the
camp and would like to
attend future camps

16

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report

9 of 12



123

Youth Comment

Youth were asked to comment on their favorite camp activities and describe what they liked best about the
camp:

“l enjoyed swimming because it was nice to cool down” — Girl Age 15
“I liked playing games with everyone and working together” —Girls Age 12
“Next year | would like the camp to be 2 weeks” — Girl Age 14

“I liked Sonia and April and how they played everything with us it was really fun and the food was
amazing!"- Girl Age 12

“I like the kick the can game and the most thing that | like is eating the food.” — Boy Age 13
“I liked badminton and free time” — Boy Age 13
“My favorite activities were fiddling and prey predator “ — Boy Age 12
“l enjoyed jigging and having a glow stick party that was fun” — Girl Age 10
“l enjoyed the game prey predator and would like to attend the camp in the future” — Girl Age 11

“I loved sitting around the campfire, | loved the swimming, I loved the Amazing food and ice cream
making and learning” — Girl Age 12

“I really enjoyed playing the fiddle and playing games” — Boy Age 15
“I liked the games and the food” — Boy Age 10

“I liked the swimming and | think the best activities were fiddling and prey predator. We should have 2
weeks in camp because it's really fun” — Girl Age 15

“My favorite games were all of the games and next camp should be 2 weeks— Girl Age 13
“My favorite activities were, swimming, and fiddle playing” — Girl Age 13

“My favorite activities were the games and swimming at the lake.” — Girl Age 12

Financials

Proposed Budget vs. Actuals

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 10 of 12



oo e | B
Budget July August September
STAFF EXPENSES
Wages: Coordinator 3,200.00 4375.00 4375.00 | -1175.00
Wages: Mentor 3850.00 3850.00 -3850.00
Wages: Youth Supervisors (x3) 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 | O
Wages: Cook 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 | 0
Wages: Kitchen Helpers (1 for 3 days) 600.00 540.00 540.00 60.00
Total Staff Expenses 7500.00 12,465.00 12,465.00 | -4965.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Travel 400.00 365.96 365.96 34.04
Honorariums 300.00 300.00 300.00 0
Program/Administrative Supplies 1000.00 504.81 504.81 478.41
Food 1700.00 1848.72 1848.72 | -148.72
Camp Rental 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 | O
Jigging and Fiddling Instructor 2500.00 3450.00 3450.00 -950.00
Total Operating Expenses 9400.00 9986.27 9986.27 -586.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,900.00 22,492.90 22,492.90 | -5592.90
FinancialSummary BFuudng d?rt%d Fﬁﬁt(l;iilg

MD of Greenview No. 16 15,900.00 | 16,900.00

Other Grant Funding

TOTAL FUNDING 15,900.00 | 16,900.00

*Notes:
2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 11 of 12

124



125

Conclusion

With the successful operation of the 2019 Youth Summer Camp, this written report, and breakdown of
financial activity we hope that the reporting requirements of the Green View FCSS Municipal District of
Greenview No.16 have been met and that our organizations initiatives may be considered for future funding
support.

With great thanks and much gratitude to the Green View FCSS Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 for
their support in our 2019 Youth Summer Camp, the Métis Nation of Alberta Association Local Council #1994
of Grande Cache Youth Connections and partnership organizations trust that the accomplishments and
deliverance of the project will go on to provide immeasurable benefits to program youth, their families, and
the community of Grande Cache in the long term.

Sincerely,

Sonia Delorme-Paquette
Youth Coordinator / Youth Connections

Meétis Nation of Alberta Association
Local Council #1994 of Grande Cache
(780) 827-2002

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 12 of 12



126

Conclusion

With the successful operation of the 2019 Youth Summer Camp, this written report, and breakdown of
financial activity we hope that the reporting requirements of the Green View FCSS Municipal District of
Greenview No.16 have been met and that our organizations initiatives may be considered for future funding
support.

With great thanks and much gratitude to the Green View FCSS Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 for
their support in our 2019 Youth Summer Camp, the Métis Nation of Alberta Association Local Council #1994
of Grande Cache Youth Connections and partnership organizations trust that the accomplishments and
deliverance of the project will go on to provide immeasurable benefits to program youth, their families, and
the community of Grande Cache in the long term.

Sonia Delorme-Paquette

Youth Coordinator / Youth Connections

Métis Nation of Alberta Association
Local Council #1994 of Grande Cache
(780) 827-2002

2019 Youth Summer Camp Report 12 of 12



YEC SR
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Adult Coordinators Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the October 2019 Adult
Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Adult Coordinator.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



128

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e October Adult Coordinators report



Family and C I_J".:"y'
Su ipport ' ces

Green View

To: Lisa Hannaford, Manager
From: Coordinator, Adult
Subject: Oct Coordinators Report

e Home Support

The Home Support program provides basic housekeeping, meal preparation, limited respite and

129

transportation to medical appointments or grocery shopping. At the end of September, we have 65
clients, 40 from the MD and 25 in Valleyview. There has been much client turnover in the last couple of
months with many moving on to supportive living arrangements or passing away. This has lowered client

numbers, but many of our current clients have high care needs as they await supportive living or they

are palliative and so we have not seen much reduction in the hours we are providing overall.

e Wheels 4 Meals

The Wheels 4 Meals program is a partnership between Red Willow Lodge and Green View FCSS. FCSS

provides delivery of the meals prepared by the Lodge to residents within the Town of Valleyview. In the
month of September, we delivered 55 meals to 5 clients. This number is down about half as normal due
to a large number of clients moving into supportive care or hospital.

e Community Volunteer Income Tax Program (CVITP)

The CVITP program utilizes volunteers to prepare Program Income Threshold
income tax and benefit returns for people with low Family Size Total family income
income and simple tz.ax S|t.uat|ons. The basic gwdelme 1 person S 35,000.00
threshold as ha‘d a slight increase from previous years. 2 persons S 45,000.00
We run tax clinics through the months of March and 3 S 47 500,00
April; during those 15 clinics, we completed 566 persons —
returns. In September, we have completed an 4 persons > >0,000.00
additional 27 returns. With the up to date 2019 totals > persons e 52,500.00
shown below More than 5 | $52,500 plus $2500 for each
’ persons additional person
VV |MD| SL | Senior | AISH | Low Inc
244| 89 |309| 195 33 414
642
GST CCB achidren | WITB | AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
$247,342.00 | $ 1,259,995.00 202 | $53,186.00 | $408,088.00 | $1,030,401.00 | $177,724.00 | $ 3,176,736.00
1|Page

Michelle Hagen
Adult Coordinator




130

e Adult Support and Referral
The Support and Referral Program supports clientele in many ways. Commonly we help clients find
appropriate programs and then assist with applications and or advocacy. In the month of September we
had 53 clients were supported with 87 different needs.

ep D19 Residence

ppo eed MD | VV |SLIR Explanation/ Example
Admin Assist 2 4 1 Faxing, Photocopying, Scanning or Typing for someone|
Advanced Planning Personal Directives, Guardianship, Funeral Planning
Advocacy/ Mediation With anyone, Family, Businesses, Government
Alberta Benefits 8 6 1 |Alberta Supports, Blue Cross, Alberta Health, AISH
Caregiver Supports 1 4 Info on programs, stategies, referrals to other
Commissioner/ Notary 6 4
CRA Inquiry 1 4 3 |any Income Tax inquiries, not filing
Elder Abuse Queries and Advise
Estate Planning/ Handling 2 1 |Power of Attorney, Wills, Paperwork after a funeral
Federal Benefits 1 1 1 |GST,Canada Child Tax Benefit, Guaranteed Income
Federal Pensions 1 CPP, CPP Disability, OAS
Home Support/ Wheels for Meals 4 8 Queries, home visits
Information 4 3 General inquiries contact #s etc
Legal 5 Queries, Paperwork,
Maintenance Enforcement Prog Queries, form assistance
Other FCSS Prog 1 Referral to another program or worker within FCSS
Referral to other Agency 1 1
Supportive Listening 2 4
Technology Assistance 2 cell phone, internet, CRA accounts, email- etc

0 ota 29 47 11 |87

e Balance Yoga
The Balance program is a restorative Yoga program to assist people with fall risk to regain mobility,
flexibility and strength.
The Balance Program in Valleyview started its fall sessions on Sept 20", running Mondays and Fridays at
10:30 to 11:30 am in the Resource Centre boardroom for 15 sessions. We have 22 people registered.
The Balance Program in DeBolt started on Oct 8™ and will run Tuesdays and Thursdays for 10 sessions.

o Older Adult Day
Older Adult Day took place on Oct 3™ at the Greenview Regional Multiplex. It was a successful
partnership that was attended by approximately 60 people. In support, the multiplex waived fees for the
older adults attending the multiplex for the day. There was a choice of 5 activities provided by the Green
view Multiplex staff and 5 informational sessions provided by FCSS. These were set up in a conference
style day that allowed people to attend 5 sessions of their choice. Verbal feedback during the day was
excellent; participants were engaged, asked many questions, and accessed resources. Residents from
Red Willow Lodge, Valleyview Long Term Care and the DeBolt attended. Thirty evaluations were

2|Page

Michelle Hagen
Adult Coordinator



131

completed, 93% of the respondents said that attending Older Adult Day was beneficial to them and that
it resulted in them being more aware of community resources and supports.

Planning is underway to host an Older Adult Day in Grovedale. We are currently exploring the idea of
collaborating with the Seniors Centre in Grovedale in the hopes we can boost past attendance.

e Upcoming

>

>

A\

In the month of October, the Valleyview office will provide peer-to-peer training for Grande
Cache team members.

Compilation of outcomes from Older Adult Day in Valleyview and planning an Older Adult Day in
Grovedale.

Planning a Just in Case Workshop

Attending the Working Stronger, mental health conference in Edmonton.

November-supervisor training

3|Page

Michelle Hagen
Adult Coordinator



YEC SR
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Community Resource Centre Coordinators Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the October 2019
Community Resource Centre Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Community Resource
Centre Coordinator.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



133

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e October Community Resource Centre Coordinators report



134

’ Family and Community
Support Services

\ Green View

October 07, 2019

TO: Lisa Hannaford, Manager
FROM: Corinne D’Onofrio, Community Resource Center Coordinator
SUBJECT: October 2019 Coordinator report

Stats Report for September 2019:

Green View FCSS Community Resource Center assisted a total of 449 client visits in the month of
September 2019. A slight increase of client numbers was seen over September from the previously
reported August numbers.

The breakdown can be seen below.

Year End JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | Year
Report 2019 TOTAL
Income 95 90 |59 114 | 97 83 112 | 84 83

Support

Employment | 111 | 101 | 110 | 123 | 143 | 88 96 99 122

Supports

Other Clients | 302 | 252 | 436 | 355 | 300 | 259 | 274 | 256 | 244

Total Clients | 508 | 443 | 605 | 592 | 542 | 430 | 482 | 439 | 449

Visits

Residence

Break Down:

MD 95 71 139 | 161 | 128 | 72 92 88 87
Sturgeon 99 83 155 | 133 | 111 | 111 | 120 | 86 129
Lake

Town 314 | 289 | 311 | 298 | 303 | 247 | 270 | 265 | 233
New 13 8 13 13 |6 4 6 15 13
Returning 495 | 435 | 592 | 579 | 536 | 426 | 476 | 424 | 436
Total Clients | 508 | 443 | 605 | 592 | 542 | 430 | 482 | 439 | 449
Visits

The next 3 charts show the breakdown of services provided between the Town of Valleyview,
Greenview, and Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Greenview residents.

Year End Report 2019 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OoCT NOV DEC
Income Support clients 15 18 14 26 20 17 17 14 18
Employment Supports 20 18 17 31 30 8 11 18 6
Other Clients 60 35 108 104 78 47 64 56 63
Total Clients Visits 95 71 139 161 128 72 92 88 87 0
Residence Break Down:
MD 95 71 139 161 128 72 92 88 87
New 2 3 2 4 3 1 0 7 2
Returning 93 68 137 157 125 71 92 81 85
Total Clients 95 71 139 161 128 72 92 88 87 0
YES 95 71 139 161 128 72 92 88 87
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 0 1 4 0 3 0 0 0 0
Food Bank 3 3 6 6 0 5 2 4 1]
Mental health 4 1 4 0 0 2 3 1] 1]
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 1 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 2
AISH 5 9 2| 8 5 3 3 6 5
Income Support 15 18| 14 26 20 17 17, 14 18|
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 1 2 2] 0 1 0 1 0 2]
Housing/ Heart River|
Housing 1 0 1] 1 3 0 2 1] 2]
Service Canada 11 8 11 9 5 5 4 3 8
Seniors Information 11 8 6 4 12 8 3 5 3
10(9 49
Canada Revenue Agency 6[CVITP) (42CVITP) 17 8 2 2 3 3
Employment Supports 20 18| 17| 31 30 8 11 18] 6
WCB (Worker's
Compensation Board) 3 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0
Technology Assistance 2 0 5) 2 3 1 0 0 0
Childcare subsidy 0 0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 7 1 7 6 9 11 23 9 6
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 8 3 7 3 6 4 4 4 7
Other questions/inquires 11 12 14 18 21 13 24 19| 33

TOTAL
159
159
615
933

933
24
909
933

933
0

8
30
16

9
46

159

9

11
64
60

41
159

9
13
0
79
46
165

135

The category “other” can represent clients coming into the Resource Center, calling for information, or
referrals to various agencies and organizations. Clients call for information including phone numbers to

various businesses and organizations, and information on programs and services in other communities.

Clients also seek information on accessing benefits through programs such as PDD (Persons with

Development Disabilities), RAMP (Residential Access Modification Program), medical service location

inquires such as allergy testing, various doctor locations and massage therapy locations, education and

funding inquires.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Town of Valleyview residents.

Year End Report 2019 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
Income Support clients 74 68 41 81 73 59 82 64 57
Employment Supports 65 66 74 70 75 62 62 68 77
Other Clients 175 155 196 147 155 126 126 133 99
Total Clients Visits 314 289 311 298 303 247 270 265 233
Residence Break Down:
Town of Valleyview 314 289 311 298 303 247 270 265 233
New 10 5 10 9 2 2 5 8 10
Returning 304 284 301 289 301 245 265 257 223
Total Clients Visits 314 289 311 298 303 247 270 265 233 0 0
YES| 314 289 311 298 303 247 270 265 233
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 3 4 0 3] 6| 6 0 2] 1]
Food Bank| 21 23 13 10 13 7 3 5 7
Mental Health 7 9 4 4 4 5 8 7 4
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 3 3 0 1 3 4 1] 1]
AISH 16 7 10 4 9 10 15 17 13
Income Support 74 68 41 81 73 59 82 64 57
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit| 5 1 6 6| 6) 5 12 3 4
Housing/ Heart River]|
Housing 21 7 5 10 6) 2 13 7 3
Service Canada 18| 18| 31 17 10| 4 11 6] 13|
Seniors Information 22 11 14 11 21 17 10| 9 7
47 (39 104 (101 |55(50
Canada Revenue Agency 11|cvITP) CVITP) CVITP) 14 11 7 4 5
Employment Supports 65 66 74 70 75 62 62 68 77
WCB(Workers
Compensation Board) 3 0 0 1 0 0| 0 0 1]
Technology Assistance 4 3 3 4 4 1 0 2| 4
Childcare subsidy 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1]
program inquires 5 7 9 11| 21 7 23 8 14
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 17 17| 13 16 13 13 17| 12| 18]
Other questions/inquires 42 43 42 23 44 28 33 53 31

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO

TOTAL
599
619
1312

2530

2530
61
2469
2530

2530

25
102
52
16
101
599

74
128
122

52

619

25

105

136
339

136



137

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided to Sturgeon Lake residents.

Year End Report 2019 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OoCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 6 4 4 7 4 7 13 6 8 59
Employment Supports 26 17 19 22 38 18 23 13 39 215
Other Clients 67 62 132 104 67 86 84 67 82 751
Total Clients Visits 99 83 155 133 111 111 120 86 129 1027
Residence Break Down:
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation 99 83 155 133 111 111 120 86 129 1027
New 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 6
Returning 98 83 154 133 110 110 119 86 128 1021
Total Clients Visits 99 83 155 133 111 111 120 86 129 0 0 0 1027
YES 99 83 155 133 111 111 120 86 129 1027
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 2 3 0 0 2] 0 1 0 0 8
Food Bank 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 4
Mental Health 0 4 0 0 0 0 6 2] 0 12
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 2 3 0 0 7 3 4 0 0 19
AISH 8 2 3 3| 8 10 8 10 12 64
Income Support 6 4 4 7 4 7 13 6 8 59
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit| 1 0 0 1 1 4 4 0 0 11
Housing/ Heart River|
Housing 3 1 3 0 0 4 1 0 1] 13
Service Canada 8 5 14 3] 8 10| 21 16 9 94
Seniors Information 5 9 6 0 5| 4 4 1] 0 34
31(21 8577 7769
Canada Revenue Agency 15{cvITP) CVITP) CVITP) 25 20 17| 8 12] 97
Employment Supports 26 17 19 22 38 18 23 13 39 215
WCB(Workers
Compensation Board) 0 1 0 0 0 0| 0 0 0 1
Technology Assistance 1 0 1] 0 0 2 2 0 1] 7
Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 5 2 2 2| 0 1 2 3 3 20
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 4 5 17 11 12 10 12 9 6 86
Other questions/inquires 20 13 18 19 15 17 27 35 31 195

Income support visit numbers to the Community Resource Center stayed fairly high in September with
83 visits to the Resource Center. These visits included assistance with emails and phone calls to
workers, and completing the application and gathering other necessary documents. Upon completion of
new applications, Green View FCSS staff email these documents to the Grande Prairie office and then
phone to book the client’s phone intake appointment. Aproximately 8 intake appointments were
booked to occur in the Green View Community Resource Center in September. Clients receiving these
benefits are often assisted to apply for other benefits and programs as well. These include Heart River
Housing (6 in September), AISH applications (30 client visits pertaining to new or existing applications),
Child Tax Benefits (6 clients assisted) and Employment Insurance through Service Canada.

122 clients in September utilized the Resource Center to create, update, fax and email resumes and
receive assistance with online job applications. Clients use the phones and computers to connect with
potential employers through websites and also to locate employment opportunities through
acquaintances and friends. Clients occasionally use the computers to complete online safety
certifications or orientations for new employment.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



138

Clients continue to seek assistance with various applications such as Alberta Adult Health Benefit, Birth
Certificate applications, Food Bank, and Alberta Health Care. Regular assistance is given to clients to
replace stolen or lost identification. During the September, assistance was also given to numerous
clients regarding Canada Pension Plan (8) and Old Age Security applications (2) as well as Guaranteed
Income Supplement (2), Sr Financial Assistance (4 ) and Senior Special Needs program (7). Seniors were
assisted with submitting reciepts to Alberta Senior Benefits for reimbursement for medical trips, and
referrals to Aids to Daily Living.

Mental Health “Walk in Clinic”, provided by Alberta Health Services, at Green View FCSS is available to
clients on the last Tuesday of each month between the hours of 8:30 am and noon. In September, 5
clients accessed or were referred to Mental Health services at the Community Resource.

Clients also accessed support from the Odyssey House outreach worker twice a month at Green View
FCSS. Four appointments are available on each of these days, and are available by self-referral or
through another agency such as Victims Services.

On September 17", the Service Canada Mobile Outreach Clinic attended the Community Resource
Center. They provided services such as creating My Service Canada accounts, issuing Social Insurance
Numbers, answering Employment Insurance questions and also responded to questions regarding
individual’s pensions and benefits. The Outreach Worker was able to assist 9 clients on this visit.

The Community Resource Center Coordinator enrolled and attended the VTRA (Violence Threat Risk
Assessment) training, held in Valleyview on October 1 and 2". The training was very informative and
provided a wealth of information on typing of various offenders and concerning behaviours. The
message that multiple reliable sources of information are more effective than a single source when
creating a profile or understanding a situation is one of the key factors of why a VTRA team can be so
successful.

The Community Resource Center Coordinator will also be attending the Mental Health “Working
Stronger” Conference on October 28™ and 29" in Edmonton.

Over the month of September, time has been spent compiling information that is needed to submit to
Alberta Works for the biannual report. This report is due in October.

Respectfully submitted,
Corinne D’Onofrio

Green View Family & Community Support Services
4707 — 50 Street, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO



YEC SR
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Support Coordinators Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the October 2019
Support Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Support Coordinator.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



140

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e QOctober Support Coordinators report



141

(FCSSmaersaman

\ Green View

October 7, 2019

TO: Lisa Hannaford
FROM: Breanne Major, Support Coordinator
SUBJECT: Coordinator’'s Report

During the month of September:

The FCSS Resource Centre has been busy during the month of September as
we move from summer to fall. The changing of the seasons has brought clients
to the resource centre in regards to the start of a new school year; parents are
inquiring about school supplies and back to school programs. The number of
clients that required income support during the month of September still stayed
high at 83. The support coordinator assisted clients in the resource centre during
these visits by helping with emails and phone calls to workers, and completing
the application and gathering other necessary documents, explaining the
application process and booking intake appointments. The number of clients that
came in for help with unemployment applications, reporting for unemployment,
Canadian Pension applications, Old Age Security applications, Alberta Adult
Health Benefit, Birth Certificate applications, Food Bank, Alberta Health Care and
AISH has stayed steady during September. Clients also came in and utilized the
Resource Center to create, update, fax and email resumes and receive
assistance with online job applications. Clients use the phones and computers to
connect wit companies regarding potential employment and personal business.
There were some clients who came in to use the computers to complete online
safety certifications or orientations for new employment. The job board was kept
up to date by the support coordinator and was also heavily utilized by the

resource centre clients.



142

4 clients accessed support from the Odyssey House outreach worker who offers
support out of the resource centre every other Wednesday of the month at Green
View FCSS. Appointments to see the outreach workers are available on each of
these days, and are available by self-referral or through another agency such as
Victims Services. Five clients were able to access The Mental Health Walk in
Clinic, provided by Alberta Health Services, at Green View FCSS resource
centre. This mental health service is available to clients on the last Tuesday of
each month between the hours of 8:30 am and noon.

September 171" a Service Canada outreach worker was in to help clients with any
issues relating to My Service Canada accounts, taxes, notice of assessments,
child tax benefit and GST. The worker was able to assist 9 clients.

On September 11" the Intergenerational Healing program started and by month
end was in full swing. The program started out strong with 9 participants and 15
children but as each week passed the numbers reduced to a consistent 7
participants and a range of 6-15 children showing up. The program is going well
and is going into its 5" week. There are a few challenges with participants
showing up on time and having enough space to program with 15 children but
overall the program is successful thus far.

September 25 and 26" the support coordinator attended Outcomes and
Measurements training held at the resource centre. Lots of new information and
skills were acquired during that training which allowed the support coordinator to
work on a new project.

With the Outcomes and Measurements training came the introduction to Project
Logic Models and the opportunity for the support coordinator to create one for a
potential new program called Cycling without Age. Cycling without Age is a
movement started in 2012 by Ole Kassow. Ole wanted to help the elderly get back on
their bicycles, but he had to find a solution to their limited mobility. The answer was a
trishaw and he started offering free bike rides to the local nursing home residents.
Volunteers (pilots) sign up for bike rides with the elderly as often or as rarely as
they want to. It’s all driven by people’s own motivation. As of March 2019 more

than 1,600 chapter locations around the world offer Cycling without Age from well



143

over 2,500 trishaws — and the numbers are still growing. More than 29,000 pilots
ensure that the elderly get out of their nursing homes, out on the bikes to enjoy
the fresh air and the community around them. They give them the right to wind in
their hair.

e The support Coordinator has been researching how a chapter can get started
and has been connecting with the Canmore FCSS, a successful Cycling without
Age Canadian chapter, to get information on how their chapter operates within
their community. The support coordinator will be setting meetings with Red
Willow Lodge, South Valley Residence and Valleyview Health Complex to talk
about partnerships with FCSS and the potential of becoming a Cycling without
Age chapter. If research shows that this program would be viable in the
municipality, and request for decision will be presented to the Board.

e October is projected to be another busy month for the support coordinator with
the Older Adult Info Day on October 3", the H.E.A.R.T and Interagency meetings
on October 8" and Intergeneration Healing program continuing to run on
Wednesday nights from 6:00 — 8:30pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

Breanne Major



YEC SR
\\ Green View REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Youth Coordinators Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: October 16, 2019 GM: MANAGER:LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER:LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the October 2019 Youth
Coordinators report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Youth Coordinator.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



145

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e October Youth Coordinators Report



146

’ Family and Community
Support Services

\ Green View

October 7th, 2019

TO: Lisa Hannaford

FROM: Amanda Roy, Youth Coordinator

SUBJECT: October Youth Coordinator’s Report

Programs Commencing in October 2019:

Oscar Adolphson Primary School:

| Can Handle Anger Program: Two grade 2 classes will discover ways to recognize their responses
to negative feelings such as frustration and disappointment and develop techniques to calm
down. This program will be offered for six consecutive weeks.

St. Stephen’s Catholic School:

| Can Handle Anger Program: Two grade 2 classes will discover ways to recognize their responses
to negative feelings such as frustration and disappointment and develop techniques to calm
down. This program will be offered for six consecutive weeks.

Mind Up!: Two Grade 3 classes will be participating in this six week program. Using mindfulness
to help teach self-regulation in students.

Harry Gray Elementary School:

KIDO: Three Grade 6 classes will participate in this program starting November, learning about
peer pressure, bullying, abuse, drugs and online safety.

WhyTry! : This five week program will be presented to two Grade 5 classes. Focussing on making
good decisions, and helping children who are frustrated or confused deal with life’s challenges.

Hillside Junior/Senior High School:

Why Try! This five week program will be taught to three grade 7 classes starting in November.
Focussing on making good decisions, and helping children who are frustrated or confused deal
with life’s challenges.

Green View Family & Community Support Services
Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO



147

Other:

e Attended Interagency Meeting on September 10™". Was able to meet with various agencies in
our area and discuss other programs offered in our community and surrounding area.

e Attended Outcomes Measure Training September 25" and 26™, received valuable information
on preparing Program Logic Models and Outcomes.

Upcoming:

e Youth Coordinator attended VTRA- Violent Threat Risk Assessment Level 1 Training, October 1°* and
2,

e Youth Coordinator attended Facilitator Training October 3™ and 4.

e Babysitting Course will run October 11% 9:00-4:00. Currently there are 5 kids enrolled. DeBolt will
run their course on November 16,

e Youth Coordinator will attend Reporting Sexual Assault at PACE in Grande Prairie, October 18"

e Youth Coordinator will participate in online training for Why Try!. This program is designed to help
students who are confused or angry with life’s pressures. Teaching that although it can be hard to
make the right decisions, by doing so will result in more opportunity for them.

e Youth Coordinator will attend Rainbows Training for grief and loss in Edmonton on October 26 This
training provides the tools to support students facing a loss of loved ones or separation in the
family.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amanda Roy

Green View Family & Community Support Services
Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta
TOH 3NO



	Delegation Peace Wapiti School Division-RFD
	delegation-John Howard Society
	delegation-PACE-RFD
	Mountain Metis delegation RFD
	Managers  Report-RFD
	October Managers  Board Report
	Oct 2019 GC FCSS monthly report
	2020 grant request summary
	Seniors Outreach Grant Appilication
	Blank Page

	Seniors Outreach Outcomes
	Seniors Outreach 2018 Accountant Financial Statement
	Pace grant application
	Blank Page

	Pace-Purpose of the Organization
	Pace outcome report
	Pace outcome report 2
	Pace budget
	PACE Board of Director 2019 - 2020 (002)
	John Howard grant application
	John Howard Outcomes Report 2018 2019
	John Howard financial report
	mountain Metis applicaiotn cont.
	Mountain Metis camp Outcomes-Report-2019
	Mountain Metis Camp Financials 2019
	Mountian Metis 2019 Youth Summer Camp Report
	Mountiatn metis signed douments
	Adult Coordinators Report-RFD
	Adult Coor October 2019
	Community Resource Centre Coordinators Report-RFD
	October 2019 CRC Coordinator report
	Support Coordinators Report-RFD
	Support Coordinator October Report
	Youth Coordinators Report-RFD
	Youth Coordinator report

	Button2: 
	Text13: Sherry Dennis
	Text18: 
	Text19: sherry@seniorsoutreachgp.com
	Text17: 780-539-6255
	Text20: Sherry Dennis
	Text21: August 28, 2019
	Text15: #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7V3
	Text16: 
	PRINT: 
	SAVE: 
	Organization Name: Grande Prairie And Area Council On Aging - Seniors Outreach 
	Address: #101, 10127 - 121 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 0X7
	Phone1: 780 - 539 - 6255
	Contact1: Sherry Dennis, Executive Director 
	General Purpose: The purpose of the Seniors Outreach Program is to provide assistance for seniors with what ever need they may have. Seniors Outreach is a "One Stop Shop for Seniors".  We offer up to date information and resources available for seniors, caregivers, professionals or anyone with an interest pertaining to seniors. We are here to support the communities in providing seniors with tools and information to meet their needs.  We strive to keep seniors independant and in their own home as long as possible by making sure that they are on all the benefits available to them and accessing all resources they need to keep safe and independant.
	Non profit: Yes
	Profit: Off
	Charitable: Yes
	non charitable: Off
	Text14: Executive Director
	Amount Required: 30000.00
	Proposed Project: To offer the Seniors Outreach program to Grande Prairie and Area. To give information and support to Valleyview and area. To collaborate with FCSS, Homecare , Clients, Senior's and their families and anyone who has an invested interest in assisting a senior to receive up to date information on pensions, grants, and benefits.  To help keep them safe and independent and accessing all the benefits and information. When a client is in crisis we help to problem solve with them to alleviate the problem.

September 2017 moved to a new location. After 17 years we had outgrown our location. We now have a large waiting room that will be able to accommodate our senior clients when they have appointments.  Staff now each have a professional office to be able to help our clients in a confidential manner. We have a board room on site. This is partly due to the increase that we received from Green View FCSS. We ask that you continue to support us as we now have an increase in our rent.
	Project Nature: We have found that by keeping seniors informed on all the benefits available to them, that they are able to stay independent and in their own homes longer. We have found that seniors are less stressed and relieved when there are benefits and agencies to help them with their questions and needs.

By being a resource for seniors, their families, caregivers and support agencies, we are able to help seniors navigate the available pensions, grants and programs available to assist them in remaining independent and their own homes longer. We have tried to help alleviate the stress of unfamiliar paperwork and apprehension of 'government paperwork' - people do not want to fill out their forms incorrectly.

The "Baby Boomers"  are hungry for information on benefits available to them.  We are able to guide them through the retirement process and inform them on what benefits they can expect.

We are the contact for Elder Abuse in North West Alberta.  We give information and support to seniors on issues of Elder Abuse and Scams.  Scams have been on the rise and we receive many calls from clients saying that they received a threatening call saying that they owe money (example Revenue Canada).  This can be very stressful for the senior.  Unfortunately scams are on the rise and our senior population can be very vulnerable.  We have dealt with clients from the Green View area regarding Elder Abuse from family members and have also given information on scams.  We presented along with the RCMP a presentation of scams and abuse at Sturgeon Lake.  Those that attended were happy to get the information.

Prevention is important because if they are informed of the dangers of scams they can be prepared if they get the call.
	Who is Served: The Seniors Outreach program is open to anyone that needs the information or services provided to help seniors. It may be seniors, family members, caregivers, support workers and the public.

In 2018 we had 580 new clients.  That is an average of 48 new clients a month.  The Baby Boomers are here!  This number represents how many files were started when someone comes into the office and is helped by one of the outreach workers.  We had over 4780 phone calls and -over 5698 walk in clients.  We support caregivers, family members,  social workers in the area so that they are able to help their loved ones or  clients.





Please click on attachments.

During March and April,  838 surveys were done and we had -129 clients come into our office, that had lived in the MD of Green View at sometime.  Out of those 129 clients, 78 of them were female and 47 were male and 4 were unknown.  Majority of those clients drove themselves to see us.  These clients ranged in age from 55 to 99.    Please note that these numbers show the clients that used our prorgam March - end of May and does not include the many clients that use our progam the rest of the year.  
	Program Benefits: This program is very much a benefit to the community as it helps seniors to be informed and receiving all the benefits, grants, support and information that is available, this allows them to make decisions that assist them to remain as independent as possible. When a senior feels happy, heard and supported they tend to participate in creating a healthy vibrant community around them, and by doing so the circle is completed, both the Senior and the community prosper.

Please see attachment for  Green View - Income tax 2018 above
It will show you that due to Seniors Outreach doing their taxes the benefits that they will be receiving and be able to put back into the community is $514,465.24!
This is due to GST, AISH, Alberta Seniors Benefit, Guaranteed Income Supplement, and Income tax refunds.  If these clients had not done their taxes all of these benefits would not have been continued as they are income based programs that rely on  information on the previous years taxes.  (This only refects the clilents seen by us during tax season.  We continue to see many clients the rest of the year).
	Recognition: We continue to note the contribution of FCSS funds at every opportunity. We have acknowledgment in our brochures and any printed publications that we make up. We have acknowledged Green View FCSS as a funder on our web page. And of course, word of mouth to our clients and at presentations to the community.

We are always available to assist the Valleyview FCSS program with any needs or questions they may have and very much enjoy the relationship we have of working together with the best interest of our clients.
	Measurement: Feedback from seniors, clients, caregivers and people that have used this program indicate that it has made a difference in their lives to have information and assistance needed. Seniors were surveyed over and over again, and firstly they want good medical and hospital care, next was safe and affordable housing, and thirdly to have One Place to go to have their questions and needs met. We are able to help with that need.

In 2019 Seniors Outreach  saw 2554 individual clients at least once. Most of the clients that come to apply for benefits at our office return as phone calls and follow up calls to government to check of the processing of applications.  Government is sometime a year behind in processing applications.  

We had 580 new clients to our office.  That is an average of 48 new clients per month.

Seniors Outreach had over 5698 people recorded as walking through our door, and we also responded to over 4780 phone calls.

During March and April of 2019 we had 129 clients that do or had lived in the MD of Green View use our service by coming into our office and completed our survey.  

We do surveys, and counts.
	Amount1: 25000.00
	1year: 2018
	Purpose1: Seniors Outreach Program - to help with wages and increased office expenses now that we will have adequate office space.   We are in need of hiring another outreach worker to handle the increase of clients.  We have not had a staff increase in 9 years.  
Thank you.
	2amount: 25000.00
	2year: 2017
	Purpose2: Seniors Outreach Program - staff wages and office expenses.
	one: Yes
	three: Yes
	nine: Yes
	five: Yes
	seven: Yes
	two: Off
	generateAppearances: 
	four: Off
	ten: Off
	six: Off
	eight: Off
	If yes 1: Please see attached budget:
FCSS City of Grande Prairie
FCSS County of Grande Prairie No. 1
United Way Alberta Northwest (unfortunately we had a decrease in funding from the United Way as they did not meet their fundraising goals).     Please see attached budget.
	ATTACH REPORT: 
	Button1: 
	H1: On
	H2: Off
	H3: Off
	H4: Off
	H5: Off
	Dropdown1: [Adult Personal Capacity]
	Dropdown2: [Agency Capacity Building]
	Dropdown3: [Seniors]
	Text22: 838
	Text23: 821
	Text24: 
	Text25: 
	Text26: 
	Text27: 
	Dropdown4: [Survey]
	Dropdown5: [Pre-test/Post-test (both before and after your activities)]
	Text6: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: 
	Text30: 2554
	Text31: 244.75
	Text7: 
	Text32: 
	Text33: 
	Text12: 
	Completed by 1: 
	Text8: Yes! This is such a valuable program for our seniors to help keep them independent and informed of the resources available to them.  We have so many "Baby Boomers", new seniors that are needing information and navigation into the system to receive benefits and information.  
	Text34: We are hoping to be able to increase our staff to another Outreach Worker. We have not had an increase in staff in 9 years. The baby boomers are here. Last year(2018) we had 580 new clients. That is an average of 48 clients each month. With only 2 Outreach Workers we are in need of more help.  ( We have 1 executive Director, 1 receptionist/admin assistant, and 2 Outreach Workers).  total staff of 4.  Executive Director and Receptionist/Admin assistant help out with Outreach when time allows).
Would really like to see another full time Outreach Worker to handle the increasing work load.
	Text35: 
	Text9: We have been able to move to a new larger and more professional and confidential office space. 
Our client numbers continue to increase.
	Text36: Hire more staff to be able to handle the steady increase of clients. The Baby Boomers are here and we expect to just get busier.  By increasing staff we will be able to help seniors in a more timly manner.
	Text11: August 27, 2019
	Text10: Sherry Dennis


